
Travis County Comm'issioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: 
Services 

Anna Bow in, Division Director of Development 

Department Head: a I a, .., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate three 15 foot wide public utility easements located 
on Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, Block A and a 15 foot wide drainage easement located along 
the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision - Precinct 
Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF 'REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate three 15 foot wide public utility 
easements (PUEs), more specifically described as wastewater easements (WWEs), 
located on Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivlision. 
Also requested to be vacated is a 15 foot wide drainage easement located along the 
east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision. The 
easements are dedicated per plat and are schematically shown on the face of the 
plat. The subject lots front on Interstate Highway 35, a street maintained by the 
State of Texas. 

Professional engineer Christopher McComb has stated that: 

"The original drainage easement shown as WBC-R04 was designed to provide storm 
sewer conveyance between internal lots within the Wells Branch Center Subdivision 
for the developed sites. Once the Amended Plat is approved, the previous lot 
confi'guration will not apply, and the drainage easement will not be required. 
Therefore, I certify that the release of this easement will not create adverse impacts 
to surrounding properties, or downstream of this development" 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation to vacate the drainage 
easement, Travis County staff has no object;ions to this vacation request. In regards 
to the PUEs/wWEs, Austin Water Utility has no objection to the requested vacation. 
Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the Wells Branch Center Subdivision is in the process 
of being amended. In the new lot configuration the subject easements will no longer 
be needed, or will no longer be in the appropriate location. Any easements that are 
needed will be dedicated by separate instrument and will be recorded 
simultaneously with the amended plat. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Austin Water Utility sign-off 
Final Plat 
Proposed Amended Plat 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHOIRIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonal,d Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Teresa Calkins Engineer Development Services 854-7569 

cc: 

TNR Permits Program Manager 854-7565Stacey Scheffel 

SM:AB:ps 
11011 - Development Services - Wells Branch Center Subdivision 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kristy Vargas 854-4753 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, JPS Count~ 
Executive e::r::--
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
RECEIVE PROCLAMATION DECLARING JULY 15-21, 2012, AS 
"PROBATION, PAROLE, AND COMMUNITY SUPERVISION WEEK" 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memo. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
We respectfully request for the Travis County Commissioner's Court to 
approve the attached proclamation on recognizing community supervision 
staff in Austin and Travis County. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed OfficiaI/Dep,t.J;tead: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget ~ ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $668,392.54, for the period of June 29 to July 5,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $668,392.54. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (8956) - $668,392.54 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762; 
Marvin Brice, CPPB/854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Ned Granger 
Administration Building Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Infrastructure 
Improvements, IFB No. B120201-JT, to the two (2) low bidders, Cardel 
Systems, LLC (Fire Alarm Improvement); and Koetter Fire Protection of 
Austin, LLC (Fire Sprinkler Improvement). 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

These contracts require the Contractors to provide labor, equipment, 
materials and supervision necessary for two (2) related fire protection 
projects at the Ned Granger Administration Building, at 314 W. 11th 
Street in Austin, Texas. 

IFB B120201-JT was issued on May 23, 2012, to solicit bids for the two 
projects referenced above.  After a total of thirty-five (35) vendors were 
solicited, three (3) bids were received electronically in response to the 
solicitation when subject IFB opened on June 13, 2012, at 2:00 p.m.  The 
apparent low bidders are Cardel Systems, LLC, for the Fire Alarm 
Infrastructure Improvement Project with a Base Bid of $59,426.00; and 
Koetter Fire Protection Systems of Austin, LLC, for the Fire Sprinkler 
Infrastructure Improvement Project with a Base Bid of $191,350.00.  
Subject IFB allows for contract awards to multiple bidders on a “per 
project” or “all or none” basis to obtain the best value for the County.  

Facilities Management recommends that two (2) contracts be awarded 
to the above referenced Contractors for the combined Base Bid total of 
$250,776.00.  FMD has determined that the price is fair and reasonable. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $250,776.00 ($59,426.00 and $191,350.00)   
Contract Type: Construction  
Contract Period: 90 Calendar Days after NTP issuance (per project)  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  35  Responses Received:  3  
HUB Information:  1  % HUB Subcontractor:  0  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000179 & 300000182  
  Cost Center-G/L no’(s): 1140114072-521020 & 1148000001-521020 
  Comments: 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 4400001014, IFB NO. B120201-JT

This Agreement for Construction Services (the "Construction Contract") is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the "Owner"), and Cardel Systems. LLC (the "Contractor").

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the construction of the Ned Granger
Administration Building Fire Alarm Infrastructure Improvement (the "Project") in accordance with the provisions of
the state statutes and in conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent), the
Contractor's Bid (including the Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, any appendices to the Specifications addressing
additional technical or other Project requirements, and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), General Conditions,
Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which term shall include the Drawings and/or Plans marked Ned
Granger Administration Building Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Infrastructure Improvements. Travis County Texas,
IFB No. B120201-JT: and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in
accordance with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and the
Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein
shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the "Notice to Proceed"), the
Contractor's Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked Ned
Granger Administration Building Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Infrastructure Improvements. Travis County
Texas, IFB No. B120201-JT, any appendices to the Specifications addressing additional technical or
other Project requirements, and all addenda issued by the Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing
Agent prior to the execution of this Construction Contract are incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set
out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the "Work"). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work within 90
calendar days of such issuance (the "Substantial Completion Date"). All time limits stated in the Construction
Contract, and/or the Contract Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be
modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions or as
expressly provided in the Construction Contract documents, and the Contractor acknowledges that it may be
required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial completion by the Substantial
Completion Date.

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the impracticality
and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner's actual damages, the Contractor agrees $200.00 per
calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor's performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor's performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in the
manner provided for in Article 9 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $59,426.00 (the "Contract Sum").
The Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $31.523.00 for materials to be incorporated into the Project or completely
consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this Construction Contract
and (ii) $27.903.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials which do
not become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum is made to reflect
sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However, Contractor shall
maintain internal records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request of the Travis
County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (i)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by this
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and
termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty
(30) days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner
shall pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall
have no recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date,
including without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction "Change Order" form signed
by the Travis County Facilities Management Department (TCFMD), the Contractor, the Purchasing Agent, and
the Commissioners Court, as necessary.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten
times the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not
be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to
solicit or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the
Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval
of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,
whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
Date:

CARDEL SYSTEMS, LLC

Name:
Title:
Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING THE PURCHASE 
OF INTERNATIONAL, IC CORPORATION, MERITOR AND HALDEX OEM 
PARTS AND SERVICE FROM LONGHORN INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 
OF AUSTIN FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PROCESS 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 262.024 (A)(7)(D) AND SECTION 262.024 
(a)(11) OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. The Exemption Order will be for the purchase of 
International, IC Corporation, Meritor and Haldex service and OEM parts 
necessary to complete repairs for the Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department. 

Transportation and Natural Resources requests the ongoing purchase of 
International, IC Corporation, Meritor and Haldex OEM parts and 
services to be used with the existing International, IC Corporation, 
Meritor and Haldex equipment now in use.  Purchasing request the 
Commissioners Court approve an Exemption Order to exempt 
International, IC Corporation, Meritor and Haldex OEM parts and service 
from further competition and allow the Purchasing Office to issue 
purchase orders to provider, Longhorn International Trucks of Austin. 

Local Government Code 262.024(a)(7)(D) allows for exemption from the 
competitive purchasing process any item that can be obtained from only 
one source, including captive replacement parts or components for 
equipment.  Local Government Code 262.024(a)(11) allows for 
exemption from the competitive purchasing process vehicle and 
equipment repairs.  

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s): 1490350000 funds 0001 and 0145 
  Comments: 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



N Navistar, Inc. Julio C. Caraballo
•W1l 2595 Dallas Parkway, Suite 203 Parts Sales Manager

Frisco, TX 75034 USA
PARTS GROUP

P : 832-651-6312
W Julio.Caraballo@Navistar.com

June 1,2012
2 m
f3C)

rn
Travis County Purchasing -

700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701 9 i

-

c)
Attn: Procurement,

This letter will serve to identify Longhorn International Trucks ofAustin, Texas and Longhorn Bus Sales as
the only fully authorized source of supply for Navistar Inc. L e. International Truck and IC Corporation Bus
chassis parts, warranty and service parts, as well as International Engines; new and ReNEWed,
International MAXXFORCE engines and engine parts in Austin and surrounding areas.

With the authority granted by Navistar, Inc., Longhorn International Trucks of Austin, Texas in coordination
with Longhorn Bus Sales, is the only authorized Dealer in Austin and surrounding areas able to sell
genuine International and IC Corporation original equipment manufactured and All Makes parts i.e.
Mentor, Haldex, etc and perform related warranty services on all International and IC Corporation
vehicles.

Navistar, Inc. through very stringent supplier (Mentor, Haldex, etc.) agreements, supplies quality OEM
aftermarket parts through our Dealer distribution channel. Longhorn International Trucks is authorized to
stock and sell these products, which carry the Navistar warranty in the Austin market.

For further information, please contact the writer at 832-651-6312.

Respectfully,

Julio C. Caraballo
Parts Sales Manager
Cell: 832-651-6312

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

ORDER EXEMPTING 

PROCUREMENT OF INTERNATIONAL, IC CORPORATION, 

MERITOR AND HALDEX PARTS AND SERVICE 

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received a 

Sole Source Justification from Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 

in accordance with TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODES,  262.024 (a)(7)(D) 

and 262.024 (a)(11) and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with Longhorn 

International Trucks of Austin to provide Navistar Parts Group, parts and service.  

Navistar Group manufactures genuine International, IC Corporation, Meritor and 

Haldex OEM parts.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby orders 

that the purchase of International, IC Corporation, Meritor and Haldex, parts and 

services from Longhorn International Trucks of Austin be exempted from the 

requirements of the County Purchasing Act for competitive proposals pursuant to TEXAS 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODES,  262.024 (a)(7)(D) and 262.024 (a)(11) as these 

items are captive replacement parts for vehicles and equipment and repair services 

provided by certified technicians. 

 

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhardt 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4

 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

June2O,2012
- c_
c >ZV

-1cr%) C)
m

MEMORANDUM
rn

TO: CydXirimes, CounyJurchasing Agent °

L_ -_-- -&_- -<
FROM: Steven M. Manilla, E., eounty Executive

SUBJECT: OEM Parts and Service Exemption

TNR recommends that an exemption order request be submitted to the Commissioners’ Court for the
purchases of International OEM parts and services from Longhorn International Trucks of Austin. Per the
attached letter from the manufacturer, Longhorn International is the oniy fully authorized source of sales,
parts and service for Travis County and the surrounding area.

The budgeted cost center for these items is 1490350000 funds 0001 and 0145.

If yo}jneed additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

SMM:cj
Contract File

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 7/17/2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: George Monnat, 854-9778 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   
 

Approve contract award for 700 Lavaca External Video Security 
Cameras, RFP No. P120025-GM, to the most responsive proposer, 
Knight Security Systems, LLC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On November 8, 2011, Request for Proposal No. P120025-GM was 
issued through Bid Sync for External Video Security Cameras to be 
installed at 700 Lavaca. A total of five (5) proposals were received on 
November 30, 2011.  After evaluating the proposals and receiving the 
Best and Final Offers, the committee recommends awarding to Knight 
Security Systems, LLC as the most qualified respondent, as its proposal 
meets all county requirements.  The cost of the equipment, software, 
installation, and support services in the first year is $74,479.22.  
Extended equipment warranty and maintenance/support for year one is 
included; and, the cost for extended equipment warranty and 
maintenance/support for the first and second renewal years is 
$10,403.00 per year.   

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $74,479.22   
Contract Type: Purchase/Installation  
Contract Period: Life of the System  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
Funding Information: 

  Purchase Shopping Cart in SAP:  1000001786 
  Funding Account(s):   Shopping Cart  
  Comments: 

 
  

 
 
 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



1 

 271254-1 

CONTRACT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 
KNIGHT SECURITY SYSTEMS, LLC FOR EXTERNAL VIDEO SECURITY 

CAMERAS FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY 700 LAVACA OFFICE BUILDING AND 
GARAGE 

 
 This Contract between Travis County and Knight Security Systems, LLC for 
External Video Security Cameras for the Travis County 700 Lavaca Office Building and 
Garage (this "Contract") is entered into by and between the following parties:  Travis 
County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") and Knight Security 
Systems, LLC, a Texas limited liability company ("Contractor"). 
 

County requested proposals from qualified companies for the procurement and 
installation of external video security cameras and associated equipment and services 
for the Travis County 700 Lavaca Office Building and Garage (collectively, the “Systems 
and Services”) pursuant to Request for Proposal #P120025-GM and its amendments, 
modifications and addenda (the “RFP”) and all requirements, specifications, terms and 
conditions specified in the RFP; and 
 

Contractor was the successful proposer under the RFP. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this 
Contract and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1.0 CONTRACT PROJECT, PURPOSE AND PRICING SCHEDULE 

 

1.1 The purpose of this Contract is to procure external security cameras at the 
Travis County-owned commercial office building located at 700 Lavaca Street, Austin, 
Texas, that satisfy or exceed the requirements set forth in RFP# P120025-GM. 
Contractor’s obligations with respect to delivery, installation, configuration, 
implementation and maintenance of the Systems and Services will be as set forth in this 
Contract and its attachments, as may be amended from time to time. 
 

1.2 County’s obligations with respect to payment for the Systems and Services 
will be as set forth in Contractor’s Best and Final Offer in Response to RFP #P120025-
GM, dated May 3, 2012, a copy of which is attached to this Contract as Attachment A 
(entitled “Best and Final Offer (BAFO); RFP #P120025-GM: Pricing Schedule”). 
 

2.0 CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS 
 
 2.1 Contractor shall, in a timely manner, install, configure, implement and 
maintain the Systems and provide the services described in RFP# P120025-GM and in 
this Contract and its attachments in accordance with their terms and conditions, and in 
compliance with the assurances, certifications, and all other statements made by 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



2 

 271254-1 

Contractor in its Proposal in Response to RFP# P120025-GM, attached as Attachment 
B (the “Proposal”). All hardware, software and services (or components thereof) 
provided under this Contract must be the latest improved model meeting specifications 
in current production at the time of delivery.  
 

2.2 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that this Contract includes pricing for 
all required hardware, software, configuration, installation, implementation, training, 
accessories, and System warranty and maintenance. 
 
 2.3 The System shall be secure, comply with all Travis County Information 
Security Requirements, and provide appropriate levels of confidentiality, integrity, 
availability and non-repudiation, as such terms are defined in Section 35 of the General 
Provisions (Attachment C).  The System must also meet or exceed all federal, state 
and local government laws and regulations, governing the creation, use, storage, 
access, accessibility, maintenance, processing and transmission of information assets. 
 

3.0 TERM OF CONTRACT; PERFORMANCE PERIOD 
 

 3.1 Term of Contract.  The term of this Contract will begin upon award by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court (the “Commissioners Court”) and, unless sooner 
terminated as provided in this Contract, will continue in full force and effect: (i) with 
respect to the Systems, for life of the Systems, and (ii) with respect to the Services, 
through successful completion of the Services. 
 
 3.2 Performance Period.  Contractor shall complete staged installation of the 
Systems and performance of the Services in all 700 Lavaca locations identified on 
Attachment F to this Contract so that they are fully tested, operational and functioning 
in accordance with the Performance Criteria exclusive of the Acceptance Test Period (as 
defined in paragraph 4.4, below) no later than September 24, 2012 (the “Completion 
Date”). The first stage installation shall include priority cameras labeled as locations #1, 
2, 9, 10, 13, and 14 of Attachment F-1 and locations #A, B, C, and D of Attachment F-
2, for which installation shall be completed by no later than August 31, 2012.  The final 
installment shall include the remaining cameras located at sites #3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 11, 
and 12 of Attachment F-1.  The Completion Date is contingent upon receipt of purchase 
order from County no later than July 23, 2012.  If Contractor fails to achieve completion 
by the Completion Date, Contractor, by execution of this Contract, specifically 
acknowledges that County will sustain damages for each day the completion extends 
beyond the Completion Date.  Because of the impracticality and extreme difficulty of 
fixing and ascertaining County’s actual damages, Contractor agrees that $100.00 per 
calendar day shall be deducted by County from any amounts due Contractor for every 
day that the Contractor's installation of the Systems and performance of the Services 
extends beyond the Completion Date. 
 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



3 

 271254-1 

 3.3 Time is of the essence in the rendering of the Services under this 
Agreement.  
 
4.0 SCOPE AND TERM OF WARRANTY  

 
4.1 Contractor shall provide the following warranties on the Systems and 

Services: 
 

[i] First-year Warranty: For the first year following Acceptance, Contractor shall 
provide all warranty and maintenance services described in Contractor’s Service Level 
Agreement entitled “Knight Security Systems SecurePlan Administration Policy dated 
January 1, 2012”, attached to this Contract as Attachment D.  
 
 [ii] Second-year Warranty: Upon expiration of the first-year warranty, County 
may, at its option, purchase the Extended Equipment Warranty for a second year of 
Service Level Agreement coverage for the sum specified in Attachment E. 
 

4.2 Commencement of Warranty. All warranties will begin after installation, 
configuration, testing and Acceptance by County. “Acceptance” is defined and described 
in Section 3.4, below.  
 

4.3 Cap on Maintenance Fees Increases.  For each year after the above-
specified warranty periods (First-Year Warranty and Second-Year Warranty) during 
which County accepts continued warranty and maintenance services under a Service 
Level Agreement, the annual warranty and maintenance fee will not increase more than 
five percent (5%) annually over the prior year’s warranty and maintenance fee.  
 
 4.4 Performance Criteria; Acceptance. For the warranty periods specified 
above, the Systems will conform to applicable functional and performance requirements 
and specifications furnished either by County or by Contractor and incorporated by 
reference into this Contract (collectively, the “Performance Criteria”). “Acceptance” of 
each System or System component delivered to County will occur when County 
provides Contractor with written notice that the System or System component (i) has 
been successfully installed (ready for testing and configuration); and (ii) has performed 
in accordance with the Performance Criteria for a period of fourteen (14) days (the 
“Acceptance Test Period”).    
 

 4.5   Notice of Warranty Failure and Remedies.  During the warranty period, in 
the event any System or System component fails to function in accordance with the 
Performance Criteria, County may notify Contractor of such failure and Contractor shall, 
at no cost to County, repair or replace the defective System (or defective System 
component) so that the System will perform in accordance with the Performance 
Criteria.  In addition, if any System or System component fails to function in accordance 
with the Performance Criteria at any time during the Acceptance Test Period, Contractor 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



4 

 271254-1 

shall have 14 days after written notice to remedy or replace the failed component after 
which period Contractor shall remove the non-functioning component and refund to 
County the amount paid to Contractor for the non-functioning component. The refund 
shall be mailed to County within forty-five (45) days of receipt of a written request for 
such refund from County. Return of non-performing merchandise and delivery of 
replacement merchandise shall be at Contractor’s sole expense. 
 
5.0 CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES; IMPLIED SERVICES 
 

5.1 Contractor warrants that he has thoroughly examined the general and 
specific requirements, schedules, instructions and all other Contract documents. 
Contractor has made all investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed regarding 
the requirements for materials, equipment and/or services as required by the RFP. 
Further, Contractor warrants that Contractor is fully satisfied that the RFP specifications 
accurately describe or indicate that all conditions, site or otherwise, have been taken 
into account in determining the offered prices.  There will be no increase in the quoted 
Contract prices based upon Contractor’s misunderstanding or lack of knowledge about 
the intent of the RFP solicitation. 

  
5.2 Contractor warrants that all of the information provided in the BAFO and 

its original Proposal in Response to RFP # P120025-GM is true and correct and that 
Contractor will use its best efforts to provide quality Systems and Services to County. 
and associated training, maintenance and support services to County.  Specifically, this 
warranty extends to all statements and/or representations made by Contractor in its 
Proposal. 

  
 5.3 Contractor warrants that all system services and products provided to 
County under this Contract will be fully tested, and ready for installation.  Contractor 
further warrants that all hardware, software, and accessories provided under this 
Contract will function correctly, without error or omissions, and at no additional cost to 
County.  
 
 5.4 Contractor acknowledges and agrees that if any services, functions or 
responsibilities not specifically described in this Contract are required for the proper 
performance and provision of the Systems and Services, they shall be deemed to be 
implied by and included within the scope of this Contract to the same extent and in the 
same manner as if specifically described in this Contract.  Except as otherwise expressly 
provided in this Contract, Contractor shall be responsible for providing the facilities, 
personnel and other resources as necessary to perform and provide the Systems and 
Services. 
 

5.5 Contractor warrants that (i) all applicable copyrights, patents, trade 
secrets, licenses and other proprietary and intellectual property rights that may exist on 
materials used in this Contract have been adhered to and (ii) County shall not be liable 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



5 

 271254-1 

for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted to County shall apply for the 
duration of this Contract.  In connection with this warranty, Contractor agrees to and 
shall indemnify County, its officers, agents and employees from all claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, 
court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in 
connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing copyrights, patents, trade 
secrets, licenses and other proprietary or intellectual property rights applicable to 
materials used in this Contract, unless such infringement is a result of activities 
undertaken by the County with no involvement from Contractor.  In the event that an 
infringement suit or proceeding arises, Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, 
secure County’s right to continue using the System, and all products and services 
provided under this Contract or replace or modify all or part of the System, or product 
or service to render it noninfringing. 

 
6.0 PRICING; PURCHASE ORDER; CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
 
 6.1 Pricing.  Contractor represents that all prices quoted in the BAFO shall be 
firm for the period of this Contract; provided, however, that in the event of a general 
price decline offered by Contractor to all customers, County will receive a pro-rated 
reduction equivalent to that offered to customers of similar products.  
 

6.2 Purchase Order. Contractor will not release any items or perform any 
services until a purchase order number is assigned by the designated representative of 
the County Purchasing Office.  Contractor will reference contract and purchase order on 
all invoices submitted to the Travis County Auditor.  Upon issuance of a purchase order, 
the contract administrator will call Contractor with the items needed to be supplied.  
Contractor must respond by supplying the items at the time required.  Failure to act in 
this manner may result in termination of this Contract. 
 
 6.3 Contract Administrator.  For purposes of monitoring performance, 
establishing requirements, approving and coordinating schedules, users and equipment, 
the County department named below shall act as Contract administrator on behalf of 
Travis County: 
 

Travis County Information Technology Services 
Attention: Frank Esparza 
700 Lavaca, Suite 500 
Austin, Texas 78701 

(512) 854-5226 
 
7.0 ATTACHMENTS 
 
 7.1 The attachments enumerated below, in addition to all requirements, 
specifications, terms and conditions set forth in this Contract, are made a part of this 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



6 

 271254-1 

Contract for all purposes, and constitute promised performances by Contractor in 
accordance with Section 2.0 of this Contract: 
 

(i) Attachment A: Best and Final Offer in Response to RFP #P120025-GM  
 (ii) Attachment B: Contractor’s Proposal 

(iii) Attachment C: General Provisions 
(iv) Attachment D: Knight Security Systems SecurePlan Administration Policy 

dated January 1, 2012 
(iv) Attachment E: Knight Security Systems Extended Equipment Warranty 
(v) Attachment F: Specific Requirements 
(vi) Attachment G: Question and Answers for Bid # P120025-GM –  

External Video Security Cameras (History) dated November 28, 2011 
(vii) Attachment H: Ethics Affidavit 
(viii) Attachment I: Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement for 

Documents Comprising ITS Security Requirements 
 
7.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT 
 

7.1 This Contract represents the final written agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes any and all prior negotiations, 
representations, or agreements, either oral or written. 

 
8.0 ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 
 
 8.1 In the event of inconsistency between the documents comprising this 
Contract, or any clauses contained in those documents, the inconsistency will be 
resolved by giving precedence in the following ascending order: 
 

Sections 1 through 8 of this Contract 
Contractor’s BAFO  

  Specific Requirements 
General Provisions 
Travis County Request for Proposal #P120025-GM 
Contractor’s Proposal in Response to RFP # P120025-GM 
Knight Security Systems Customer System Agreement (Scope of Work) 
Knight Security Systems SecurePlan Administration Policy 
Knight Security Systems Extended Equipment Warranty 
Question and Answers for Bid # P120025-GM – External Video Security 

Cameras (History) dated November 28, 2011 
  Other provisions, whether incorporated by reference or otherwise 
 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



7 

 271254-1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Contract as of the date(s)  set 
forth below.  The effective date of this Contract (the “Effective Date”) shall for all purposes 
be the date of the execution of the last to sign, whether County or Contractor. 
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 
 
By:        
 Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Date:        
 
 
KNIGHT SECURITY SYSTEMS, LLC 
 
By:_____________________________ 
 
Name:___________________________ 
 
Title:____________________________ 
 
Date:___________  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
        
County Attorney 
 

  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



8 

 271254-1 

 

Attachment A 

 
Best and Final Offer in Response to RFP #P120025-GM 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



9 

 271254-1 

Attachment B 

Contractor’s Proposal in Response to RFP #P120025-GM 

  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



10 

 271254-1 

Attachment C 
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS: 
 

1.1 "Auditor" means the Travis County Auditor or her designee. 
 

1.2 "Commissioners Court" means Travis County Commissioners Court. 
 

1.3 "County" means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas. 

 
1.4 "County Building" means any County owned buildings and does not 

include buildings leased by County. 
 

1.4 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 
 

1.4.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or other 
valuable thing which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in 
exchange for personal services or for purchase of any property or 
property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; 
or 

 
1.4.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise 

creating or having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a 
value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar year; 

 
but does not include: 
 
1.4.3 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 

Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price 
available to the general public; 

 
1.4.4 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for 

personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 
guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar 
risks as determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its 
business; and 

 
1.4.5 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 

behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational 
corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



11 

 271254-1 

Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or 
she should have known about this Agreement. 

 
1.5 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit A 

to the Ethics Affidavit attached as Contract Exhibit H. 
 

1.6 "Historically Underutilized Business" or "HUB" means any entity or 
association formed to make a profit in which one (1) or more persons who 
are educationally or economically disadvantaged because of their 
identification as members of one of the following groups: African 
Americans, Hispanic Americans, Asian Pacific Americans, Native Americans 
or Women of any ethnicity have the following rights: 

 
1.8.1 own at least fifty-one percent (51%) of all classes of shares or 

other equitable securities and have incidents of ownership, 
including an interest in profit and loss, equivalent to the percentage 
of capital, equipment or expertise contributed to the business 
where ownership is measured as though the community property 
interest of a spouse is the separate property of that spouse, if both 
spouses certify in writing that the non-participating spouse 
relinquishes control over his or her spouse, and his or her 
community property, and not as if it is subject to the community 
property interest of the other spouse;  and 

 
1.8.2 have a proportionate interest and demonstrated active participation 

in the control, operation and management of the business's affairs; 
where control means having recognized ultimate control over all 
day-to-day decisions affecting the business, and is be known to, 
and at least tacitly acknowledged in day-to-day operations by 
employees of the business and by those with whom business is 
conducted, and holding a title commensurate with that control.  

 
 

1.7 "Purchasing Agent" means the Travis County Purchasing Agent. 
 
2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: 
 

Contractor represents that Contractor has thoroughly examined the drawings, 
specifications, schedule, instructions and all other Contract documents. 
Contractor has made all investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed 
regarding plant and facilities for delivery of material, equipment and/or services 
as required by the Contract documents. 

 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



12 

 271254-1 

3.0 CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS: 
 

3.1 Contractor certifies that Contractor is a duly qualified, capable, and 
otherwise bondable business entity, that he is not in receivership or 
contemplates same, and has not filed for bankruptcy. He further certifies 
that the company, corporation or partnership is not currently delinquent 
with respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County. 

 
3.2 Contractor warrants that all applicable copyrights and licenses that may 

exist on materials used in this Contract have been adhered to and further 
warrants that County will not be liable for any infringement of those rights 
and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this 
Contract. Contractor shall indemnify County, its officers, agents and 
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability 
of every kind including expenses of litigation, and court costs and attorney 
fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any 
alleged or actual infringement of existing licenses or copyrights applicable 
to materials used in this Contract. 

 
4.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS: 
 

The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the issuance and 
administration of this Contract in relation to disputes.  Any document, notice, or 
correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or other authorized 
County person, in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this 
Contract.  If Contractor does not agree with any document, notice, or 
correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County 
person, Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within 
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or correspondence, 
outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  If the matter is not resolved 
to Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to 
Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is submitted 
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply.  Contractor 
then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court. 

 
5.0 FUNDING OUT: 

 
Despite anything to the contrary in this Contract, if, during budget planning and 
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the 
following fiscal year of County, County may terminate this Contract after giving 
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to 
the failure to fund it. 
 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



13 

 271254-1 

60 INVOICING/PAYMENTS: 
 
6.1  Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, 

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is 
completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and 
regulations before any Contract funds are payable.  

 
6.2 Payment will be made by check or warrant by County upon satisfactory 

delivery and acceptance of products and services and submission of an 
invoice to the address below: 

 
County Auditor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 
6.3 As a minimum, invoices must include: (i) name, address, and telephone 

number of Contractor and similar information in the event payment is to 
be made to a different address; (ii) County Contract or Purchase Order 
number; (iii) identification of products or services as outlined in this 
Contract; (iv) quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, 
and total amount; and (v) any additional payment information called for 
by this Contract. County will not pay invoices that are in excess of the 
amount authorized by the Purchase Order. 

 
6.4 Payment will be deemed to have been made on the date of mailing of the 

check or warrant. For purposes of payment discounts, time will begin 
upon satisfactory delivery of products and services and/or submission of 
acceptable invoice, whichever is last.  Partial payments will not be made 
unless specifically requested and approved by County prior to Contract 
award. 

 
6.5 Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed 

by TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN., ch. 2251.  
 
7.0 DISCOUNTS: 
 

Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in determining low proposals 
and making awards. In connection with any discount offered, time will be 
computed from the date of receipt of supplies or services or from the date a 
correct invoice is received, whichever is the later date. Payment is deemed to 
have been made on the date of mailing of the check, or warrant.   

 
 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



14 

 271254-1 

8.0 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT: 
 

If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative association, 
County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association only if no 
member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the 
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally 
to members of the association. 

 
9.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES: 
 

Contractor warrants that no persons or selling agency has been retained to solicit 
this Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, 
or contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees or bona fide established 
commercial selling agencies maintained by Contractor to secure business. For 
breach or violation of this warranty, County shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract without liability, or in its discretion to, as applicable, add to or deduct 
from the Contract price for consideration, or otherwise recover, the full amount 
of such commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee. 

 
10.0 ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT OR MORTGAGE: 
 

10.1 Assignment.  The parties to this Contract will not assign or transfer any 
part of this Contract, or any of the rights, interests or obligations under 
this Contract, directly or indirectly, without the prior written consent and 
approval of the other party.  NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, REPRESENTATIVE 
OR AGENT OF COUNTY HAS THE AUTHORITY TO APPROVE ANY 
ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER UNDER THIS CONTRACT UNLESS THAT 
SPECIFIC AUTHORITY IS EXPRESSLY GRANTED BY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT.  

 
10.2 Mortgage. Contractor must not execute any mortgage, or issue any bonds, 

shares of stock or other evidence of interest in County buildings. 
 
10.3 Successors Bound.  If an assignment or transfer is made in compliance 

with the provisions of this Contract, the terms, provisions, covenants, 
obligations and conditions of this Contract will be binding upon and inure 
to the benefit of the successors in interest and the assigns of the parties 
to this Contract. 

 
10.4 Name Change. If a change of name is required, the Purchasing Agent 

shall be notified immediately.  No change in the obligation of or to 
Contractor will be recognized until it is approved by Commissioners Court. 

 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



15 

 271254-1 

11.0 FORCE MAJEURE: 
 

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is 
interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, 
whether such occurrence is an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil 
commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or persons 
not a party to this Contract, then it will be excused from such performance for 
such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy 
the effects of the force majeure event. 
 

12.0 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT: 
 

Failure by either County or Contractor in performing any provisions of this 
Contract will constitute a breach of Contract. Either party may require corrective 
action within ten (10) calendar days after date of receipt of written notice citing 
the exact nature of the other's breach. Failure to take corrective action or failure 
to provide a satisfactory written reply excusing such failure within the ten (10) 
calendar days will constitute a default. The defaulting party will be given a 
twenty (20) calendar day period within which to show cause why this Contract 
should not be terminated for default. Commissioner’s Court may take whatever 
action as its interest may appear, resulting from such notice. All notices for 
corrective action, breach, default or show cause, will be issued by the Purchasing 
Agent or County Attorney only and all replies shall be made in writing to the 
Purchasing Agent at the address provided herein. Notices issued by or to anyone 
other than the Purchasing Agent or County Attorney will be null and void, and 
will be considered as not having been issued or received. County reserves the 
right to enforce the performance of this Contract in any manner prescribed by 
law in case of default and may contract with another party with or without 
competition or further notification to the Contractor. As a minimum, Contractor 
will be required to pay any difference in the cost of securing the products or 
services covered by this Contract, or compensate for any loss or damage to the 
County derived under this Contract, should it become necessary to contract with 
another source because of Contractor’s default, plus reasonable administrative 
costs and attorney's fees. In the event of Termination for Default, neither County 
nor its agents or representatives will be liable for loss of any profits anticipated 
to be made under this Contract. 

 
13.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: 

 
County reserves the right to terminate this Contract upon thirty (30) calendar 
days written notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve the 
public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or 
court order. In the event of such termination, County will pay Contractor those 
costs directly attributable to work done or supplies obtained in preparation for 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



16 

 271254-1 

completion or compliance with this Contract prior to termination; provided, 
however, that no costs will be paid that are recoverable in the normal course of 
doing business in which Contractor is engaged. In addition, no costs that can be 
mitigated through the sale of supplies or inventories will be paid. If County pays 
for the cost of supplies or materials obtained for use under this Contract, those 
supplies or materials will become the property of County and must be delivered 
to the FOB point shown in this Contract, or as designated by the Purchasing 
Agent. County will not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to be made 
under this Contract. 

 
14.0 CHANGES: 
 

14.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Contract, any change to the 
terms of this Contract or any attachments to it must be made by written 
change order signed by both parties. The Purchasing Agent may at any 
time, by written document, make changes within the general scope of this 
Contract in any one of the following: 

 
14.1.1 Description of services; 
 
14.1.2 Place of delivery;  
 
14.1.3 Any aspect of this Contract to correct errors of a general 

administrative a nature or other mistakes, the correction of which 
does not affect the scope of the contract and does not result in 
expense to Contractor. 

 
14.2 It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agent, employee or 

representative of County has any authority to change the scope of this 
Contract or any attachments to it unless expressly granted that authority 
by the Commissioners Court. 

 
14.3 If any change under 14.1 causes an increase or decrease in the cost or 

time required for performance of any part of the work under this Contract, 
the Commissioners Court may make an equitable adjustment in the 
Contract price, the delivery schedule, or both, and modify this Contract. 
Contractor must submit any "proposal for adjustment" within thirty (30) 
calendar days after the date of receipt of the written order. 

 
14.4 Contractor shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions 

of the terms of this Contract or any attachment to it to the Purchasing 
Agent. The Purchasing Agent will present Contractor's requests to 
Commissioners Court for consideration. 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



17 

 271254-1 

15.0 COUNTY ACCESS:  
 

Contractor shall maintain and make available all books, documents, and other 
evidence pertinent to the costs and expenses of this Contract for inspection, 
audit or reproduction by any authorized representative of County to the extent 
this detail will properly reflect these costs and expense.  These include all costs; 
both direct and indirect costs, cost of labor, material, equipment, supplies, and 
services, and all other costs and expenses of whatever nature for which 
reimbursement is claimed under this Contract.  All required records must be 
maintained until an audit is completed and all required questions arising 
therefrom are resolved, or three (3) years after completion of the Contract term, 
whichever occurs first; however, the records must be retained beyond the third 
year if an audit is in progress or the findings of a completed audit have not been 
resolved satisfactorily. 

 
16.0 SUBCONTRACTS: 
 

16.1 Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity 
relating to the performance of this Contract without the prior written 
approval or the prior written waiver of this right of approval from County.  
It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agent, employee or 
representative of County has the authority to grant such approval or 
waiver unless expressly granted that specific authority by the 
Commissioners Court. 

 
16.2 If a subcontract is approved, Contractor must make a "good faith effort” 

to take all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum 
opportunity to be subcontractors under this Contract. Contractor must 
obtain County approval of all proposed HUB subcontractors through the 
Purchasing Agent.  Failure by Contractor to make a good faith effort to 
employ HUBs as subcontractors constitutes a breach of this Contract and 
may result in termination of this Contract. 

 
19.0 MONITORING: 
 

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor's 
compliance with the terms of this Contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness 
of Contractor's performance under this Contract. After each monitoring visit, 
County will provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor's findings. If 
the report notes deficiencies in Contractor's performances under the terms of this 
Contract, it will include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those 
deficiencies by Contractor. Contractor shall take action specified in the 
monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified. 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



18 

 271254-1 

20.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE: 
 

Contractor shall provide all services and activities required by this Contract in a 
manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the 
provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 
[S.933] if Contractor were an entity bound to comply with these laws. Contractor 
shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment based 
on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or handicapped condition. 

 
21.0 GRATUITIES: 
 

County may terminate this Contract if it is found that gratuities of any kind 
including entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by Contractor or any 
agent or representative of the Contractor, to any County official or employee 
with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect of this Contract. If 
this Contract is terminated by County pursuant to this provision, County shall be 
entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies, to recover from Contractor 
at least three times the cost incurred by Contractor in providing the gratuities. 

 
22.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT: 
 

22.1 Contractor must forfeit all benefits of this Contract and County must retain 
all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration or the value of 
all consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract if: 

 
22.1.1 Contractor was doing business at the time of submitting its 

proposal or had done business during the 365 day period 
immediately prior to the date of which its proposal was due with 
one or more Key Contracting Persons if Contractor has not 
disclosed the name of any such Key Contracting Person in its 
proposal which is expressly incorporated in this Contract; or 

 
22.1.2 Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person after the 

date on which the proposal that resulted in this Contract and prior 
to full performance of this Contract and fails to disclose the name 
of that Key Contracting Person in writing to each member of the 
Commissioners Court and to the County Clerk within ten (10) days 
commencing business with that Key Contracting Person. 

23.0 NOTICES: 
 

23.1 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Contract by one 
party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to 
have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



19 

 271254-1 

forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the 
third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage 
prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, 
addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section. 

 
23.2 The address of County for all purposes under this Contract is: 

 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767-1748 

 
23.3 The address of Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all 

notices hereunder is the address shown in the Notice of Award. 
 

23.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the 
change in compliance with 23.01 

 
24.0 CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT: 
 

24.1 Law and Venue. This Contract is governed by the laws of the United 
States of America and Texas and all obligations under this Contract are 
performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of 
this Contract will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 

 
24.2 Severability. If any portion or portions of this Contract are ruled invalid, 

illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of it will remain valid and binding. 

 
24.3 Headings. Headings and titles at the beginning of the various provisions of 

this Contract have been included only to make it easier to locate the 
subject matter covered by that part, section or subsection and are not to 
be used in construing this Contract. 

 
24.4 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Contract, 

the time will be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day 
of period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or a 
day that Travis County has declared a holiday for its employees, these 
days will be omitted from the computation. All hours stated in this 
Contract are stated in Central Standard Time from 2:00 o'clock a.m. on 
the first Sunday October until 2:00 o'clock a.m. on the first Sunday of 
April and in Central Daylight Saving Time from 2:00 o' clock a.m. on the 
first Sunday April until 2:00 o'clock a.m. on the first Sunday of October. 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



20 

 271254-1 

24.5 Gender and Number: Words of any gender in this Contract will be 
construed to include any other gender and words in either number will be 
construed to include the other unless the context in the Contract clearly 
requires otherwise. 

 
25.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT: 
 

All oral and written agreements between Contractor and County relating to the 
subject matter of this Contract that were made prior to the execution of this 
Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract. 

 
26.0 CONTRACTOR LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS 

NOTIFICATION: 
 

Contractor shall indemnify County, its officers, agents, and employees, from and 
against any and all third party claims, losses, damages, causes of action, suits, 
and liability of every kind whether meritorious or not and, including all expenses 
of litigation, court costs, and reasonable attorney's fees, arising in connection 
with the services provided by Contractor under this Contract.  It is the expressed 
intention of the parties to this Contract, both Contractor and County, that the 
indemnity provided for in this paragraph is indemnity by Contractor to indemnify 
and protect County from the consequences of Contractor's actions. 

 
27.0 HUB PROCUREMENT PROGRAM: 
 

27.1 Pursuant to the Travis County Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) 
Procurement Program, the Travis County Commissioners Court adopted 
goals for Certified HUB Subcontractor participation with an Overall  14.1% 
Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) goal and an Overall 15.0% 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) goal (Sub-goals:  2.5% 
African-American, 9.9% Hispanic, 1.7% Native/Asian-American) to be 
observed by the County in its award of contracts and subcontracts to 
certified HUBs. 

 
27.2 It is the policy of Travis County that HUBs shall have the maximum 

opportunity to participate in the performance of County contracts and 
subcontracts.  Contractor shall make a "good faith effort” to take all 
necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum opportunity to 
participate as subcontractors.  Failure by Contractor or subcontractor to 
carry out the County HUB Procurement Program shall constitute a breach 
of contract, and after notification of such breach by the Purchasing Agent 
may result in termination of this contract. 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



21 

 271254-1 

27.3 For purposes of HUB participation, Travis County will count the dollar 
amount of all firm fixed price/fixed quantity contracts, or the dollar 
amount of Purchase Orders placed against "Estimated" or "Not to Exceed" 
contracts. 

 
27.4 The following section identifies the specific procedures to be followed with 

respect to this solicitation for proposals in compliance with the HUB 
Procurement Program. 

 
27.5 SECTION 1 - HUB PURCHASES 

 
27.5.1 To be eligible under this program, HUB Proposers and 

subcontractors must: 
 

27.5.1.1  Be certified as HUB, M/WBE or DBE source by: 
 

(A) City of Austin Municipal Government, 
 

(B) Texas Unified Certification Program, or 
 

(C) State of Texas Building and Procurement Commission 
 

27.5.1.2 Have on file in the Travis County Purchasing Office a 
proper Bidder’s/Proposer’s Application. 

 
27.5.1.3   Identify the certifying agency and Item/Service for which 
is certified. 

 
27.5.1.4 Obtain County approval of all proposed HUB 

subcontractors through the Purchasing Agent. 
 

27.5.1.5 Complete the HUB Declaration form in the RFP package. 
 

27.5.2 Any third party may challenge a firm's HUB status before or after 
certification.  Such challenge must be in writing and submitted to 
the Purchasing Agent, including all relevant information available.  
If no merit to the challenge is found, the challenging party will be 
notified by the Purchasing Agent in writing and the matter will be 
considered closed.  If merit is found, the firm in question will be 
notified by the Purchasing Agent of the challenge, who made it, 
and a summary of the allegations.  The challenged firm will be 
required to submit, within a reasonable period of time, information 
in support of the firm's HUB status.  The Purchasing Agent will 
make an evaluation and notify the parties of a proposed 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



22 

 271254-1 

determination, citing the basis for the decision, and providing an 
opportunity for an informal hearing to interested parties and 
affording an opportunity for a written or personal response.  The 
Purchasing Agent will make a recommendation to the 
Commissioners Court for a final determination. The Purchasing 
Agent will inform all interested parties of the Commissioners Court's 
determination and its reasons.  A firm's HUB status must remain 
accurately certified during the challenging procedure and may not 
be changed unless or until a successful challenge is finalized. (See 
also Par. 8.0, "CLARIFICATION OR OBJECTION TO PROPOSAL 
SPECIFICATIONS" in Part I, General Requirements, Section of the 
RFP.). 

 
28.0 ADDITIONAL GENERAL PROVISIONS: 
 

28.1 Contractor must comply with all federal and state laws and regulations, 
city and County ordinances, orders, and regulations, relating in any way to 
this Contract. 

 
28.2 Contractor must secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, 

and give all notices necessary for lawful operations. 
 

28.3 Contractor must pay all taxes and license fees imposed by the federal and 
the state governments and their agencies and political subdivisions upon 
the property and business of Contractor.  

 
28.4 Despite anything to the contrary in this Contract, if Contractor is 

delinquent in payment of property taxes at the time of providing services, 
Contractor assigns the amount of Gross Receipts equal to the amount 
Contractor is delinquent in property tax payments to the Travis County 
Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes.  

 
29.0 DESIGNATED COUNTY HOLIDAYS 2012-2013: No services will be 

performed and deliveries will be accepted on designated holidays, unless specific 
prior arrangements have been made.  Below is the approved holiday schedule.  
Future schedules are expected to be similar. 

 
HOLIDAY    2012         

  
 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day ..............Monday ..................................Jan ......16,.......2012 

 President's Day ...................................Monday ..................................Feb......20,.......2012 

 Memorial Day ....................................Monday ..................................May ....28,.......2012 

 Independence Day  .............................Wednesday .............................Jul .......04,.......2012 

 Labor Day ....................................Monday ..................................Sep......03,.......2012 

 Veteran’s Day ....................................Monday ..................................Nov .....12,.......2012 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



23 

 271254-1 

 Thanksgiving Day ..............................Thursday ................................Nov .....22,.......2012 

 Friday after Thanksgiving ..................Friday .....................................Nov .....23........2012 

 Christmas Season ...............................Monday ..................................Dec .....25,.......2012 

 Christmas Season ...............................Tuesday ..................................Dec .....26,.......2012 

 
30.0 MEDIATION: 
 

When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under 
this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a 
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described 
in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not 
constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications 
within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in 
§154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 
31.0 TIN REQUIRED: 
 

Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request For 
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in 
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rule and regulations, and a 
statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any 
Contract funds are payable. 

 
32.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT: 
 

32.1 The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this Contract is not a 
waiver of a subsequent breach of that term or condition, or a breach or 
subsequent breach of any other term of condition. No official, agent, 
employee, or representative of County may waive any breach of any term 
of condition of this Contract unless expressly granted that specific 
authority by Commissioners Court.  

 
32.2 All rights of County under this Contract are specifically reserved and any 

payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right 
to County under it. Any right or remedy in this Contract shall not preclude 
the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Contract or under any 
law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be 
deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.  

 
 
 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



24 

 271254-1 

33.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY: 
 

This provision applies if the anticipated contract exceeds $100,000.  By 
submitting a proposal in response to the RFP solicitation, Contractor certifies that 
at the time of submission, Contractor was not on the federal government’s list of 
suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors.  If Contractor is placed on the list 
between the time of proposal submission and the time of execution of this 
Contract, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent.  Failure to 
do so may result in County termination of this Contract for default. 
 

34.0 INSURANCE AND LIABILITY: 
 

During the period of this Contract, Contractor shall maintain at his expense, 
insurance with limits not less than those prescribed below.  With respect to 
required insurance, Contractor shall: 

 
(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear. 

 
(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation. 

 
(iii) Provide County with a thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of 

cancellation or material change to said insurance. 
 

(iv) Provide the County Purchasing Agent at the address shown on Page 1 of 
this contract, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing required coverages 
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of Notice of Award. Also, 
please assure your certificate contains the contract number as 
indicated on the Contract Award form when issued by Travis 
County. 

 
(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as follows: 

 
Automobile Liability: 

 
  Bodily Injury (Each person) .................$250,000.00 
  Bodily Injury (Each accident) ...............$500,000.00 
  Property Damage ..............................$100,000.00 

 
General Liability (Including Contractual Liability): 

 
  Bodily Injury .......................................$500,000.00 
  Property Damage ................................$100,000.00 

 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



25 

 271254-1 

Excess Liability: 
 

  Umbrella Form ....................................Not Required 
 

Worker's Compensation: ..................................Statutory 
 
35.0 SECURITY COMPLIANCE: 
 

35.1 Network, Computer, and Information Security Compliance: 
 

The goods and/or services solicited through RFP #120025-GM must be 
and remain in compliance with applicable Texas law. 
 
The goods and/or services solicited through RFP #120025-GM must be 
and remain in compliance with all Travis County network, computer, 
software, and information security policies, standards, specifications, 
guidelines, processes and procedures already developed or deployed or 
subsequently developed or deployed and used by or for the Travis County 
Department of Information and Telecommunications Services (“ITS”) 
and/or a department, office or division of any elected or appointed Travis 
County official (collectively, the “Travis County Security Requirements” or 
the “Security Requirements”). Contractor has executed a Travis County 
Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement and the documents 
comprising the Security Requirements have been obtained by Contractor. 

 
35.2 Initial Compliance: Contractor’s goods and/or services shall comply 

with the Security Requirements, including but not limited to the Travis 
County Asset Management Policy, Lifecycle Management Standard, 
Configuration Management Standard, Change Control Standard, and 
System Development Lifecycle Standard. Contractor’s goods and/or 
services must operate with and be compatible with any and all network 
security, computer security, software security, and/or information security 
safeguards, including security hardware, software, appliances deployed by 
County (the “Security Safeguards”). 

 
35.3 Certification of Compliance: Contractor has performed a self-

conducted compliance review of Contractor’s goods and/or services and 
has provided to County, as part of its Proposal, written certification in the 
form of a completed, signed, and dated compliance review checklist, 
attesting that Contractor’s goods and/or services are compliant with the 
Security Requirements. An authorized official of Contractor’s company has 
signed and dated the compliance review checklist. 

 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



26 

 271254-1 

35.4 Ongoing Compliance Upon Execution of Contract: 
Contractor’s goods, services, practices, and/or procedures must remain in 
compliance with the Security Requirements and compatible with the 
Security Safeguards, including complying with any and all modifications 
and/or additions to the Security Requirements and/or Security Safeguards 
that may occur throughout the term of this Contract. 
 
Contractor shall provide the required hardware, software, materials, 
expertise, and/or labor required to ensure ongoing compliance of the 
Contractor-provided goods and/or services with the Security 
Requirements, including operability and compatibility with the Security 
Safeguards as a part of ongoing maintenance and support. 
 
The Contractor-provided goods, services, practices, and/or procedures 
must be accredited by the ITS Department Security Manager before being 
connected into the Travis County Government Network or placed into any 
County production operation environment. Accreditation is achieved by 
undergoing a Security Assessment that shows the Contractor supplied 
goods and/or services are compliant with the Security Requirements and 
Security Safeguards. This security evaluation of the specific solutions 
covered by this Contract may reveal aspects of the architecture, 
implementation, operation, maintenance, and/or other aspect of these 
solutions that may necessitate incorporating additional solution-specific 
information security requirements to protect County computers, networks, 
software, information, and facilities. 
 

35.5 Notification of Non-Compliance or Incompatibility: 
If Contractor determines, at any time during the Contract term, that 
Contractor’s goods, services, practices, and procedures do not comply 
with County’s current Security Requirements and/or are not compatible 
with County’s current Security Safeguards, the Contractor shall notify the 
ITS Help Desk by no later than the end of the business day following the 
confirmation by the Contractor of the non-compliance or incompatibility.  
 
If the County determines at any time during the Contract term that 
Contractor’s goods, services, practices, and procedures do not comply 
with County’s current Security Requirements and/or compatibility with 
County’s current Security Safeguards, the County shall notify Contractor 
by no later than the end of the business day following the confirmation by 
Contractor of the non-compliance or incompatibility. 

 
35.6 Remedy of Non-Compliance or Incompatibility: 

In the event that either County or Contractor is notified of a non-
compliance and/or incompatibility, Contractor shall: 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



27 

 271254-1 

 
1.) Determine the effort and cost to bring Contractor’s goods, services, 

practices, and procedures into compliance and compatibility;  
2.) Provide a draft working plan, including schedule, work effort and 

cost details, to remedy the non-compliance or incompatibility to 
County no later than 5 working days after notification of the non-
compliance and/or the incompatibility to County has been 
confirmed. 

 
County, at its sole discretion, shall determine whether Contractor must 
bring some, all, or none of the non-compliant or incompatible Contractor’s 
goods, services, practices, and procedures into compliance with County’s 
current Security Requirements and/or into compatibility with County’s 
current Security Safeguards. Any instance of non-compliance or 
compatibility that the County does not require to be brought into 
compliance or compatibility will be noted as an exception. County may 
choose, in its sole discretion, at any time, to remove the exception and 
require compliance and/or compatibility. 
 
Contractor shall be responsible for all costs associated with bringing 
Contractor-supplied goods, services and/or Contractor processes and 
practices into compliance with the Security Requirements and 
compatibility with the Security Safeguards. 
 
County may, at its sole discretion, provide some, all or none of the 
hardware, software, materials, expertise, and labor that may be required 
from time to time to bring the Contractor-supplied goods, services, 
practices, and/or procedures into compliance with the Security 
Requirements and the Security Safeguards. 

 
35.7  Connectivity and Access to County Network, Systems, Software, 

and/or Information:  
Contractor and Contractor personnel who will be providing and/or 
maintaining goods and/or services, and who may from time to time access 
County systems, networks, software, and/or information, must be familiar 
with, and agree to adhere to and comply with the Security Requirements 
that pertain to and govern access to County computers, networks, 
software, and information including without limitation the Travis County 
Government Asset Protection Policy, Access Control Standard, Remote 
Access Standard, Security Awareness Policy, and Third Party Security 
Awareness Standard. 

 
36.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE:  If required by Chapter 176, 

Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall complete and file a Conflict of 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



28 

 271254-1 

Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport 
Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor shall update this Questionnaire by 
September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by 
Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a 
submitted Questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate, the Contractor shall 
submit an updated Questionnaire. Contractor should note that the law requires 
the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis 
County Internet website. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



29 

 271254-1 

Attachment D 
 

Knight Security Systems SecurePlan Administration Policy  
Dated January, 2012 

 
 

  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



30 

 271254-1 

Attachment E 
 

Knight Security Systems Extended Equipment Warranty 
 
 

 

  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



31 

 271254-1 

Attachment F 
 

Specific Requirements  
 
Contractor shall provide the Systems and Services in strict compliance with the 
following Specific Requirements: 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICE:   Fixed-positioned cameras are recommended to video 

surveillance capability for all sides, entrances, and roof-top modes of entry at 700 Lavaca 

St and the 2
nd

 level area of the associated garage parking facility.  Cameras should be part 

of the existing exterior IP-based enterprise system and operate on a scaled system of 

installation on a per-camera (versus per controller) basis and become operative to an 

intelligent monitoring system. 

 

Nineteen cameras should be positioned as specified on Attachments F-1 and F-2 (see 

below). All efforts for design, delivery & install, implementation, and subsequent 

maintenance shall be made towards fulfilling the requirements.  

 

Attachment F-1 (the 700 Lavaca Camera Placement drawing) illustrates the desired 

locations for camera placement and the field of view for each.  Thirteen locations are 

specified with two cameras at one location for a total of 15 cameras.  Thirteen cameras 

will be fixed position and two will be PTZ .   

 

Attachment F-2 (the Garage Camera Placement drawing) illustrates the desired locations 

for four fixed position cameras and the field of view for each.  All cameras shall be 

internet protocol (IP)-driven cameras. 

 

Contractor will provide ongoing maintenance and support post-implementation. 

 

2.0 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

2.1 Camera Licensing for Video Management System (VMS):  Each camera shall 

include a license key that is obtained through OnSSI (On-Net Surveillance 

Systems, Inc.) in order to connect to the county VMS.  The license must be 

installed and configured to conform to the current video recording rate, recording 

location, schedule, and other general settings.  All configuration must be done be 

an OnSSI-certified technician or engineer. 

 

2.2 Building Exterior Cameras: 

 

The preferred form factor for the fixed cameras shall be mini dome with weather 

resistant properties.  The garage cameras will incorporate vandal resistant 

properties.  The cameras shall be capable of HD or megapixel resolution with 

motion detection.  Compression technology must include the option to use H.264, 

MPEG, and JPEG. 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



32 

 271254-1 

2.2.1 POWER 

The preferred power source shall be power over Ethernet (POE). 

  

2.2.2 DAY/NIGHT VIEWABILITY 

All cameras shall have day/night capability.  The main target (doors, glass 

walls, etc.) shall be viewable at all times during the day and within 80 feet 

when at night.  The night/dim light feature for the PTZ will not be a 

consideration. 

2.2.3 RESOLUTION 

a)   The resolution (HD or megapixel) must meet forensic review level 

quality. 

NOTE: Primary targets can vary from 8' wide x 80' long to 40 degree 

tilt x 120 degree horizontal view. Travis County has available 

photographs taken from each assigned camera's vantage point.  These 

are available to the Proposer in conjunction with the execution of the 

non-disclosure agreement. 

b)   The determination of the respective camera lens shall take into 

consideration the Horizontal Field of View (HFV) and the specific target 

under ideal conditions and lighting. 

c)   Pixels per square foot shall be between 50 and 80 PPS such that a clear 

image of a face is readily possible under forensic review. 

 

2.2.4 NETWORK PROTOCOLS 

The camera shall incorporate the use of SNMP (Simple Network 

Management Protocol) and any other protocol necessary for connection to 

the VMS. 

 

2.2.5 DEVICE SECURITY 

The camera must support a user-defined password that can be set at the 

camera and accepted by the VMS. 

 
  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



33 

 271254-1 

Attachment G 
 

Questions and Answers for  Bid # P120025-GM – External Video Security 
Cameras (History) Dated November 28, 2011 

 

 

 

  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



34 

 271254-1 

Attachment H 
 

STATE OF TEXAS} 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS} 
 
 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:          
Name of Affiant:         
Title of Affiant:          
Business Name of Contractor:       
County of Contractor:         
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 

 1. Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor.   
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 

 4. Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this 
solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit "A".  
 
5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "A" to this Affidavit.  
 

 6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit "A" with whom 
Proposer is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the solicitation.  
 
               

Signature of Affiant 
 

               
Address 

 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 
2012.  

 
Notary Public, State of ________________________ 
       
       
Typed or printed name of notary 

My commission expires:      

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



35 

 271254-1 

EXHIBIT A 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

 

 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated      

 

  County Judge ............................................................. Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) .............................................. Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Cheryl Aker 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Kurt Sauer   Daffer McDaniel, LLP  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Loretta Farb 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... Karen Huber 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Leonard Huber   Retired 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Garry Brown 

    Executive Assistant .................................................. Jacob Cottingham 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ......................................................... Susan Spataro, CPA 

  County Executive, Administrative ............................. Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ...................... Leslie Browder* 

  County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR ............................................ Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ............................... Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer .......................................... Joe Harlow 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................ David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ............................... Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ....................... James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................ John Hille 

   

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Jim Connolly 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 

  Director, Health Services Division ............................ Vacant 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



36 

 271254-1 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent  ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Vacant 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Patrick Strittmatter* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Rosalinda Garcia   

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Nancy Barchus, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. C.W. Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... Jayne Rybak, CTP* 

  HUB Coordinator ...................................................... Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Jennifer Francis 

  Manager, Network & Systems Operations Services...Walter LaGrone 

  Project Manager III, Information Technology Svcs…David Lampl 

  Business Analyst II, Information Technology Svcs…Frank Esparza 

  Architectural Associate Senior, Facilities Mgt .......... Kim Nguyen 

  Building Maintenance Div Mgr, Facilities Mgt ......... Lloyd Evans 

 

 

 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 

   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position  Date of Expiration 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Oralia Jones, CPPB ...........  .............  ............. 07/31/12 

County Executive, Planning & Budget ........................ Rodney Rhoades  ..............  .............  ............. 08/19/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Diana Gonzalez ..  ..............  .............  ............. 12/16/12 

Director, Health Services Division .  ............................ Beth Devery .......  ..............  .............  ............. 03/09/13 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......  ............................ Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. ...  .............  ............. 03/14/13 

Attorney, Transactions Division .....  ............................ Tamara Armstrong ............  .............  ............. 03/30/13 

Executive Assistant    Lori Duarte    06/15/13 

 

 
 

  

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

 

  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



37 

 271254-1 

 
 

Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is doing business or has done business 
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which Contractor is executing 
this Contract with the following key contracting persons and warrants that these are the 
only such key contracting persons: 
 
 
            
 
            
 
            
 
            
 
            
 
            
 
 

If no one is listed above, Contractor warrants that Contractor is not doing business 
and has not done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on 
which Contractor is executing this Contract with any key contracting person. 
 

 
  

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



38 

 271254-1 

 
Attachment I 

 
 

Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement for  
Documents Comprising the ITS Security Requirements  

 
 
 

 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Customer System Agreement

Prepared for

Travis County-1

700 Lavaca

Austin, TX 78767

(512) 854-5226

Phone:

Phone:

Bob MinchewFrank Esparza

5986

Proposal #:

Date:

Prepared by

Fax:

Knight Security Systems, LLC

5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd.,  Ste. 111

Austin, TX  78735

512-892-8801

512-891-0283

May 3, 2012

Scope of Work

RFP# P120025-GM

External Video Security Cameras  

Scope of Work

Knight Security will provide and install 19 cameras, at the 700 Lavaca St Building, in accordance with RFP# 

P120025-GM, to record on the existing Travis County ONSSI video management system. Scope of work includes:

Note:  Items in bold italics represent changes to scope from original proposal per Travis County "Best and 

Final" instructions dated 3/21/2012.

Head End Equipment:

·

19 ONSSI camera licenses with one year of software upgrades and support.

Cameras:

·

13
Sony DH160 720p HD infrared mini-dome fixed position cameras covering the outside perimeter of the 

700 Lavaca building. 

·

Four Sony DH180 720p HD infrared mini-dome fixed position cameras covering the Commissioner parking 

area in the parking garage. 

·

One Sony RS86N 36x PTZ camera mounted on the northwest corner of the mechanical penthouse located 

on the 15

th

 story roof. 

·

One Sony RS86N 36x PTZ at camera position #13 (replaces originally proposed fixed position.

Execution:

·

Install plenum rated Cat6A cabling from each camera location to the nearest IDF within 300'. 

·

Provide and install LAN/PoE extenders for four garage cameras due to distance over 300'
.

·

Provide EMT conduit and blocks from the 2

nd

 floor roof penetrations to nine camera locations. Cameras will 

be mounted with custom fabricated non-penetrating parapet mounts to avoid damage to the recently 

refurbished roof. 

·

Provide EMT conduit from the parking garage IDF to four camera locations. 

·

Extend EMT conduit from parking garage to main building lower level IDF.

·

Provide and install 24 port Cisco WS-C2960-24PC-S switch in main building lower level IDF.

·

Provide and install rack mount 1000VA UPS in main building lower level IDF.

·

Mount, aim and focus 19 network cameras. 

·

Configure and enroll 19 cameras on the owner provided ONSSI video management server. 

System Design, Project Management and Training:

·

Submit shop drawings, equipment schedule, manufacturer’s literature and project implementation plan.

·

Knight Security project manager attendance of one project kick-off meeting, up to two weekly progress 

meetings, and a final system commissioning and acceptance.

·

Knight Security project manager will create a master project schedule, manage changes, and provide 

associated services during the project. 

·

Submit record documents including as-built drawings and final configuration schedules.

·

Provide up to three hours of end user training upon final system acceptance. 

Quote# 5986 Page 1 of 3

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A - BEST AND FINAL OFFER

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text



Customer System Agreement

Prepared for

Travis County-1

700 Lavaca

Austin, TX 78767

(512) 854-5226

Phone:

Phone:

Bob MinchewFrank Esparza

5986

Proposal #:

Date:

Prepared by

Fax:

Knight Security Systems, LLC

5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd.,  Ste. 111

Austin, TX  78735

512-892-8801

512-891-0283

May 3, 2012

Conditions and Qualifications: 

·

Work provided by Knight Security is during normal business hours.  Additional costs will be incurred if non-

standard hours work is required. 

·

Customer to provide free and clear access to site.

·

All network infrastructure, excluding cabling and patch cords, is to be provided by the customer and is 

supported with UPS systems in accordance with Travis County policy.

·

Video recording server, patch panels, network PoE switches (except tunnel IDF), other components not 

referenced in the RFP are to be provided by the owner (except Tunnel IDF).

·

Customer IT to provide IP scheme and configure VLAN to interface with the video surveillance system.

·

Cabling distances are estimated at the maximum 100m Ethernet distance. Additional costs will apply if 

Ethernet extension devices are required. 

·

Existing roof penetrations will support the new camera infrastructure. Should a new penetration be required, 

additional costs will apply.  

The quantities of materials noted above Scope of Work are intended to be descriptive.   Should there be any 

discrepancy between the Scope of Work narrative and the device quantities shown in the Equipment section of this 

proposal, the specific device quantities in the Equipment section shall supersede those that may be stated in the 

narrative.

Project Progress Invoicing:

System Engineering, Project Plan, Mobilization 14,350.00

Equipment Delivered to Site 40,597.22

Equipment and Cabling Installed 14,350.00

Final Acceptance 5182.00

Equipment

Item Nbr Qty

Item Description Price/Unit

Ext. Price

CCTV AC WALL MOUNT PWR.SUPP.; 4 FUSED OUTPUTSCULUS LISTED 2.00 $133.80 $267.60ALTV244175UL

NETWORK HD VANDAL MINIDOME W/ IR DUAL STREAM JPEG/MPEG4 H264 4.00 $1,345.96 $5,383.84SNC-DH180

OUTDOOR SD 36X 2.00 $3,463.46 $6,926.92SNC-RS86N

ROOF(PARAPET) MOUNT BRACKET WHITE, 1.00 $400.40 $400.40UNI-RMB1

HD 720P HD 1.3 MEGAPIXLE VANDA IR IP66 HEATER D/N POE 13.00 $883.96 $11,491.48SNC-DH160

PENDANT MOUNT ADAPTER WITH WALL MOUNT 14.00 $125.13 $1,751.82UNI-MDB3

NetDVMS Camera Licenses: 19.00 $228.65 $4,344.35DVMS-1C

18-2C STR PLENUM 0.50 $131.22 $65.614040PL

Custom Fabricated Nonpenetrating Parapet Mount 9.00 $357.14 $3,214.26KSS-Fabrication

Conduit and Boxes 1.00 $2,380.00 $2,380.00Conduit and Boxes

23-4P UNS SOL PVC C6 Blu Jkt 7.00 $253.09 $1,771.63775609-S

Snagless Molded Boot Cat6 Patc Cable, Green, 5ft 38.00 $7.19 $273.26UTP-6700-05G

Gooseneck wall mount bracket white finish, use with UNI-ON 1.00 $130.00 $130.00UNI-WMB1

Quote# 5986 Page 2 of 3

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Customer System Agreement

Prepared for

Travis County-1

700 Lavaca

Austin, TX 78767

(512) 854-5226

Phone:

Phone:

Bob MinchewFrank Esparza

5986

Proposal #:

Date:

Prepared by

Fax:

Knight Security Systems, LLC

5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd.,  Ste. 111

Austin, TX  78735

512-892-8801

512-891-0283

May 3, 2012

1000VA UPS System SmartPro Rack/Shelf/Tower Digital LCD Line-Interactive 120V 8 Outlet - 1000 VA, 1 USB, 1 Line Modem/Fax, 1 Line Coax1.00 $177.80 $177.80SMART1000LCD

OUTREACH Max  POE-powered LAN & POE extender 4.00 $168.00 $672.00VOR-ORM

Cisco Catalyst 2960 24 10/100 PoE + 2 T/SFP LAN Lite Image 1.00 $1,346.25 $1,346.25WS-C2960-24PC-S

$40,597.22

Equipment Total

Services

Service Description Ext. Price

Commercial Install - Rental Equipment

$1,200.00

Comm Inst - Cabling - Labor

$15,300.00

Commercial Install Devices - Labor

$5,100.00

Comm Inst - Project Engineering

$2,280.00

Comm Inst - Project Management

$3,800.00

Comm Inst -  Lead install / System Configuratio

$1,020.00

MSRV-SecurePlan

$5,182.00

Services Total

$33,882.00

$0.00$0.00

Travel: Freight:

$0.00

Misc:

Sales Tax: $0.00

$74,479.22Subtotal:

Discount: $0.00

Approved by:

$74,479.22

Total:

Approval date:

Other Charges

Please review Scope of Work closely.   All verbal representations disclaimed.

System quote valid for 60 Days.   Terms of Master System Agreement apply.

Quote# 5986 Page 3 of 3

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



KNIGHT
SECURITY SYSTEMS

H Company Information

Transmitta,I Page

Detailed Proposal

Attachment A

References

Required Documents

Product Specifications

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B:  CONTRACTOR'S PROPOSAL



KNIGHT
SECURITY SYSTEMS

HOIIDP, INTE5RflY. SERIflCE

TRAVIS
CQ.UNTY

Date: 11-30-2011

Mr. Cyd V. Grimes
Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

Proposal For: REP #P120025-GM

Dear Mr. Grimes,

I would personally like to thank you for the opportunity to propose solutions for your facility. We

understand that you have a choice when it comes to your security needs and we value the fact that you

chose Knight Security Systems to bid your project. I ask that you consider each part of the design

carefully. We will assist you and your staff in all aspects and make revisions as required. We look forward

to working with you on this project and enjoying a long and mutually beneficial relationship with your

organization.

Please be assured that Knight Security Systems will provide a system that is unmatched by all others and

one that will provide years of reliable service and quality. We have reviewed the RFP carefully and put

together a proposal that suits the requirements of the REP, while taking into consideration cost

consciousness and the unique needs of the County. If there is any further information that I can provide,

please do not hesitate to contact me on my direct line at 512-892-8801, or by email,

BMinchewKnightSecurity.com

Best Regards,

Bob Minchew
Director Business Development

Knight Security Systems, LLC

Austin Office: 5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd., Suite 111, Austin TX 78735, 512-892-8801
www.KnightSecurity.com

Security License B-03 566 Fire Contractor License ACR-2825
Proven Security Solutions You Can Trust

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Proven Security Solutions You Can Trust

Knight Security Systems

Phil Lake
President

Martin Krohn
Vice President, South Texas

HE. ‘Trey’ West
Vice President, North Texas

Chris Hugman, P.E.
Vice President, Central Texas

Access ControlFire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring KN HT Video Surveillance
Intercom

SECLIPrrY SYSTEMS

LI”.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Knight Security Systems

I
Company Overview

Management Team

Customers

Technology Partners

Fire & Life Safety
Intrusion Video Surveillance

Point Monitoring

Access Control

SECT Erqs
Intercom

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Knight Security Systems

Knight Security Systems, designs, installs and services advanced security solutions Access Control,
Video Surveillance, Intrusion, Encrypted Wireless Networks, Fire & Life safety systems for clients state
wide. Full service locations in Austin, Dallas and Houston. Our professional team designs your unique
technology solution.

Knight Security Systems began in 1983 and has more than 3,500 systems installed in the United States

Our core values sets Knight apart.

HONOR
Personal standards maintained without legal or other obligation

INTEGRITY
Strict personal honesty and independence

SERVICE
To meet a need with goods, services and labor for another

Dallas!Fort Worth Office:
10105 Technology Blvd West
Suite 100
Dallas, TX 75220
214- 350-1632

Austin Office:
5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd.,
Suite 111
Austin TX 78735,
512-892-8801

Houston Office:
25275 Budde Road,
Suite 17
Spring, TX 77380
281-681-3473

Security License: B-03566
Fire License: ACR-2825

REL14I1I7Y
‘ F!OIM

Intrusion
Fire & Life Safe’ Access Control

Point Monitoring KJ’J HT Video Suiveillance
Intercom

SECURiTY SYSTEMS

Business

SecuritYLj
Industrial
Security:

Financial
Security:

Surveillance
AacesControl:.:.
Intrusion Alarm

I . ireDetection:
Monitoring
Dtie Alarñ,
Fl&Alarñis

* Government Education Residential
Security: Security: Security:

• Multi-Mésh: -

•Vidéo :.-
SurveilIanc&

• Acàss Control
F ntrusiqnlarm
•FieDefàtii’
•Mortoiing

‘h.

OperationaI Video Vided J-Tme Alarms
‘Video Surveillance -Surveillance • Home Fire
iirveillance • Access Control • Access Control Alarms

Control . • Intrusion Alarm • Intrusion Alarm • Outdoor.
. • Fire Detectiorj,. • Fire Detection Protection

iiiojf F Monitoring Monitoring Personal
• Fire Qefktión • Duress Alarm . • Duress Alarm . Emergency

• MonitJrfri “ • False Alarms • False Alarms
•Duress ,.

. . . . -.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Government Security Systems

Local, County, State and Federal governmental entities
represent the very heart of our communities. With
increasingly hostile threats, effective security measuring are
increasingly important to protect facilities and prevent
interruption to government operations and all levels. Whether
the local courthouse or state law enforcement, all government
entities are subject to random criminal acts and must take
appropriate security precautions to deter and mitigate
dangerous situations and maintain the public trust.

Because of our extensive experience with enterprise level network based systems for a variety the government
entities Knight Security brings current technology and a broad perspective to insure the right solution for any
situation. Video Surveillance, Access Control and Intrusion Detection systems all have an important role to play
in the overall security of a facility. Effective security strategy considers how each of these technologies is
employed at a given location. With custom design services, a wide variety of available technologies and turn key
installation services all available via government procurement contracts, Knight Security is a trusted partner for
all levels of government entities throughout Texas.

Knight Security Systems is one of the only companies on the DIR with a contract offering both video surveillance
and access control security solutions.

Safe Sight merged with Knight Security Systems this year to become one of the largest and most experienced
providers of security solutions in Texas providing:

• Video surveillance (including analog and digital IP systems)
• Access control (both stand alone and integrated systems)
• Intrusion Detection
• Fire Detection
• Alarm Monitoring

Knight Security has a long and proven history supporting the public sector including federal, state and local
government, hospitals, school districts and higher education. As a manufacturer certified dealer, our solutions
are designed and installed by licensed Texas security experts with offices across the State.

We also offer custom design services and turnkey installation services — all available via GoDIRect.

Fire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring KN4T
SECURITY BYSTEIVIS ‘7r /

Go DI’ect

Access Control
Video Surieillance

Intercom+

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Recognized Value from Knight Security
Turnkey Solutions

Intrusion Alarm

Access Control

, Video Surveillance

Fire& Life Safety

r Encrypted Wireless

Communications

Needs Assessment

Code Compliant System Design

Fire Permits & Submittals

Consultation

Product Selection

System Installation

System Configuration

As built Drawings

Training

Parts & Labor Warranty

Post Installation Service

Secu reP lan

Monitoring

Design

Installation

Service

Knight Security Systems takes

responsibility and provides the in

house resources to support the

entire process required for a

“Turnkey Solution”

There is no need to call the

product supplier or the

subcontracted installation

company or the third party service

organization

KJHT r
SECURITY SYSTEMS

Access Control
Video Su,veillance

Intercom

Fire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Management Team

Phil Lake, President
Phil Lake has been in the Life Safety I Security, and Controls industries for 30 years. In his

most recent position, Phil has taken the Fire Safety Division of Siemens Building

Technologies from a debilitating loss in 2001 to a substantial and sustainable profit. This

role included manufacturing & product development, 42 field offices providing systems

installation and service. Prior to Siemens, Phil has turned around and grown businesses at

Chubb Security Canada and Chubb, USA. Honeywell Canada Limited allowed Phil to move

into operational management. His career spanned thirteen years at Honeywell starting as

Controller of a $60 million Division and moving through ever increasing operational

management positions. Phil earned a Certified General Accountant Degree (CPA

equivalent), in Toronto and studied Industrial Marketing in the Executive Programs of the

University of Toronto.

Martin Krohn, Vice President South Texas
Martin Krohn has 23 years experience in the Fire Detection and Alarm Industry. He has held

and been active in every position in the fire and security alarm industry including field

sales, installation, and service of alarm systems. Martin has previously owned his own

company in partnership with Trey West for seven years and held positions of Sales

Manager for Chubb Security; General Manager, District Manager, and Regional Director for

Siemens Building Technologies. Martin is trained as a Six Sigma Process Improvement

Black Belt and has run many process improvement initiatives for Siemens Building

Technologies. Martin holds a BS degree in Industrial Technology from Texas A&M

University.

H.B. Trey’ West, Vice President North Texas
Trey West has extensive experience as a senior manager and entrepreneur in the

Electronic Building Systems industry. Trey most recently was the VP Operations for

Siemens Security Systems, where he led the effort to build Siemens’ World Class

Monitoring Center in the DFW area. He has held the position of Regional Director for

Siemens Fire Safety’s Southern Region, as well as a General Manager for Chubb Security’s

North Texas operation. Trey, partnering with Martin Krohn, has previous entrepreneurial

experience with Makrowest, Inc. a start-up fire and security business; which sold to Chubb

Security in 1989. Trey holds an Electrical Engineering degree from the University of Texas.

Chris Hugman, P.E. Vice President Central Texas
Chris Hugman brings over 20 years of experience as a corporate executive in both the

telecommunications and the security industries. In 2003, Hugman founded the security

integration company Safe Sight in Austin TX focusing on the convergence of traditional

security technology with the next generation network based systems. Hugman grew Safe

Sight into a multi-million dollar company with a prestigious customer list in both the private

and public sectors. In April 2009, Safe Sight merged with Knight Security Systems to take

advantage of the natural synergies between the two companies.

Hugman has previously served in executive positions with Security Broadband,

ConnectSouth, WorldCom, Brooks Fiber Communications, and SBCIAT&T. Additionally,

Chris has been among the founding leadership of venture backed start-up companies, and

has architected and deployed $100’s of millions in technology infrastructure to serve

thousands of clients. Chris holds a Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering and an

MBA from Southern Methodist University in Dallas, and is a licensed Professional Engineer.

Access Control
I fire & Ufe Safety

Intrusion
I Point Monitoring KN HT() Video Surveillance

Intercom

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Team Qualifications

[1

• Security License 8-03566

• Fire License ACR-2825

• Technical staff with and an average of 10 years of Intrusion Alarm, Video systems, Access

Control, and Fire & Life safety experience.

• Management team with an average of 20 years of Security lndustry business

management.

• Dedicated 24 x 7 technical support

• On Site 24 x 7 Dedicated Service

• Locations in Dallas • Ft. Worth• Houston • Austin

Fire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring KNHT
SECUPITY SYSTEMS /

Access Control
Video Surveillance

Intercom

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SecurePlan: Exclusive Service Level Agreement

In security there are no second chances. A crisis is no time to discover there is something wrong with your

system. This is why its critical to your businesses’ security to have SecurePlan from Knight Security Systems.

SecurePlan provides an exclusive program designed to match your growing security needs and ensure maximum

operation in a cost and time effective manner. In fact, SecurePlari surpasses and is superior to any warranty because

it keeps you one step ahead of your overall security needs. This approach will help you to identify and address

changes in your security needs and/or risks before they become an issue. Achievement of this goal is based on eight

critical reasons:

• Priority Dispatch with GUARANTEED Same Day Service

Only SecurePlan customers receive PRIORITY DISPATCH SERVICE if the service call is placed before noon on

a regular business day. When we receive your call, we’ll immediately dispatch an experienced Knight Service

Technician to your business, If you’ve requested a service call before noon on a regular business day and a

Knight Service Technician fails to service your system the same day, you’ll receive a FREE month of SecurePlan.

• Labor and travel cost during normal business hours is included.

This means from 8:00am to 5:00pm the labor cost of repairs and replacement is included in the SecurePlan

package. This reduces your cost and allows you to budget for a fixed amount. No untimely or surprise expenses.

• SecurePlan provides a 25% discount on labor rates

Because service issues don’t run on your schedule, what happens if your system needs service after hours? This

usually results in costly repair costs. However, as a SecurePlan customer, you will have the advantage of a 25%

discount on emergency overtime service and system expansion additions.

• Device repair or replacement
SecurePlan covers normal wear and tear. So, there is no need to worry about the cost of an expensive DVR or

Pan tilt zoom camera replacement. SecurePlan has it covered. Acts of god and misuse will however, be charged

extra.

System software upgrades and license fees

Are you getting the latest versions of software? What are the fees? What about manufacturer support and

technical updates? SecurePlan includes all of these! No need to worry about latest versions or the programmer

cost of upgrades, Knight’s SecurePlan does it for you!

• Annual Functional Tests
It is important to keep your security system operating at peak performance. As a SecurePlan customer, you’ll

receive annual visits to your business by one of our trained professionals to review the system and test its overall

function and operation. If repairs are required, Knight Security Systems will provide, at no additional charge,

repairs to the system and the equipment. We’ll even test the batteries and if they requirement replacement, we’ll

replace them for FREE! However, SecurePlan repairs exclude acts of God, vandalism, tampering, or services

performed by persons other than Knight Security personnel.

• FREE Loaner Equipment
If your system malfunctions or fails, it may need to be repaired by the manufacturer. It is not uncommon for

manufacturer repairs to take several weeks, or even a month. Time you just can’t afford to be without your security

system. Here is yet another example of why SecurePlan is superior to a warranty! While the equipment is off to

get repaired, your system is up and running with Knight’s loaner equipment. Because There Are No Second

Chances!

• No Surprise Expenses
How do you eliminate the surprise of costly service expenses? Only SecureP!an eliminates varying or additional

costly expenses when you least expect them. How? By taking advantage of Knight’s exclusive PRIORITY

DISPATCH with Guaranteed Same Day Service (if a service call is placed by noon), Annual Functional Tests, and

FREE Loaner Equipment. These all work together to protect you and your budget from the unexpected.

SecurePlan provides its customers with much more than a “simple warranty”. It provides customers with a plan

that exceeds and is superior to warranty!

Access Control

I Intrusion
Fire & Life Safety

video Surveillance I
I Point Monitoring HT Intercom

SEEPqB

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Customers

Select List of Customers

Client Case Studies

Intrusion Video Surveillance
Fire & Life Safety (EN) Access Control

Point Monitoring K1%J HT Intercom
SECURITY SYSTEMS

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Select Customers

• Central Texas Medical Center

• Smithville Regional Hospital

• Dell Children’s Medical Center of Central Tx.

• Lakeside Hospital

• Northwest Hill Surgical Hospital

• Cornerstone Hospital

• Samuels Jewelers

• Whole Foods

• Sprouts Farmers Markets

• American Bank

• American Bank of Texas

• Clearview Data Management

• Tom Thumb

• Safeway

• Fiesta Foods

• Dallas Country Club

• La Plaza Mall (McAlIen TX)

• Prien Lake Mall

• Ingram Park Mall

• Texas Lottery Commission

• Texas Dept of Criminal Justice

• Texas Parks and Wildlife

• Travis County

• City of Houston

• CityofBrenham

• WCAD Appraisal District

• Georgetown ISD

• Belton ISD

• Texas Lutheran University

• Paul Quinn College

• North Central Texas COG

• North Central Texas Workforce

• Dell Jewish Center

• Grace Covenant Church

• First Baptist Georgetown

Healthcare

de children’s
medical center of central texas

CFNTIZAL TEXAS
MEDICAL CENTER

Education

Access ControlFire & Ufe Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring FCh\HGHT
()

Video Sur.’eillance
Intercom

SECURrIMS

Government

ityof
AM

R*T E XAS
fflr’T .s’FisiYt’i

‘‘rnFo
.rIJ TE H H S1

Th
óAustTn

6
S.SSS DSt CI LU11U,. rnvnsrty

UNIVERSITY

() EANES SD

wHt)LE
:w.a qifl

Private Sector

SRO1JTS

SAMUELSK JEWELERS

,• BT

___

iiWiI.

T1

•HTLL COUNB
-

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Access ControlFire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring KN
Video Surveillance

Intercom

Client Case Studies — Healthcare

Campus Wide Network Security & Surveillance System

• Integrated S2 and ONSSI

• 50+ Network Cameras

• 50+ Access Controlled Doors & Point Monitoring

• Hugs Infant protection Integration

• Fire alarm Integration

• Interactive Mapping

• Emergency Lock Down

• On-site and Remote Service & Technical Support

CTMC
CENTRAL TEXAS
MEDICAL CENTER

(t1tJCornerstone
HEALTHCRE GROUr’

Smithville
Regional Hospit&

‘&‘,4pi

Building Wide Network Security & Surveillance System

• S2 Access Control

• Networked - i3DVR Video system — Perimeter and covert
Cameras

• Entry Communication system w/remote release

• Integration with Access Control

• Emergency Lock Down

• On-site and Remote Service & Technical Support

Perimeter Access control & Communication System

• S2 -Building perimeter & Interior Access Control

• KinderGuard Infant protection Integration

• Emergency Lock Down

• On-site and Remote Service & Technical Support

t1 kiif#i1i14

NORTHWEST HILLS

SURGICAL HOSPITAL

Perimeter Access control & Communication System

• S2-Building Access Control

• ONSSI-Video Surveillance System

• AudioNideo Entry communication system

• Integrated Wireless Panic

• Emergency Lock Down

• On-site and Remote Service & Technical Support

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TEXAS* STATE
UNiVERSITY

1A ‘4ACLS

Austin
chci [)rc

Customers

EANES ISD
AIJSTI\ TFXAS

Fire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring

Access Control
Video Surveillance

Intercom

Client Case Studies — Education

Multi-Campus Network Surveillance System

• Main Campus + 3 remote Campuses

• 100+ Network Cameras

• Centralized Servers with failover architecture

• Wireless Network Links

• Completed 4Q2008

• On-site and Remote Maintenance & Support

District Wide Network Video System

• Certified Network Cabling

• Installed by Safe Sight

35 Schools

500+ Cameras

• Turnkey Install

• As-Built Drawings

District Wide Network Surveillance System

• 13 Campus Locations

• 300+ Network Cameras

• 78 Access Control Centralized Servers

• Wireless I Doors + 6 Gates

• Links

• Integration with Access Control

• Interactive Mapping

• Lock Down Capabilities

• On-site and Remote Service & Technical Support

KNHT
SECURITY SYSTEIVTS

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Client Case Studies — Government

Texas Health and Human Services Commission

CLE — Crime Labs

• Crime Labs selected Knight Security (Safe Sight) a DIR
integrator that could secure facilities statewide

• Designed each location to fit required needs.

• Six months of stored video for drug vaults.

• Wireless infrastructure as needed Secured 13 facilities with ONSSI
NetDVR (upgradeable nd scalable)

• Installed on time and within budget

• System allows DPS to check video 7x24 from any location in the
world.

IP video securing

• Currently updating and adding new security statewide via DIR
contract

• Region 8 installed IP video securing 14 facilities.

• Region 7 needed one vendor to integrate intrusion, access
control and IP Video.

• Central control of all facilities at one or multiple locations

• Unlock/lock capabilities from anywhere on the network

• Provides instant add or delete of access

• Provides complete lockdown of facilities

• Badge Access disarms building or partitions.

• Integrates all security for central control

Access ControlFire & Life Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring FCN HT
Video Surveillance

Intercom
SEC’EWIS

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Technology. Partners

DIR Vendors (Video)

DLL

AXIS.

I
ELECm/

Qinvision ‘Z
V

sor
—OnSSI

P To The Core

NUVICOH DVR
RN AT IC e

Other Video Vendors

•

_

• SAI..IETSYSTMS

Panasonic

milestone

IACTi
CogViOe

DIGIQF’
- Intuigeno pid

Access Control Vendors

S2 SECURITY CoRpORATIo

Continental Acces

-OpEN OpTioNs, nc.e
OCCO5 1etsro/og.-

Alarm Vendors

Fire & Ufe Safety
Intrusion

Point Monitoring

z

Access Control
Video Surveillance

Intercom

BOSCH
EI%i
SECURITY IOROQUCTS

.9a—i pee.

KNQHT Lsscuqrrv SYSTEMS

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



1’
1

C

( I

KHT
SEUR(TY SYSTE(V

Responsibility Matrix

The Knight Security Responsibility Matrix reflects all of the essential activities

conducted in the course of project execution by all parties involved in project.

j,

Project Responsibilities
- Task Knight Team Travis County

Organize and Conduct Initial Program Kickoff Meeting P

Development of System Design, Project Plan & Schedule of Values P

Development of Master Project Plan & Schedule P

Approval of System Design, Project Plan & Schedule of Values P

Approval of Master Project Plan & Schedule P

Conduct Project Meetings P

Develop & Maintain detailed drawings & Equipment Schedules P

Provide Wntten Communications regarding work site conditions,

restrictions and limitations for each campus p

Maintain updated Master Project Plan P

Financial Management, Material Procurement, Project Invoicing

Timely Processing, Approval, and Payment of KSS Invoices

— Coordinate In-Progress Reviews for active sites P

Coordinate & Facilitate Change Management Process P

P

Materials and Equipment Pre-installation configuration & staging

P

Assemble and deliver fmal Close Out / As-Built documents P

Designate Primary Point for Travis County P

P

Site Level Responsibilities
Task Knight Team Travis County

Host Initial Site Orientation Meeting P

Pre-Install Walktbrough & Design Verification P

Network Materials Ordered p

Network Crews Mobilized to Site P

Network Materials Rec’d on Site and Tagged P

Travis County Acceptance & Asset Tag of Materials Received p

Pre-Construction Utility Assessment P

Network Construction p

Clear identified work areas P

Provide support to preventing interruptions and delays in work activity P

Network Equipment Start up, Configuration and Testing P

Network Cable Drops in Place & Tested p

Addition of electrical outlet to available circuits as required P

Cameras and Equipment Ordered P

Camera Install Crew Mobilized p

Cameras & Equipment Rec’d onsite

Servers Installed & Configured p

Cameras Installed p

cameras Enrolled on Servers p

ystem Configured & Tested

Camera Installation Acceptance

lient Workstation in Place

lient Workstations (2) Configured

P

Camera View Acceptance P

‘stem Acceptance & Turn-over

1’

P

P

s Built Documentation Complete P

On-site User and Administrator Training P

*Psimary (P)

P

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



KNIGHT ()SECURITY SYSTEMS
HONUR,ITECRTTY,SERFICE J J

Knight Security Systems’ Quality Approach

“Quality is never an accident; it is always the result ofhigh intention, sincere effort, intelligent

direction and skillful execution; it represents the wise choice ofmany alternatives.

- William A. Foster

Quality Planning

The above quote from William A. Foster underlines the importance of intentional planning for Quality

from the very beginning - in the planning process. Knight Security has long recognized that thoughtful

planning is fundamentally the single most important element to insure ultimate success in any

undertaking, project or process no matter what the size or scale.

This Knight Security design team for Barksdale AFB is led by a Professional Engineer with over 25 years

of network design and deployment experience. With the Barksdale AFB Mission and Vision in mind,

Knight Security has worked intensively to pre-engineer and plan virtually every aspect of this project.

The Knight Security video surveillance solution to Barksdale is based upon these fundamental concepts to

insure a quality system:

1. Careful technology selection to minimize the variety of system elements and platforms to be

deployed. In fact, Knight Security’s design uses only 3 different system elements across the

entire platform.

2. Development of three common equipment configurations to be used across all sites.

3. Planned Pre-staged configuration of equipment in a controlled environment.

These three key elements will streamline and simplify all aspects of the project, dramatically improving

the likelihood of a timely and successful project implementation. This approach with standardized

equipment, project management and installation practices will reduce or eliminate the potential for

change, oversight and surprise.

Dallas Office: 10105 Technology Blvd West, Suite 100, Dallas, TX 75220, 214- 350 1632
Houston Office 25275 Budde Road Suite 17 Spring TX 77380 281 681 3473

Austin Office: 5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd., Suite 111, Austin TX78735, 512-892-8801

www.KnightSecurity.com
Security License B-03566 Fire Contractor License ACR-2825

Proven Security Solutions You Can Trust

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



KNIGHT
SECURITY SYSTEMS

HURUR. INTECRITY. SERVICE

This standardization, intentional system design along with world class technology partners provides a

Quality Approach that is second to none. Not only do these practices lead to the highest quality

deployment, but will also allow us to accelerate our schedule well ahead of the project deadline stated in

the project RFO. The Knight Security video solution is “Ready to Deploy.”

Quality Assurance

With a detailed system plan and a well defined and systematic process, our experienced technical

personnel and on-site project management overseeing the implementation are well equipped to deliver the

superior quality expected by Barksdale AFB.

While overseeing the activities in each dorms, the project manager will communicate job progress,

identify and eliminate potential obstacles, and make certain Barksdale AFB expectations are exceeded.

Project Manager Role and Responsibilities

• Creates and executes project work plans and revises as appropriate to meet changmg needs and
requirements

• Identifies resources needed and assigns individual responsibilities
• Manages day-to-day operational aspects of a project and scope
• Reviews deliverables prepared by team before passing to client.
• Effectively applies our methodology and enforces project standards.
• Prepares for engagement reviews and quality assurance procedures.
• Minimizes our exposure and risk on project.
• Ensures project documents are complete, current, and stored appropriately.
• Facilitates team and client meetings effectively.
• Holds regular status meetings with project team.
• Keeps project team well informed of changes within the organization and general corporate news.
• Effectively communicates relevant project information to superiors.
• Delivers engaging, informative, well-organized presentations.
• Resolves and/or escalates issues in a timely fashion.
• Understands how to communicate difficult/sensitive information tactfully.

Additionally, Knight Security and our project and technology partners are standing behind our crews in
the field to provide technical support and guidance to meet our common objective

Dallas Office 10105 Technology Blvd West Suite 100 Dallas TX 75220 214 350 1632
Houston Office 25275 Budde Road Suite 17 Spring TX 77380 281 681 3473

Austin Office 5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd Suite 111 Austin TX 78735 512 892-8801

www.KnightSecunty.com
Security License B-03566 Fire Contractor License ACR-2825

Proven Security Solutions You Can Trust

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



KNEDHT(
SECUPITY SYSTEMS \

HUFWR, INTEGRITY, SERVICE \ J )

Quality Control

Knight Security will achieve a high degree of Quality Control chiefly as a result of our “intelligent

direction and skillful execution” as asserted in the earlier Foster quotation. The practical elements of

this Quality Control include:

1. Conducting work in a controlled and supervised environment during the assembly and pre

staging process

2 Communication of and adherence to long standing Standard Operating Procedut es and

Industry Practices

3 Standardized system elements and pre-assembled configurations reduces or eliminates need

for installation personnel to improvise and configure components “on the fly”

4 On site inspection of work progress and quality

(j 5 Weekly Status Updates and Progress Reports

6 On Site inspection of Work Progress

7 Intennediate milestone inspections

8 Acceptance Procedures and Milestones internal to the Knight Security Project Team

9 Extensive Final System Test Procedures prior to Customer Acceptance to confirm intended

system functionality

10. Long term Quality Control is insured by the SNMP based Network Management Application

that monitors all the status of all system elements.

1 L Documentation and photographs of final system as-built conditions and configurations.

12. Final System Acceptance and Sign-off.

Knight Security is prepared and ready to deliver the proposal Video Surveillance solution based upon the

proven methods described herein. While Knight Security’s has made every possible effort to maintain a

price competitive offering, our primary objective was to delivering the highest quality option available to

Barksdale AFB for this important project. Knight Security is prepared to begin system deployment in

the very near term.

Dallas Office: 10105 Technology Blvd West, Suite 100, Dallas, TX 75220, 214-350 1632
Houston Office: 25275 Budde Road, Suite 17, Spring, TX 77380, 281- 681-3473

Austin Office: 5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd., Suite 111, Austin TX 78735, 512-892-8801

www.KnightSecurity.com
Security License B-03566 Fire Contractor License ACR-2825

Proven Security Solutions You Can Trust

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Customer System Agreement
KNT
SECURITY SYSTEMS Proposal #: 5078

Date: November 30, 2011

Preparedfor Prepared by

George Monnat Bob Minchew

Travis County - 700 Lavaca Knight Security Systems, LLC
700 Lavaca St 5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd., Ste. 111
Austin, TX 78701 Austin, TX 78735

Phone: 512-892-8801

Phone: Fax: 512-891-0283

Scope of Work

RFP# P120025-GM
External Video Security Cameras

Scope of Work
Knight Security will provide and install 19 cameras, at the 700 Lavaca St Building, in accordance with RFP#

P120025-GM, to record on the existing Travis County ONSSI video management system. Scope of work includes:

Head End Equipment:
• 19 ONSSI camera licenses with one year of software upgrades and support.

Cameras:
• 14 Sony DH16O 720p HD infrared mini-dome fixed position cameras covering the outside perimeter of the

700 Lavaca building.
• Four Sony DHI8O 720p HD infrared mini-dome fixed position cameras covering the Commissioner parking

area in the parking garage.
• One Sony RS86N 36x PTZ camera mounted on the northwest corner of the mechanical penthouse located

on the 15th story roof.

Execution:
• Install plenum rated Cat6A cabling from each camera location to the nearest IDF within 300’.

• Provide EMT conduit and blocks from the 2nd floor roof penetrations to nine camera locations. Cameras will

be mounted with custom fabricated non-penetrating parapet mounts to avoid damage to the recently

refurbished roof.
• Provide EMT conduit from the parking garage IDE to four camera locations.

• Mount, aim and focus 19 network cameras.
• Configure and enroll 19 cameras on the owner provided ONSSI video management server.

System Design, Project Management and Training:
• Submit shop drawings, equipment schedule, manufacturer’s literature and project implementation plan.

• Knight Security project manager attendance of one project kick-off meeting, up to two weekly progress

meetings, and a final system commissioning and acceptance.

• Knight Security project manager will create a master project schedule, manage changes, and provide

associated services during the project.
• Submit record documents including as-built drawings and final configuration schedules.

• Provide up to three hours of end user training upon final system acceptance.

Conditions and Qualifications:
• Work provided by Knight Security is assumed to be during normal business hours. Additional costs may be

incurred if non standard hours work is required

C) • Customer to provide free and clear access to site
• All network infrastructure excluding cabling and patch cords is to be provided by the customer and is

supported with UPS systems in accordance with Travis County policy

• Video recording server, patch panels, network PoE switches, UPS and other components not referenced in

the REP are to be provided by the owner.

Quote# 5078 Page 1 of3

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



REFERENCES VERIFICATION REPORT
(must be submitted with proposal)

1.0 The References Verification Report is to be completed by Proposers submitting a

proposal and is a required part of the proposal package. Please respond to all fields listed

on the form. Additional pages may be added if more space is required. At the County’s

discretion, an incomplete form may be justification for rejection of a proposal. The

information provided may be verified prior to award.

1.1 Company Name: Texas Health and Human Services Commission
Dept of Aging and Disability Services

Address: 701 West 51st

City/State/Zip: Austin, Texas 78751

Phone: 512-438-4537 Email: Cendra.Simmons@dads.statë.I.ti.s

Contact Person: Cendra Simmons_____________________________

Title: Project Manager

Description of Service/ApplicationlPlatform:___________________

Knight Security was awarded the $12 million dollar contract to design, provide,

and install more than 3,200 high definition video cameras in 335 buildings at

twelve state-supported living centers across Texas. The solution included over 30

miles of fiber optic cable and a full network infrastructure build out to support the

ONSSI Video Surveillance system.

Location of Service: Statewide project

Date of Service: 10-1-2010—2-15-2011

1.2 Company Name: Eanes ISD______________________

Address 601 Camp Craft Street____________________

City/State/Zip _Austin, Texas 78746

Phone 512-732-9045 Email LReddrn@eanesisd net

C) Contact Person Les Reddin__________________

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Description of Service/ApplicationlPlatform:

In conjunction with a major bond initiative, Eanes ISD (Austin area), included a

district wide security system upgrade covering the district’s thirteen campuses.

Knight Security provided a turnkey and fully integrated Video Surveillance

(ONSSI) and Access Control (S2) solution for the district including over 300

Date of Service:_

1.3 Company Name:

4-1-2009 — 11-30-2009

Texas State Canitol

Address: 1400 Congress Ave

City/State/Zip: Austin, Texas 78701

Phone: 512-424-7526 Email: gil. g1astetter(txdps. state.tx.us

Contact Person: Gil Glastetter

Title: Project Manager

Description of Service/ApplicationfPlatform:

Knight Security was chosen as integrator of choice to provide and install security

upgrades including Video Surveillance (ONSSI) and Access Control (S2) for the

State Capitol. The project solution included conversion of American Dynamics to

ONSSI, 178 megapixel cameras, conversion of CCure to S2 for 130 doors and

database conversion of 25,000 users during session

Location of Service: State Cpitol

_____________________

Title:_Director of Maintenance and Operations__.

REFERENCES VERIFICATION REPORT continued

(must be submitted with proposal)

cameras and 82 access control doors.

Location of Service: Austin Texas

9

SSSS *SS
SS

S

SSSS SS S

2S

Date of Service: 8-30-20 10 — 2-4-2011

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



KNIGHT Customer References
ECURITY SYSTEMS

IIVNOR, IITECRITY, SERVICE

Contact I Solution Provided
Eanes ISD In conjunction with a major bond initiative,
Les Reddin Eanes ISD (Austin area), included a district
Director of Maintenance and wide security system upgrade covering the
Operations district’s thirteen campuses. Knight Security

601 Camp Craft Rd. provided a turnkey and fully integrated Video

Austin, Texas 78746 Surveillance (ONSSI) and Access Control (S2)

51 2-732-9045 solution for the district including over 300
LReddin(eanesisd.net cameras and 82 access control doors.

Texas Health and Human Services Knight Security was awarded the $12 million
Commission dollar contract to design, provide, and install
Dept of Aging and Disability Services more than 3,200 high definition video cameras
Cendra Simmons in 335 buildings at twelve state-supported living
Project Manager centers across Texas. The solution included
701 West 51st over 30 miles of fiber optic cable and a full
Austin, TX 78751 network infrastructure build out to support the
Cendra.Simmonsdads.state.tx.us ONSSI Video Surveillance system.
Texas State Capitol Knight Security was chosen as integrator of
Gil Glastetter choice to provide and install security upgrades

Project Manager including Video Surveillance (ONSSI) and
512-424-7526 Access Control (S2) for the State Capitol. The
5805 North Lamar Boulevard project solution included conversion of
Austin, TX 78752 American Dynamics to ONSSI, 178 megapixel

qil.qlastetterctxdps.state.tx.us cameras, conversion of CCure to S2 for 130
doors and database conversion of 25,000 users
during session

Department of Public Safety DPS Drivers License Bureau chose Knight
Drivers License Bureau Security to upgrade surveillance to ONSSI at
Terry Helton their DL offices throughout the state. The
Project Manager systems are controlled locally and reports back
512-424-2399 to headquarters in Austin.
5805 North Lamar Boulevard
Austin, TX 78752
Terrv.Heltontxdps.state.tx.us

Department of Public Safety DPS Crime Labs needed an integrator that was
Crime Labs consistent with installation and product for their
Pat Johnson new Crime Labs in Texas. They chose Knight
Director Security to install a fully integrated system with
512-424-2143 ONSSI, S2 and DMP.
5805 North Lamar Boulevard
Austin, TX 78752
Pat.Johnsondps.texas.qov

5321 Industrial Blvd. Suite 111, Austin, TX 78735

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFP P120025-GM PAGE 1 OF 46 PAGES

C TATE OF TEXAS}
- ‘COUNTY OF TRAVIS}

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: November 23, 2011
Name of Affiant: Phil Lake
Title of Affiant: President
Business Name of Proposer: Knight Security Systems
County of Proposer: Travis

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proposer to make this affidavit for Proposer.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proposer has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this solicitation which is
attached to this affidavit as Exhibit “A”.

Affiant has personally read Exhibit “A” to this Affidavit.

Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting
business or has done business during the 365 day
whose name is not disclosed in the solicitation.

,5.

Exhibit “A” with whom Proposer is doing
before the date of this affidavit

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before

5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd Suite 111 Austin, Texas 78735

O$OV 201/.

of Texas

Whitney Oldfather____________
Typed or printed name of notary

My commission expires: .
. iDiQ

ATTACHMENT 1

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFP #P120025-GM PAGE 1 OF 46 PA(

EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

November 4, 2011

CTJRRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingbam*

Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Vacant
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*

County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly

Seton Hospital

Daffer McDaniel, LLP

Retired

-

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFP #P120025-GM PAGE 2 OF 46 PA(

Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Peny
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmantter*

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant*

Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.

Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordmator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa() HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis
Manager, Network & Systems Operations Services.. .Walter LaGrone
Project Manager III, Infonnation Technology Svcs. . .David Lampi
Business Analyst II, Information Technology Svcs. . . Frank Esparza

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of

Expiration
County Executive, TNR Joseph Giesehnan 01/31/12

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 07/31/12

County Executive, Planning & Budget Rodney Rhoades 08/19/12

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFP #P120025-GM PAGE 3 OF 46 PA(

Proposer acknowledges that Proposer is doing business or has done business during the

365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this proposal is due with the following

Key Contracting Persons and warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

.None

If no one is listed above, Proposer warrants that Proposer is not doing business and has

not done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this proposal

is due with any Key Contracting Person.

C
ATTACHMENT 2

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B

Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement for

Documents Comprising the ITS Security Requirements

Instructions: After signing this document, please return to George Monnat via Fax at 5 12-854-
9185 or via email at george.monnatco.travis.tx.us. Upon receipt of the signed document, the
requested information will be forwarded. The original signed NDA should be returned with
vendor’s RFP response.

1. In the interest of obtaining all information relevant for purposes of providing the
requested goods and/or services in connection with RFP #P120025-GM, Security Control
System (the “RFP”), the undersigned) hereby agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to
treat confidential any and all information furnished to the undersigned, but in any event
the information contained in the specific documents listed below (the “Confidential
Information”).

The undersigned agrees to treat the Confidential Information as confidential during their
review of the RFP and any associated documents; during formulation and delivery of a
formal response to the RFP; and during any other associated tasks or functions related to
this phase of the Travis County procurement process (including negotiations of any
modifications, amendments, addenda or extensions of or to the RFP) and in perpetuity
thereafter.

2. The undersigned acknowledges that Travis County has developed the Confidential
Information and that Travis County considers such information confidential and
proprietary. The undersigned shall not, without first obtaining County’s prior written
consent, disclose the Confidential Information to any person or entity other than to the
employees, counsel and accountants of the undersigned or duplicate the Confidential
Information in whole or in part.

3. The sole purposes for which the undersigned may disclose the Confidential information
to its officers, employees and agents shall be limited to: (i) the evaluation of a continuing
and/or further business relationship with Travis County; and (ii) in the event the RFP
and/or subsequent Contract is modified, amended, or extended, the fulfillment of its
contractual obligations to Travis County.

4. The undersigned shall maintain the confidentiality of the Confidential Information,
including instructing its officers, employees and agents regarding the obligations of the
undersigned under this Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement and to take all
other reasonable precautions to prevent disclosure of the Confidential Information.

1 As used in this Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement, the term “the undersigned”
includes the officers, employees and agents of the vendor receiving the documents listed herein.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



5. The undersigned acknowledges and understands that the documents listed below will
change over time to accommodate the needs of Travis County. Travis County reserves
the right to revise (by way of modification, deletion or supplementation) the documents
and the Confidential Information contained therein and, following such revision, agrees
to provide the updated version of any revised document to the undersigned as soon as
practicable. The undersigned agrees that this Non-Disclosure and Confidentiality
Agreement shall apply to current and future versions of the documents listed below.

6. In the event the undersigned chooses not to respond to the RFP, or is not the successful
proposer, the undersigned agrees to destroy all copies of the Confidential Information
immediately.

7. By furnishing the Confidential Information to the undersigned pursuant to this Non
Disclosure and Confidentiality Agreement, Travis County does not waive or otherwise
relinquish any right of non-disclosure or other privilege available to it under the Texas
Public Information Act or other applicable statute, law or regulation.

By: Bob Minchew

Title: Director Business Development

Company Name: Knight Security Systems

Date: November 23, 2011

Email address: BMinchew(KnightSecurity.com

Documents Currently Comprising the Travis County
Information Security Policies and Standards

Ref # Document Title

G00 Information Security Program Charter

P01 Asset Identification & Classification Policy

P01.501 Information Classification Standard

PO1.S02 Information Labeling Standard

P02 Asset Protection Policy

P02.S01 Access Control Standard

P02.S02 Remote Access Standard

P02.S02.01 Remote Access Standard For Third Parties

P02.S03 Encryption Standard

P02.S04 Physical Access Standard

P02. S05 Availability Protection Standard

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Q

P02.S06 Integrity Protection Standard

P02.S07 Maiware Protection Standard

P02.S08 Information Handling Standard

P02.S09 Auditing and Log Management Standard

P02.S 10 Intrusion Protection Standard

P02.TSOI Asset Protection Technical Standard for AS/400 (OS/400)

P02.TSO2 Asset Protection Technical Standard for UNIX Servers

P02.TSO3 .04 Asset Protection Technical Standard for Novell eDirectory

P02.TSO4.04 Asset Protection Technical Standard for Windows Server 2003 and 2008

P02.TSO4.05 Asset Protection Technical Standard for Active Directory 2008

P02.TSO4. 10 Asset Protection Technical Standard for Embedded Windows

P02.T505.09 Asset Protection Technical Standard for Internet Application Hosting

P03 Asset Management Policy

P03 .S0 I Life Cycle Management Standard

P03.S02 Configuration Management Standard

P03.S03 Change Control Standard

P03.S04 System Development Lifecycle Standard

P04 Acceptable Use Policy

P04.S0 1 Internet Acceptable Use Standard

P04.S02 Electronic Mail Acceptable Use Standard

P07 Information Security Awareness Policy

P07.S04 Third Party Information Security Awareness Standard

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATtER OF INFORMATiON ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certIficate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(Ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

ONTACTPRODUCER NAME: Jo] ene Honeycutt
IFAXRoberts & Crow, Inc. PHONE

AIC,No, Bull: (972)770—4499 IA(C,No): t..972)770—4451
12221 Merit Drive .MAlL

ADDRESS:

Suite 300 INSIJEER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC S

Dallas, TX 75251 INSURERA: First Mercury Insurance Co. 0657
INSURED INSURERS: Utica National Ins Co. of TX 3478

Knight Security Systems, LLC INSURERC;

10105 Technology Boulevard West, Ste 100
Dallas, TX 75220 INSURERE:

. INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 10-11 Casualty REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS IL’ Irc I rn rIAT THE POLICIES OF n-our,jI’.t LIC BELC’uv rvv BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLp.,r rtrcoju

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAV HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NSR I cUDtlSUSNI pDucy EFF Poucy EXP I
LTR I TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR I WVD I POLICY NUMBER (MMIDDrYYYY) IMM/DDFFYYY1 I LIMITS

GENERAL LIABILITY

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE DCCUR

GEN’L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

POLICY rii LOC

JAMAI.,t IUNENIEu
PREMISES lEa occurrencel 100, 00(
MED EXP lAny one person) S 10, 00(
PERSONAL&ADVINJURY S 1,000,00(
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000, 001
PRODUCTS-COMP!OPAGG $ 3,000,001

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per scolded) S

FROPENTY DAMAIJE
(Per accidefll)

X UMBRELLALIAB [J OCCUR — — CUM100110 12101/2010 1210112011 EACHOCCURRENCE 2,000,001
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE X AGGREGATE $ 2,000, 001

DED X RETENTIONS 10,001
WORKERS COMPENSATION — — VAS1A1LI- 0TH-
AND EMPLOYERS uwElLIry N

TORY UMITS ER

ANY PROPRIETORiPARTNERtXECUTIV EL. EACH ACCIDENT $
OPFICERJMEMBER EXCLUDED? N I A
IManddtory In NH) E.L DISEASE. EA EWLOYEI S
II yes desc,ibe ofldm
DSCPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMITzi_____

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS! VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, AdcIIlionaI Remarf,u Schedule, If more space Is requiredl

:ertificate holder is named as additional insured as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
ur’ “

Barry Crow/JKSCSR
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. A)) rights reserved.

ACORQ.

A X

FMM102409, 1210112010 12101/2011

B

EACH OCCURRENCE

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

X ANY ALTTO
— ALL OWNED

AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

S 1, 000, 00(

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS

X

BAP324191 1210112010 12101I201 i UUMBINEU SINMLE LII,4I I
lEa accident) $

$

1,000,001

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name arid logo are registered marks of ACORD

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



‘ACRL CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditIons of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certIficate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT
PRODUCER NAME:

Doug Jones do AJG Risk Management Services, Inc. PHONE I FAX -—
tAlC. No.Extl: (480) 9514177 I )PJC,Ho): (480) 9514266

8800 E. Chaparral Rd. Suite 230 E.MAIL

Scottsdale, AZ 85250 ADDRESS: -__________

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC S

———---_-—,--.

INSURER A: Zurich-American Insurance Company 16535
INSURED INSURERB:

Oasis Acquisition, Inc Alt. Emp: KNIGHT SECURITY SYSTEMS, LLC
INSURER C:

2054 Vista Parkway Suite 300 -

WestPalm Beach, FL 33411 INSURERD: —__________________________

INSURERE: —_________

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 11 FL075788971 REVISION N UMBER:

INSR IADDtFSuBR — POLICY EFF I POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE I NSF1 P5’ POLICY NUMBER IMM/DD/YYYYI (MMIDD/YYYY) LIMITS

T GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
XJ;1XGG-To RENTED

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES lEa oIrTenceI $

CIMMADE OCCUR MED EXP IAn5 one pe) S

PERSONAL & AD’,! INJURY S

GENERAL AGGREGATE S

GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PElt: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG S

POLICY E1 PRO I sJPCT ILOC —

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY $
-

H ANYAUTO BODILYINJURYIPerperSO1) S

ALL OWNED E1 SCHEDULED BOOILYINJURY(Peracridenl) S
AUTOS I I AUTOS

NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE —

—

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS IP acddII

UMBRELLA LIES U OCCUR — — EACHOCCURRENCE — S

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE I AGGREGATE $

— DED I I RETENTIONS —
— [ S

WORKERS COMPENSATION I WCSTATU. I ITH
ITORYLIMITSI IAND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY N

A - ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER’EXECUTIVE
“ OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N IA WC 29-38-687-09 06/0112011 06/01/2012 EL. EACH ACCIDENT S 1,000,000

Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE S 1,000,000

DESCRIION OP OPERATIONS below , — EL DISEASE - POUCY LIMIT 5 1,000,000If yes, desOlbe under

]

Location Coverage Period: 06/01/2011] 06101/2012 Client# 6693-1

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES tAtterS ACORD 101, Addltlonel Remarks ScheduI, It more space Is required)

KNIGHT SECURITY SYSTEMS, LLC
Coverage is provided or 10105 TECHNOLOGY BLVD W STE 100
only Ihose employees

DALLAS, TX 75220leased to but not

subcontractors of:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

DATE IMMIDDIYYYYI

09/29/2011

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM DR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHtCH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFP #P120025-GM PAGE 15 OF 46 PAGES

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION

C prhna objective of the Travis County IThJB Program is to ensure Historically Underutilized Businesses receive a fair and equal
tunity for participation in the County’s procurement process. This fact holds true for Services (Professional & Non-professional),

Commodities, and Construction contracts and any subcontracts thereto. The program strongly encourages Prime Contractors to provide

subcontractmg opportunities to Certified HUB Contractors/Vendors

It is the policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office to ensure a good faith effort is made to assist Certified HUB vendors and contractors in

receiving contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-Owned Business goals adopted by the Travis

County Commissioners Court. Our goals for HUB contractor/vendor participation, as well as HUB subcontractor participation, in the area of

COMMODITIES are as follows:

OverallMBE Goal: 3.5%; Sub-goals: 0.3% African-American, 2.5% Hispanic, .7% Native/Asian American, Overall WBE Goal: 6.2%

To be considered as a “Cert(fied HUB Contractor/Vendor” the contractor/vendor must have been certfled by, and hold a current and valid cert(fication,
with any ofthe three agencies listed below. Please attach copy ofcert(/Icate.

Vendor/Contractor: Knight Security Systems

Certified as a HUB or an MBE/WBEIDBE source:__Yes__ No HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

If yes, by whom: _St. of Tx. Bldg. and Procurement Comm _City of Austin Texas Unified Certification Program

SUGGESTED DATABASE DIRECTORIES TO VIEW WHEN SOLICITING HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

State: www.tbpc.state.tx.us/cmbllindex.html; City: www.ci.austin.tx.us/smbr/#howdoes; TUCP: www.dot.state.tc. us/business/tucpinfo.htm

LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

(DUPLICATE AS NECESSARI9

(. t percentage of the Bid or Proposal is to be subcontracted with Certified HUB sources: 0% (List HUB Subcontractor information below).

Subcontractor Name:____________________________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

_________________________

Certiiing Agency (Check all applicable): _St. of Tx. Bldg. and Procurement Comm. __City of Austin __Texas Unified Certification Program

Address:_______________________________________________ City:_______________________________ State:_______ Zip:

_____________________

Contact Person:

___________________________

Title:

_____________________________

Phone No.:

___________________________

Subcontract Amount: $_________ Description of Work to be Performed:

____________________________________________________________

HUB Subcontractor Name:____________________________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

_________________________

Certifiing Agency (Check all applicable): _St. of Tx. Bldg. and Procurement Comm. _City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program

Address:______________________________________________ City:_______________________________ State:_______ Zip:

_____________________

Contact Person:

___________________________

Title:

_____________________________

Phone No.: (

___________________________

Subcontract Amount: $_________ Description of Work to be Performed:

____________________________________________________________

HUB Subcontractor Name:____________________________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

_________________________

‘ifiing Agency (Check all applicable): St. of Tx. Bldg. and Procurement Comm. City of Austin Texas Unified Certification Program

ss:_________________________________________________ City:_________________________________ State:_______ Zip:

_______________________

Contact Person:

__________________________

Title:

____________________________

Phone No.: ( )

__________________________

Subcontract Amount: $_________ Description of Work to be Performed:

____________________________________________________________

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



CAMERA - CCTV DOME
ROOF MOUNTED CURVED BRACKET

SONY UNIMDB3 WALL
DRACT

4” E)CfERJOR OCTANGONAL
MTL BOX. VERJPY BOX
CLEARS CAMERA MTG
DOLTS

SONY SNC DM I GO CAMERA
WI OUTDOOR PENDANT
MOUSING AS SPEC’D

1/4’ ALUMINUM MOUNTING
ADAPTER, I 2’ LONG. PIELD
VERJñ’ ALL DIMENSIONS

(3) EQ. SPACED 1/4” BOLT WI
I9NGER SCREWS AND 2’ DIA
PLOATING PACE WI RUDDER
PAD.

WEATHER PROOP PLEX
CONDUIT. MOUNT TO
PARAPET.

KNIHT
BECURITY BYBTEMB

NNOL IWTtflflT, SflvlOZ

5321 Oaks BSu 111
Austin Tx 78735

512-892-8801 maIn 512-891-0283 fax

PARAPET
CAMERA MOUNTNIG

700 LAVACA
TRAVIS COUNTY

I AVAC.A T Al lTIhl TFYAf 7R7fl1

= =

L__J

EXISTING ROOPING

LJ

EXISTING RDOP

0

EXISTING PARAPET

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SONY
Sony Electronics Inc

1 Sony Drive

Park Ridge, Ni 07656

November 23, 2011

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Sony Electronics, Inc. is please to provide this letter certifying that Knight Security Systems, LLC

with an office at 5321 Industrial Oaks BIvd, Suite 111, Austin, TX 78735 is an authorized reseller

of all products offered by our company pursuant to the ultimate terms and conditions of a

contract between Knight Security and Travis County as a result of RFP #P120025-GM.

Further, Sony Electronics, Inc attests that Knight Security possesses the necessary technical

and managerial resources and expertise required to install, configure, service and maintain

Q these products We recommend Knight Security based upon the company’s ability develop

security system designs incorporating products from Sony Electronics, Inc with other related

and accessory products in order to deliver an effective overall solutions to Travis County

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Jenks

Account Manager

Sony Electronics, Inc.

Security Systems Group

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



OnSSI
P To The Core

November 23, 2011

Reference: OnSSI CCP Program
Knight Security, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to your request for information pertaining to the OnSSI Partner Program and validation of

an affiliated integration partner the following is applicable:

OnSSI maintains an extensive network of dealers and integrators through its Channel Partner
Program. Organizations involved in delivering video surveillance and security solutions to the
end-user community may join our Channel Partner Program and enjoy its benefits.

To be approved as an OnSSI Channel Pai tner, you must have a pi oven hack i ecord in marketing
video surveillance and security systems to end users Additionally Cei hfied Channel Partners
must have, in active employment, at least one (1) technical suppoi t pei son that has been ti ained
and certified by OnSSI to support all OnSSI’s product lines.

Currently, Knight Security, LLC, at 5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd, Suite 111, Austin, TX 78735 is listed as
an OnSSI Certified Channel Partner.

Please call our Sales Administration team at 845-732-7900 if we may be of any further assistance.

Regards,

Mulli Diamant
Vice President of Sales

cc. L. Duncan, OnSSI
E. Dollacker, Dollacker & Associates

On-Net Surveillance Systems, Inc. One Blue Hill Plaza, 7th Floor, P0 Box 1555, Pearl River, NY 10965 Tel: 845-732-7900 Fax: 845-732-7900 www.onssl.com

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



-

O
n-

N
et

S
ur

ve
il

la
nc

e
S

ys
te

m
s,

In
c.

iH

O
nS

SI

W
e

he
re

by
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
H

L

T
re

y
W

es
t

of
K

ni
gh

t
S

ec
u
ri

ty
S

y
st

em
s

Is
a
n
O

n
S

S
l

C
er

ti
fi

ed
C

h
an

n
el

P
ar

tn
er

20
07

-
-
.
-
-
.

I
Ju

ne
8

20
07

/
‘

—
D

at
e

M
ul

li
D

ia
m

an
t,

V
P

of
S

al
es

,
O

nS
SI

•

-
:
:
-
-
:

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I..

r

T
exas

r
to

ib
1
i?

S
a
fe

ty

T
he

T
exas

P
rivate

Se
iEiIy

B
ureau

certifies
that:

K
N

IG
H

T
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
,

L
IL

C
.

B
03566

Is
D

uly
L

icensed
as

S
ecu

rity
C

o
n
tracto

r

A
larm

S
ystem

s
C

om
pany

U
nder

the
provisions

of
C

hapter
1702

T
exas

O
ccupations

C
ode,

as
am

en
d
ed

T
his

L
icense

E
X

P
IR

E
S

:
1131/2012

-

P
S

B
47(6/05)

D
u
ta

rD
e
L

a
fJ3

th
L

L
S

a
fe

L
y
_

.
.

V

‘
.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



KEY FEATURES

• Built-in IR (Infrared) illuminators to assist capturing objects in the dark
even under 0 lx, up to 49 feet (15 m) away.

• 1P66-rated waterproof and dust-light feature for outdoor surveillance,
or indoor where water ingress may pose an issue.

• IK1 0-rated vandal-resistant feature to protect the camera from
destructive behaviors.

Easy Focus/Easy Zoom functions for easy installation.

• Optical Day/Night function to switch to Day or Night mode
depending on the light level.

• Recording software (ReaIShotTM Manager Lite) is bundled to start
recording and monitoring instantly.

• Stream Squared function allows simultaneous streaming of two 4:3
aspect ratio videos in user selectable SD resolutions. User can select
the entire image or a portion of the image from the original field of
view and resize to SD resolution or lower for each stream. ‘Nith this
feature, the SNC-DH1 60 can replace two SD cameras installed in the
same line of view.

________

• VGA video ot a wvole

Example
-

______

2nd Streaming
Strearema VGA video ot a

I cropped area

Intelligent Motion Detection that
supports DEPATM analytics.

DEPA?

Analog monitor output (phono jack).

Powered by PoE (Power over
Ethemet) for simple installation.

Equipped with a built-in heater for

continued camera operation in cold

weather.

• ONVIFM (Open Network Video

Interface Forum) software that

ensures greater interoperability and

more flexibility in building multiple-
vendor systems.

OnviF

Actual imo9es of one xl Sanyo ID meras with IR illumirretors

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



The SNC-DHT68 Indudes software developed by the OpenS. Project for use te the OperrWO.TooIbit (hvp//wsauOpenssLOrg/).

- ( 2010 Electronics lnc.All rights reserved.
Reproduction in whole or in port without written permission is prohibited.

Features and specifications are as subject to change without notice.

Sony Electronics Inc. Sony.make.believe IPELA. DEPA. Exmor. ONVIF ond their respective logos are trodemorks of Sony.
1 Sony Drive Windows. XE and Visla are trademarks of Microsoft Corporation.
Park Iidge, NJ 07656 All other trademarks are the properly of their respective owners.
sony.com/security

S1P2079 (tf11I(10733V1) Printed in USA (10110)

SPECI FICATIONS SYSTEM CONFIGURATIONS

reese dealce 1/Slype ocgraove sams bamelr80Ssovsu
t8rimLen ilksmhrafbar 0.50b (Calm), 010 (8h%) (81138)

(Fl.2f42e5l81TEfFfl
Nenbercmeffedwera10 l,4Me
floV) (1329n1049)
Declroelcohutlmposeed 1 ste 1/lOlXXfs
Gain mntTal Aria
Exposure carrIed PaGa EV Gampamotlar. Gao Gow Strutter
MrIte balance mode Auto IH2W.AIW.PROI, Preset. Oxep,eh WE Manual
Lens type Fort-focal lere
Zoom ratio Optical 2.9K
tiortuonlal vtewtrrg angle 85.4 to 31.2 reoo
Pow,? length lu3.1 to 8.9 mm
F-number Fl .2 (‘Mde). P2.1 (Tale)
Minimum olyecl distance 300mm
Powered brrcus Yes (Easy Focus)
Powered zoom Yes (Easy Zoom)
10 lltuminotono Yes

(Wove length: 85Gam (typical). 8 LED: 21 pus)

Doy)Nighl’ Yes
Noise reduction

Cadecimoge size (H v0) 128Cr 1024, 1280u960. 1280s800,1280 x 720,1024v 768. t024n 576.800x480.768 676,720x 576,
7201x480,704 o 576,640t 480.MOx 348.384 x288.320r240,320o 192 (ll.26kMPEG-4,JPFG)

Video cranpresnion berntol H.264, MPEG-d, JPEG
Cudrc olrocwrirrg rxpcdrllty Soal strerming
Meoirnrrnr frame rote H.261:20(po (1280x 1024)1 S0fpn (12800 720)

MPEO4:25tps 1128001024)/30 by 11280 u720)
WOO: 3ofps (1280 xl 024)130 by (1280o 72(1)

EKf)(
Inlelllgenl mellon detection Yes
-..

IPed, lPv6,TCP. UDP.APP IGHiR HTTP. H1TPE FTP talent co*), SMIR GHCR OM&NIR PTPATTCY RISK SNUP (MIB-21
Ga

PC

DIMENSIONS

cj

Proloraslo

*dIerds
IEEE8OZ.1X

Unit inches (mm)

I.9rD5 t

10RASF.l / 1O(TSOSE.13 IR.j.4St

Ir.Nru. vurpur rrru.ruuiao I

Seremlopet xl,nrchecantod.bomkcaelact
Wormoulpul xl,24V40/DC.1A

.

(MechanIcal reloy outputs eIeCIdcOIIY isolated loon the camera)
tarZP

Weht 2lblSoz((320g)
Dlmerolono (05 II) e6 5/8 s4 3/4 inches (166o 119 non)
Power rngulremerrls PoE
Powenoonsumeton 12.PWmos
Starling tempomlure .4Flo+122F (20uCl5+50C)

Worldng temperature -22Fto +1 22P (-30C to +50’C)
Slorege tempemlare -4F to +140F (.20C to .e60t
Ingress pmleclian 1P66
Vondol resisloot 1010
Solely regulation UL2044, Ff30 158 CksssP IC Doss 8. lEO 0950 l,EN55022(A)+EN55024.eEN5O1 30.4,1/001 Doss 8. C-lick Class A

Operating sPliem Microsoft Wrndows 0P’. Windows Vrstoos (32b11),Wimndows 7 (32blf)
Processor mod Ccxn2 Gao 2 G& ox hipise
Memmy iGHoimare
Web browser Mosoa Internet ExpIorerVer. &0.Vec. 7.0,Wr. 8.0

FirnVm.3.5 (Ptog-in free siewon only)
Soterl0Ver.4.0 (Pkin free viewur andy)
Google0Chrome Wr.d.0 (Plug-br tree slower rarly)

CD-ROM (Uses’s GlJideSNCTOalbox). lnolotollon Maceat, trockel,Ternpiale.Wrre rope.
Crereena wit mourning sweera (4).ShoLlder screw Md, I’D Ie. LAN cride. B&P Worrxnty Bno6et

t Re,rrole 80,1 Filer.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



FEATU RES

Tamper Alarm

Is,. “-,,.“ -Excellent picture quality in HD 72Op resolution, supporting
H.264at3Ofps HO
1.3 Megapixel (1280 x 1024) maximum resolution

• The Exmor CMOS sensor delivers high
image quality and high sensitivity for
surveillance €xmcir,

IR Illuminotors
(ImOges 1)

• Clearly captures objects in the dark up to 49 feet (15 in)
away with JR illuminotors, which allow the camera to
operate in 0 lx lighting conditions (Images 1)

Wide dynamic range achieved by the innovative View-DR
(Visibility enhanced wide Dynamic Range) technology
(Images 2) I5iDJii

Full-capture Wide-D technology - all of the electrons
converted from the captured light are fully used

High-speed Exmor CMOS sensor

‘ Visibility enhancer technology

ON Actual Images

View-DR Technology (Visibility enhanced wide
Dynamic Range) ,

(Images 2) pJ4
-

The Visibility Enhancer optimizes contrast and makes the
subject more visible, even in severe backlight or shodow
conditions

XDNRTM (eXcellent Dynamic Noise Reduction) technology
for clear images without motion blur under low
illumination (Images 3)

Easy Focus I Easy Zoom functions for easy installation

DEPA Advanced Intelligent Video and Audio Analytics
trigger an alarm, based on user-defined rules

‘ Intelligent Motion Detection
DEPA

Three codecs (H.264, MPEG-4, JPEG) with dual
streaming capability

Aclual Images

XDN Technology (eXcellent Dynamic Noise Reduction)
(image3)

• Power over Ethernet (POE) capability

• Built-in heater for use in cold

• P66-rated

• ONVIF software
(Open Network Video Interface Forum) OnviF

.AcloIIr

1 0 ix requires the use of iR illuminators.
P rays are not visibie to the human eye.
When the P illuminators is octivoted. the image is in black and white.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SPECIFICATIONS
_._uwIeo,J:BI:Ie

mope deere /3 sepe r,owsssee reon EuCMCSserore
Minimum illumlnallon 0 2le (001w)

. OIr(VA)-OON
912/View-DR OIVdE Off /HGCHhIe14B mel/ODOR Mldl50lRE 11911

Nuwlreroleffedbepbuls 1.4 Megopliel
R1o (1329o 10491
Eleohordc shutter speed Is 10
Goinconhrol AutoCSIewle)
ueo cetirol teMBf00oie.AUt0SbeGolhIee°
Widle bolence mode AzzlolAiW. A2WP000 reudeWijAzousI
Lens repe WeI-10c01 10ie
Zonmroflo 0(4104290 (52 Dl*dzoom)
HothwrLemon01e 05.410312 deieo
Pored inielh (=3.110 8.9 neTs
F-mmAzee 91.2 tsrMel.92.1 ()
Minimiono dIstance 300 non

005 91ow Fooled

nteflr1tcL/rOrflOTsh
Windows 0P’ ‘MndowsOhslo’L4rerullrU moors

Pmceoono Intel Ooee2 Duo 2 GAo ortaplier
Menrory i000rmore
Web brownar MlcrosoR Inlemst taploree For 6.0 or 7.0

CD-ROM (Users Grndo. SldCTodboo). Inslallohlon nronool.PAre rope. Orocler. 01(0 noble. AU cable
Audio mzbI Md shoulder screw. M4 screwEd, Flyeo. bwrorich. 8SF Worwrrly GnoHIel.Tennslore

- © 2010 Sony Electronics Inc.All rights reserved.

Reproduction in whole or in port without written permission is prohibited.

Features and specifications are as subject to change without notice.
Weights ond measurements are opproximote.

Sony. moke.believe, DEPA. IPELA, Exmor. ONVIF. View-DR. XDNR

Sony Electronics Inc. and their respective logos are trademarks of Sony.

1 Sony Drive Windows. XP. ond Vista are trademarks of Microsoft Corporation.

Park Ridge, NJ 07656 All other trodemorks are the property of their respective owners.

sony.com/security

S1P2080 (MI(10683V1) Printed in USA (10/10)

SYSTEM CONFIGURATIONS

HO monitor

Network

SNC-DH1 80
PC

DIMENSIONS Unit: inches (mm)

Vdot0r10eerpeiolure
PS

rWsAzee ‘4
kPSolec0or I
——

‘1 liE off mode only. ‘2 View-DR oil mode only. 3 Rerroivoble 0 Cul FAter. ‘d VUren used with FEE. SNC.DH1 80 conrrel be used wilh a healer.

The SNC-DH1 00 includes sotlwore deseloped by the OperrSSL Prolect fur use in li-re OpenSffLToolklt (blip: //wviw.opermsl.orgI).

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



p

- . —

BL1.

EL i’

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



FEATURES

Clear and Bright HD Images

Visibility Enhancer
The SNC-RS Series includes Visibility Enhancer technology.
This tone-correction technology optimizes the visibility of a
scene by increasing brightness in darker areas of the
scene and compressing the brighter areas. The result is
sharper, clearer images and a higher level of visibility — all
of which are critical for security surveillance.

--.--

XDNR (eXcellent Dynamic Noise Reduction)
Incorporating newly developed XDNR technology, these
cameras can provide clear images while at the same
time minimizing motion blur under low illumination. What’s
more, when both XDNR and Visibility Enhancer are turned
on, the cameras can achieve Up to four times the sensitivity
compared to when they are off.
This technology is ideal for any outdoor surveillance
monitoring, such as a car parked at night.

Nernol Shulter Speed

High Shuher Speed

Powerful and Versatile Zoom Capability
The SNC-RS46/RS86 incorporates a powerful 36x optical
zoom lens, while the SNC-RS44/RS84 incorporates a 1 8x
optical zoom lens. Both also feature a 1 2x digital zoom
capability, providing a total zoom ratio of 432x for the
SNC-RS46/RS86 and 21 6x for the SNC-RS44/RS84.

Intelligence

DEPA Advanced — Intelligent Video and Audio Analytics
Incorporating DEPA Advanced technology, the SNC-PS
Series offers intelligent video and audio analytics. With this
feature, the camera can trigger an alarm based on rules.
This allows users to further refine the criteria for triggering an
alarm, making the overall system more efficient.

Images +
Pre Filter

..

Post Filter . I: .r

tecorder
Camera

• Intelligent Motion Detection
With this feature, the cameras can detect irregular motion
and trigger an alarm based on up to three user-defined rules,
such as infrusion across a virtual border line or a beam
intrusion detector°1.

• Tamper Alarm
When an attempt is made to tamper with the camera, such
as spray-painting the ns, the SNC-PS Series detects this and
triggers an alarm. This event can be used to activate the
camera relays, or even to start the Voice Alert function,

• Advanced Audio Detectfon*z

Unlike conventional audio detection where an alarm is
triggered based on a preset audio level, the SNC-RS Series
triggers its alarms based on ambient sound conditions as the
threshold. The camera stores and updates ambient audio
levels and frequencies, and when the threshold level based
on this data is surpassed, an alarm is triggered.

Audio Functions

Voice Alert
The camera can store up to three pre-recorded audio files.
Upon initiation, either manually or via an alarm, the
camera can play out one of the three pre-recorded audio
files via a locally connected active speaker.

Ambient Sound Filter
The SNC-RS Series is capable of learning ambient sound
and suppressing extraneous noise.

Dynamic Range Compressor2
To prevent audio clipping from occurring due to high
audio levels, these cameras employ the dynamic range
compressor, which dynamically controls the gain to
maintain incoming audio at a proper level.

Echo Cancellation
The SNC-RS Series has an echo-cancellation capability.
This feature cancels the echo that would otherwise occur
between the operator site and the camera site, when loud
speakers and microphones are used in the system.

System Flexibility

Three Codecs - H.264, MPEG-4, and JPEG Support
The SNC-RS Series supports three compression formats:
H.264. MPEG-4, and JPEG. The industry-standard JPEG
compression format is the best choice for high-quality still
images. MPEG-4 provides clear moving images efficiently
over networks when bandwidth is limited. H.264 provides
twice the efficiency of MPEG-4, for when bandwidth is
even more limited,

Dualencoding Capability
With its dual-encoding capability the SNC-RS Series can
stream any Iwo formats from H.264, MPEG-4, and JPEG.
simultaneously. This flexibility allows you to maximize your

JDEPA(

Wide-D Technology
The SNS-RS Series incorporates Wide-D technology, which
offers a wide dynamic range to handle various lighting

conditions in a scene. Even in a scene with extremely
bright and dark areas, or in backlight conditions, the
SNC-RS Series provides clear visibility of all objects.

Wdh Wide-S Technology
(simuloled Images)

network and storage resources.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ONVIF Conformance
(Open Network Video Interface Forum) OflVIF
In line with Sony’s commitment to open standards, the
SNC-RS Series conforms to ONVIF software specifications.
ONVIF1 defines a common protocol for the exchange of
information between different network video devices
regardless of manufacturer, and realizes greater
inferoperability in multi-vendor network video systems.

Support for lPv6
The SNC-PS Series supports Internet Protocol Version 6 (IPv6).

Advanced Rapid Dome Mechanis

Above-the-Horizon Tilt — 15° Tilt-up
The SNC-RS Series has a total tilt range of 210°, Thanks to
this additional 15° tilt range compared to the normal
horizon-only view, the SNC-RS Series is able to monitor
elevated areas — which greatly expands its viewing range.

High-speed 360° Endless Panning
The SNC-RS Series has a high-speed 360° endless panning
(or rotation) capability, as fast as 400° per second. This
allows users to quickly and precisely capture almost any
object within the field of view surrounding the camera.

Flexible and Easy Installation

Quick-release Mechanism
The camera can be installed or detached quickly and
easily thanks to its newly developed base, which greatly
reduces installation and servicing time.

S

Remove Top Sunshade. Rotate Main Unit and pull
(Need to remove locking screws)

hPoE Support*s (Compliant With IEEE8O2.3)
Supporting high Power over Ethernet (hPoE), the
SNC-RS44/RS46 can be powered using the same Ethernet
cable it uses for data transfer. This feature greatly reduces

Local Storage / Wireless Capability
The SNC-RS Series has a CompcictFlashmslot. This can be
used either with a CompactFlash memory card for local
video storage, or for wireless capability. The SNCA-CFW5
(802.11 bIg) CompactFlash type wireless LAN card is
supported.

Designed for Heavy-duty Outdoor
Monitoring (SNC-RS84/RS86)

1P66 Rating
The SNC-PS84/RS86 complies with the P66 standard for
protection against water and dust.

Hard Coated Dome Cover
The camera is protected by an impact-resistant
polycarbonate dome cover.

Integrated Sunshade and Ventilation Mechanism
For outdoor applications, the camera comes standard
with a sunshield and special ventilation mechanism.

I Beam intrusion detector is available with version 1.1 or later
‘2 Available with version 1.1 or later
‘S Available with version 1.2 or later

OPTIONAL ACCESSORIES

YT-LD1 24C
Dome cover Clear

-I,

YT-LD1 24S
Dome Cover Smoked

SNCA-CW5
Outdoor Antenna Cable Kit

rTrrI

SNCA-AN1
Wireless IAN Antenna

YT-ICB1 24
tn-ceiling Bracket

—“/

SNCA-CFW5
Wireless LAN Card

Press Release Button and pull

Indoor
model

Outdoor
model

CONNECTORS

m Mic I Ts24V
ConnedavA

LPd
Input

9pin Audis Video
Connector Output Output

SNC-RS44/RS4o SNC-RS84 /RSS6the physicai infrastructure costs and speed of deployment.

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SYSTEM CONFIGURATIONS

DIMENSIONS

HO monitor

SNC-RS44/RS46 SNC-RS84/RS86

Mourning arm with screw
.—.-----—-. (not supplie

1 Rotate and Lock Coupler

4.Top Sunshade

2. Base Vrsit with Merroory
- Back-up

Sc:r

2 2009 Sony Elecironics Inc. All rights reserved.

tu Reproduction in whole o in part wilhout writ len permissions is prohibited.

Features and specifications areas of version 1 .2 or later and subject to change without notice.

Sony Electronics Inc.
All non-metric weights and measurements are approximate.

1 Sony Drive
Sony. the Sony Logo. ONVIr; IPELA and DEPA ore trademarks of Sony.

Park Ridge, NJ 07656 Windows XR Windows Vista and Internet Exilorer ore trademarks of Microsoti CorDoration.

() click: sony.com/security CompaciFlash is a trademark of the CompactFlash Assoctalion.

S-1P2046 (MK1O6O5V1) -
Printed in USA (9/09)

SPECIFICATIONS
.:SNctS46NlRSN(tS6):.StiaSS46PmSB6P36YSN0S44NrnSB4NrXtSL S S.NP:S31P

SNC-RS44/RS46 - -.

\., Nehosrk

caesgv:- . - ....-

Image desica tM4lpo Ocs w,si Ecewse Kid) todnelogy
Minimum IndoorModel Boy 0.?R0NB0NSbea.WePsF50P) Buy a4tt0Pag

ittumtnotion 14 bbvSisdIorOFF WIlEPazIoVdeoOtipjt) 07 b(.esnuWeoPs5OmENwtogMdeo0utpiitt
Kghl ftO8hM?ONVEONEwBidlercffEOBstP) Mghi 5.08 ONSIUe08IOeOOPF5OIRES’)

0.15 wBotler0ff508EkVpievG.u 01 5eSlajlter0W50gy hn*igveleo0utwll
Outdoor Model soy 0.8 6.DtSl0Nh00NBowSadIm0PF50B0B) Boy 0.4 DMt5NWONBowBsiIler5fE5OUlEPl

1 Sb(sto.Bndw0ff508EkdogWeoOuIpUq O8wOfF50SOlodogYdeoOidpufl
l8N 009 ON ad08OfP5OBEB) Idgid O,O°bQtCPuwSbdles0FFb0flEW)

517 w8ad0809F50IkatgW6oe4sdt i5w45

iczrNes&idleddhw(Hoh) 3801083 (768od94) I 440800(752 S 5821

Iojlleroyood 1 1o1110.OSOs
MlLWe*oI AutMdcnsol (3 le.28 dO)

..ir**or8*rd Auto Full outo Shunm.phorly, tes-Womp hNa,ud El
mode Sure tndnsr. Outdoor. One-pub WA1W Monuot

. - ,.1dlWurrit5 Auto-loom zoom tens

1ws .-- 360 yr iSo
,-i 5Iblln0Ofl5le 38lo480degre

1. Vd1w 3:4te12OMeW$L =41 to 738mm

‘Nwiebei F1.6uF45 fleie)SAfls P1.4 (widuL f3 (tale)
eieodustonoe. 82 3Jeji nsdes li½4nMros(29Ogwr) (wide) to 31 tib indies

-J

Weive.. Od1dr

sWe
IroIgte
litt speed 400 degieesfo (loy) P- -

Camera Peaturfiu .
r Se09u us’

Doymtohtw Yes -“ i.,.
Wtd0-D We ji
Vtstbtltly Enhancer Yes s—. -‘ . -

SONS Yea

Codes Image sue (14 oh) 74B77d (PILL 645o480 (58A) 384’s288 320=240(050K)
hides oonWl855ton lornrot 1426toG4:Jn
Meobruon home rote 4QG48 H364hN’EG-4LWEG IY2S4ASPEG-d/JPEG H264ftEO-idJPEG

. B5tpo(720e576l 3Orps(72tJv485) 25tps(72t1s576)

cltceØ 4= -

rzztmSolW l Yeiihtth teKtt.tn Pont Filter)
6ioo No
Adeceezaddton

lPvd IPso TSP SOP SOP ICUP IOMP HP Hnps FOP Ichenhieueul sbp Deer Dyus,nirp nrptrcp stop
- 5088? (180-21

Wiraleas rietvea lbs (with optionol j
tU,rb&s1mdu 10
do8L&..- EEEUO2 15
rfpLlt —:-

‘. -. — —

Sbd.m . - NTSC lel. Nbc psi.

We 530M
,;.i.; nmrothOn50dg

= ..

=
10805E-O/100BASE1X (BJ.45)

Sk4k g52320 85-422)55485 P55CC
tOP rood xi

beaoud Onnpootfaideo tlVp-p)
SI sit
,_ -

flid odroØezrre logy? l1nFtodO(MronmT.MIC A4400b 0225 oem
pedelneoutpld . 08nt. (Monaumfi. Mae output levet:i Store

Weigh? taboo Modal Apçaox 4 lb 6 ez(2 Big)
- Ouldoorleodet Apyoro Stbgoz(43ig)

Dlneassimrs Iirdooilezde? diibo9trches(154o226m)
(OsI OutrModet 95/se 135/etnchest238o344mm)
r flitoorMadal IsF5.A4V. DC12V
reep*enserrta DuIsborleedel ACC4V
Power kaioee Modal 23Wn
cceaornpNon Ositha Model 78W rr
Opemlkrg kotcoOMedal 32ta122F(Oic5OC)
lempamlore Outr Model -40 to +1221 (.40 to 450 C)
Storogelemparolure 4to+14OF(-20to.60

qet7ZrT — —

Opetottng system Wtndows OP. Windows Vlstoiu

Processor CPU Pxeltumd 30Hz. Intel Core2 Duo 20Hz or hteirm
Memory 108 or more
Web blowser lalcrosott tebernet Explores0Vw6 ocYer7 U

— - r’ e’ — —

Indoor Model Bison uedkuounlrç toocker.5aew0=Meo ubeaitBISedet toshillolsue nrsstud
4tOM fiberS SIC toebmO Mow*B-, Yduagre

Outdoor Model kL ondWerdu-tonhicri Kksgedoneaa.BuI&Ie2ebdDn emend
0000N (Users g.ide. 5140 n).Whe bdLIes

9 Itemovobte Itt Cut Fitter 2 DynovtewTechnologp ) Asailoble wdi seitwore versIon 1 1 on bIer 9 WIth optional SISCA-CFW5

5 Available with sottwore version 1 2 or toter

Unit: inches (mm)

CONFIGURATION
SNC-RS84/RSS6

3. Main Unit with Built-in
Sunshade

Install in indicated numerical order

Thix product includes software developed by the OpenSSl Prstect tar use
in the OpenSSLTooltdt. (hltp-JIwuw.openssl.srg/)

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



George R. Monnat

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Mr. Monnat,

Bob Minchew <bminchew@knightsecurity.com>
Tuesday, December 06, 2011 10:57 AM
George R. Monnat
RE: Knight Proposal - RFP P120025-GM

2.5 Description of Proposer — must include:
The number of employees both inside and outside of Travis County,

Knight Security Systems currently employ 59 employees.

2.6 Proposer Representative —

name of the designated individual(s), along with respective telephone numbers, who will be responsible for
answering technical, functional, and contractual questions with respect to the proposal

All questions regarding Travis County will be handled from the Austin office (512)892-8801
Technical Questions:

Jason Chilek x102
Thomas Marik x114

Functional:
SecurePlan Customers (877) 590-7990 or (512)892-8801 Chris Shelton x113 or Roy Hall xlOl

Contractual: Bob Minchew x106

Kind Regards,
Bob Minchew
Director Business Development
512-892-8801 Office
512-891-0283 Fax
512-775-2220 Cell

i-k

Kf%JIGHT(a
øc,r ‘MH

Mr. Minchew,

From: George R. Monnat [mailto:George. Monnatco.travis.tx.usJ
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:52 AM
To: bminchewknightsecurity.com
Subject: Knight Proposal - RFP P120025-GM

1

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

This document and all attachments are solely for the use of client personnel. No part of it may be circulated, quoted, or reproduced for 
distribution outside the client organization without prior written approval from Knight Security Systems LLC. 

 
Security License B-03566    Fire Contractor License ACR-2825 

 

 

 SecurePlan Administration Policy 
January 1, 2012  

 
Knight Security Systems SecurePlan service level agreement is a comprehensive and extensive 

customer support program that includes routine preventative maintenance, priority support, 

software upgrades, and premium service plan.     SecurePlan may also include system health 

monitoring that will alert Knight Security of system issues proactively.     

The SecurePlan agreement covers the operation of an electronic system for the term specified 

in the signed agreement between Knight Security Systems and our customer.     SecurePlan  

coverage is limited to the list of equipment provided by Knight Security and agreed upon by the 

Customer.    If no such list was provided by Knight, the equipment covered is limited to that 

equipment installed by Knight Security within 90 days immediately prior to the date on the 

SecurePlan agreement. 

 

Priority Dispatch with GUARANTEED Same Day Service 
SecurePlan customers receive PRIORITY DISPATCH SERVICE.   If a service request is received by 

Knight Security from a customer with a current SecurePlan agreement in effect, and in 

accordance with the service call procedures provided by Knight Security Systems on a normal 

business day, Knight Security will initiate a response to address the reported issue before 5pm 

of that business day.    Should the request for service be received after noon, Knight Security 

will respond no later than 5pm of the next business day.    Failure by Knight Security to respond 

within these parameters shall result in a credit to the customer’s account equivalent of one 

month of SecurePlan service.    For customers with multi-location SecurePlan agreements, this 

credit shall be limited to the location of the service request only. 

Knight Security personnel will evaluate the reported issue and make a determination regarding 

the best course of action to remedy the issue.    In some cases, Knight Security’s service 

response will consist of remote troubleshooting, diagnosis and resolution of the issue.   In such 

cases, Knight Security, having responded in accordance with the above prescribed timeframes, 

will have rendered Service in accordance with this policy.   Alternatively, Knight Security may 

dispatch a service technician to the site to investigate and resolve the issue in accordance to 

the response policy above.  Priority Dispatch does not guarantee that a particular system issue 

will be entirely resolved within on the same day.   Priority Dispatch guarantee shall not apply to 

service requests not covered by SecurePlan, regardless of when the determination of non-

coverage is made. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

monnatg
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT D

monnatg
Typewritten Text



 

This document and all attachments are solely for the use of client personnel. No part of it may be circulated, quoted, or reproduced for 
distribution outside the client organization without prior written approval from Knight Security Systems LLC. 

 
Security License B-03566    Fire Contractor License ACR-2825 

 

 

Labor and travel cost during normal business hours is included. 
Services under the SecurePlan agreement shall be performed during Knight Security’s normal 

business hours which are generally, Mon-Fri, 8:00am to 5:00pm, excepting major national 

holidays.    All the labor cost, including travel time, for service work qualifying under this 

SecurePlan agreement are provided at no charge.    Additional charges for labor and travel will 

apply for service responses made the Knight Security that do not qualify under the SecurePlan 

coverage.    Evening or weekend service requested by the customer will incur additional 

charges, minimum 2 hours.  Note:  normal business hours response (whether on site or 

remotely delivered service) may require that the Knight Security technician work past 5pm to 

resolve a customer issue, this event does not constitute evening service rates.  Knight Security 

will strive to resolve the system issue at each service event; however, we may require 

additional service time on site . If Knight determines an additional trip will be required, this 

service call will be scheduled for the next business day, or at the customer’s convenience.   

 

SecurePlan provides a 25% discount on labor rates 
As a SecurePlan customer, a 25% discount shall be apply to all chargeable service labor rates 

charged as well as labor related to system additions.    For Service labor, this discount applies to 

all billable work performed on components covered by SecurePlan at a particular location.      

For System additions, a 25% discount on labor will be applied to all system additions which are 

less than 50% of the initial value of the system covered by SecurePlan at this location.   Should 

the customer have systems serviced or installed by Knight Security that are not covered by 

SecurePlan, this labor discount would not apply. 

 

Device repair or replacement 
As long as the SecurePlan agreement is in effect (which may be long after the manufacturer 

warranty expires), Knight will repair or replace any defective part of the System without charge 

to Purchaser, including consumable components (i.e. batteries) and parts that fail due to 

normal wear and tear on the system.   Knight may use new or used parts of the same quality.  

Knight may keep all replaced components. 

SecurePlan does not cover repairs that are needed because of any accident, act of God, 

vandalism, terrorism, misuse or abuse of the System, customer’s failure to properly use the 

System, system service or programming changes made by anyone other than Knight Security, or 

a Knight Security authorized service provider, or any other reason except a defect in the 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

This document and all attachments are solely for the use of client personnel. No part of it may be circulated, quoted, or reproduced for 
distribution outside the client organization without prior written approval from Knight Security Systems LLC. 

 
Security License B-03566    Fire Contractor License ACR-2825 

 

equipment or Knight's installation.  Service labor and materials provided by Knight Security 

which are excluded from SecurePlan coverage will be charged to customer. 

 

System software upgrades and license fees 
The SecurePlan agreement includes manufacturer system software maintenance coverage over 

the term of the agreement.   While software maintenance plans and coverage may vary slightly 

among manufacturers, generally this will provide for all software patches and new major 

software releases.    Unless required to remedy a system issue covered by SecurePlan, Knight 

Security will apply eligible software patches and upgrades during the next scheduled system 

maintenance period. 

Knight Security, at its discretion, may refrain from implementing software upgrades or patches 

for which the customer may be eligible if  Knight Security’s anticipates that the upgrade would 

jeopardize system stability or performance.     In some cases, upgrading of system software may 

require an upgrade to underlying system hardware, or computers accessing the system.    

SecurePlan does not cover upgrade of system hardware or computers that may be required to 

accommodate software upgrades. 

 

FREE Loaner Equipment 
In some cases, system components may need to be sent to the manufacture to be repaired – 

even if covered by the manufacturer warranty. Such repairs may take several weeks and incur 

shipping charges. In cases where failed system components must be repaired or replaced, 

Knight Security will substitute a component of similar quality and function within 3 business 

days of the service request until such time as the permanent component is available. Provided 

the loaner replacement component is of equal or higher quality, Knight Security may, at its 

discretion, elect to leave the replacement loaner unit as a permanent service replacement part 

of the system and continue to be covered under the SecurePlan as original equipment.  Knight 

Security will also cover all shipping costs for the repair. 

 

Scheduled Functional Tests 
Based upon the terms of the SecurePlan agreement, Knight Security will schedule annual, 

quarterly or monthly visits to your site for a technician to test overall functionality and 

operation of the system as well as conduct a physical inspection of all components.  If repairs 

are required and qualify under SecurePlan, Knight Security Systems will provide repairs to the 

system and the equipment.  If component damage or deficiencies are discovered that are not 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

This document and all attachments are solely for the use of client personnel. No part of it may be circulated, quoted, or reproduced for 
distribution outside the client organization without prior written approval from Knight Security Systems LLC. 

 
Security License B-03566    Fire Contractor License ACR-2825 

 

covered by SecurePlan Knight Security technician will note the deficiency and advise the 

Customer of an estimated cost to perform a repair.  Further, if software patches or upgrades 

are available for the system, this updates will be applied during the scheduled Preventative 

Maintenance .   All activity shall be documented in an inspection and test report provided to the 

Customer. 

 

System Health Monitoring 
Selection of the System Health Monitoring Option in conjunction with a SecurePlan agreement, 

allows Knight Security to automatically receive alerts from your system. The types of alerts will 

vary with each system and may include hard drive failure, power outages, network outages, or 

component failure. These alerts will enable Knight Security to proactively identify and respond 

to system issues without the need for a service call. Knight Security does NOT review or 

monitor video or security related alarms arising from normal system operations except for 

purposes of resolving system issues.  

Should Knight Security personnel receive a system generated alert, Knight Security will initiate a 

service order and a response as deemed appropriate including the initiation of remote 

diagnostic activity prior to notification of the customer. In accordance with the SecurePlan 

priority response policy, System Heath Monitoring alert received before noon on a standard 

business shall be addressed before 5pm the same day. Alerts received after 12 noon, Knight 

Security will respond no later than 5pm of the next business day.   

The System Health Monitoring requires a network connection from the monitored system to 

the Internet in order to connect with the Knight Security system health monitoring platform. 

Knight Security will utilize methods to establish a secure network connection between the 

Customer location and the Knight Security Customer Support Center. Unless specifically 

indicated in the SecurePlan agreement, the Customer must provide and maintain the Internet 

connection local to the system as well as an appropriate and compatible network “firewall” 

with VPN capabilities. 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

Dallas Office: 10105 Technology Blvd West, Suite 100, Dallas, TX 75220,  214- 350 1632 
Houston Office: 25275 Budde Road, Suite 17, Spring, TX 77380,  281- 681-3473 

Austin Office:  5321 Industrial Oaks Blvd., Suite 111, Austin TX 78735, 512-892-8801 
 

www.KnightSecurity.com 
Security License B-03566    Fire Contractor License ACR-2825 

Proven Security Solutions You Can Trust 

 

 

 

 

May 4, 2012 

 
2012-2013 
 
Knight Security Extended Equipment Warranty    

 Video - Network Based System 
  

  
Quantity      Annual 

 
Network Camera - Fixed 17 4301 

      Network Camera - PTZ 2 920 

 
  

 

 

    

    Knight Security SecurePlan      

 
Network Camera - Fixed 17            3570 

 
Network Camera - PTZ 2              700 

      SUP for NetDVMS Camera License (per Cam) 19   912   

 

 
Rental Equipment     

 

Travis County will reimburse the Contractor for rental of any required 
lifting equipment actually used in the performance of the work. Charges 
must be supported by invoices issued by the Contractor’s suppliers 
describing the equipment, the dates, and the costs of the rental.  A copy of 
the supplier's invoice will not be required if the cost of any rental period is 
less than $25.00 each with combined total of less than $500.00.  Travis 
County will pay only for the portion of the parts and materials purchased 
for the assigned job/project approved in the Estimate Form.     

    

  
Total 

        
$10403 

    

    

     

Maintenance/Warranty will start upon sign off of each facility group and will expire in 1 year.  

Price is for 2nd year Service Level Agreement (Warranty and Maintenance) 

ATTACHMENT E 
2ND YEAR EXTENDED EQUIPMENT 

WARRANTY 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

monnatg
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT G



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

monnatg
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT I

monnatg
Typewritten Text

monnatg
Typewritten Text



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: July 17,2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-761 9 
Divi~ion Director/Manager: Ann~ B~lin, Division Director of Development 
Services .:-:::::::. L 

~ fI,~j A 
Department Head: Steven~ Manilf, ,'~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three 15 foot wide public utility 
easements located on Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, Block A and a 15 foot wide drainage 
easement located along the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center 
Subdivision - Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate three 15 foot wide public utility 
easements (PUEs), more specifically described as wastewater easements (WWEs), 
located on Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision. 
Also requested to be vacated is a 15 foot wide drainage easement located along the 
east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision. The 
easements are dedicated per plat and are schematically shown on the face of the 
plat. The subject lots front on Interstate Highway 35, a street maintained by the 
State of Texas. 

Professional engineer Christopher McComb has stated that: 

"The original drainage easement shown as WBC-R04 was designed to provide storm 
sewer conveyance between internal lots within the Wells Branch Center Subdivision 
for the developed sites. Once the Amended Plat is approved, the previous lot 
configuration will not apply, and the drainage easement will not be required. 
Therefore, I certify that the release of this easement will not create adverse impacts 
to surrounding properties, or downstream of this development" 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation to vacate the drainage 
easement, Travis County staff has no objections to this vacation request. In regards 
to the PUEslWWEs, Austin Water Utility has no objection to the requested vacation. 
Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12

akerc
Typewritten Text



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquIries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the Wells Branch Center Subdivision is in the process 
of being amended. In the new lot configuration the subject easements will no longer 
be needed, or will no longer be in the appropriate location. Any easements that are 
needed will be dedicated by separate instrument and will be recorded 
simultaneously with the amended plat. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
RequesUEngineer's Letter 
Austin Water Utility sign-off 
Final Plat 
Proposed Amended Plat 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Teresa Calkins Engineer Development Services 854-7569 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Wells Branch Center Subdivision 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of three 15 foot wide public utility 
easements, more specifically described as wastewater easements, located above and across Lots 2, 3, 4, 
and 10, Block A and a 15 foot wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of 
the Wells Branch Center Subdivision being recorded at Document #201200107 of the Real Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent professional engineer has submitted a letter recommending the vacation 
of the subject drainage easement; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the 
drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, Austin Water Utility has stated they have no need for the public utility/wastewater 
easements; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the su~ject easements as described in the attached field notes and sketches; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on July 17,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that three 15 foot wide public utility easements, more specifically described as wastewater 
easements, located above and across Lots 2, 3, 4, and 10, Block A and a 15 foot wide drainage easement 
located along the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision, as shown on the 
attached sketches and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY ................______ 2012. 


SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY mDGE 

COIVIMISSIONER RON DAVIS COIVIMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COIVIMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 Ch~ 

EXHIBIT .. A-' " w~c· ~Ol 
PORTION OF LOT 10, BLOCK A 


WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 

(WASTEWATER EASEMENT RELEASE) 


15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BEING ALL OF THE 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS 
A PORTION OF LOT 10, BLOCK A, WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 1.111.~~ IfJ7 OF THE OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 
BUSINESS PARK, L.P. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 
19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004075889 OF THE OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Attachments: Survey Drawing No. 813-001 RELEASE1 

Robert C. Watts, Jr. Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 4995 

REFERENCES 

TCAD Property ID #: 0272260801 


Austin Grid Map M37 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AN EXHIBIT OF THE 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS A 

PORTION OF LOT 10. BLOCK A OF WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION, A 


SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. ltJlk'I)tP7 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS 


PARK, LP. BY WARRANlY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 19, 2004 AND 

RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004075889 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 


TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS. 


RICK WHINERY DR. 
(50' R.O.W. WIDTH) 


\ (85/117B) I


---1- -, 
BLOCK A~ \ WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION(-----1 I \ (DOC. NO. Zt!..1.1J!.!!1Ri) 1"=100' 

I 17 I 	 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P.NORTH: \\ 
(2004075889)I 	 I

I------ll \ \ 
I 16 I I LOT 12 \ \ ,../' ...-'\ ,/ 

~ I \ '( /' 
/'

\ 	 /'I I \\ 	 LOT 13I 15 	 /'\ /'~- I I 1 /'
I WELLS BRANCH I ____ I I \ /'

PHASE E I 
\,//'.2ECTlOli ONE--; I 


(B5/69C) I I \ 

, I 13 	 15' WASTEW~TErp~ENT'I I (DOC. 	 NO. __~'-_________) I \ 

TO BE RELEASED I \,- I 	
\12 	 I I I 	 I 
\--- -JI 
\I I I 11 	 LOT 11 LOT 10 \ LOT 9L ___ _ I I \ 

I I 

I 10 I I 1 
_II I~ LOT 10~I I 	 II 9 
IL_L_ 	 -~ 

I 8 

I I
1-- -I 

7 WELLS BRANCH BUSINESS PARK NO.1, L.L.C. 
2.00 AC. DESCRIBED IN 3340/312 AND 

3.60 	AC. DESCRIBED IN 3812/528 
(2005215863)ATTACHMENTS; PREAMBLE DESCRIPTION 


813-001 RELEASE 1 


PLOT DATE: 05/02/12 

DRAWING NO.: 813-001 RELEASE 1 

PROJECT NO.: 813-001 
 1 

__DR_AW_N__BY_:_CW_W_______________ rL~n~nrr~~' 
_SHEET 1 OF 1 	 Vr~ 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:Zt!..1.1J


Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

EXHIBIT" At" w"c· ~o'2 
PORTION OF LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK A 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 
(WASTEWATER EASEMENT RELEASE) 

15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BEING ALL OF THE 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS 
A PORTION OF LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK A OF WELLS BRANCH CENTER 
SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. tfl(ZflP/()7 OF 
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED 
TO NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S 
LIEN DATED APRIL 19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004075889 OF 
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Attachments: SUivey Drawing No. 813-001 RELEASE2 

Robert C. Watts, Jr. Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 4995 

REFERENCES 
TCAD Property ID #: 0272260801 


Austin Grid Map M37 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AN EXHIBIT OF THE 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION 
OF LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK A OF WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION, A SUBDIVISION OF 
RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 2IJIZlltIR7 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNlY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, LP. BY WARRANTY 
DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2004075889 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS. 

BLOCK A 

WELLS BRANCH CENTE~JUBDIVISION 


(DOC. NO. _U1Z.fLf!U1_) LOT 1 


\ 
NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P. \ 

(2004075889) 

1"=100' 

LOT 15 

15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT 
(DOC. NO. :#?..L'f..!P1R.2..__ ) 

TO BE RELEASED 

LOT 7 

V) 

ATTACHMENTS: PREAMBLE DESCRIPTION 
813-001 RELEASE2 

LOT 5 
PLOT DATE: 05/02/12 
DRAWING NO.: 813-001 RELEASE2 
PROJECT NO.: 813-001 
DRAWN BY: CWW 
SHEET 1 OF 1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin. Texas 78744 

EXHIBIT" A?J.. WGC· (lO? 

PORTION OF LOT 4, BLOCK A 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 

(WASTEWATER EASEMENT RELEASE) 


15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BEING ALL OF THE 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS 
A PORTION OF LOT 4, BLOCK A OF WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. UIZ tlP/o1 OF THE OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 
BUSINESS PARK, L.P. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 
19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004075889 OF THE OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Attachments: Survey Drawing No. 813-001 RELEASE3 

Robert C. Watts, Jr. Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 4995 

REFERENCES 
TCAD Property ID #: 0272260801 


Austin Grid Map M37 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



------

AN EXHIBIT OF THE 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION 
OF LOT 4. BLOCK A OF WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION. A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD 
IN DOCUMENT NO. 2f!!I'Z4'11171 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY. 
TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH 
VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004015889 
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY. TEXAS. 

BLOCK A \ 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 
 \(DOC. NO. ..:z.~.:z..e~(p_L_) 

\ ~ 
NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P. \ ~~ (2004075889) 

\ '0 u..!\ '''=100' 
\ LOT 3 \ .'*~~ 
/\ \ '6~'\ :::t~

/ \ \ ~-s.. 
/ LOT 7 \ ~ 'i:. 

\ \ -~ ~~ / \ --~-) ~~ 
/ \ LOT 8 - _ - _ - --\ U' 

/ \ )-~~~~-\~-- \ 
/ LOT 6 \ _ - .::\- - - - - \ 


LOT 7 /
 
\ -- -- ---- \/ / ____ --' ~-_ ~ --_ - - LOT 9 \ 


/ - - --- \ 

~~------ ~4 \---- -- -- \- - - ---- - - A---- 15' WASTEWATER EASEMENT \ 

- -- --~ (DOC. NO. __21), 2()'PJ'p-7..___ ) \__ l __ 
-- LOT 5 TO BE RELEASED 

\ 

I ----1---- ----\ 
I 1 \ 

BLOCK A I 

FL ISCHER SU8DIVISION 
 FIRST BAPTIST CHURCHf 

I \ 
\(13/45) 1 1 WELLS BRANCH 

0.976 AC.I \I I (11653/1073)
3 I 2 I I \ 

I I I \ 
_J__ L_ 

FLEISCHER DRIVE WILFRED J. NADDEF 
(50' R.O.W.) 22.300 SQ. FT. 

ATTACHMENTS: PREAMBLE DESCRIPTION 
813-001 RELEASE2 

PLOT DATE: 05/02/12 
DRAWING NO.: 81.3-001 RELEASE3 
PROJECT NO.: 813-001 
DRAWN BY: CWW 
SHEET 1 OF 1 

(2316/330) (2000190188) 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 
3500 McCall Lane Surveying and Mapping 
Austin, Texas 78744 

EXHIBIT "A4" w~c· (2.(J~ 

PORTION OF LOT 7, BLOCK A 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 


(DRAINAGE EASEMENT RELEASE) 


15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BEING ALL OF THE 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS A 
PORTION OF LOT 7, BLOCK A OF WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. z,oIZt'P/()1 OF THE OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 
BUSINESS PARK, L.P. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 
19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004075889 OF THE OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

REFERENCES 

TCAD Property ID #: 0272260801 


Austin Grid Map M37 


Attachments: Survey Drawing No. 813-001 RELEASE4 

Robert C. Watts, Jr. Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 4995 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



- - -- -

AN EXHIBIT OF THE 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHOWN OVER AND ACROSS A PORTION OF 
LOT 7, BLOCK AJ! WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDMSION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN 
DOCUMENT NO. IZ t'1I/~7 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH 
VENDOR'S LIEN DATED APRIL 19, 2004 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2004075889 
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

BLOCK A 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 


(DOC. NO. ..2.t.LZttl..J+._) LOT 1 


\ 
NORTH 	 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P. \ 

(2004075889) 

\ 	 1"=100' 

\ 

LOT 15 

15' DRAI~E EASEMENT 
(DOC. 	 NO. __J:l-_i!lllL1___) 

TO BE RELEASED \ 
/ \ 

/ \ 
LOT 7 / 

/
Vi; 	 ,,1-- / 
S"''} / 6LOT 

~::;~'~~:ll /
/ 

LOT 4 

\ 
\ 

ATTACHMENTS: PREAMBLE DESCRIPTION 
813-001 RELEASE2 

LOT 5 
PLOT DATE: 05/02/12 
DRAWING NO.: 813-001 RELEASE4 
PROJECT NO.: 813-001 
DRAWN BY: CWW 
SHEET 1 OF 1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AMC Design Group, Inc. 
P.O. Box 18058 

Austin, Texas 78760 


Tel 512.385.2911 

Fax 512.385.5400 

chris@amcdesigngroup.com 


May 31, 2012 

Paul Scoggins 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Development Services 
512-S54-7619 
411 W. 13th. Street 
Austin, Texas 

RE: 	 Wells Branch Center Final Plat and Amended Plat 
CSJ-2012-0020.0A 
CSJ-2004-00S7.02.1A 
Various Platted Easement Releases 
Easement Release Nos. WBC-R01, WBC-R02, WBC-R03, WBC-R04 

Paul: 

This request is to allow for the release of platted multiple wastewater, and drainage easements 

that will be unused or that will be replaced with easements recorded by separate instrument. 

The platted easements, shown as Exhibit A-1 through A-4, were shown on the Final Plat known 

as Wells Branch Center, Block A, but do not match the lot configuration needed based on the 

proposed Amended Plat application that is currently under review. Of the easements to be 

released, the wastewater easements shown by plat have been replaced by other wastewater 

easements. The drainage easement shown by plat will not be needed and will not be replaced. 

The final plat known as Wells Branch Center (Case No. CSJ-2004-00S7.02.1A) is attached as 

Exhibit B, with the easements to be released shown in color. The final plat has been approved 

and recorded as Document #201200107. The Amended Plat application CSJ-2012-0020.0A 

(attached as Exhibit C) will be approved and recorded within the next two weeks, and reflects 

the final lot configuration for the subdivision based on current development plans for the owner. 

L\CI \I·YKI\C \ \IJ «()\"I HI (:110\ (:O\"l LI.\ \1"; 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:CSJ-2012-0020.0A
http:CSJ-2004-00S7.02.1A
http:CSJ-2004-00S7.02.1A
http:CSJ-2012-0020.0A
mailto:chris@amcdesigngroup.com


Page 20f2 

Oue to current land contracts and closing schedules, we request that these easements be 

released prior to the recording of the Amended Plat. 

ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION FOR DRAINAGE EASEMENT RELEASE 

The original drainage easement shown as WBC-R04 was designed to provide storm sewer 

conveyance between internal lots within the Wells Branch Center Subdivision for the developed 

sites. Once the Amended Plat is approved, the previous lot configuration will not apply, and the 

drainage easement will not be required. Therefore, I certify that the release of this easement 

will not create adverse impacts to surrounding properties. or downstream of this development. 

AUSTIN WATER UTILITY RELEASE 

Please refer to Exhibit E regarding documentation that the Austin Water Utility does not need 

the platted wastewater easements shown as WBC-R01 through R03, based on the attached 

Travis County Easement Requirement Statement Forms. 

The replacement wastewater easements for the easements to be vacated are attached as 

Exhibits 0-1 through 0-2 and have already been recorded. Therefore, we respectfully request a 

release of the platted wastewater easements, and the platted drainage easement. Should you 

have any questions, please call me at my office. 

Sincerely, 

AMC Design Group, Inc. 

TD:nJ:eering Firm F-1708 

Christopher McComb, P.E. 
President 

This report is released under the authority of 
Christopher McComb, P,E" on May 31, 2012, 

List of Attachments: 

Exhibit A - Easement Release Exhibit 
Exhibit B - Final Plat 
Exhibit C - Amended Plat 
Exhibit D - Replacement Easement Exhibit 
Exhibit E - AWU Easement Release Documentation 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



City ofAustin 
Founded by Congress, Republic ofTexas, 1839 

Austin Water Utility 

625 E. 10th Street, Austin, TX. 78701 


May 30, 2012 

Mr. Chris McCombs 
AMC Design Group, Inc. 
P.O. Box 18058 
Austin, Texas 78760 
chrfs@amcdesjgngrouD.com 

Re: Wells Branch Center - Wastewater and Drainage Easements Request 
Easement Release Nos. WBC-R01, WBC-R02, WBC-R03, WBC-R04 

Dear Mr. McCombs, 

Austin Water UtiJity has evaluated your proposed request for the release ofmultiple 
wastewater easements. The three 15' Wastewater Easement portion of Lot 10, Lots 2 and 
3, and Lot 4, Block A, recorded in Document No. 2004075889, of the official public 
records ofTravis County, Texas. 

After careful consideration and evaluation of infrastructure in the area Austin Water 
Utility has no objection to the requested release as described above. 

The release of the 15' Drainage Basement - WBC-R04 needs to be addressed by 
Watershed Protection Department of the City ofAustin. 

Ifyou have any questions regarding the response, please feel free to contact me. 

A geIa oz., proj~inator
Austin Water Utility 
IRS! Pipeline Engineering Division 
Austin Water Utility 
625 E. 10th Street 
Waller Creek Center, Suite 205 
Austin Texas 78701 
512-972-0221 (wk) 
512-972-0285 (fax) 
Angela.baez@austintexas.gov 

xc: Kathi Flowers PE, Pipeline Engineering, Division Manager 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Angela.baez@austintexas.gov
mailto:chrfs@amcdesjgngrouD.com


• 


• 


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
~m1v!iN M MANILLA p,e. COIfNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executh'C Office BuildJIIg 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texus 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (5) 2) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 1C:;'2IJO N I\,.\.. '&;v (2.r::::' (address) and/or 
402." at. dtll- 'I'" it Cv.....'~ ... ~clN. oIl'Gf> (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or docu lent. An achon ot the CommIssioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your retum of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

L We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. I 

Si~ re 

PrO ed, Na~ ""_ • _ /
'lI>fI'e'r UlI!AiJIKIfftI~ 

Tit~ ;)~ w,'!IJ' 

Utility Coml}'illY 0lrDistrict 

OS / ~O ;Jt://2 
Date ~ , 

Please return this completed form to: 

Addres~ 
A;?+,~ -rx 

City/State/Zip 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 


.. 


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA. Uti CQIINIYEXECUT1Vt; 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office BUlldmg. 
POBox 1148 
Austin, Texas 18767 
(S 12) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at Ir;;Zt?O N 11-"· ~J? ~v(2.f7 .::;~ (address) and/or 
45. ,0iJ? at. tlvl- "F+"" ~(, ~"Mtij ... ~"N. .160 (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or docu ent. An action of the CommissIOners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

X 	We do not have need for all easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attache 

Date I 7 
Please return this completed form to: 

Ch.,.;.., M?toWt~ 

Addres~ 
A>'S-rl~ -r}< 7~1(pO 

City/State/Zip 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



. 
I 

.. 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA. PE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 WeSI 13th Slreet 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 18761 
(S 12) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 8544649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 1';2170 N II.t.· '; 6- "::;v (Z.{? $", (address) and/or 
42. f'!JZI? at. ~tll- "f:{'kt {..t Cv"I1'~t.". ... '>IIN . .Iq;ie (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or doau lent. An actIOn of the Commissioners' COUlt of 
Travis County is pending your retl.lnl of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

_x_We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as desc . ed in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attache 

Utility Company or District 7 

1)5/~/H/~ 
Date I I 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

Addres~ • 
A.J2+'~ -rx 7e;;7tRO 

City/State/Zip 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 

~I
•1;4. 

~I 
~: 

\ 
GRAPHIC $CAll: 

( III r££1 ) 
, '!'len. 100 h. 

o(. ORAIN"'~ £ASEMEHT 
P \J E. PtJauC unuTY £ASlM£Hf 

t~OO 'ROO FOUND 
11100 ROO S!':r 

• CQIICR(1'( MOIIuuc"r F.:.JNO 
OIl _"",ARK 

[ASOlEkl 
elF SfraAa< 

LOT 1:1 
13.49' AC 

AC 

a 

_~ __I 

~,69' i 
seo'O< 25 ( 

200, ' 

h0), 

,.;. 
Cl 
C2 
CJ 
C. 

~r--~--
~. :5
,..' 

.. _----

"T'" 
• ~{,C~K 

AAil'VS 
.S~OO' 
.]0,00' 
455.00' 
440,00' 

CVfM: MfA TABlE 
Oft-fA ~lIC (;HOOD 

19'.lQ'.O' 16:iJI',I:' 16~,J6' 
li:1'JO'40" '60,0!>' 159,28' 
,g'JO'''O'' 154.94' 154.19' 
OJ'39'5J' 2e,H' 28.J4' 

l~~~Ut C!!pltol 01 J~lO(JS HJqh~y~_.~~, A., StIlt. 1)0 
P,o. 9i)~ t627U Au.tin, rlt~Gf. 187\6-271). (Sf2}J2D--JSOS------

M 

., 

TB?( finn fteqiSltotioo /'fornb...- F-000277 

!l£AAtl'G 
N 59· ..·nr w 
S 69'44'f]" E 
S U·•.l'lT E 
h 1T.}9'''''' IN 

\ 
\ 

\ 
, 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

--\ 

'if 

-~~"i,t ,-, 
__ -SJ!""!-- -;;...0-" \ ~ 

'\ 
\ 

\ 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 


\ ..... ----- , UNE MT... TABlE 

" 
~ , NO. BE...,"" DISTANCE 

L1 S 65.'55'25"' [ 17.9.5' 
GRAPHIC SCALE 

" ,
/ " , L2 S .37'OrOS~ E 9.178'

/ " LJ s 5":)1',1" W 4$.92'
'00 0 50 ,00 200 / \ L4 S 1'2'31'1]- W 79."'\II I1 1 1 L5 S 31'9'20~ W 111.2ti' 

I \ lO N 8~'3.'15" IN 60.00' 
( .. 'En) I RICK WHINERY LOT 13 \ l7 N 30~"}4" ( :noo' 

, Il1eh - 100 It. u LB S 59'59'44- ( 288.60'I DRIVE BLOCK "A \ l. S 8S'31'JjoO W 27.1.rI -----  !::(;i'<.Jti /-jj l10 S '''2~·4~· W 42."2' 
:7 7.50'lEGEND I I 

iF'$tt<i1:"S$ e11 N 20'7"2- [ '7•. 56'I\ 
I""'"':JA~ :.p S .29,,,,.5,· W 183.56';, ;)':1< "',I'D.E. DR~"CE EASEMENT \ l1J S ''''19'40'' E 23.09'1:1:,; .?M;.,,;"'11~.U.E. PU9UC uTLJTY E:ASEWE.NT \ U4 S 2'15'17" ( 123.1"• IRON ROO FOOND \ a~t , . '£.'!,. 

l15 S 8'7'38" W IOJ.9.:f , " /\{C:S,' :;7B,ok ,-t;::/ "-_'2 "
I L'2 

o IRON ROO SET 
/ 1.1~ S 20·Je.·09~ W 155.9~· 

• CO'4CRE T'( WONuWENT FOONO ,- l,7 N 1'52'49- E 55.60' 
" BENO&ARK .- N .lO"O!i',47- [ J92.55' 

EASEMENT 
... U8"", 

~~"-CEF SETBACK 
-- 100 VA rUll "( OeVELOP[o FlOCOPlAIN DETAIl ..... DETAIL "B. 

N.T,S, N.T.S, 

L _'1 1 :!:' ----  ..._.., 

RICK 

lQOYR tV'll)' ()£VElOP(D 
rlOCCPlNh 

DDr.Ki~·" I:r.!;' 
\ QPPj t:lRMWI; tlTDf DR 

(. UiQ.0$t'0 SItU tSin 
'~("-) 

APPROX!MA rr It. or 
UNCi.,AS9PED WA.TERWA'f 

OUR:lA DRIVE 
~-- -  -. - -  - -,~- - - -1 -  - 

.,.: _____ -, en 
a:..cC/{ .:.: , 

LOT 13 
1,3,",91 AC 

LOT 9 
1O.7L3 AC 

il 

BLOCK A 

"0\ South Copital 01 re ..o, H!9hwo)" BId<;!. A, S\.Ii'~ 2JO s:H[(T 2 or ..
P.O. 80. 152713 Au~tln. T~(I~ 7871ti-2fu.·Tsr2)j·28-3506 _~_.n 

HI), CD ""0. 16':'-~-L) 

TBP[ Firm R~i'lroUon NumOer F-000277 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:E:ASEWE.NT


WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 


)(fOIi' AU MltN sr lH£.S( PRE$lHTS: 

THAT NORTH 1-..35 BUSIt<4[SS PARt<, L p•• A. TExAS lIUlfEO PARTNtRStiIP. 
ACTIN(;; BV AHO TI4Wt1GH ITS C£KER& PAAH£R. ~lH i-35 BtJStWESS p~ GP, 
UC. "n:)(A$ LIMITED LIABILITy C<»'ANY, ~R Of "~,58 ACRES 
or lAND: OOT or THE LC. CUtlHlNCHAIoI SUR'i£Y ~58. CONV(Y(D TO IT 9Y 
OC£O RECORDED IN DOC., 200-'1075689 Of" HE Off lCtAl POOl Ie RECOROS Of 
H~AYIS. COUNTY, T£14$, oors HEREEjY SU5CIVIOE 45. sa ACRES. IN ACCOROANct 
WITH THE An"CHEO PLAT AM) LOCAl COYEfU.a.ENI CODE CHAPTER 2t2: lO 9£ 
K~ AS WE:U.S eAANCH C£NTER SUBOtVi$l(li AND DOES HEREBy DEDICATE 
10 THE: PUtllIC us( Of THE STRUTS _ EAS[":~TS AS S~ HERrON, EXCEPT 
FOR THE: INTERNAL ACCESS EASOLNTS Vit4!Oi ARE PRIVATE. SUBJECT TO J>J('( 

EASEN£HTS ANO/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOfORE: GR.~TED ANO ~T "ELEASED, 

W,Tr-LSS MY HANO TH I 5 ___ DAY or _________• A1J 1010. 

NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS Pi\IIK. L p, 

BY: 	 HClRTH 1-35 auSIN(SS P~R'k Gf'y uc 
ITS G£H£RAL PAAfN[R 

BY; =WI~l~l~I~~O~,~S=C=~~TZ~,-~~7C=E~R 
P, O. 901 684309 
AUSTIN. U 7&1",.. 

stfORE. \E Tt€ UNDERSIGNEO AuTHORITY A ~TARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 
TRAViS a:x.mTY. TEXAS ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEAA£O WjlLl~ 0, 
SCHUl TZ. J(NCN,jt.I BY Me iO BE THE PE~ WiOSE NAME IS SUSSCfl18£O 
TO IN THE F'OO[OOIHG lNS1RL\LNT <r \"UTlNe. AND ACKNOWt£OG£O TO 
K TIiAT H£ eXlWT[[) THE SAW.: FOO ft£ PURPOSES ANa CONSlOERAflON 
fH£R£IN u:Pft£sstt> AND IN THE CAPACiTY HEREIN STATEO. 

WI mESS WY tWlD AltO SEAl or Off ICE HHS TM( ___ DAY Of 
_______, A. Dr 2010 

I. HERNAN: CRICHTON. i;i.A AUfHOf02£Q UND£R THE lAWS OF TH£ STAT!.: r:K 
TE':A$ TO PRACTIC( Tti£ PRCf'e::5sIOO" ('If SURVEYING ANO HERE8Y ctRTIf'y 
THAT TO THE BEST OF IN ~NOM.EDC£ THIS PLAT COt.PlIES WITH TITl,E lC 
OF THE .uSTI H lXlOE OF 19B 1. 'S TRUE AND COHRECT AND ""S PREPAREO 
FROt.! AN ACTUAl SURV£y or TI4: PRl.".PEIHY MADE BY t.E OR UNDER 1.1'1' 
SUI't'RVISION 011 IHE Go'IO\Jt;I), 

CRICHTON k ASSOCfAft'S LAND SURl/nlNG, INC. 

~fWAN CftIOfl'Ott APl.S, NO. 4045 
107 N, '''''''''SAS STREET 
R(>.H) ROCK, TExAS 75664 

THIS IS TO ctRTlr¥ THAt 1 NI. AOTHOfHZ[O TO PAACT ,C( THE PAOf£SSIQN 
Of" ENGnE:ERING IN l~ $lATE Of n:XAS. THAT I PJ.JiPICrPAlE,o 1M THE 
PR£:PMAliOti or HE: Pt.AN SU$Cln£D Hf:ROIITH. AND ;HAi AlL 
jNF'~T lOti S~ tHEREON IS ACCURATE ANt) C{lRR(CT TO THE: £'lEST 
or )l'f I(~r!)« AS R(\.ATtC TO THE: ENGH~£RIN(j. POO'TIO{o;S TH€R(Of1. 
o\NO TriAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNf}M..fOG( SAID PlAT OCY'uES WiTH Tln£ 
JO Of' THE AUSTIN Clty COOt ff 1931. AS N.£NO£tL AHO All Oti1Efi 
AP?l.ICAal£ COD£S AHO ORD!NANCES, 

THE tOO YEAR fl.OOO PLAIt; IS \.t.ltflAtNEf} WllHJN THE DRAt~GE EASEUENTS SHCW<4 
HEREON IN..ESS OTHERWISE 001'[0. 00 PORtiON Of" THI S T~ACT IS WITHIN HiE 
~1(S or tH£ rOO 'fEAR FLOOO PLAII'I Aa:;.oROlHG TO OATA, fROM THE f(O(R~ 
t':R«N(Y ~MEt1T AGENCY FLOOD INSURAACt: RArE JrrMP PAt-ttL 1.~.".)CO::,l(U:.tt1 
l)Al(;O S.(PT£MS£ff 28, 2008, FOR CIT'r'« AU'STl"'. fRAVtS c;.otmTY. tEXAS. 

WrT/'f€SS),I'( IiAHO TI11S __ DAY or _____..........._. AD. 2010, 


CARL (X)Nl£r. P. E. ,No. 42880 
1301 S. CAP, Of TX, HW"r'" SiTL A-230 
AUSI IN, TEXAS 787~6 

HfI$ SvtiOtVISIOO IS lOCATED PARTIAlLY WfTIi'fN fH( elf'\' UMITS ($ AUSTlN 
MID PARTIALLY wITHIN TH£ 2 ),lILt tXTRA T(RRA1OOIAL LIMITS or HE C1T't (T
AUST!N 0;4 HtlS TH( __ DAY Cf' A (I 20 B). 

ACctPT£O AND AlJl110RIZW FOFt R(CQfm BY 'Oi£ Ofl(CfOR. PLANNING AND OC'IIE10PWttH 
Rt'd(W O£PARTJ.t[HT On' or AUS'nN. COUNTY if iRAidS, THIS rH( __ DAY Of 
__"___ 2010 

r 

AD. 

GIlEG CUER"'N"'=c:;",-::O"'IRE"'C""TOO:;;---------·,,"""--
PLANNtNC .& D£VElOPWENT R€\ttEW DEPART\A(NT 

ACctPTtD ANO AuTr1~Zm fOR RECMO BY THE Z~ de F>lA rnr+c C~SSlc.t or 
TI1£ CJrY OF AUS11N, TEXAS lHlS tH[ __ DAY or 2010. 

STArt or- Tt).'AS. 
~TY OF mA1,1S~ 

I, DANA OCB£AUVOIR. CliRK ('If THE COUtilY COURT. Of ffiA\1S e<:lONTY. mAs, 00 ~1:8Y 
CERf,F'f l'HAT ()frt lH£ ___ DAY Of 2'010. A.O,. M 
C(~UJI$SCH:RS' CClJRT (J'.' !lfA'w1S COUNTY. TEXAS. PAs:sro AN (R[)£R At,J"fH(,JfI1tNC t'Hf ~IUNC 
f~ Rt:COOO OF THIS PLAT, AHO thAT SA.IO- ORDER ~s DULY ENTEffED IN THI: MINUTES OF 
SAID COURT. 

'Ml"N[SS !Iij'( HAND ANO SEAl... OF OffiCE ('If THE. COUNTY COURT Of SAID Co:JNlY. THE "'-___ 
OA'r Of 2010. A.O, 

DANA DEB[A\J\I()'R, COUNTY Q.DH<. ~AVlS COUNTY, TtXAS 

DEPuTY -------"~~"~ ~ 

STA n: Of' TEXAS, 
COUNTY ('If i'R1t.\AS; 

I. O~ft. OE:BEAUvaR. Cl.f."Rj( Cf" TRAYIS COUNl'f. 1!.Xft.S 00 HE~£B'f C£IH1fY tHAT THE 
F(,;)f'!'(GOfNC tNS~E~T tY WRITlHC AHO '1'"$ fXRTlf!.CAn: Of AUTHENnc"no.. W'A$ nt..£O fOR 
Q[coRD IN MY OFnCE {N TH£ ___ DAY or 2010. A,O. ft.T 

O'CIod< __...... 00lr RECQROtO ON 
___"~~_____~__~~ 2(ilO. A.I), AT 	 COUNTY AN.O 
STArt IN !'XlCUl..40H NUU8£}l ___ 	 COUNTY. 

YI1114£SS u,'r' HAN[} AHO S£At ~ OrmC( Of THE C()t)fo>fTY Cl£RK, THIS 
... 2010. A.D. 
()ANA oraEAlNOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
tRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

.~:g: Bs:i:6~if~t~:!~~fI;::o~'787t~-~WJ·:15"r:'!12)~~;b;~30~3~=------
lB'P( flf-tt'. FI~.;;t(O"trQfl Number- f -000277 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:fXRTlf!.CA


WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 

NOTES: 

2' 
AUSllH wATER AND WASTEWATER SYSIOG. AS PRQVID£D 8'( li-!l R£.STRICTIY£. 
COveNANT BrfW(EN rH£ OM£R ANO THE C1 Ty RtCOA'O£O At OOCUMCNT Ng, 200"" 156676 
(:E THE (SF ICIA!.... RECOROS r:k TRAVIS COI...WrY. WASTEwATER SERviCe: IMY BE 
PROVIDED AS SP£tJF1(O 1M NOT[ 2' 8£l~. 

00 LOT SHALL Q[ OCCuPl[D UNTIL TH£: STRUCH,IlP; IS CONNEc1[D TO HIE CITY Of 

2. 	 WAST£WATER SERVICE WIll 6( OSTA!NED f'RQ,f THE CITY OF A{)grIN. WAsr[WATER 25. 
SERVICE will 8£ PROVID£O PER THE TERMS fItH.) O'.)IIIOITIOHS Of TM[ lHTERlOCAl 
AGR£ElrtIENI REGAAIHHC THE Cl Tv'S USE or CERTAIN WELLS SA'ANCH VIJH! C' PAL 
UTILITy DiSTRICT WASrotATER L lHES TO PftOVU)E INT£AIM 'NASTtwATtA S[RVICE 
TO THIS TRACT. 

l. 	 TH[ WAI[R AND WASTEWATER UTILITY SYSTEM SERviNG THIS sueOIVISjlJN)NSf 8( 

IN ~CCOIlO,IJ<C( ..,TH THE CI1Y or AUSTIN UTILITY orSICN CRITERIA. THE WATER 

AlfO WAS'fEwAIER uTILITY PlAN "-.1ST B( R(VIE't£O AHO AI7f>ROV£O BY lli£ AUSTIN 

WATER uTILITY. ALL WATER ANO WASTEWATER CONSTRUCTION \lUST OC INsPECTED 

BY THE CITY OF AUSTIN. THE I,.~}()(:MIH(R tAJST PAY TH£ CITY INSPECTION fEE 

WITH i'>1( UTIli Ty CONSTRUCT i~, 
.. 	 PROPrRTY ~RS ~KA1.1,. PROViDE FOR ACct5S TO Tr;( ORAINACC AND n£cTRIC 

!ASEIoI:NTS. AS I,4AY 8£ NeCESSARY. Al POIN'TS 'MiEM €AS£M£NlS CROSS THEIR 

PROPERTY AND SHAlL ~i P'RCH19tT ACCE:SS Bt COVE~HTAl AUTfiOA:,T JE5. 
 26 

5. 	 TH[ CMNttt Of' THIS sueoiViS!(f4. AHtl HIS eft HER succtSSORS ANO ASSIGNS. 

ASSlJU£S tt£:sPOHs.!9tUTr Fc.l Pl~ fc.l CONSTRUCTION ~ SIJ8O!VJS'OO 

IW"ROVEWENTS WHI¢1'i t:CWLY WITH ,-pPuCA9lE CQ)ES ANO fl:EOVlfl:EWENfS Of THE 

CITY or AUSTIN THe o.¥NER uHOERSTNf.)S NC AC1<NOM.,(oo[S HtM PLAT 


29.IIACATJQH OR A£PLATTIHC MAY BE REQUlREO. AT THE OWNEJf"$ SOlE EXPENSE'. If 
PLANS TO CONSHWCT THIS SlJ90lytSIQN 00 NOT COIE'I,.Y WITH SUCH COO(S- AND 
REOUIR[MENTS, JO 

6. 	 THE CJIIIIN£R,/t)EVELOPER Of THIS SUflQIVISION SloiALl PROVIQ€ TM( C1 TV Of 

AlJ51lN ElECTRIC UIlL I1Y DEPNI'TLII(NT WITH AN ELECTRICAl EAS(t.iENT AS 

R(OUIR() At4f>/Dtl AC(;£SS TO AN [LECTRIC EASEJ£NT AS Il£OOfREO. IN ADD IT 100 

TO THOSE INOICATEO. fM THE 1t.:'STAlLA1IC\N ANt) OOOOlJfC WAINTENJ.HCE Of" THE. 

OVERHEAD AHO VNOERGRO.JNO ElECTRIC FACILiTIES:, tHESE EASEMeNTs NfO/OR .31. 
ACC(SS ARt RtOlHRtD TO PROVjtl£ £lECTRICAL S£RvlC( TO THE aUILDING AND 
WILL NOT Bt LOCATED SO AS TO CAUSE THE SiT. TO at our OF caAPI. 'ANCE 
WITH CHAPH]i ~5 Of ARHCl.[ I or TI-'£ CITY Of' AUSTIN UNO O(vtlC'.lPI.("NT 
COIlE. 

THE O*NER StoIALL BE R£~,su:: FOR! If,fSTAlLATlON Of' TUf'ORAfO' EROSION 
Ct:lH1'Ra... REVEGETATIQ4 Nt) TM! PROT(CTIOH toR £.l£.CTRIC uTlllTY WORK 
REQUIRED TO 1'ROYIQ( ELECTRIC S(RVH,4 TO THIS ~CT. nus nrcTRIC 
UTlun'MJRk Stw..L AlSO B( INCtUOCO WITHIN THe lILtITS ~ CONSTRUCTION' 
f"Oft THtS PH'04(CT. 

32. 
THE [L£CTi:tIC tiT ill TV HAS- THE: RICHT TO PRUNE AND/OR R£~V'E T'fU:S. 
S!iRU6&RY AriD OTHER OBSTRUCT 1(»ojS TO THE'. EXTENT NECESSARY TO KEEP THE 
(ASEIlENTS ClEAA. THE UTILITY WILL PEfWORLt A.ll TRE( Vf(IRK IN ~1ANC[ 
WITH CIiAPT£R 30-S, ARHCLE: ! C'E THE. CITY Of AUSTIN LANO Ot:vtLC.lPM£NT 
COOE (2003 EO. ). 

9. 	 PRIi)~ TO CONSTRUCTION, [XCfPT SINGLE fAJ,lILY OR OUPLEX ON Af>f'( LOT Itt 

THIS SllBDIVISION. A SIT( DE\ltl(A.£NT P£A'MIT WUST ar OOTAINED fR04 11-1£ 

CITY or AUSTIN, 


10. 	 BENCHMAR1( .,1, e.. u. 'SPlNDlE W(51 s~ot Of" JM-l.5, APPROX, J' SOUTH Of THE SOUTH £AST 
PR<PERTY PlN HEY Bl0, 26. CRICMTON -'NO ASSOC!ATES INC. 512-144--3,395. 

'2. 1.8,1.1 fitAllROAO SP~K[ 1111 PROPERTY LINE. N>PROX 1,5' SOOTH Of RIO< 3.3.'M1H£RY OOtVE £LEV, en. '., CRICHTON AND AS$OClAT£S INC, 512-2«-3395. 

n, 	 t«) aUJLDlf'llG.. f[HC[S. LANDSCAPING 00 OTHER oesTRlXT10ttS ARC P£RMITTEo IN J.. 
MAH4"G( (ASU£tHS EXCEPT AS Af'f'ROVEO 5Y THE CITY" AUSTiN OR mAvrs 
CX>..OITY (LDC .1<>-4-1.2 _ 3), 

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCH()i QIf l.OTS IN THIS SUS01V1SION, DRAH'iAGE Pl.ANS WILL 
BE StB4ITTEO TO THE CllY Of AUSteN AND TRAVIS m.JNTY FOR REVIEW. 
RAINFAll RUN-OF'F SHALL eE HEl.O TO nt: A.i.OJN:'f (Xt$TlHG AT UHOEVHOP£O 
STA,TOS Bv PONDiHe Oft OH£R APPROVED ~THOOS, 35. 

TI:1£ SU80IVISI(f4 WILL BE OEVELOP(D. C(104STRUCT£O. ANO MAINTAir£O IN 

ACCQROANC£ WI TH LAND DEVElIJf'W£NT ca.'IE CHAPTEftS 25. ANO 30 AS APPl i CABLE. 36. 

A TRAVIS COUHTY O£V(L~~T P(RMiT SHAlL BE oeTAINED PRIOO TO Nt'( SITE 
DEVEl()PS.£kT UHl£SS HiE SITE IS ~)(EO INTO THE CITy OF AlJSTIN.. 

£ROSJONjS£OI'tLNTAT1Qt1 CONTfRl,.S AA£ REQ.J!Fle::O F"OA All CONSTRUCTION ON 
(ACH LOT, PURSUANT TO Loe S(CHOh lO-S-l81. ANO THE EN'V'fRQNI.€JHAL 
CRIT[J~j'" MIo.NUAI... 

THlS PROJECT !S It'll THE WALNVT CRE:EK 'I¥ATL~D. WHICH IS ClASSifIED 
AS A SUBURBAN WA T(RSH(O. 

ALL IS rOOT yttO( oRAINAC( [AS(Jr.f;NTS ME UMnEO To ENClOSED COOOOlTS ONLY. 

13. 

15. 

16, 

\1. 

1I:'t OE:TE.NTION AK> WATER QW;l1TY. I( REQUIREO .......Y 8E DONE: ON SITE OR !N SHAREO 

FACIL I TI(s, 

'9. 	 FJSCAL fOR UT IL I TY IMP'ROVEJ.a'.:NTS WILL BE IN ACCOOOAHCf: WITH APPR(lvtO C I TV 

CF AUSTIN SERVICE r::XTEHSION REOloESTS ANO WI TH THE INT(RLOCAL AGREEMENT 

aETlIEEN THE CITY Of' .ws1IN. lK:LLS BRANCH MUNICIPAL UTILITY OISTRICT AND 

OWNER HA,VH~C AN H(£CnVE OATE rK .,J~E 25, 200•• AS NLHDED fROW TIK: TO 

TIllE, ANO FOR so LONG- AS I T IS IN fORct 4H) (ffECT. 


20. 	 orr STRHT LOADING ANO UNLOAOIN(; fAC!lITIES SHAll B£ PROVIOEO ON ALL CCULRCIAL 
A.Ni) INDUSTRIAl LOiS, 

2';' 	 LOiS \-9 AKi 13-15 .ILL TAKE ACCESS TO 1-,35 FR06.A Tm: P~OSEO ACCESS [AstM£NTS. 
UIi\.E$S ANOT~R ACCESS IS APPROY£O BY hOOT. 

12. 	 WAT£A' QUALIlY OONiROLS ARC RCQUfR£O fOR ALL OCVEloPWEHT WITH 1Y:"fJWIO!JS CO'JER 
! N [)(CESS a-: 20% PURSUANT TO LAHO Of:VE.L~NT COOL lO-S.-21 L 

23, 	 A VARIANCL TO lO-J-!9l (ALL NEW sueolVISIONS WST INSTALL SIO£WAU(S). 30-2'-151 
(STRUT Ai.IGMo£NT. ,}O-2-i71(A) (AU LOTS IilJST HAYE: FMONfAG( ON A ?UBL IC 
"""""AY). 30-2-1<8(Bj(SIJBOIVlSIO" ACCESS STREETS), " vARI ••"" TO PREPARf • 
POST.-o(V£LOPM(NT DRAINAGE PLAN, PR£,PARE O[TAILEO CONSTRUCT ION PLANS. AND POST 
risCAL SUR£TY. WAS APPROVeO WITH THE PRELlMINARv PO.. AA S-Y TRAVIS COUNTY 
~iSSIQN[RS- COUfH ON 8-2+-;0 

THt ~R. ITS SUCC!:5SQRS AN!) ASSIGNS. "ESERIIE THE RICHT TO INSTALL ~rER 
Io\€LL$ f'OO uSES OTI"fER THAN ~ST,e: uSC {Ht..JiI.AH OONSUoPT ION), tHClUOING 
WllHOUT Llll!!fATlON RECR£ATf()+Al USE'S OR IRRIc:,t,T!ON. WATER WELLS. RAtNlNATE~ 
COlLECTION. AND OTrt:R A~OVED tLTt100S ..... .,.. BE USED AS StlPPLEMENTA.l WATeR 
Si'.XJACES

LOTS 1-15 BLOCK 'A: AAE RESTA:!CTEo USES 01"11(A: THAh SINGLE FJlMrU' ~ 
OIJPUX RESIOENTIAL, 

THIS PROJECT IS N:)T U::)(:AT~o. WITHlf'II tHE: EOWARDS AQUIFER RECHAACE ZOI'tE 

Joj!HIMM. fiNISHED f"LOOR (LEVATIONS ARE AS f'OlLONS. 

LOT WINI ...... HEVATION 


{; 812_00 

10 813.00 

11 811.00 

12 816.00 

n 8t7,00 


n:~Y ORAINI\G( EAS(~NTS SH(MN tNCLUOC nt£ (XIST jJ«> 100-YEAR fLOOI:>-
PLAlN LJU\ fS. BUT WILL BE VACATED V*£N tHe SHr PlANS fOR THE ADJOINING: 
LOTS AA( APPRQV£O ANO fH£ ASSOCIATED ORAINAG£ l~tLtflS ARE CONSTRUCTED 
TO l U,O r THE' F'U:X)() PlAIN TO lHE PERJ.WE:NT [ASO!lE~S ~. AM) ALL DRAINAOC 
~l,iPRoV(W(NTS ACCEPTt:O BY THE: APPlICASLr R(Vltw ACtNCI£S. 

P.AKLNrti) rEfS WILL 8E SATISFIEO THROVCH Tt-€ ft!SiRICTIVE C<M:W,NT DOC\MNT 
No, 20'0020469 Of TH£ CfT1CIAL PLlBtIC REcc.tos ex TRAVtS CClJHTY. 

NO SlTt PlAN ON LOTS 'Wt1l1lN THiS $U8O!\1S1ON. CAN REC£lYE TflA'K.l COUNTY ANOft.1t CtfY 
or AUSl'lN APPROVA(. U..u:SS 111£ REQlJlSllE eRl'o£WAy(S). O€CENllOH P<lHO _ WArER 
CUALITY PONO ARt: PlMl"'EO £lTH£R ONStl'£ WlTtoM THE SAI.t£: LOT OR wtMN THE [As[WENTS 
oeSCRIBEO AS '"COh!MQ4 AR(A" F'Cft "Il1£ c.oMMOO VS( A5 ot::SCRI8ED IN THE O£CLARAnON Of 
THE COVENANTS. CONOITIONS ANn RESfRlCTIONS RECORDED IN DOCLiA£NT ',_______ 
OF 11<E OI'FlClAl ?USUC RECORes or m."s COUNTY. 

lliAT pOI-moo OF THE: (XISTING BERM Wln-IIN lltE ll\,lnS OF THE CRiTICAl ENVlROfIIUOH.aJ. 
FEAl\JRE(ct')~AY BE REWOVED Wl11< Tl<£ LEAST AMOUNT Of OISTlIf<9ANCE TO nlE C£f 
S£TBAD< ANO AU. rnS1\JR'BANC[ NECESSARV rOR RElI!OYAL Of THE B£RW 'MLl. B£ R£YE.:G£TATEO 
""llt I'tAnY£. $>lANl'NG AI'!!O SEEDtNG PUASUNH TO OY Of AUSllH sPECtnc"nON &095: 
AU. OnlER ACTl"TlES ..1HIN 1>1£ C£F OOffER OTHER THM THIS BE... REWQVA(. _ 

0fI 
err 
ENT 

STArES THAT 
T PRACTICABLE. 

TRANF'SER or ~P£R-."ous COVER FROW TH£ CRlllCAt tNVlROHtotENTAt fEAl'l.Jf{[ SllBACl( 
AMA ON LOT il ~ALl BE AS f'a..L0VIS 1\1 ACCff~C£ ~TH toe JO-5-19,5(AX5i~ 

G/lOSS CEF AR,' ''',9J/! Sf(I.?M AC.)
AAtA AVAlLABl.£ roo 'tRANSFER - 1.78$ AC )t 20,000 SF/AC- )5,180 Sf 

R(C(IVINC 'TRACT AREA TRANSfEREe 

LOT 1, BLOC:X A 1000 ~ 

LOT 2. BLOCK A 6808 SF 

LOT J. BLOCK A 118.15 SF 

LOT a. &.00< A S'\.l SF 

LOT 14. BLOO( " 5055 SF 

LOT IS, BLOCK A 41\89 Sf 
TOTAL 35.180 Sf' 

OC'IIELOf'WENT Ott LOrs 10. n AND 12 SHAlL BE L.IMH'ED TO ~O'¥EIo,lENTS TWAT 0.0 NOT 
RCQUlRE w~1'tR ANi) wAST(WATER S[RY1CE OR ctRrf'lCAJ'(S rs OCCUPANCY UNLESS OTH(f(M$( 
APPROVED By AVSTlN: WATER UllUTY. 

THE: WATER AhO/~ WASTEWATER EAS[MOHS 1H00CATtO ON 11-itS PLAT ARE F"OR TH£ PUf;jpOSE 
Of CONSTRUCTlai. OPERAnoo. MHNrtNANCE. R£P,t,.IR, R£'PlACEWENT. VPGRAOE. o£COt.iMJ$SlONJNG 
R[;WOVM., Of WATrR AHO/QIR WASTEWA1(R rAounES Atoll'> APPUR"f'EN}Jt4Crs. HO OS.f;CTS, 
INClUOINC aUT NOT LJM'fTEO TO, BIJJ~C'S. n:NCES. R(TAINING WAlL$. TR€E'S (Yl 011"EI" 
STRUCTURES ARE: PERMITTED IN WAJ[R ANO/OR "'ASltWATER EASEIolENTS EXCEPT AS APPRovrn 
BY AOsnN WATER Ul1LJTY. 

ORAlNAC[ LOT AccrSS £ASfi.lENT MAY ONLY BE VACArrn AfTER ,t.PPR()VAl BV THe OTY OF'" 
AUSTIN ANO TFMVJS COUNTY. 

:5 ~~\'!i}OH1'l1~~~U~or :~~~~~~E~~~~R'~G~txNGCOtis"tRuC'f:ON-or 
SHAAEt) ACCESS DRlV(S mO SHIo.~ED ORAlNAc;r ....AAOV£tJENTS. 

tOT USE !ABU 

~J,"OT(S) "'-DC>( USE 

'-4 A 
!HI 
H. •A

•A '" 
12 " •TJ-TS A 

SjlE AAEA 4S,5e1.5 ACRES 
NVMBE~" LOYS 15 
OEN!'iITY O.J291 LOT'S / ACRE 

R£V!(U ! 01' ust ooZfS 

A. 	 AS OS(O JH T+ilS LOT USE' TABU. THe rE~ ~co.a€RCIAL ~ If\lCtIJO(S. auT
is t<JT lIMIT!:D TO. RfTAIL. OH1CC lNOUSTRIAL. Io(}llf-rJIM1LY, ~. 
COt()OUjNIW, CkJHX~ E:NfEf.tTA1~N';. ~ OOT~ SPORTS HID R£CR(ATt~ 
L'S£S_ 

6. 	 LOTS 10. 11 ~/OR 12 BLOC::I< 'A'. ~y aE USEO rM co..t£RCIJ.l PURPOSES 
if' INQ.UO£:O IN A UNI nEO 51 Tf ptAN WITH OTHrR C(M.I[RC 1At. us€: LOTS. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:R�P,t,.IR
http:fEAl'l.Jf
http:ENVlROfIIUOH.aJ
http:ANOft.1t


,--- 
i\l_rtl,H){~>S1<011!)) 

~ 11[_ \IoITH 'G~IC~ro~' eN' r 00$i,(l 

HtUOll ~ 'Cl_~-'" Of' !!<.f . 
IIf" 'fl' ~~ ",N i'IM'le UP too .. n 

~ N»-ilPCll ~!BOCHl,W•• 1.(JCo,~ 

_l'tIIunuIYu.so..<)<. 

TtU:P\""'('-~!)~fJ.$[1d)(f 

~O~lJITU1.[1'tI;i.'J!'>(\.l 
tTlJllW SflWtil ....V>I~..l 

C><I.FAA""". «»<TI\I.llI'Ol~' ""H~" 
.·Of.l..... _ (lO$~!it' '" CQWCRCl 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER 
SUBDIVISION 

AMENDED PLAT 

,,~~'" 

U*~A(': 

l'«I;n:o'~", <lMl;!'4' 
(~~~1 

\
\ 

GIlM'HIC SC4U. 

·oo------'~·~ 

\ 
\ 

\ 


i 
 10<4'1.'" 

\.~~~ 

,.::~ ~. ;.,.~~-~
"i:~ \\ ~ 

Professioo<l llJ1d SurYejing. Inc,
"- :-'MjinglJ1d Wo"".g

~T~!\C1G: ;moo \oI¢C"W I..Gne 

""'"!.'\'2.!::g--1 ,~,!!.4
·8J-2012-00:20.~ 

\ 

'\ 
~~ ---~--\.. 
\~ 

~~ 

~. "C __rr Il'!/'o'f" BV Sfl'..w'" IHlifflv<,r(Nr foX _ 

6(1'1'11< fir ~P4f/Mf""fflj!M'J\1r<lQC 

~Q' (>, 8' ~'" W5ff1V1l1:Nr n«: 

6(1' ......11'.'>' nil'/: 1!I"::IIP-II«n: ¥5:{1/I'.!'It""OO' •• 

~, 
"<'(~ 

.... Not" 

r,~ 
?o~ 

\l 
'i."' ~~ 

~ 
Professioo<l land SurYe~ng. Inc 

~",,)in9 ond Wapp~g 
~!\()() "'<:Ca1i W:._ 

l'~tCTN()., 

8';'-00' 

ilRO.ft'lN'G 
iI';'---OO'-Pl.l 

P\.OT i:OoO.Tt 
Q6jOV12 

I'l.OTSc.r.u:. 
," - '00· 

\ 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER 


SUBDIVISION 

AMENDED PLAT 


\ 
•\ 

GR;l,PH!C W-M.£ 

fi" ~ 

~C!I'j()" 
S'3--OO) 

OM.....c NO. 
8'3-001 -1'\..1 

NOT o.o.n:: 
0'il/05/12 

\lO!~[ 

::;r~~·t 

1'10. 

SHEErC&I-2012-0020:~_ ~~~~_r:(3-jhCJ·" 01 0"- O. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



f~'
 

~:
 i~1 i, 0 1'"I ;~: 1!1

>i Iii 

i~
 

~~
: -, ul i I 

~!
 I~ .~

g 

.i
l 

Ii
 

?t
: !i ," i~ f'B
 " i: ". 
 ~I " I ~ g ,"~ ! •
 

<
 

I: ~I ~~ .. 
 l~ I, , !
 

~~
 

'I i'
 

!i
 

,9
 .' i' ;~
 

i'
~ ", ~ ! I , 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION A1VD NATURAL RESOURCES 
Steven M. M(Jllil/(" P.E., Couuty Executive 
411 West 13th Slrt::et 
ExeCllIive Office BlIiiding 
P.O, Box 1748 
Austill, Texas 78;f)'!' 
tel 511-854-938.< 
fa.x. 512-8.'4-4641 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Nonce of Vacation of three 15~ public utili!y easements and one 1.5' wide 
drainage easement sign was posted on vUY\~ OJ..!> ,2012, on the westedv 
side oflH 35 in front of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision at a point as near as practical to the 
area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _02_5___ DAY OF _~=---,fA..2.~~e.___.... __, 2012. 

cc: Garcia (s:gr: shop) 

M:\PERMI TS\Vacate\ 120 E-PUE\O 1-WellsBranchCenter\Sign Request -WellsBranchCenter. doc 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SITE 

LOCATION MAP 
SCALE = NTS 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Miguel Villarreal, P.E. P. one #: 854-7586 

'1/2 Division Director/Man teve., P.E. 
KeIJ,1(3 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
approve the acceptance and improvement of 2406 LF of Fort Smith Trail, in Precinct 
Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In May 2006, the Commissioners Court approved TNR's recommended revisions to 
Chapter 84, Unaccepted Roadway Specifications, to include placing a higher priority 
on projects that home owners cost-share with the County. The Apache Shores 
Property Owners Association (the "Association"), entered into a Participation 
Agreement with the County executed on August 2, 2011, and have been working 
with TNR staff to complete the design necessary to construct improvements needed 
to enable the County's acceptance of a portion of Fort Smith Trail. The Participation 
Agreement provides sole discretion to seek County funds, when they become 
available, for the construction of the project under the County's Unaccepted 
Substandard Roadway program. 

The limits of the road improvements include two (2) lanes of Fort Smith Trail 
beginning at its intersection with Debba Drive and continuing in a loop to its ending 
point at the intersection with Debba Drive. Roadside drainage ditch, culvert, and 
road paving improvements are also included in the project scope. Using in-house 
engineering resources, the design of the improvements have been completed. 

Fort Smith Trail is one of many substandard roads located within the boundaries of 
the Association. The Association has been spending significant amount of efforts 
and funds to maintain this road. Property owners along Fort Smith Trail submitted a 
petition to include this road in the County's substandard road program. On August 2, 
2011, the County and the Association entered into a Participation Agreement to 
improve the road and to accept it into the County maintained road system. 

The roadways that are eligible for this program are typically ones that should have 
been constructed by the developers who benefitted from the sale of the property for 
which these roads provide access. The roads were not constructed properly or were 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



not accepted by the County for on-going maintenance for a variety of reasons. The 
condition of the roads varies widely from good to poor. Residents living on roadways 
that are in poor condition are most concerned about access for school transportation 
and emergency services. Residents on roadways in good condition are more 
concerned about on-going deterioration and long term maintenance. Residents of 
the neighborhoods served by these roads typically turn to County government for 
assistance but the substandard roads program has limited funding. 

Public-private partnership agreements were introduced, on a large scale, in the 
2005 bond referendum. They were established to fund partnerships with developers 
in order to get significant sections of arterial roadways constructed in a timely 
manner. Making these types of agreements available to neighborhood associations 
provide a means for getting their roads accepted while providing impetus for them to 
work with TNR staff to complete the project. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR's recommendation is to immediately accept this portion of Fort Smith Trail. This 
will enable TNR Public Works to coordinate with TNR Road and Bridge to include 
this road to the TNR annual paving contact for paving improvements and to schedule 
the use of in-house crews for drainage improvements. The estimated cost of the 
remedial work is $350,000. TNR Road and Bridge will be reimbursed for its labor 
and materials from funds allocated to this program by the Court and from the 
Association contribution. 

TNR has determined that this project meets the basic eligibility requirements 
established in Chapter 84. TNR recommends acceptance of a portion of Fort Smith 
trail. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Inefficiencies are introduced into these projects when all residents are not supportive 
of either the project or the project design requirements. Most notably, program 
participants are completely responsible for dedicating all required right-of-way and 
removing all private properties, such as fences, walls, and buildings that encroach 
into the dedicated right-of-way. 

Travis County Chapter 82 establishes the standard for new street and drainage 
construction. Many substandard roads were constructed or partially constructed prior 
to Travis County's adoption of roadway standards. Bringing them up to today's 
standards would be cost prohibitive, in most cases, and could drastically alter the 
character of some neighborhoods. As such, the standards in Chapter 84 are lower 
than those of Chapter 82. There are approximately 350 unaccepted roadways in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County (totaling nearly 100 miles). Since there is not 
adequate funding to meet the needs of everyone, it is necessary to prioritize. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Funding for this project will come from the Substandard Road Program Funds. The 
total funds to be provided for this project is $275,000. Per terms of the Participation 
Agreement, the Association provided $75,000 in cash to help pay for the costs of 
improving 2406 LF of Fort Smith Trail. 

If the project is completed under the estimated project costs, the Association will be 
reimbursed its pro-rata share of the savings based upon its financial contribution. 
The Association's pro-rata share of any savings will be 21.43%. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Fort Smith Trail Exhibit 
Fort Smith Trail Acceptance! Dedication spreadsheet 
Fort Smith Trail Participation Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 
Don Ward Road Maintenance & TNR 

Fleet, Director 
Jessica Rio PSO 

! 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-9383 

CC: 

I Carolyn Draper Administrative TNR 
I Tawana Gardner Financial TNR 
! Donna Williams-Jones Financial TNR 
• Darla Vasterling Development Services TNR 

3101 • Public Works/CIP 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION/STREETI Fort Smith Trail 	 Pct.# 3 
~~~~~~~~~~~--~----~ 

Mapsco No. (Subdivision Apache Shores Section 7) 

CONTAINS 1 STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM-TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

Debba Drive intersection and continuing in a 
loop to its ending point at the intersection with 
Debba Drive intersection, the cul-de-sac at 
14200,14202 and 14204 Fort Smith Trail is not 

1 Fort Smith Trail included in this acceptance (see exhibit) 2406 0.46 50' HMAC 20' No 

11 
12 

N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1 TOTA 0.46 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT .1:. 

19-Jun-12 

DATE Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive 


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C CONCRETE 
UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN Cb4 /;J. /;J......,f (P/lI3/Ie, 
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT 	 Don Ward, P.E., Director of Road Maintenance and Fleet 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



N 

J 

RM 
~16?O 

~ 

FORT 

FORT SMITH TRAIL Pet. 3 
LOCATION MAP 

NOT TO SCALE. 

TRAIL 

INSERT 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



FORT SMITH TRAIL 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 


This agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between Travis County, Texas 
(the "County,,). and the Apache Shores Property Owners Association (the 
U Association"). The County and Association are sometimes hereinafter individually 
referred to as a "Party" and collectively referred to as the "Parties." Each of the Parties 
confirms that it has the authority and ability to enter into this Agreement, and to perform 
its obligations under this Agreement, without the further approval or consent of any 
other person or entity. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the Association has presented to the County a petition (attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes as Exhibit A) from property owners indicating 
their desire to have approximately two thousand three hundred feet (2,300') of Fort 
Smith Trail as shown on Exhibit B (the "Project") accepted into the County maintained 
roadway transportation system; 

WHEREAS, the Association desires to enter into this Agreement because the County 
Commissioners Court approved funding for completing unaccepted substandard road 
projects in its capital budget; 

WHEREAS, the County intends to perform certain roadway improvements to Fort Smith 
Trail to ensure it meets the requirements of Travis County Code Chapter 84, 
Unaccepted Substandard Roadway Specifications; 

WHEREAS, the County has determined that the Project meets the basic eligibility 
requirements set forth in Travis County Code Section 84.007 regarding the acceptance 
of substandard roads; 

WHEREAS, the County and the Association desire to cooperate in and share the costs 
of developing and constructing the Project as permitted in Travis County Code Section 
84.008(d) and provided in this Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, obligations, 
and benefits set forth in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. The Fort Smith Trail Project. 
(a) The Project consists of reconstructing the existing roadway to meet all 
reqUirements of Travis County Chapter 84 Unaccepted Substandard Roadway 
Specifications and includes the following features ("Project Design Featurea"): 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(i) 	 Two (2) lanes of Fort Smith Trail beginning at its intersection with Debba 
Drive and continuing in a loop of approximately 2,300' to its ending point 
at the intersection with Debba Drive, plus converting an existing cul..cJe

. sac at 14202 Fort Smith Trail to a stub-out street not to exceed 150' in 
length, as shown in Exhibit B, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes: 

(A) 	 right-of-way width depending on design reqUirements, but no less 
than fifty feet (50'), plus slope, sight, and drainage easements; 

(8) 	 road conSisting of one (1) asphalt pavement section no less than 
twenty feet (20') wide from edge of pavement to edge of pavement, 
and the section including: 

(1) two (2) nine feet (9') wide travel lanes; and 

(2) minimum one-foot (1') wide paved shoulders along each edge; 

(ii) 	 Pavement structure with a deSign life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the County. 

(iii) 	 Design speed of no less than twenty (20) miles per hour. 

(iv) 	 Temporary and permanent erosion and sedimentation controls. 

(v) 	 Stormwater drainage system including but not limited to bar ditches, 
swales, channels, storm drain, and driveway and cross CUlverts necessary 
to convey the 25-year storm event without overtopping the roadway; 

(vi) 	 GuardrailS and traffic control devices and markings, both during 
construction and permanent, as required by TXDOT's Manual of Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices and sound engineering principles and practices. 

(vii) 	 All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other infrastructure, 
subject to payment or reimbursement by any person legally obligated to 
bear the cost of such relocations or adjustments. 

(viii) 	 Compliance with any applicable County policies, procedures, and 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Association and the County Executive of the 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department may agree in writing to minor 
modifications of the Project Design Features depending on (i) unanticipated cost 
requirements, (ii) availability of County funds, (iii) Project design efficiencies, and/or (iv) 
other new information. 

252962·1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Section 2. Project Management. 

(a) 	 The County shall be responsible for managing development of the Project. 

(b) 	 The County Project Manager will use best management practices to help ensure 
timely and satisfactory completion of the Project, including performing 
construction administration services, assuring the project scope is accurately 
defined and adhered to; identifying and planning for all obstacles to the 
completion of the Project; planning and conducting design and preconstruction 
conferences; monitoring and reporting on the design and construction schedules 
and budgets; monitoring and reporting on the design and construction quality; 
providing prior notice of major items of work during construction. otherwise 
coordinating among the Parties and other persons and entities involved in the 
Project on an ongoing basis: and generally ensuring that the Project is 
satisfactorily completed on time and within budget (collectively, "Project 
Manager Services"). 

(c) 	 Upon request, the Association shall assist the County with initiating utility 
relocations or adjustments required to complete the Project. The County may 
use the funds provided by the Association as provided in Section 5, below, to pay 
for the costs of utility relocations or adjustments if the utility owner is not legally 
obligated to bear the cost of such relocations or adjustments. 

Section 3. Project Engineering Services. 

(a) 	 The County shall be responsible for completing the project design and 
construction documents. Upon request, the Association shall provide engineering 
reports or site condition information that are available to the Association for the 
County's use at its discretion in the performance of all necessary engineering, 
including design, surveying, geotechnical investigations, utility relocation 
coordination, and other engineering services for the Project. 

(b) 	 Engineering services and deliverables required to complete the Project with the 
required Project Design Features include, but are not limited to: 

(i) 	 completed specific work product documents for review; 
(iQ 	 final bid-ready plan sets and project manual with specifications ("Final 

Plans and Speclftcations"); 
(iii) geotechnical investigations; 

(Iv) engineer's opinion of construction costs and project schedule; 

(v) 	 record drawings (as-builts) for the final project within thirty (30) working 

days after completion of the construction of the Project; 
(vi) 	 all required permits to start and complete the Project; 
(vii) 	 required tracts' schematic, and parcel drawings and right-of-way strip 

map for right of way and easement acquisitions; 
(viii) 	 utility location and relocation planning and coordination; 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(ix) survey services with electronic and soft copy of survey on NAD 83 or as 
determined by the County; 

(x) 	 engineering and drainage study report; 
(xi) 	 design calculations; 
(xii) 	 electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings and 

e-files must be in a format compatible with County CADD applications and 
text documents must be in Microsoft Word format); 

(xiii) 	 complete project file within thirty (30) working days after completion of the 
construction of the Project; and 

(xiv) 	 any other service or any other deliverable necessary to complete the 
Project with the required Project DeSign Features, taking into 
consideration the customary requirements for projects of a similar nature 
as the Project or special requirements based on any unique aspects of the 
Project (collectively, "Engineering Services and Dellv.rables"). 

(c) 	 All Engineering Services and Deliverables shall meet customary professional 
standards applicable to the service or deliverable or the Project, based on the 
Project's nature and location and participants, and are subject to approval by the 
County based on compliance with this Agreement, cost effectiveness, sound 
engineering principles and practices, and applicable legal requirements. All 
Engineering Services and Deliverables are the property of the County. 

Section 4. 	 DeSignated Representatives. 

(a) 	 The County and Association each designate the indiVidual speCified below 
("Designated Representative") to represent them and to act on their behalf with 
respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Each Designated 
Representative will have authority to determine and interpret the policies and 
exercise the discretion of the Party it represents, and a Party may rely on the 
decisions and representations made by the other Party's DeSignated 
Representative with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, except as 
provided by Section 11 (d) below. Each DeSignated Representative may further 
designate other representatives to transmit instructions and receive information 
on the Designated Representative's behalf. 

County: 	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor), County Executive, 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

Association: 	Doug Saile, Vice President - Roads Committee Chair 
Apache Shores Property Owners Association 

(b) The Association will require its agents to report regularly to, and to cooperate and 
coordinate with, the County's Designated Representatives. Each Party will 
require its Designated Representative and agents to cooperate and coordinate 
with one another, including but not limited to meeting with and/or reporting 
information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, either at regular 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



intervals or at other times determined by the County. and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Section 5. Financial Obligations. 

(a) 	 To fulfill the Project requirements and help the County in meeting payment 
obligations, the Association agrees to provide to the County cash and 
engineering services at the not-to-exceed amounts of $75,000 in cash to be used 
by the County at its discretion to complete the Project. The Association shall 
tender the not-to-exceed cash contribution amount to the County within thirty (30) 
days after receiving a written request from the County. 

(b) 	 Unless the Association's contribution is needed sooner by the County for costs 
identified in Section 6{b) of the Agreement, the Association shall provide its not
to-exceed cash contribution amount to the County within 30 days of receiving 
written notification of the County's determination of an acceptable bid for the 
County Project. 

(c) 	 The County shall place the Association's funds into an account established for 
the Project and manage the disbursement of the funds in accordance with 
County accounting standards. 

(d) 	 The County shall retum to the Association any unused Association funds within 
thirty days of completing a final accounting of the Project costs. The amount of 
unused funds, if any. to be returned to the Association will be based upon the 
Association's pro rata share of construction costs as determined by the 
computation shown on Exhibit C, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes. 

(e) 	 If the Project is not initiated by the County, the Association's funds contributed for 
this Project less any amounts used by the County pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Agreement will be retumed to the Association with interest accrued in 
accordance with the County's established practice. 

Section 6. Real Propertv Interests. 

(a) 	 The Project shall be constructed in public rights-of-way and/or easements ("Real 
Property Interests") conveyed to the County or to another public entity 
acceptable to the County with a right of entry or license to allow construction of 
the Project. 

(b) 	 Any additional right-of-way or easements required for drainage, slope stability, or 
to provide minimum sight distances shall be dedicated by the property owners to 
satisfy design conditions. The Association shall convey to the County by 
separate instruments the Real Property Interests that are owned or controlled by 
the Association. Upon request, the Association shall assist the County with 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



acquiring the Real Property I nterests from the owners of property not owned or 
controlled by the Association. The County may use the funds provided by the 
Association to pay closing costs, costs of document preparation, surveying. title 
insurance premiums, and title curative Work. The Association shall provide its 
funds for these costs within thirty (30) days of receiving a written request from the 
County. 

(c) 	 The Association must require the property owners adjacent to the cul-de-sac 
(14200, 14202 and 14204 of Fort Smith Trail) to request for "Rejection of 
Dedication of Right-of-Way" for the portions of the dedicated right-of-way that will 
not be needed for the stub-out street but are within the eXisting cul-de-sac right
of-way. County will only be responsible for the maintenance of the stub-out 
street right-of-way but not the entire cul-de-sac right-of-way after the "Rejection 
of Dedication of Right-of-Way" is approved by the County and the stUb-out street 
is accepted by the County for maintenance. 

(d) 	 The Association shall cause the Real Property Interests owned or controlled by 
the Association to be conveyed free of all liens, encumbrances, and title defects 
unacceptable to the County in its reasonable discretion, by deeds or other 
separate instruments acceptable to the County in its reasonable discretion. 

(e) 	 If the County is unable to acquire the Real Property Interests not owned or 
controlled by the Association, or complete the 6(c} "Rejection of Dedication of 
Right-of-Way" process by August 1. 2012, the County may terminate this 
Agreement by written notice to the Association. The County shall have no 
obligation to payor reimburse the Association for any amount of its funds used 
under this Agreement if the Agreement is terminated. 

Section 7. Construction Contract Procurement. 

(a) 	 The County shall solicit bids for a contract to construct the Project using the 
standard competitive bidding requirements of the County or, at its sole discretion, 
perform the work with County forces. 

(b) 	 If the bid determined by the County to be the lowest responsive and responsible 
bid exceeds $350,000 for construction of the Project, the County may reject all 
bids as excessive and solicit bids a second time (the "Agreed Limit"). If bids are 
rejected as excessive, the County shall modify the Final Plans and SpeCifications 
employing value engineering principles in a manner designed to secure a lower 
bid, while still meeting applicable standards without impairing the functionality of 
the Project or violating sound engineering principles or practices or applicable 
legal requirements. Based on the modified Final Plans and Specifications, the 
County shall repeat the bid solicitation in an effort to secure a lower acceptable 
bid. If the second bid solicitation fails to produce an acceptable bid not exceeding 
the Agreed Limit, either the Parties may mutually agree to repeat the bid 
solicitation and value engineering process until an acceptable bid is received, or 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



reduce the scope of the Project, or the Association and County may choose to 
pay one hundred percent (100%) of the amount by which the lowest responsive 
and responsible bid exceeds the Agreed Limit in the agreed upon cost share 
proportions. If Association does not give written notice within thirty (30) days after 
receipt of bids exceeding the Agreed Limit, and the Parties have not mutually 
agreed to re-bid after further value engineering, or mutually agreed to reduce the 
Project scope or increase their respective funding amounts, either of the Parties 
may elect to terminate this Agreement without further recourse. Any deadline in 
this Agreement affected by a value-engineering and rebidding process shall be 
extended by the amount of time required for that process. 

(c) 	 If County forces complete the work the Parties agree to pay their pro-rata share 
of the County's cost of construction, as determined by the computation shown in 
Exhibit C. 

Section 8. Construction of the Project. 

(a) 	 Before the applicable date in subsection (c) for beginning construction of the 
Project, the Association will: 

(i) 	 cause to be conveyed or dedicated all the Real Property interests owned 
or controlled by the Association, and 

(ii) 	 deposit with the County the Association's cash cost share amount. 

(b) 	 Before the applicable date in subsection (c) for beginning construction of the 
Project. the County will: 

(i) 	 present to the County Commissioners Court for approval the construction 
contract and a recommendation to accept the project on to the County 
maintained roadway system, and 

(ii) 	 encumber the funds required to pay for the construction of the project 

(c) 	 Subject to force majeure events and satisfaction of all conditions in this 
Agreement, construction shall commence on or before December 1, 2012 (the 
"Construction Start Date" unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 
Association and the County Executive of Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department. If the County does not have sufficient funds for its obligation, the 
County's obligation is suspended until the County has sufficient funds. Subject to 
force majeure events and satisfaction of all conditions in this Agreement, the 
County shall cause the Project to be complete by July 1, 2013. The roads 
referred to in this agreement shall become the obligation of the County to 
maintain upon the awarding of a construction contract as contemplated herein. If 
the County's obligation is suspended pursuant to this subsection (c) after the 
construction contract has been awarded, the County shall have no obligation to 
refund any Association funds. If the obligation is suspended before the 
construction contract has been awarded, Association funds may be kept in 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



escrow for one year, and shall be refunded to the Association at the end of said 
one-year period if the County's obligation is still suspended, and may be utilized 
as contemplated herein if the suspension ends within said one-year period. If the 
Project is temporarily suspended but ultimately completed by the County, and if 
savings are realized when the Project is ultimately completed, the County shall 
refund to the Association the Association's pro-rata share of the savings. 

(d) 	 Any modifications that would materially change the Final Plans and 
Specifications or the amount of the Construction Contract will be subject to the 
County's approval. If the County determines that, based on cost effectiveness, 
sound engineering principles and practices, or applicable legal requirements, it is 
not possible to complete the Project as described in Section 1 without 
modifications to the approved Final Plans and Specifications or the amount of the 
Construction Contract, the County will cause to be prepared any required 
changes to the Final Plans and Specifications and any required change orders to 
the Construction Contract. 

(e) 	 The Association and the County Executive of the Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department may agree in writing to an increase or decrease in the 
scope of the Project to account for any cost savings or cost increases or other 
factors beyond the Parties' control, and both parties shall not unreasonably 
withhold, condition or delay any required consent to such increases or decreases 
provided they do not exceed ten percent (10%) of said budget. 

Section 9. 	 County Inspection. 

The County shall observe and inspect all work done and materials furnished at times 
and places and using procedures determined by the County. 

Section 10. 	 Liability. 

The construction contractor shall be required to provide workers compensation 
insurance and general liability insurance in the form and amounts acceptable to the 
County in its sole discretion. 

Section 11. 	 Miscellaneous. 

(a) 	 Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another must be in writing and may 
be effected by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested. 
when mailed to the appropriate Party's Designated Representative, at the 
addresses specified with copies as noted below: 

County: 	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 

County Executive, TNR 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Attn: File No. 291.61 


Association: 	Doug Saile, Vice President - Roads Committee Chair 

Apache Shores Property Owners Association 

14919 General Williamson Drive 

Austin, Texas 78734 


The Parties may change their respective addresses for purposes of notice by 
giving at least fIVe days written notice of the new address to the other Party. If 
any date or any period provided in this Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday, 
or legal holiday, the applicable period will be extended to the next business day. 

(b) 	 As used in this Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the masculine, 
feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural number will each be 
deemed to include the others. 

(c) 	 This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the 
Parties respecting the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
agreements, representations, and understandings, if any, between the Parties. 
This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed except by a further 
written agreement, duly executed by the Parties. 

(d) 	 No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Agreement except pursuant to such express authority as may be 
granted by the Commissioners Court of the County. 

(e) 	 The Parties agree to execute such other and further instruments and documents 
as are or may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the 
purposes of this Agreement. 

(1) 	 If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Agreement is interrupted 
or delayed by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether such 
event is an act of God or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil 
commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of the County under this 
Agreement, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy 
hereto, then such Party will be excused from such performance for such period of 
time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects 
thereof. 

(g) 	 Before attempting to terminate this Agreement for defautt, the Party alleging the 
default shall notify the other Party in writing of the nature of and the means of 
curing the default. No Party may terminate this Agreement without providing the 
defaulting Party a reasonable amount of time to cure the default. The Parties 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



acknowledge that in the event of default on any obligation under this Agreement, 
remedies at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at 
law or in equity, each Party will be entitled to seek specffic performance of this 
Agreement. 

(h) 	 This Agreement will be construed under the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. 
Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate 
court of Travis County, Texas. 

(i) 	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement held by 
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective will not impair, 
invalidate, or nUllify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof will be 
confined to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be 
invalid, illegal. or ineffective. 

fj) 	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, 
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties 
hereto, any benefits, rights, or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 

(k) 	 This Agreement is effective upon execution by the Parties. This Agreement may 
be executed Simultaneously in one or several counterparts, each of which will be 
deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. The terms of this Agreement will become binding upon each Party 
from and after the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and 
after the time it executes a consent or other document authorized or required by 
the terms of this Agreement, such consent or other document will be binding 
upon such Party. 

(I) 	When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under 
this Agreement, the parties agree' to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or 
someone appointed by a court having jurisdiction, for mediation as described in 
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not 
constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within 
the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 
154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in 
multiple copies, each of equal dignity. 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



COUNTY: 

~r~d 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Date: !} .. J ~ I / 

By: 
Doug Sail 

Title: Vice Pre iden Roads Committee Chair, Apache Shores Property Owners 
Association 

Date: Z/:Z~/;C 

252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHJBIT"A" 


PETITION TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 


FOR THE INCLUSION OF FORT SMITH TRAIL 


IIf THE TRAVIS COUNTY 


'UNACCEPTED SUBSTANDARD ROAD PnOGRct:M 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED PROPBRTY OWNERS, who 0W'Jl the ~orit)" of the 
llnear feet of the' property abutting the rieht-or.way of Fort Smith Trail 
an eJdIItiq roael or .treet, which has been e1eelleateel to the pubUc by Apache 
Shores Hctlon 7 plat c1ateeillay 14, 1973, hereby petttion the Commiuloners 
Court (or the inclusion of the RoacIIn the Travis County Unaccepteel 
Substandard Road Program. 

It Is understood anel apeed that: 

1) 	 the Travis County Unaccepted Substandard Road Propam Is not a road 
conatructlon propam, but Is instead a propam to Improve eldstilll 
unaccepted substanelard roads to Travis Count)" 8tanelards for acceptanoe 
for malntenance 

2) 	 The Owner of property alonl the Road wm be reflulreel to e1eelleate any anel 
all aelelltloaal rieht.of-way and eaHments needed to accommoelate the 
Road Improvement at no cost to the County and free and clear of any and 
all Uens, conelltlone, or restrictions. 

3) 	 The Owners must sign all ...ement and/or rJlht.of.way e1edlcation 
documents and retllm the e10cuments to Travis County Transportation anel 
Natural Reaou.rces I"TIilR") within ninety e1ays of receiving the e1ocument. 
from T&R or the Roael wm be withdrawn from consleleration for the then 
CUI'I'ent year'. Program. 

4) 	 The Road must connect to an e:JdatfDc road or highway malntalneel by • 
pubUc entity. 

\42063-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 
, 

EXBJBIT "Att 


PETITION TO THE TRAVIS COURTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 


JI'OR TUB UfCLUSION OF PORT SMITH TRAIL 


IN THB TRAVIS COURTY 


UNACCBPTBD S1T.B81'ANDARJ)'l{OID PKOGRA.M: 


STATE 01' T&XAS 

COmITY OF TRAVIS 

TO THE COIllllSSlOKBRS COURT OF TRAVIS COURTY 

WB. TIIB tJNDBRSIGJ.IIBD PROPERTY OWRBRS. wbo own the ~or1ty of the 
Unear feet of the propeft7 ....t:ttac the rIgbt-of-wa.,. ofFort 8mlth TtaJI 
an ....tIaC road or street. which ... beeD 4edlcated to the public b.,. Apache 
Shores .ectlon 7 plat dated ...,.14.1973, hereby petitioa the Commlssioaers 
Court for the lnc1u.slon of the Road In the Travla Couaty Unaccepted 
Sdlman4arcl Road Program. 

It is understood and agreed that: 

1~ 	 the Travle County 'ODaccepted SuUtaricbin1 Road ProgtIUD Ja DOt .. road 
coDStru~a pro~ bat ts tasteael a propam to improve mdsttnc 
uaaccepted su'batandard roads to Travle County ataudartts for acceptance 
for mainteDance 

2, 	 The Owner of property along the Road .m 'be requlNd to dedtoate any aDeI 
all addltlonal right-of-way au e...meats nceelect to acooDUDodate the 
Road improvement at DO coet to the CoUllty ancl free and clear of any and 
aIllleDII. condltloDII, or reatrlctlon•• 

3) 	 The OwneI1l m.t sip. all easement and/or right-of-way dedication 
documents aDd retma the elocumenta to Travis County Trauportatlon and 
Natmal Reaomces ("T5R'" wlthl:D DiDety cia,.. of recelviDi the documenta 
from TNR or the Roael wm be withdrawa from consideration for the then 
current yeu'. Proaram. 

4) 	 The Road must colUlect to an exlatial road or hlghwa.,. malatalned by It 

pubUc entity. 

142063-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXBlBIT "A" 

PBTITtOtf 1'0 THE TRAVIS COURT'll" COJIMISSIONERS COURT 

FOR THE JIfCLUSIOtf OJ' FORT SIDTB TRAIL 

IN TBli: TRAVIS COUHTV 

UlIACCEPTED SUBSTANDARD ROAD PROGRAM 

STATZ OF T&XAS 

COU!fTY OJ' TRAVIS 

1'0 THE COMlOSSlOBERS COURT OF TRAVIS C01J!lTY 

WE, THE URDBRSIGJIfJ!lD PROPERTY O\Vl!lBRS. who own the majority of the 

Ua.ear r..t of the "operty abatttag the rlght-of-wa,. ofFort SmIt1a TraIl 

an exIatIDC.road or ~t,whlch ... heea dedloa~ to.the pubUc·~ .pache 

Sho:rea~a7·plat datjtcl ...,.14•.1973. hereby petl~.th. C;:O~~C)p.e,. 

Court for the Inclualoa of tlae Road In the T:ravIa Cqunty UDaceepted .


Z;;;::oU;;a (l(~'~ FW-~~ 

It Ia u.a.deretood aDd agreed that: 

11 	 the Tram Couaty Unaccepted Substaadard Road Program fa not-a l'OIld 

co...tractioa program. bat Is ....tead a propam to Improve eakHq 

WIIlCcepted llUb8tandard 1"OIl" to Travis CouDt¥ _tandar.. for acceptance 

for maJnteuaace 


21 	 The Owner of property along the Road will he re,Dlnd to dedicate auy and 

all adclltloul right-of-way and ....m.nu needed to accommodate the 

Road improvement at no coat to the County and free and clear of allJ' and 

an Ifeus. conditlo_. or restrictio.... 


3) 	 TIle Owners must slga an easement and/or right-of-wa, dedication 

documents and retum the 40cumentll to Travla CC'.'anty Tn.nsportatlon and 

R.tuml Re.ourcea ("T!fR-. wlthta ninety da,.. of receiviDg the documents 

{tom T!fR or th~ Road will be withdrawn &om consideration ror the then 

C1ln'ent year's Program. 


4) 	 The Read must connect to an existing road or highway maintained by a 

pubUc entity. 


142063-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:petl~.th


151 	 No peraon 01' entity may own 01' control (financially 01' legally) 35% 01' more 
of the linear feet or roadway &outage or 38% 01' more of the lots 01' 35% 
abutting the uDaccepted aubstandard. roadway unless Buch owner paye a· 
proportlo:oate share of the costs of compietiue the ~qulred Improvements. 
The amount to be paid shaD be determined oa a case-by-case baal•• 

6, The number of developed lots abutting the roadway must exceed 25% of 
the total lots a.dja.cent to the roadway. An exception may be made for 
aubdlvlsloa arterial and collector streats on a cue-by-caae bula. 

7, Dead-ead streets shall terminate la a cul-de-pc with a minimum ROW 
radius of40 feet on a hammerhead turnaround. 

8) 	 As required by TNR, the property owners must either remove or relocate 
any private Improvements from the right-of-way or easements at the 
property ownera cape....... Furthermore, the property OWDer must agree to 
allow the County In its diacretion to demollah and remove those private 
Improvements that the property owner does not remove or relocate. 
Private Improvements include, but are not Umited to fences, decorative 
walla, sheds, basketball goaIa, masomy mailboxes, and other 
Improvements, which would interfere with construction actlvltiea or 
present a ..rety concern. IIltJptla. a stcniftcant private improvement that 
Ia impractical to move, auch as larp walla and fixed buUdblga, could 
require the property owneres) to dedicate additloDal right-of-way, eliminate 
a portion of the project &om acceptance, enter Into a Ucenae apeement, or 
terminate the project. 

9) 	 The Owners may coat participate in the Improvement of the Road by direct 
payment to the County, by road aueum.ents u set forth In Section 82.402 
of the Travis County PoUcles and Procedures Manual, or otherwise by 
asreement of the Commiulonera Court. 

10) 	Property oWDers must aubmit wIth their petition a atatemeat from all of 
their utntty service provldera Indicatfu.g whether or not they have utntty 
Unea located within 215' (ual... otherwise .pedDed b)' TItJl) left and rilht 
of the centerUne of the exlatfu.g roadway or In drainage easements. The 
.tatem.nt ..hould Jnclude the utmty service provider'. a_ament of the 
location of their service Unea (horizontally and vertically); their procedures 
and requirements for r.locatlng or protecting the:lr Unes (includlue time 
requirements); and. the eatent of their responaibWty for performing and 
payiu.g for the relocation 01' protection work. 

11, The Road wf11 be prioritized within the Program on the bula of: 

1) The percent of the cost voluntarily borne by the property 
owners; 

2) The number of eltclbUity criteria met; 
3) 	Tho coat POI' resldont; 
4) Whother the Road links the publicly maintained roadway 

system; 
5) Whe. the petition was roceived. 

If appBcable, the Owners propose to o.ollt participate by L) direct payment to 
the County I_I by roatta.....meat as set forth In Seotion 82.402 of the Travis 

142063-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



County Policies and Procedure. Manual, or (_I otherwise b, agreement of the 
Commi.sloners Court. 

SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT BY THE BELOW NAMED 
OWNERS OF LARD OUTING THE ROAD AND EXECUTED ON THE DATES 
INDICATED BELOW WITH AN ADDmONAL NOTATION INDICATING IF THE 
ROADWAY PROVICES THE SOLE MEANS OF ACCESS TO THEIR RESIDENCE. 

142063-1 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



County PoIIdes and Procedures .a"ua', 01' L-J otherwise by agreement of the 
CoDUl1i.aaionen Court. 

SUBIIl"1'TED TO TBB COllll/ll88lOl'IBRS COURT BY TIlE BBLOW lIAIIBD 
OWlOtRS OF LAlID AB'OTING TBB ROAD AIQ) BDCU'l'BD 011 TBB DATES 
DlDICATBD BELOW WlTB AN ADDmOJIAL ROTATION DlDICATlRG D" TBE 
ROADWAY PROVICl!l8 THE BOLE IIBAJIB 01' ACCBSS TO TBB1R RBSlDBlICE. 

142063-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



county Polioie. and Procedures Manual, or LI otherwise by agreement of the 

Commissione... Court. 


8UBMITTED TO THE COMMI88IODRS COQBT BY· TBB BBLOW NAMJ!!D 

OWKBRS OF LAtiD ABVTING TIlE ROAD AlfD EXECUTED ON THB DATES 

IRDICATBD BBLOW WITH All ADDITIONAL NOTATION IImICATDfG IF THE 

ROADWAY PROVICES THE SOLE MBAlfS OF ACCESS TO THEIR RESmaCB. 


Adclr... 	 Contact Info 
'e-maD or Number) 

S&':r - LIS ~ 

a66 ''''1~ I 
38t,_ o i L \ 

51Z ... ~--IQJI 
SiZ - 587--518i 
~ l.;l ,. .:1.,6 -.5'51 

III ~ t> S'" fIJI' 5,111;P"-/-I 5/:! - $",., - 9C('{' 

14314 pr. 5 tH tnl SI Z .. Z"" - (, c.. y ~ 

.. \t\l L(\~5 btU.!. flU:1 r-i:iJ9, fttd 5rnB VIh L :))d -~JLld~ ~)q5~ 

]42063-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



. 
;, 
\ 
\ 

, 
I 

f 
i 
i 

~m..-_.0-.c: 
)( 

-w 

~ 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBITC 

Computation of Apache Shores Property Owners Association's pro rata cost 

The calculation of the Association's Not-to-Exceed Cost is based on the County's 

estimate of the total construction cost for the Fort Smith Trail project ($350,000) and the 

Association's pro rata financial share of the project (21.43%): 


Association's Not-to-Exceed Cost =$350,000 x (Association's pro rata share of the 

project 21.43%) = $75,000 


Upon completion of the construction of the Fort Smith Trail project, the actual cost of the 

project will be determined and used to compute the Association's actual pro rata cost. If 

the Association's actual pro rata cost is less than $75,000, the difference shall be 

released to the Association. 


The formula for calculating the Association's actual pro rata cost is as follows: 

Actual cost of the project x Association's pro rata financial share = Association's actual 

pro rata cost 


The formula for calculating the amount of any unused funds, if any, to be returned to the 

Association is as follows: 


Association's Not-to-Exceed Cost minus Association's actual pro rata cost equals 

amount to be returned. 


252962-1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



J 
RM 

~16?O 

~ 

~ 
N 

FORT SMITH TRAIL 

]NSERT 

FORT SMITH TRAIL Pet. 3 
LOCATION MAP 

OT TO SCALE. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION/STREETI Fort Smith Trail Pet.# 3 
Mapseo No. (Subdivision Apache Shores Section 7) 

CONTAINS 1 STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM·TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

Debba Drive intersection and continuing in a 
loop to its ending point at the intersection with 
Debba Drive intersection, the cUl-de-sac at 
14200,14202 and 14204 Fort Smith Trail is not 

1 Fort Smith Trail included in this acceptance (see exhibit) 2406 0.46 50' HMAC 20' No 

N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1 TOTA 0.46 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT .1. 

19-Jun-12 
DATE Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
DP DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C = CONCRETE 
UPP =: UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT Don Ward, P.E., Director of Road Maintenance and Fleet 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin - Division Director Development 

Services ~ 

Department Head: Steven M~~,~,~ty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress 
Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 12 Block C, in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highl,and Homes, LTD-Austin., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as 
follows: Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 12 Block C, $720.00, to post sidewalk fiscal 
where the sidewal'ks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 

development. 


ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel Permits Program 
Manager 
Floodplain 
Administrator 

TNR 854-7565 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



CC: 

Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 4A 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



· , 

§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 


CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 


TO: 

DEVELOPERIBUILDER: 

ESCROW AGENT: 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 

SUBDIVISION: 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: 

Travis County, Texas 

Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

Travis County Treasurer 

$l'20 . ~ ADDRESSS?d1~d..i/~[~ 


West Cypress Hills /' I , 

LOT: I "'d.. BLOCK:L-- A.
---"--_SECT· 7 

LO ' 21-1~ 

Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER! BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER! BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPERIBUILDER and the County. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



· , 

Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 

Page 2 


COMPANY NAME & ADDRESSDEVE~ 
BY: - Ci) c)(, Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

PRJNT: ____=C~yn=t=hl=·a~H==ic=oc=k~_______ 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

TITLE: ___..;:;O=ffi=lc::..=e:....:oA--=.;d=m=i=ll=is:..:;::tr=at=o.:.,r_____ Austin, Texas 78727 

PHONE: __~51=2~-8=3~4-~8~42=9=x~10~8~____ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: ___________ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



\ , 
! 
I 

I 
_ _ :=-J 

t1 .. 100' -2DD" ~-----. 
~,...,..,. 

41 
UTILITY, DIWIW3E, WATER 

QUALITY _I 
AMENITY ~__ - \ 

//....-7 
/..0-'0'"/ 

t;1 /-;,~/
!l I- //
-2" / 

, - / 
/

CV, 

/ 

,, ,, , 

III 
'.' r 

29 
UTUTY,IlIWIWlE 

WATER QlWJ1Y_ 
I NIENITY IDT 

Lot 46, Block 4 .' 
Utility & Amenity Lot 

West Cypress .Hills 

O.P.R.T.C. T. 

BLOCKC 

v, :> 

Pha.. 0,.. Section One 
Doc.. No. 20().4()()()94 

I 

> !//--..... 

/ 
/ / 

\....!~ l 
~I L.' / ........ 
~~ 

t:j2 
1,..1: 4"( 

:i 

.., 

\ 
\ 

~~~ 

.---

.', 

Q'IY~AUSIIIL\Ml~SEIIVUS 

AOOIESSSlBY~ 0AlE.l!}1:W! 

GAIIt.US'30 I'IAT'~ 

/
-,,,,/ 

/ 

~/ 
/"\JI 

~------- .....,,
. ,

/ ,
I .l{ , 


I i .\ 

I ... , <fY. \ 

I .., -S' ~ \ 

: ~~ I 
I ~ , 

I CJtOU""~ I
\ , /

\ A " 
\ r;P' / ,, / ,
" """",................ _----; ".... " 


,DETAIL , 
, 

, 


'" 
I. .1 ..".· 

8~~ 
!ih 
~!!i~ 

ih 
L~ 

LEGEND 

c CXHCfI£Tt WON.MJtr SET 
• ..,. AOD RIlND (.AS NOTIJ) 

• IW:IN ACID WITH eN' ~ (AS JDDrnWlED)* carTON SPINDL.[ fOUND 
o IlIIOtt ROD WITH ClIP SfMlPm -.-.sr ·m 

6 ~lIJ) 'PC»fI' 


•••••••••• SIIOItWNJ( l.OCATION 

SL ...- ........... 


" .UL PI.8JC Vr&JI'Y DSO«Nf 

y ......s.[. V,trMtr&[ 'ftm4 SLOPE t:ASf.l«J4T 


0f'trTCf Clff1C:W. P'UIUC MX::OADS TRIMS 00I..NfY, Tt:XAS 


_..,..0II'I'IQaClOlln'NM.1QI 

0......... ~ 8IJRVEYOft PfiU. C. SMNE. =t. WEST CYPRESS HILLS 
~ ~ 1"EONCWt PC! 

F1ELD8O()I(: FIIlDOOOIC 

JCe......at "01 PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A,..,.,.. e ----I~iTI""I·O;I·I-I~!~~·j'~~~~~~~~J
......__........-uE 0E8CRP~ ~ IWO<. LTV .. 


-
. 

,// 

r 

1.1 1 

i , 
SHEET 2 


OF 

3 


.'-. ,,;,

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travils County Comm1issioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowl'in - Division Director Development 
Services /}_ 

~G~L~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Ma~a~P.E., County Executive~TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 

Agreement with Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress 

Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 33 Block A, in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 

Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as 
follows: Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 33 Block A, $720.00, to post sidewalk fiscal 
where the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 
development. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager . TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel Permits Program 
Manager 
Floodpl'ain 
Ad ministrator 

TNR 854-7565 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



CC: 

Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 4A 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 


CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 


TO: 

DEVELOPERIBUILDER: 

ESCROW AGENT: 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 

SUBDIVISION: 

DATE OF POSTING: 


Travis County, Texas 

Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

Travis County Treasurer 

$\ 20.uoADDRESS~\ \:) Rox.KLq )KVl 
west~ress Hills I\ 1 J ,/\ 
LOT:=5 BLOCK: ~SECT. ::::t...!=L

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPERJ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPERJ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPERJBUILDER and the County. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



.. 

Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

PRINT: ____~C~y=nt=h=ia~H=ic=o~ck=_________ 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

TITLE: ____O=ffi=lc=e....:..A=d=m:.=i=ni=st=r=at=or=--__ Austin, Texas 78727 

PHONE: __~5~1=2~-8=3~4-~8~42=9=x~10=8~___ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _________ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



\
__ -____ J 

-----".. , ..--' '' tI .... ..., 
1CM..I:1· • .., 

" 

41 
\1T1..ITY, DRAWoGE, WAlIRQUAU1Y _a 

AMENITY ~/'-, 

,," ....-7 
/A.... / 

1I1 /'+--'//
!i1 !-// 
- .~ / 

DETAIL 
01 ./ 

L~ 

LEGEND 

~tll!!
sell:;
!iH:< 
~~i~ 

~h 

41 
~O« sr:r 'I \1T1..ITY, CRAIHAOE. WAlIR 
n:u«) (AS NaTtD) 

CAl mJMD CAs 1DOn'F1ED) 

SPtCU F"OUN) 
C1# ST......-aJ .~ . $IET 

vnu1Y EA!lIII1OIf 
Y~...::m4 Sl.OPt EA:SDCN1' 

TMM QIOUtfTY. TD:AS 

I 

aNoENITY LOT ",'~ .' 

""""""Of'"""'-m.~~ 

29 
\1T1..ITY, DRAIWle 

/ 

, 

WAlIR OUAIJTY_ 

Lot 46, Block 4 . ' 
Utility & Amenity Lot 

West Cypress .Hills 
PhON One. Section One 

Doe.. No. 200400C)g4 
O,P.R. T.e. T. 

BLOCKC 
I 

/ 

,. ;'---
v , ::> :' 

l..Jk~ / ....
""~ ..........~ '" 

'.j ~ ~ 
:i 

., 

, 
~,.,.. 

cz 
lIIUry,~ 
I~ 

Lor 

-
em CF IoIJSIIIl»Il tfOII,\ATJ)N sawas 

AOOIBSBlB'l~ DAlE~ 
OM) rAS'30 P\RI~ 

."/",,, 

_ i/'-/ 
~' 
)'''\.11 / ' 

/ S-: j !""). . 

I " I 
I 


I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

I. 

c CCNaI£Tt 
• IfION IlIIOO 
• fIOH IlIIOO 'MI'H* COTTCJN 
o RON IIICIO 'MTH 
.6 CAU!U..ATU) . P()Iotf 

•••••• • ••• SIO(WMJC: LOCAnoN 

S.£. SI.OPt tASOIDIT 

P.UL .........: 

v .• .s.£. 

c.tm:T omc::w. iJIUIJC RECORDS 


_1taT1at1'plQllt0ClJft'llU'11CII 

~ . -:::~= 8URVEYOA: P'NA. C. !WM'.. 2S1.
TDA8 • ____ .T""'O:-....~..,"~ WEST CYPRESS HILLS 

IIou.rnoNa '.::":"i: 1"ECtNCWt PICS 

FIELDIIOOK: ..... 


.JC:8 NUNIER: 1101 
 PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A..~ .......~lW.~u:! ~~~ LTD 


/' 


,,/" 


/ ' 

. : I 

I' 

~ '.. 

SHEET 2 

OF 

3 

. ' ?,,

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: July 17,2012 
Prepared By: Steve Sun Phone #: 854-4660 
Division Director/Man~r: , P.E., Acting Director SevE}

Department Head: Steve . anlll, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve the 

Amended and Restated Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement with Club Deal 

116 Indian Hills TX, L.P. in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Travis County and the Club Deal 116 Indian Hills TX, L.P. (the "Developer") entered 

into the Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement dated November 30, 2006 and 

Amendment Number One to Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement dated 

November 5, 2010 pertaining to the proposed design and construction of Decker 

Lake Road from FM 973 to SH 130. The proposed Decker Lake Road is a 4-lane 

divided arterial included in the CAMPO 2035 Plan. Since the execution of the 

Participation Agreement and the introduction of additional work tasks to be 

performed by the Developer, include certain TxDOT improvements described under 

Issues and Opportunities, the parties seek to amend and replace the Decker Lake 

Road Participation Agreement with this proposed agreement. This proposed 

agreement further defines the cost obligations of certain improvements of the 

respective parties, revises the construction cost estimate, requires the deposit of 

fiscal in escrow account for the construction costs, establishes new scheduling 

milestones, approves the construction manager, and provides for the possible 

termination of the agreement by the County if certain conditions are not met by the 

Developer. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR recommends approval of this agreement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

As Decker Lake Road will be extended from FM 973 to SH 130, permits from TxDOT 

are required for tying to FM 973 and SH 130. Certain intersection improvements 

such as left and right turn lanes, transitions and geometry reconfiguration are 

required per TxDOT design criteria. These are in addition to original project scope of 

work and are now added to this agreement. The original estimated project 

construction cost of three million dollars is also increased to four million dollars due 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



to the added project scope of work. The original construction schedule is amended in 
this agreement as well. The new schedule calls for the construction start by August 
31, 2012 and completion by August 31, 2013. The Developer will be required to 
deposit its share of construction costs in cash into the County escrow account. The 
County will use the funds from the escrow account to pay for contraction cost. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The construction costs, shared by the Developer and the City of Austin, will be 
deposited into project escrow accounts before construction start. The County's 
estimated share of construction cost is $1.34M (1/3 of the estimated $4M 
construction costs). Funding information is listed below: 

Fund Center - 1490190000 
Fund - 4058 
GIL Account - 521040 
WBS Element - RDCN.149.000001 
Fund Reservation Number - To be set up once WBS elements are released in SAP 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Amended and Restated Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Tom Nuckols Assistant County County Attorney's 854-9513 

Attorney Office 

CC: 

Steve Sun TI'JR 854-4660 
Tony Valdez TNR 854-7567 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 854-7677 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



DECKER LAKE ROAD 

AMENDED AND RESTATED PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

This Decker Lake Road Amended and Restated Agreement ("Agreement") is 
entered into between Travis County, Texas (the "County"), and Club Deal 116 Indian 
Hills TX, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (the "Developer"). The County and 
Developer are sometimes hereinafter individually referred to as a "Party" and 
collectively referred to as the "Parties." Each of the Parties confirms that it has the 
authority and ability to enter into this Agreement, and to perform its obligations under 
this Agreement, without the further approval or consent of any other person or entity. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the Developer owns land in the unincorporated area that the 
Developer intends to develop for residential, commercial, or other uses, as those tracts 
are generally described or depicted on Exhibit A ("Developer's Land"); 

WHEREAS, Developer's Land is adjacent to a portion of the proposed Decker 
Lake Road, which in this area is specified in the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 
Organization ("CAMPO") 2035 Plan to be a four (4) lane divided arterial; 

WHEREAS, the County desires that Decker Lake Road be extended from Farm 
to Marker 973 ("FM 973") to State Highway 130 ("SH 130") to include capacity to handle 
both present development needs and future traffic loads (the "Project"), and the 
Developer is willing to construct the Project if the County reimburses the Developer for 
the costs of including capacity for future traffic; and 

WHEREAS, funding for the Project was provided for in Proposition 1 of the 2005 
Travis County bond election; and 

WHEREAS, Section 232.105 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that 
a commissioners court may contract with a developer of land in the unincorporated area 
to construct public improvements, and this Agreement is being entered into pursuant to, 
and is in compliance with, Section 232.105 since the County's costs are attributable to 
the oversizing of the road and to less than thirty percent of any component of the 
Project that does not constitute such oversizing ; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Developer entered into that certain Participation 
Agreement dated November 30, 2006, and Amendment Number One to Decker Lake 
Road Participation Agreement dated November 5,2010 (collectively "Decker Lake Road 
Participation Agreement") pertaining to the proposed construction of Decker Lake Road 
from Farm to Market 973 ("FM 973") to State Highway 130 ("SH 130"), specified in the 
Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 2030 Plan to be a 4-lane divided 
arterial (as described in the Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement as the 
"Project"); and 

269045-1 
Page 1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



WHEREAS, the Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement establishes the 
nature and extent of improvements to be constructed, the cost obligations of the 
respective Parties for the Project, and further provides for the possible termination of the 
agreement by the County if certain conditions are not met by the dates specified in the 
agreement; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of the passage of time since the Parties' execution of the 
Decker Lake Road Participation Agreement and the introduction of additional work tasks 
to be performed by the Developer, including certain TxDOT improvements described 
below, the Parties' seek to amend and replace the Decker Lake Road Participation 
Agreement with this Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, 
obligations and benefits set forth in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. The Project. 

(a) The 	 Project shall be designed with the following features ("Project Design 
Features") as shown on Exhibit 8. 

(i) 	 New four (4) lane divided road beginning at FM 973 and running east to 
SH 130 approximately three thousand five hundred fifty feet (3550') with: 

(A) right-of-way width depending on design requirements, but no less 
than one hundred fourteen feet (114'), plus slope and drainage 
easements; 

(8) road consisting of two (2) asphalt pavement sections t~lirty-two feet 
(32') wide from face of curb to face of curb ("FOC"), each section 
including: 

(1) two (2) twelve feet (12') wide travel lanes; 

(2) one and a half feet (1.5') wide Portland cement concrete curb 
and gutter along both edges of each section; 

(3) a five feet (5') wide bicycle lane abutting the concrete gutter on 
each outside lane of the road; and 

(C) number, design, and location of median breaks to be proposed by 
the Developer, but finally determined by the County based on applicable 
public safety standards. 

(ii) 	 Pavement structure with a design life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the Project Engineer. 

(iii) 	 Design speed of forty-five (45) miles per ~lolJr. 

269045-1 
Page 2 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(iv) 	 Any bridges are to be designed according to minimum applicable Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) standards. 

(v) 	 Twenty-three feet (23') wide landscaped medians FOC. 

(vi) 	 Six feet (6') wide sidewalks on both sides of the road certified to meet all 
applicable accessibility standards. 

(vii) 	 Mitigation for environmental impacts as, and to the extent, required by 
applicable law based on the environmental, archeological, endangered 
species, and other studies by the Project Engineer. 

(viii) 	 Erosion/sedimentation/water quality controls, revegetation, stormwater 
management during construction, and permanent stormwater 
management and water quality controls as required by Chapter 30, 
AustinlTravis County Subdivision Regulations. 

(ix) 	 Guardrails and traffic control devices and markings, both during 
construction and permanent, as required by TXDOT's Manual of Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices and sound engineering principles and practices. 

(x) 	 All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other infrastructure, 
subject to payment or reimbursement by any person legally obligated to 
bear the cost of such costs relocations or adjustments. 

(xi) 	 Compliance with any applicable County policies, procedures, and 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance. 

(xii) 	 Graded to accommodate an at-grade crossing at the intersection of the 
Project with the frontage road of SH 130 with signage and conduit 
installed for a future traffic signal. 

(b) The Project shall also include the TxDOT Improvements consisting 	of the 
addition of dedicated right and left turn lanes in both the northbound and 
southbound directions along FM 973, such TxDOT improvements depicted in 
Exhibit B-1 appended hereto. 

(c) In addition, the Project shall include the Transition Improvements on the west 
side of FM 973 to improve the intersection and geometry of the roadway through 
the intersection. The Transition Improvements are depicted as "Option B Tie in" 
in Exhibit B-2 appended hereto. 

(d) It is anticipated that the Developer will construct the entire Project at once. 
However, subject to prior approval by the County, the Developer may divide the 
Project into two or more phases and construct different phases of the Project at 
different times. 

269045-1 
Page 3 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(e) If the permanent stormwater management controls will be used to manage any 
stormwater from the Developer's Land in addition to the stormwater from the 
Project, the Developer shall maintain the permanent stormwater management 
controls pursuant to the agreement attached as Exhibit C, which shall be 
executed and recorded in the Travis County real property records before 
construction of the Project begins. 

(f) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the Developer shall: 

(i) 	 cause the Project Engineer, as defined below, to provide and deliver 
the Developer and the County all necessary Engineering Services and 
Deliverables, as defined below, that are necessary to design the 
Project as required by this Agreement; and 

(ii) 	 cause the Construction Contractor, as defined below, to construct the 
Project as required by this Agreement. 

(g) In consideration 	of Developer's performance under Subsection (d), the County 
will payor reimburse the Developer as follows. 

(i) 	 The County will payor reimburse the Developer fifty percent (50%) of 
actual costs incurred for all necessary Engineering Services and 
Deliverables for design of the Project-;-.:. 

(ii) 	 The County _will payor reimburse the Developer thirty three and one
third percent (33 1/3%) of actual costs incurred under the Construction 
Contract and for inspections, testing, and all other approved 
construction costs for the Project. 

(h) For Project Manager Services, 	as defined below, the Project Manager will be 
paid or receive four percent (4%) of the approved actual costs incurred under 
the Construction Contract ("Project Management Fee") and the County will pay 
or reimburse the Developer fifty percent (50%) of the Project Management Fee. 
Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, each Party shall bear 
one hundred per cent (100%) of the costs of performing its obligations under this 
Agreement, including overhead, contract procurement or review, reviewing 
Engineering Services and Deliverables, and any other costs incurred by a Party 
under this Agreement. 

(i) The County has executed an interlocal agreement with the City of Austin ("City") 
under which, in addition to the County's reimbursement under Section 1 (g)(ii), the 
City would provide funds to reimburse the Developer an additional thirty three 
and one third percent (33 1/3%) of the Developer's actual costs incurred under 
the Construction Contract and for inspections, testing, and all other approved 
construction costs for the Project ("Interlocal Agreement"). The City will payor 
reimburse the Developer 100% for any add on items requested by the City. 
Project shall comply with and be designed and constructed according to the 

269045-1 
Page 4 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



City/County requirements for design standards, permit reviews, review time 
periods, and permitting fee requirements, and the Developer acknowledges that 
County approval of Engineering Services and Deliverables may be delayed if 
necessary due to pending City reviews. 

Section 2. Project Management. 

(a) The Developer shall be responsible for managing development 	of the Project. 
The person providing project management services ("Project Manager") may be 
the Developer or the Developer may contract with the Project Engineer or 
another person to serve as Developer's agent for providing such services. The 
County has approved Sheffield Asset Management Company as Project 
Manager. The Developer shall submit copies of any proposed contract with the 
Project Manager to the County for approval. The Developer shall obtain from the 
Project Manager and provide to the County a collateral assignment of the 
Developer's rights under the contract with the Project Manager in the form 
attached as Exhibit 0, which authorizes the County to utilize the services of the 
Project Manager to complete the Project if the Developer fails to do so as 
provided in this Agreement. 

(b) The 	 Project Manager will ensure timely and satisfactory completion of the 
Project, including performing construction administration services listed in 
Exhibit E; assuring the project scope is accurately defined and adhered to; 
identifying and planning for all obstacles to the completion of the project; 
planning and conducting design and preconstruction conferences; monitoring 
and reporting on the design and construction schedules and budgets; monitoring 
and reporting on the design and construction quality; providing the County with 
prior notice of major items of work during construction, otherwise coordinating 
among the Parties and other persons and entities involved in the Project on an 
ongoing basis; and, generally ensuring that the Project is satisfactorily completed 
on time and within budget (collectively, "Project Manager Services"). The 
Project Manager shall provide all files for the Project to the County within thirty 
(30) days after completion of the construction of the Project, including all 
addenda and change orders, record drawings, pay requests, and payment 
records. The County may require the Developer to replace the Project Manager if 
it does not satisfactorily perform its responsibilities related to the Project. 

Section 3. Project Engineering Services. 

(a) The Developer will contract with an engineering firm acceptable to the County to 
assist and serve as Developer's agent in performing all necessary engineering, 
including design, surveying, geotechnical, and traffic analysis services, utility 
relocation coordination, and other engineering services for the Project (the 
"Project Engineer"), as required by this section and Exhibits F and G. The 
Developer shall submit copies of the proposed contract with the Project Engineer 
to the County for approval. The County shall have ten (10) business days after 
such submission within which to make any comments to the form of the contract, 

269045-1 
Page 5 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



and if no such comments are received by Developer within said ten (10) day 
period, the County shall be deemed to have approved the form of contract. In 
their contract, the Project Engineer must acknowledge that the Project is a public 
works project on public property. Developer shall in a timely manner pay all 
amounts due to the Project Engineer for the engineering services rendered in 
association with this Agreement. The County may require the Developer to 
replace Project Engineer if Project Engineer does not satisfactorily perform any 
and all responsibilities related to the Project. The design of the Project will be 
subject to approval by the County, and all other governmental agencies with 
jurisdiction._ The Developer shall cause the Project Engineer to produce and 
provide to Developers and the County all engineering services and deliverables 
to the extent necessary to complete the Project with the required Project Design 
Features, including: 

(i) completed specific work product/plan stage documents for review; 
(ii) final bid-ready plan sets and project manual with specifications ("Final 

Plans and Specifications"); 
(iii) geotechnical report; 
(iv) engineer's opinion of construction costs, project schedule, and critical 

path method, updated and submitted with each submittal; 
(v) record drawings (as-builts) for the final project within thirty (30) working 

days after completion of the construction of the Project or the Project 
Engineer's contract; 

(vi) all required permits to start and complete Project; 
(vii) required tracts' schematic, and parcel drawings and right-of-way strip 

map for right of way and easement acquisitions; 
(viii) survey services with electronic and soft copy of survey on NAD 83 or 

as determined by the County; 
(ix) environmental report(s), and copies of all such reports used in the 

design of the Project shall be submitted to the County; 
(x) engineering and drainage study report; 
(xi) design calculations; 
(xii) electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings 

and e-files must be in a format compatible with County CADD 
applications and text documents must be in Microsoft Word format); 

(xiii) complete project file within thirty (30) working days after completion of 
the construction of the project or the Project Engineer's contract; and 

(xv) any other service or producing any other deliverable necessary to 
complete the Project with the required Project Design Features, taking 
into consideration the customary requirements for projects of a similar 
nature as the Project or special requirements based on any unique 
aspects of the Project (collectively, "Engineering Services and 
Oeliverables"). 

(b) All Engineering Services and Deliverables shall meet customary professional 
standards applicable to the service or deliverable or the Project, based on the 

269045-1 
Page 6 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Project's nature and location and participants, and are subject to approval by the 
County based on compliance with this Agreement, cost effectiveness, sound 
engineering principles and practices, and applicable legal requirements, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably denied, delayed, or conditioned. The County 
shall use reasonable efforts to respond to a request for approval within ten (10) 
working days after any Engineering Services and Deliverables are submitted and 
shall notify the other Party in writing if an Engineering Service and Deliverable is 
not satisfactory. All Engineering Services and Deliverables shall become the 
property of the County. 

(c) Developer shall cause the Project Engineer and any subcontractor of the Project 
Engineer performing work on the Project to purchase professional errors and 
omissions liability insurance (contractual liability included) with a limit of at least 
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) including the cost of claims and that 
covers claims arising from errors and omissions in the design and engineering of 
the Project for claims asserted within a period of five (5) years of the completion 
of the Project. Developer shall provide a copy of the insurance policy upon 
Developer's execution of this Agreement. Except for (i) Developer's obligation to 
provide the errors and omissions liability insurance required by this Section 3(c), 
and (ii) Developer's liability [in the event and to the extent that the cost of 
damage or loss is not covered by liability insurance otherwise required by this 
Section 3(c)] for the below specified percentage ("Developer's Liability 
Percentage") for the costs, damages, or losses (a) that are caused by the 
Project Engineer with respect to Engineering Services and Deliverables 
including, but limited to, surveying and/or the Final Plans and Specifications 
including, but not limited to, the negligence of the Project Engineer and/or 
surveyors retained by the Project Engineer, and (b) that are the result of 
deficiencies, errors and/or omissions and/or negligence of the Project Engineer 
and/or surveyors retained by the Project Engineer discovered within two (2) 
years of the acceptance of the Project by the County, Developer will have no 
liability to the County and/or its successors for costs, damages, or losses caused 
by the Project Engineer with respect to Engineering Services and Deliverables 
including, but not limited to surveying, and/or the Final Plans and Specifications 
including, but not limited to, the negligence of the Project Engineer, and the 
County and its successors shall otherwise look solely to the Project Engineer 
and/or the errors and omissions liability insurance for any such costs, damages, 
or losses excluded from Developer's responsibility hereby. 

The Developer Liability Percentage for the purposes of this Section 3(c) is 
Thirty Three and One-Third percent (33 1/3%). 

(d) The Developer shall submit invoices for Engineering Services and Deliverables 
as provided in Section 8{g) and the County shall reimburse the Developer as 
provided in Section 8(h). 

(e) By June 30, 2012, the Developer must submit to the County for approval three 
(3) copies of the Final Plans and Specifications for the Project and a detailed 

269045-1 
Page 7 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



summary of the work completed and sums paid by the Developer for the 
Engineering Services and Deliverables. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, 
if the Developer fails to comply with the deadline set forth in this Section 3(e), the 
County may terminate this Agreement and reallocate any bond funding for the 
Project to other County projects. If the County terminates this Agreement 
pursuant to this Section 3(e), the County shall be deemed to have elected not to 
complete the Project and the County will have no obligation to pay any amount 
under this Agreement; provided, however, the County will release any remaining 
Fiscal Security to the Developer, less any amounts owed by the Developer to the 
County under this Agreement 

(f) The County hereby waives all review, permit and inspection fees in connection 
with the Project. 

Section 4. 	 DeSignated Representatives. 

(a) The 	 County and Developer each designate the individual specified below 
("Designated Representative") to represent them and to act on their behalf with 
respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Each Designated 
Representative will have authority to determine and interpret the policies and 
exercise the discretion of the Party it represents, and a Party may rely on the 
decisions and representations made by the other Party's Designated 
Representative with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, except as 
provided by Section 14(d), below. Each Designated Representative may further 
designate other representatives to transmit instructions and receive information 
on the Designated Representative's behalf. 

County: 	 Steven Manilla, P.E. (or successor), County Executive, 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

Developer: 	 Douglas Gilliland 

(b) The Developer will require its agents to report regularly to, and to cooperate and 
coordinate with, the County's Designated Representatives. Each Party will 
require its Designated Representative and agents to cooperate and coordinate 
with one another, including but not limited to meeting with and or reporting 
information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, either at regular 
intervals or at other times determined by the County, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Section 5. 	 Real Property Interests. 

(a) The Project shall be constructed in public rights-of-way and/or easements ("Real 
Property Interests") conveyed to the County, or to another public entity 
acceptable to the County with a right of entry or license to allow construction of 
the Project. The Real Property Interests include the stormwater management 

269045-1 
Page 8 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



agreement required under Section 1(e). If the County determines that 
construction of utilities needs to commence before construction of the remainder 
of the Project commences, the Developer shall convey the Real Property 
interests when utility construction is ready to commence. Otherwise, the 
Developer shall convey the Real Property interests when construction of the 
Project is ready to commence. 

(b) The Developer shall 	conveyor cause to be conveyed to the County all Real 
Property Interests. The Developer shall bear all costs of conveying or acquiring 
the Real Property Interests that this Agreement obligates it to secure, including 
but not limited to closing costs, costs of document preparation, surveying, 
appraisals, title insurance premiums, title curative work, closing costs, and 
litigation costs. 

(c) The Developer shall cause the Real Property Interests 	to be conveyed to the 
County free of all liens, encumbrances, and title defects unacceptable to the 
County, by deeds or other instruments acceptable to the County, and with title 
insurance issued by a title company acceptable to the County. Any title insurance 
policy shall list the County as insured party, and shall be for an amount based 
upon the fair market value of the interests conveyed, as reasonably determined 
by the County. 

Section 6. Construction Contract Procurement. 

(a) The Developer shall solicit bids for a contract to construct the Project, or any 
phase of the project approved by the County under Section 1 (d), in substantial 
conformance with the standard competitive bidding requirements of the County. 
The invitation for bids shall include the Final Plans and Specifications and written 
notice of the requirements of Section 7. The Developer shall submit the invitation 
for bid and a list of proposed bidders to the County for approval in advance. The 
Developer shall provide the County with all responses to the bid solicitation. The 
invitation for bids shall be solicited within thirty (30) days of County approval of 
the Final Plans and Specifications. 

(b) If the 	 bid determined by the Developer to be the lowest responsive and 
responsible bid exceeds Four Million Dollars ($4,000,000) for the Project, or any 
amount approved by the County for a phase of the Project under Section 1 (d), 
(the "Agreed Limi!,,), the County may require the Developer to reject all bids as 
excessive and solicit bids a second time. If bids are rejected as excessive, the 
Developer shall require the Project Engineer, in consultation with the Developer 
and the County, to modify the Final Plans and Specifications employing value 
engineering principles in a manner designed to secure a lower bid, while still 
meeting applicable standards without impairing the functionality of the Project or 
violating sound engineering principles or practices or applicable legal 
requirements. The modified Final Plans and Specifications shall be subject to 
approval by the County and Developer, which approval shall not be unreasonably 

269045-1 
Page 9 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



denied, delayed, or conditioned. Based on the modified Final Plans and 
Specifications, the Developer shall repeat the bid solicitation in an effort to 
secure a lower acceptable bid. If the second bid solicitation fails to produce an 
acceptable bid not exceeding the Agreed Limit, either the Parties may mutually 
agree to repeat the bid solicitation and value engineering process until an 
acceptable bid is received, or Developer may choose to pay one hundred percent 
(100%) of the amount by which the lowest responsive and responsible bid 
exceeds the Agreed Limit without reimbursement by the County by giving written 
notice thereof to the County. If Developer does not give such notice within thirty 
(30) days after receipt of bids exceeding the Agreed Limit, and the Parties have 
not mutually agreed to re-bid after further value engineering, any of the Parties 
may elect to terminate this Agreement without further recourse. Any deadline in 
this Agreement affected by a value engineering and rebidding process shall be 
extended by the amount of time required for that process. Payment to the Project 
Engineer, if any, for value engineering and resulting changes to the construction 
documents, shall be subject to approval by the County and the Developer, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably denied, delayed, or conditioned. 

(c) The Developer shall select the lowest responsive 	and responsible bidder and 
submit copies of the proposed construction contract to the County for approval. 
The County shall have ten (10) business days after such submission within which 
to make any comments on the contract, and if no such comments are received 
by Developer within said ten (10) day period, the County shall be deemed to 
have approved the contract. The Developer shall execute the approved contract, 
which shall be referred to herein as the "Construction Contract." The contractor 
under the Construction Contract shall be referred to herein as the "Construction 
Contractor." 

(d) Within ten (10) days after execution of the Construction Contract, the Developer 
will provide to the County a copy of the executed Construction Contract and any 
related documents, including any assignment, certificate, or other documents 
required under Section 7. The Developer will also provide copies of any 
subsequent documents amending or otherwise relating to the Construction 
Contract; however, no amendments or change orders to the Construction 
Contract as approved by the County may be made without the County's 
approval. 

Section 7.Special Provisions Applicable to Construction Contract. 

(a) The Developer will also obtain from the Construction Contractor and provide to 
the County a collateral assignment of the Developer's rights under the 
Construction Contract, in the form attached as Exhibit D, which authorizes the 
County to exercise the Developer's rights under the Construction Contract and to 
complete the Project if the Developer fails to do so as provided in this 
Agreement. 

269045-1 
Page 10 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(b) The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Project is a County road project and 
involves construction of public improvements. Accordingly, the Project will be 
constructed and all right-of-way, easements. equipment, materials and supplies 
will be acquired in the name of or on behalf of the County. However, the 
Developer shall ensure that all construction contracts and other agreements 
contain a provision that each contractor, materialman or supplier will look solely 
to the Developer for payment of all sums coming due thereunder and that the 
County will have no obligation to any such party, but will only be obligated to 
reimburse the Developer in the time and manner required under this Agreement. 

(c) The Developer shall include the County's Historically Underutilized Businesses 
Program goals with the invitation for bid and Final Plans and Specifications and 
ensure that they are part of the bids. 

(d) The Developer shall ensure that payment and performance bonds are obtained 
and kept in place for the Project in compliance with Chapter 2253, Texas 
Government Code. 

(e) All tangible personal property 	to be purchased for use in construction of the 
Project and all taxable services to be performed for the design, management and 
construction of the Project are subject to the sales tax provisions of Section 
151.311, Texas Tax Code. The County will provide its employer identification 
number and any other information reasonably required to obtain an exemption of 
sales tax for the Project and the labor and materials incorporated into the Project 
upon the Developer's request. 

(f) The Developer acknowledges that the County 	is a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas and is subject to the provisions of Chapter 2258, Subchapter B, 
Texas Government Code, pertaining to prevailing wage rates. The Developer 
will ensure that the Construction Contractor pays not less than the prevailing 
wage rates established by the County to workers employed on the Project and 
complies with all applicable provisions of Chapter 2258, Subchapter B, Texas 
Government Code, including the record keeping required therein. 

(g) The Developer will 	ensure that the Construction Contractor provides worker's 
compensation insurance coverage for workers employed on the Project and 
obtains a certificate from each subcontractor, relating to the coverage of the 
subcontractor's employees, in accordance with Section 406.096, Texas Labor 
Code. The Developer will ensure that the Construction Contractor maintains a 
comprehensive general liability and automobile liability insurance policy naming 
the County as additional insureds, with a waiver of subrogation in favor of the 
County, and with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 
occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) in the aggregate. The 
Developer shall cause the Construction Contractor to provide the County with 
written certificates of compliance with the foregoing requirements. 

269045-1 
Page 11 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(h) The Construction Contractor will 	 be required to implement and maintain all 
applicable or customary safety precautions and programs in connection with the 
construction of the Project. 

Section 8.Construction of Project. 

(a) Before the Construction Start Date in Subsection (d), the Developer will: 

(i) 	 cause to be conveyed or dedicated all the Real Property interests owned 
or controlled by the Developer, including, if necessary, the stormwater 
management agreement under Section 1 (e); 

(ii) 	 provided all Real Property Interests have first been acquired by the 
County, execute the Construction Contract; 

(iii) 	 submit to the County payment and performance bonds, insurance 
certificates, collateral assignments, and all other documents required to be 
submitted under this Agreement; 

(iv) 	 deposit with the County cash for the Developer's non-reimbursable costs 
under Section 1 (g) in a form acceptable to the County in an initial amount 
equal to the County's estimate of the Developer's non-reimbursable costs 
under Section 1 (g) ("Fiscal Security") to secure completion of the Project 
as provided in Section 13. Such funds ("Developer Project Funds") shall 
be deposited into the Project Escrow Account defined in section 8(b) for 
purposes of paying the Developer's non-reimbursable share of costs 
under Section 1 (g); and provided all Real Property Interests have first 
been acquired by the County, issue notice to proceed with construction of 
the Project to the Construction Contractor. 

(b) Before the Construction Start Date in Subsection (d) for beginning construction of 
the Project, the County will estimate the City's share of costs under the Interlocal 
Agreement and require the City to deposit with the County cash in that amount 
("City Construction Funds"). The City Construction Funds, shall be deposited in 
an escrow account ("Project Escrow Account") maintained by the County. The 
County shall use the City Construction Funds, the County Project Funds along 
with the Developer Project Funds to pay to the Developer and its general 
contractor or other assignees designated by the Developer, the Developer's 
contractual obligations incurred in connection with the Project as set forth herein, 
or to complete construction of the Project under Section 13. An assignment of 
payment agreement for the general contractor or other assignees must be 
executed by the Developer in a format acceptable to the Travis County Auditor's 
Office prior to any assignment payments being made. 

(c) If the requirements of Subsection (a) are not met, the County may terminate this 
Agreement and be relieved of any obligation to pay any amount under this 
Agreement. If the City does not deposit the City Construction Funds into the 
Project Escrow Account under Subsection (b) and the Developer is not in default, 

269045-1 
Page 12 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



the Developer may elect to post an additional amount equal to the City 
Construction Funds into the Project Escrow Account and proceed with 
construction of the Project without reimbursement by the City and bear the full 
share of the costs of the Construction Contract, inspections, testing, and other 
costs as specified under Section 1 (g)(ii). If the Developer does not deposit such 
City Construction Funds into the Project Escrow Account within thirty (30) days 
after written notice from the County of County's intent to terminate this 
Agreement for failure to deposit an amount equal to the City Construction Funds, 
the County may terminate t~lis Agreement, reallocate any bond funding for the 
Project to other County projects, and be relieved of any obligation to pay any 
amount under this Agreement; provided, however, the County will release any 
remaining Fiscal Security to the Developer, less any amounts owed by the 
Developer to the County under this Agreement. 

(d) Construction 	of the Project must commence on or before August 31, 2012 (the 
"Construction Start Date "). The Developer must cause the Project to be 
complete and accepted by the County by August 31, 2013. However, the 
Developer may amend the commencement and/or completion dates set forth 
herein for any Phase if agreed in writing by the County Executive of the County 
Transportation and i'Jatural Resources Department. Notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary, if the Developer fails to comply with the commencement and 
completion dates set forth herein in this Section 8(d) (and such failure is not the 
result of the County's failure to timely approve plans, permits or perform 
inspections), the County may terminate this Agreement and reallocate any bond 
funding for the Project to other County projects. If the County terminates this 
Agreement pursuant to this Section 8(d), the County shall be deemed to have 
elected not to complete the Project and the County will have no obligation to pay 
any amount under this Agreement; provided, however, the County will release 
any remaining Fiscal Security to the Developer, less any amounts owed by the 
Developer to the County under this Agreement. 

(e) Subject 	to its rights to be reimbursed as provided in this Agreement, the 
Developer will: 

(i) 	 construct, and require its Construction Contractor and subcontractors to 
diligently pursue construction of, the Project in a good and workmanlike 
manner and, in all material respects, in accordance with this Agreement and 
the approved Final Plans and Specifications and all applicable laws, 
regulations, and ordinances; and 

(ii) promptly seek payment from 	County for all costs of the Project as they 
become due, including all costs of design, engineering, materials, labor, 
construction, project management and inspection arising in connection with 
the Project and all payments arising under any contracts entered into for the 
construction of the Project, subject to any applicable retainage requirements 
and amounts withheld due to improper work or punch list items. Such 
payments will be made by the County to the Developer and its general 

269045-1 
Page 13 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



contractor or other assignees designated by the Developer from funds in the 
Project Escrow Account on Developer's behalf. Should County fail to timely 
make any undisputed payment from the Project Escrow Account on 
Developer's behalf, Developer shall have the right to make such payment 
from Developer's other funds and shall thereafter be entitled to 
reimbursement from the Project Escrow Account of the portion of such 
payment that otherwise would have been paid from the City Construction 
Funds and the County Project Funds. 

(f) The Developer assumes the risk for design and construction of the Project in a 
good and workmanlike manner for the amount of the Construction Contract and 
all work and material used in the construction must be free from defects and fit 
for its intended purpose. Any modifications that would materially change the Final 
Plans and Specifications or the amount of the Construction Contract will be 
subject to the Developer's and County's approval within ten (10) business days 
after receipt of notice of the proposed changes, which approval will not be 
unreasonably denied, delayed, or conditioned. If the County and Developer 
determine that, through no fault of the Developer and based on cost 
effectiveness, sound engineering principles and practices, or applicable legal 
requirements, it is not possible to complete the Project as described in Section 1, 
without modifications to the approved Final Plans and Specifications or the 
amount of the Construction Contract, the Developer will, in coordination with the 
County, cause to be prepared any required changes to the Final Plans and 
Specifications and any required change orders to the Construction Contract, and 
the County will: (i) reimburse the Developer and its general contractor or other 
assignees deSignated by the Developer from the County Project Funds in an 
amount equal to the actual costs of any required changes to the Final Plans and 
Specifications and required change orders to the Construction Contract should 
the Developer initially incur such costs; or (ii) pay from the Project Escrow 
Account the actual costs of any required changes to the Final Plans and 
Specifications and required change orders to the Construction Contract as 
provided in Section 1 (e). 

(g) The Developer will timely submit invoices to the County which detail the costs 
incurred by the Developer and due to be paid from the Project Escrow Account 
for engineering, construction, and other services and work performed, including: 

(i) copies 	of all draw requests from contractors included in the invoice and an 
affidavit of bills paid and partial lien waiver; 

(ii) the cumulative amount of all draw requests to date; (iii) the Developer's and 
the County's respective portions of the current draw requests in accordance 
with Section 1 (g) and the calculations used to arrive at that allocation; and 

(iii) the cumulative amounts paid by the County on the Developer's behalf from 
the Project Escrow Account under this Agreement through the date of the 
accounting. 

269045-1 
Page 14 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(h) If the services and work described 	in the invoice were rendered in compliance 
with this Agreement, the County will make payment to the Developer within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of each invoice, subject to Section 11. In the event changes 
or corrections are required to any invoice prior to payment, a request for 
additional information will be made by the County within ten (10) days of receipt 
of the invoice. All past due invoices shall be subject to the Texas Prompt 
Payment Act, Section 2251.021, Texas Government Code. 

Section 9. County Inspection. The County may observe or inspect all work done and 
materials furnished at times and places and using procedures determined by the 
County. The County will notify the Developer and Project Manager if any observation 
reveals that any part of the Project is not constructed or completed in accordance with 
the final approved Final Plans and Specifications or this Agreement or is otherwise 
materially defective. This notice will specifically detail any deficiencies. If such notice 
indicates that work or material may not comply with the final approved Final Plans and 
Specifications or the requirements of this Agreement, the County may require the 
Developer to require the Construction Contractor to suspend work until the County is 
satisfied any defect is or will be remedied, which suspension and remedial work will be 
without delay damages, remobilization costs, or other additional costs to the Developer 
or the County. 

Section 10. Completion of Project. 

(a) The Project Manager will prepare 	a written notice of substantial completion and 
certify that the Project, or any phase of the Project approved by the County under 
Section 1 (d), has been constructed in accordance with the approved construction 
documents and forward the notice to the Developer and County. The County will 
conduct a final inspection of the Project or phase within ten (10) business days after 
receiving the written notice of substantial completion. If completed in accordance 
with the terms of the final approved Final Plans and Specifications and this 
Agreement in all material respects, the County will certify the Project or phase as 
being in compliance and issue a notice of final acceptance to the Developer. 

(b) Upon final acceptance of the Project or phase by the County, all warranties for the 
Project or phase will be transferred to the County and the Developer will execute any 
documents reasonably required to evidence such assignment. The Construction 
Contractor will be responsible for any defects in workmanship or materials (ordinary 
wear and tear excepted) in the Project or phase for one year following acceptance 
by the County. The Developer must provide or cause the Construction contractor to 
provide the County with a one (1) year Construction Contractor's warranty and 
maintenance bond as a condition to final acceptance of the Project or phase, which 
will be in a form approved by the County, such approval not to be unreasonably 
denied, delayed, or conditioned. 

(c) Within thirty (30) days of final acceptance of the Project of phase by the County, the 
Developer and the Project Manager will deliver all plans including as built plans, 
specifications, and files pertaining to the Project or phase, which materials will be the 

269045-1 
Page 15 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



property of the County, and the Developer shall submit to County a final statement of 
any and all claims for payment or credit the Developer desires to have taken into 
account in the final accounting under Section 11. 

Section 11. Retainage and Final Accounting. 

(a) Until completion of the final accounting under Subsections (b) and (c), the County 
will withhold five percent (5%) retainage on payments attributable to the 
Construction Contract and fifteen percent (15%) of the Project Manager's fee. The 
retained amounts will be released and paid by the County upon completion of the 
final accounting, resolution of any pending claims or contingent liabilities arising from 
the Project or phase, and delivery to the County of the warranty documentation, 
construction files, as builts, affidavit of bills paid and final lien waivers, and other 
documents required to be submitted under this Agreement. 

(b) Within thirty (30) days after the Project or phase 	is complete or this Agreement is 
terminated, the Developer shall render a final written accounting of any and all costs 
to be paid or born by, or credited or refunded to, any Party under this Agreement, 
taking into account any amount the County has previously paid as provided herein 
and subject to adjustment after resolution of any pending claims or contingent 
liabilities arising from the Project or phase. The Developer shall send a copy of such 
accounting to the County. The County shall have the right to audit the Developer's 
records and shall request any such audit, or any adjustments or corrections, within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of the accounting. 

(c) After the Developer has 	sent any corrected or adjusted final accounting to the 
County, the County shall pay any amount it owes no later than thirty (30) days after 
receipt of such final accounting. The Developer shall refund any amounts due the 
County within twenty (20) days after delivery of the adjusted final accounting. 

Section 12. Correction of Defects; Claims. 

Conveyance of the Project to the County will not relieve the Developer of liability for 
satisfaction of any unpaid claim for materials or labor. The County will be under no 
obligation to challenge any claim for unpaid labor or materials; however, if the 
Developer fails to promptly resolve any claim, the County may elect to do so and, in this 
event, will have full rights of subrogation. 

Section 13. County Completion of Project. 

(a) 	 If the Developer begins, but does not diligently pursue timely completion of, 
construction of the Project materially in accordance with this Agreement for any 
reason, the County has the right, but not the obligation, to draw on the Fiscal 
Security and complete the construction of the Project, or any phase of the Project 
approved by the County under Section 1(d), either pursuant to the Construction 

269045-1 
Page 16 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Contract and the collateral assignments or othelWise. Before exercising this right, 
the County will send the Developer written notice specifying the deficiency in the 
Developer's performance and the actions required to cure the deficiency. If the 
Developer does not cure the deficiency within ten (10) days (or such time as 
reasonably may be required to cure the deficiency provided the Developer promptly 
begins, and diligently pursues, such cure), the County may proceed with 
construction of the Project or phase. 

(b) If the County elects to complete the Project or phase, all plans, designs, rights-of
way, easements, real and personal property conveyed, produced, or installed within 
the public right-of-way prior to the take-over of construction of the Project or phase 
by the County, will become the property of the County to the reasonable extent 
necessary to allow the County to complete and maintain the Project or phase. 

(c) The Developer hereby grants to the County a nonexclusive right and easement to 
enter the property of the Developer to the reasonable extent necessary for 
construction of the Project or phase under this Agreement in accordance with its 
terms and provisions and in accordance with the notice and cure periods contained 
in this Agreement. 

Section 14. 	 Misce"aneous. 

(a) Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another must be in writing and may be 
effected by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested, when 
mailed to the appropriate Party's Designated Representative, at the addresses 
specified with copies as noted below: 

County: 	 Steven Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 

County Executive, TNR 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 


With a copy to: 

David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Attn: File No. 163.1969 


Developer: 	 Club Deal 116 Indian Hills TX, L.P. 

9285 Huntington Square 

North Richland Hills, Texas 76180 

Attn: Douglas Gi"iland 


269045·1 
Page 17 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



With a copy to: 

Greg Hudson 
Hudson & O'Leary LLP 
1010 MoPac Circle, Suite 201 
Austin, Texas 78746 

The Parties may change their respective addresses for purposes of notice by giving 
at least five days written notice of the new address to the other Party. If any date or 
any period provided in this Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, 
the applicable period will be extended to the next business day. 

(b) As used 	 in this Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the masculine, 
feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural number will each be deemed to 
include the others. 

(c) This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the Parties 
respecting the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, 
representations, and understandings, if any, between the Parties. This Agreement 
may not be modified, discharged, or changed except by a further written agreement, 
duly executed by the Parties. However, any consent, waiver, approval or other 
authorization will be effective if signed by the Party granting or making such consent, 
waiver, approval, or authorization. 

(d) No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Agreement, except pursuant to such express authority as may be 
granted by the governing body of the County, or as is expressly set forth herein. 

(e) The Parties agree to execute such other and further instruments and documents as 
are or may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the 
purposes of this Agreement. 

(f) If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Agreement is interrupted or 
delayed by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether such event is 
an act of God or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, 
sovereign conduct other than acts of the County or City under this Agreement (but 
not including delays caused by the City or County in connection with approvals, 
permits or inspections), or the act of conduct of any person or persons not a party or 
privy hereto, then such Party will be excused from such performance for such period 
of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects 
thereof. 

(g) To the extent allowed by law, each Party will 	be responsible for, and will indemnify 
and hold harmless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and employees, from any 
and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, lawsuits or liability resulting from, 
the indemnifying Party's acts or omissions of negligence or misconduct or in breach 
of this Agreement, including but not limited to claims for liquidated damages, delay 

269045-1 
Page 18 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



damages, demobilization or remobilization costs, or claims arising from 
inadequacies, insufficiencies, or mistakes in the Final Plans and Specifications and 
other work products or any other materials or services a Party provides under this 
Agreement. Each Party will promptly notify the others of any claim asserted by or 
against it for damages or other relief in connection with this Agreement. 

(h) Before attempting 	to terminate this Agreement for default, the Party alleging the 
default shall notify the other Parties in writing of the nature of and the means of 
curing the default. No party may terminate this Agreement without providing the 
defaulting Party a reasonable amount of time to cure the default (which shall not be 
less than 60 days). The Parties acknowledge that in the event of default on any 
obligation under this Agreement, remedies at law will be inadequate and that, in 
addition to any other remedy at law or in equity, each Party will be entitled to seek 
specific performance of this Agreement. 

(i) This Agreement will 	be construed under the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. Any 
suits pursued relating to this Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, 
Texas. 

(j) 	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement held by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective will not impair, 
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof will be 
confined to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be 
invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

(k) This Agreement will 	be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto 
and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns and shall be a 
convenant running with the Property. No Party may assign its rights or obligations 
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other Party; however, the 
Developer may grant a security interest in and collaterally assign all sums to be paid 
to the Developer under this Agreement to any lending institution making a loan to the 
Developer for purposes of payment of the costs of the Project, and the County 
expressly consents to any such security interest or collateral assignment. Any Party 
may record in the Official Public Records of Travis County a memorandum of this 
Agreement. 

(I) 	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, express 
or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties hereto, any 
benefits, rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 

(m)This Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties. This Agreement may 
be executed simultaneously in one or several counterparts, each of which will be 
deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. The terms of this Agreement will become binding upon each Party from 
and after the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and after the 

269045-1 
Page 19 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



time it executes a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms of 
this Agreement, such consent or other document will be binding upon such Party. 

(n) As required by Chapter 	32, Travis County Code, simultaneously with execution of 
this Agreement the Developer shall execute the ethics affidavit attached hereto as 
Exhibit H. In addition, the Developer hereby certifies that the Developer is not in 
violation of Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 

(0) The following exhibits are attached to and incorporated into this Agreement for all 
purposes: 

Exhibit A: The Property 
Exhibit B: The Project 
Exhibit B-1: TxDOT Improvements 
Exhibit B-2: Transition Improvements 
Exhibit C: Stormwater Management Agreement 
Exhibit D: Collateral Assignment 
Exhibit E: Construction Administration Services 
Exhibits F and G: Engineering Services and Deliverables 
Exhibit H: Ethics Affidavit 

(p) Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debts Prohibited. 

(1) 	 I n accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if 
notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County 
Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of the Developer to the State, the 
County, or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in 
favor of the Developer, or an agent or assignee of the Developer until: 

(A) 	 the County Treasurer notifies the Developer in writing that the debt 
is outstanding; and 

(B) 	 the debt is paid. 

(2) 	 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from 
written agreements with the County. 

(3) 	 The County may apply any funds the County owes the Developer to the 
outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14( q)(1 ) 
above if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the 
County to the Developer may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

(q) 	 This Agreement replaces and extinguishes the Decker Lake Road Participation 
Agreement in its entirety. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in 
multiple copies, each of equal dignity. 

269045·1 
Page 20 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



-------------------------

COUNTY: 


Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

DEVELOPER: 

Club Deal 116 Indian Hills lX, L.P. 
a Delaware limited partnership 

By: 	 CD116 Indian Hills TX, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company, 
its general partner 

By: 
Douglas H. Gilliland, 
Managing Member 

Date:_____________________ 

269045-1 
Page 21 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 


THE PROPERTY 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B 


THE PROJECT 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B-1 


TxDOT IMPROVEMENTS 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT B-2 


TRANSITION IMPROVEMENTS 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT C 

STORMWATERMANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

DECLARATION OF EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS 

REGARDING THE MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES 


This Declaration of Easements and Restrictive Covenants Regarding the Maintenance of 
Drainage Facilities (the "Declaration"), is executed this day of 	 , 2006, 
by __ ("Declarant"). 

GENERAL RECITALS: 

A. 	 Declarant is the owner of land (the "Property") in Travis County, Texas, described in 
EXHIBIT A attached and incorporated by reference. 

B. Definitions. 

1. 	 Owners. The term "Owner" means, individually, and the term "Owners" means, 
collectively, Declarant and all future owners of the fee interest of any portion of 
the Property (whether such fee interest is obtained through a purchase from 
Declarant or through a purchase at a foreclosure sale or trustee's sale or through a 
deed in lieu of foreclosure) and their successors and assigns. 

Facilities. The term "Facilities" means those drainage facilities that convey and receive 
stormwater runoff from the Property and Street and that are more particularly 
described on EXHIBIT A attached and incorporated by reference. 

C. 	 Declarant has agreed to impose upon the Property these covenants and conditions for the 
benefit of the Property and _ Street and has agreed to accept the responsibility for 
maintenance of the Facilities in accordance with the terms hereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby declared that the Property be subject to the following 
covenants, conditions and restrictions which shall run with the Property and shall be 
binding upon all parties having right, title, or interest in or to such portion of the Property 
or any part, their heirs, successors, and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of each 
owner. Each contract, deed or conveyance of any kind conveying those portions of such 
Property shall conclusively be held to have been executed, delivered, and accepted 
subject to the following covenants, conditions and restrictions, regardless of whether or 
not the same are set out in full or by reference in said contract, deed or conveyance. 

SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS: 

1. 	 Recitals Incorporated. The above Recitals and all terms defined therein are 
incorporated into this Declaration for all purposes. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



2. 	 Maintenance. The Owners shall maintain the Facilities in a good and functioning 
condition in accordance with the requirements of the City of __ and/or Travis 
County (the "City and/or County"), including standards specified in the 
regulations of the City and/or County, as amended from time to time. The 
portion of the Property on which the Facilities are located may not be used for any 
purpose inconsistent with or detrimental to the proper operation of the Facilities. 
Each Owner shall be jointly and severally liable for the maintenance of the 
Facilities. 

3. 	 Easement to the Owners. Each individual Declarant hereby grants and conveys 
and by these presents does GRANT AND CONVEY unto the other individual 
Declarant and all Owners, a non-exclusive easement for the inspection, 
monitoring, operation, maintenance, replacement, upgrade and repair, as 
applicable, of the Facilities in, upon and across portions of the Property as more 
particularly described in EXHIBIT B attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference (the "Easement Tract"). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same perpetually to the Owners and its 
successors and assigns, together with the privilege at any and all times to enter the Easement 
Tract for the purpose of operating, inspecting, monitoring, maintaining, replacing, upgrading and 
repairing, as applicable, the Facilities. This easement is made and accepted subject to all 
easements, covenants, restrictions, liens, and other encumbrances of record in Travis County, 
Texas affecting the Easement Tract. 

4. 	 Easement to Travis County. Declarant hereby grants and conveys and by these 
presents does GRANT AND CONVEY unto Travis County, whose address is 
P.O. Box 1748, Austin Texas 78767, Attn: Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department, a non-exclusive easement for the inspection, monitoring, operation, 
maintenance, replacement, upgrade and repair, as applicable, of the Facilities in, 
upon and across the Easement Tract. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same perpetually to Travis County and its successors and 
assigns, together with the privilege at any and all times to enter the Easement Tract for 
the purpose of operating, inspecting, monitoring, maintaining, replacing, upgrading and 
repairing, as applicable, the Facilities. This easement is made and accepted subject to all 
easements, covenants, restrictions, liens, and other encumbrances of record in Travis 
County, Texas affecting the Easement. 

5. 	 Notice. The City and/or County shall give the Owners thirty (30) days' prior 
written notice of the City and/or County's intent to enter any of the above 
described easement areas for the purpose of operating, maintaining, replacing, 
upgrading or repairing, as applicable, the Facilities; provided, however, that in the 
event of an emergency, the City and/or County shall be required to give prior 
notice within a reasonable period of time. Reasonableness shall be determined in 
accordance with the nature of circumstances of the emergency. The City and/or 
County shall have the right to enter any of the above described easement areas 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



without prior written notification for the purposes of monitoring and inspection 
only. 

6. 	 Breach Shall Not Pennit Termination. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, no breach of this Declaration shall entitle the Owners to cancel, 
rescind or otherwise tenninate this Declaration, but such limitations shall not 
affect in any manner any other rights or remedies which the Owners may have 
hereunder by reason of any breach of this Declaration. 

7. 	 Excusable Delays. Whenever perfonnance is required of the Owners, the Owners 
shall use all due diligence to perfonn and take all reasonable and necessary 
measures in good faith to perfonn; provided, however, that if completion of 
perfonnance is delayed at any time by reasons of acts of God, war, civil 
commotion, riots, strikes, picketing, or other labor disputes, unavailability of 
labor or material, damage to work in progress by reason of fire or other casualty, 
or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of the Owner (financial 
inability, imprudent management or negligence excepted), then the time for 
perfonnance as herein specified will be extended by the amount of delay actually 
so caused. 

8. 	 Existing Encumbrances. The easement and other rights granted or created by this 
Declaration are subject to any and all matters of record affecting the Property. 

9. 	 General Provisions. 

A. 	 Inurement. This Declaration and the restrictions created hereby shall inure 
to the benefit of and be binding upon the Owners, and their successors and 
assigns. If the Declarant conveys all or any portion of the Property, the 
Declarant shall thereupon be released and discharged from any and all 
further obligations, if any, under this Declaration that it had in connection 
with the property conveyed by it from and after the date of recording of 
such conveyance, but no such sale shall release the Declarant from any 
liabilities, if any, actual or contingent, existing as of the time of such 
conveyance. 

B. 	 Duration. This Declaration takes effect upon County acceptance of the 
part of Street within the property. Unless tenninated in accordance 
with Paragraph 9(K) below, this Declaration shall remain in effect in 
perpetuity. 

C. 	 Non-Merger. This Declaration shall not be subject to the doctrine of 
merger, even though the underlying fee ownership of the Property, or any 
parts thereof, is vested in one party or entity. 

D. 	 Severability. The provisions of this Declaration shall be deemed 
independent and severable, and the invalidity or partial invalidity of any 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



provision or portion hereof shall not affect the validity or enforceability of 
any other provision. 

E. 	 Entire Agreement. This Declaration and the exhibits attached hereto 
contain all the representations and the entire agreement between the 
parties to this Declaration with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any 
prior correspondence, memoranda or agreements are superseded in total 
by this Declaration and the exhibits attached hereto. The provisions of 
this Declaration shall be construed as a whole according to their common 
meaning and not strictly for or against any Owner. 

F. 	 Captions. The captions preceding the text of each section and subsection 
hereof are included only for convenience of reference and shall be 
disregarded in the construction and interpretation of this Declaration. 

G. 	 Governing Law; Place of Performance. This Declaration and all rights 
and obligations created hereby shall be governed by the laws of the State 
of Texas. This Declaration is performable only in the county in Texas 
where the Property is located. 

H. 	 Notices. Any Notice to the Owners or the City and/or County shall be in 
writing and given by delivering the same to such party in person, by 
expedited, private carrier services (such as Federal Express) or by sending 
the same by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with 
postage prepaid to the intended recipient's last known mailing address. 
All notices under this Declaration shall be deemed given, received, made 
or communicated on the date personal delivery is effected or, if mailed, on 
the delivery date or attempted delivery date shown on the return receipt. 

L 	 Negation of Partnership. None of the terms or provisions of this 
Declaration shall be deemed to create a partnership between or among the 
Declarant, any Owner, or the City and/or County in their respective 
businesses or otherwise; nor shall it cause them to be considered joint 
ventures or members of any joint enterprise. 

J. 	 Enforcement. If any person, persons, corporation, or entity of any other 
character shall violate or attempt to violate this Declaration, it shall be 
lawful for the City and/or County, its successors and assigns, to prosecute 
proceedings at law, or in equity, against said person, or entity violating or 
attempting to violate such covenant and to prevent said person or entity 
from violating or attempting to violate such covenant. The failure at any 
time to enforce this Declaration by the City and/or County, its successors 
and assigns, whether any violations hereof are known or not, shall not 
constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



-------------------------

K. 	 Modification and Amendment. This Declaration may only be modified, 
amended or terminated upon the filing of such modification, amendment 
or termination in the Official Records of Travis County, Texas, executed, 
acknowledged and approved by the County Executive of the Travis 
County Transportation and Natural Resources Department; and (c) the 
Owners of the Property. 

Executed to be effective this __ day 	 2006. --------, 

DECLARANT: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

Date: 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the __ day of __, 2012, by 
__ in his capacity as of and on behalf of same. 

Notary Signature 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBITD 


COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT 


COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT RIGHTS 


DATE: 	 2012 -----------------, 

ASSIGNOR: 

ASSIGNOR'S ADDRESS: 

BENEFICIARY: Travis County, Texas 

BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS: P.O. Box 1748,411 West 13th Street, Austin, Texas 78767 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT: The _Participation Agreement between Assignor and 
Assignee dated 200 . 

CONTRACT: All of Assignor's right, title, and interest (but not Assignor's duties or 
obligations) in and to the following described contracts (collectively, the "Contracts"): 

(a) 	 The Construction Contract between __ and Assignor dated as of 
_______________, 200_, a copy of which is attached hereto as ~~~~_, 

(b) 	 The Engineering Contract between __ and Assignor dated as of 
_____________, 200_, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "B"; and 

(c) The Project Management Contract between __ and Assignor dated as of 
____________, 200_, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "C"; 

1. 	 Agreement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Collateral Assignment of 
Contract and Contract Rights (this "Assignment"), in consideration of the sum of 
Ten and No/lOO Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which Assignor acknowledges, Assignor hereby grants, 
assigns, transfers, and conveys to Beneficiary the Contracts, and all powers, 
benefits, right, title, and interest accruing and to accrue to Assignor and to which 
Assignor is or may hereafter become entitled to by virtue of the Contracts. 

Secured Obligations. This assignment is made to Beneficiary to secure the 
performance by Assignor of all of Assignor's duties and obligations under the 
Participation Agreement. 

3. 	 License. Beneficiary hereby grants to Assignor a limited license (the "License") 
to exercise and enjoy all of Assignor's rights and benefits under the Contracts. 
Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined below), Beneficiary will 
have the complete right, power and authority hereunder, then or thereafter, to 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



terminate the License in its own name or in the name of Assignor, to exercise and 
enjoy all of Assignor's rights and benefits under the Contracts. 

4. 	 Assumption Date. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, as defined 
below, Secured Party may, at its option, assume Assignor's rights under the 
Contracts, subject to the terms and conditions of this Assignment, as of the date of 
such default or at any time thereafter while such default continues (the 
"Assumption Date"). 

(a) 	 After the Assumption Date, all of Assignor's rights and benefits under the 
Contracts will terminate without notice of any kind to Assignor, and 
Beneficiary will succeed to all of Assignor's rights, benefits, duties and 
obligations under the Contracts. 

(b) 	 The other parties to the Contracts will recognize and attorn to Beneficiary 
as if Beneficiary had originally been a party to such Contracts. In the 
event of a conflict between the terms of the Contracts and the terms of the 
Participation Agreement, the terms of the Participation Agreement will 
control. 

5. 	 Assignor's Representations and Warranties and Related Covenants. Assignor 
represents and warrants to Beneficiary as follows: 

(a) 	 Assignor's execution, delivery and performance of this Assignment does 
not require the consent or approval of any governmental body or other 
regulatory authority and are not in contravention of, or in conflict with, 
any law or regulation or any term or provision of the Contracts. This 
Assignment is a valid, binding and legally enforceable obligation of 
Assignor in accordance with its terms, except to the extent, if any, that 
enforceability may be affected or limited by creditors' rights, legislation 
and court decisions of general application. 

(b) 	 The execution and delivery of this Assignment is not, and the performance 
of this Assignment will not be, in contravention of, or in conflict with, any 
agreement, indenture or undertaking to which Assignor is a party or by 
which Assignor or any of its property is or may be bound or affected, and 
do not and will not cause any security interest, lien or other encumbrance 
to be created or imposed or accelerated upon or in connection with any 
such property. 

(c) 	 To the Assignor's current actual knowledge, there is no litigation or other 
proceeding pending against or affecting Assignor or its properties which, 
if determined adversely to Assignor, would have a materially adverse 
effect on Assignor's financial condition, properties or operations. 
Assignor is not in default in any materially adverse manner with respect to 
any law, restriction, order, writ, injunction, decree or demand of any court 
or other governmental or regulatory authority or with respect to any 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



agreement, indenture or undertaking to which it or any of its property is 
bound or affected. 

(d) 	 Except for this Assignment (which Assignor has authority to grant): 
Assignor has not previously assigned, transferred, conveyed, sold, pledged 
or hypothecated any ofthe Contracts. 

6. 	 Assignor's Agreements. Assignor agrees as follows: 

(a) 	 To perform all of its obligations under the Participation Agreement 

(b) 	 To perform or cause to be performed each and every obligation and duty 
imposed upon Assignor by the Contracts and to not do any act or not omit 
to do any act which would constitute a breach of, default under or 
noncompliance with the Contracts. 

G) 	 Not to execute any amendment or modification of the Contracts or 
otherwise change or alter any of the terms and provisions of the Contracts 
without Beneficiary's prior written consent 

(1) 	 To promptly notify Beneficiary of the occurrence of any event which 
constitutes a breach of, default under, or noncompliance with, or which 
with the passage of time, notice, or both, will constitute a breach of, 
default under, or noncompliance with any of the terms and provisions of 
the Contracts. 

(m) 	 To send, with reasonable promptness, to Beneficiary copies of any and all 
notices of default, breach or material alteration sent or received by 
Assignor under the Contracts or in connection with Assignor's interest in 
the Contracts. 

7. 	 Events of Default. Assignor will be in default under this Assignment upon the 
happening of anyone or more ofthe following events or conditions (an "Event of 
Default"): 

(a) 	 Any event of default which occurs under the Participation Agreement 
which is not cured within any applicable grace or notice and opportunity 
to cure period. 

(b) 	 Breach of, noncompliance with, or default by Assignor in any of its 
agreements under this Assignment which is not cured within 15 days after 
notice of such breach, noncompliance or default, provided that such 15
day cure period will be extended if such breach, noncompliance or default 
cannot be reasonably cured within 15 days, provided that Assignor 
commences to cure such breach, noncompliance or default within the 15
day period and thereafter diligently prosecutes such cure to completion. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(c) 	 Material breach of, noncompliance with, or default under any of the tenns 
and provisions of the Contracts which is not cured within any applicable 
grace or notice and opportunity to cure period. 

8. Beneficiary's Rights and Remedies. 

(a) 	 Assignor hereby irrevocably appoints Beneficiary as Assignor's true and 
lawful agent and attorney-in-fact, with full power of substitution, in 
Beneficiary's own name or in the name of Assignor, for Beneficiary'S sole 
use and benefit, but at Assignor's cost and expense, to exercise, upon the 
occurrence of an Event of Default, all or any of the following powers and 
rights with respect to the Contracts (without any obligation on the part of 
Beneficiary to exercise any of the following powers and rights): (1) to 
demand, receive, collect, sue and give acquittance for, settle, compromise, 
compound, prosecute or defend any action or proceeding with respect to 
the Contracts; (2) to exercise, enforce, enjoy, carry out, receive, and/or 
perfonn any and all rights, powers, duties, benefits, obligations and 
remedies of Assignor with respect to and arising under the Contracts; 
provided, however, Beneficiary'S exercise of or Beneficiary's failure to 
exercise any such authority will in no manner affect Assignor's liability 
hereunder or under the Participation Agreement, and provided, further, 
that Beneficiary will be under no obligation or duty to exercise any of the 
powers hereby conferred upon it and will be without liability for any act or 
failure to act in connection with the preservation of any rights under, any 
of the Contracts. The agency and authority hereby granted and created is 
an agency coupled with an interest. 

(b) 	 Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default and at any time thereafter, 
Beneficiary will have the rights and remedies provided by law. 

(c) 	 All recitals in any instrument of assignment or any other instrument 
executed by Beneficiary incident to the Contracts or any part thereof will 
be full proof of the matters stated therein and no other proof will be 
requisite to establish full legal propriety of the action taken by Beneficiary 
or of any fact, condition or thing incident thereto, and all prerequisites of 
such action will be presumed conclusively to have been perfonned or to 
have occurred. 

(d) 	 Assignor waives demand, notice, protest, and all demands and notices of 
any action taken by Beneficiary under this Assignment. 

10. 	 General. Assignor and Beneficiary agree as follows: 

(a) Upon the full perfonnance of Assignor's obligations under the 
Participation Agreement, this Assignment and the interests created hereby will 
tenninate. Upon tennination of this Assignment, Beneficiary will, at Assignor's 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



sole cost and expense, execute and deliver to Assignor such documents as 
Assignor will reasonably request to evidence such termination. 

(b) 	 Beneficiary is not, by entering into this Assignment or accepting the 
assignment of and security interest in the Contracts, assuming or agreeing 
to assume any obligation or liabilities on the part of Assignor under the 
Contracts. 

(c) 	 Beneficiary's remedies hereunder are cumulative, and the exercise of any 
one or more of the remedies provided for herein will not be construed as a 
wai ver of any of Beneficiary's other remedies. 

(d) 	 Notice mailed to Assignor's address as reflected above, or to Assignor's 
most recent changed address on file with Beneficiary, at least ten (10) 
days prior to the related action, will be deemed reasonable. 

(e) 	 THIS ASSIGNMENT HAS BEEN MADE IN, AND THE INTEREST 
GRANTED HEREBY IS GRANTED IN, AND BOTH Will BE 
GOVERNED BY, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS IN ALL 
RESPECTS, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION MATTERS OF 
CONSTRUCTION, VALIDITY, ENFORCEMENT AND 
PERFORMANCE. This Assignment may not be modified, altered or 
amended except in writing duly signed by an authorized representative of 
Beneficiary and by Assignor. If any provision of this Assignment is 
rendered or declared illegal or unenforceable by reason of any existing or 
subsequently enacted statute, rule or regulation, or by order of or judgment 
of a court, any and all other terms and provisions of this Assignment will 
remain in full force and effect as stated and set forth herein. 

(1) 	 All notices, demands, requests and other communications required or 
permitted hereunder will be in writing and may be personally served or 
sent by mail, and if given by personal service, it will be deemed to have 
been given upon receipt, and if sent by mail, it will be deemed to have 
been given upon its deposit in the mail, postage prepaid, registered or 
certified, return receipt requested, addressed to Assignor or Beneficiary, as 
the case may be. The addresses of the parties to this Assignment are set 
forth on page I of this Assignment. Any of the parties to this Assignment 
will have the right to change their respective addresses by designating a 
new address in a written notice to the other parties as herein required. 

(m) 	 This Assignment may be executed in mUltiple original counterparts. 

EXECUTED this dayof _______, 2012. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



BENEFICIARY: 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: ___ ~_________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: -----

ASSIGNOR: 

CONSENTED TO BY: 

By: ______________~___________ 

Name: -------------------Title: _________________ 
Date: -------------------

By: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 
Date: 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBITE 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 

1. 	 Coordination and Pre-Construction Meeting Services 

(a) 	 Technical Submittals and Samples 
Prepares for the coordination meeting with the County and the Developer a list of 
all technical submittals required by the Construction Contractor. This list shall be 
distributed at the pre-construction meeting. 

(b) Permits 

Prepares for the coordination meeting, a list of all permits to be obtained by the 
Construction Contractor. This list shaH be distributed at the pre-construction 
meeting. 

(c)Material Testing and Inspections 

Prepares for the coordination meeting recommendations for the project 
construction and material testing protocols. 

(d)Pre-construction Submittals 

Provides review comments on Construction Contractors' pre-construction 
submittals to the Construction Contractor at the pre-construction meeting. Pre
construction submittals include the Construction Contractor's construction 
schedule, division of contract, subcontractor list, material supplier list, or any 
special submittals requested of the Construction Contractor prior to the pre
construction meeting. 

2. Administrative Tasks 

(a) 	 Prepares draft agenda for pre-construction meeting. 
(b) 	 Determines the project communication, reporting, submittal 


approval/rejection protocol, and documentation requirements. 

(c) 	 Conducts weekly job site meetings. Determines the format for scheduling 

and conducting, and recording construction meeting minutes. 
(d) 	 Reviews and becomes knowledgeable of any required Developer or County 

construction administration processes. 
(e) 	 Records meeting minutes. 
(f) 	 Maintains Project construction records consisting of all correspondence 

related to the construction ofthe project including but not limited to: 
0). all approved technical submittals and a technical submittal checklist; 
(ii) 	 all approved field orders and change orders; 
(iii) contract specifications and drawings; 
(iv) 	 daily log; 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(v) 	 job meeting minutes; 
(vi) 	 clarifications drawings; 
(vii) daily progress reports; and, 
(viii) processed pay requests 

(g) 	 The daily log, as a minimum, shall contain information regarding weather 
conditions, ambient temperatures, Construction Contractor manpower levels, 
sub-Construction Contractors manpower levels, daily hours of inspection, 
travel time, conversations, work items being performed, material delivery 
information and other observations. 

(h) 	 Daily logs must be completed and include a statement as to whether or not 
the Construction Contractor is behind schedule or delaying the progress of 
the work and, if so, the steps the Construction Contractor should take to get 
back on schedule. Copies of daily logs shall be made available to the County 
upon request. 

(i) 	 Maintain complete files of all Project-related documents at the Project site. 

(j) 	 Upon the completion of each calendar month, furnish the County and the 
Developer with a typed statement summarizing the status of the work. In the 
event the work is behind schedule, the statement shall also delineate what 
efforts the Construction Contractor must take to get back on schedule. A copy 
of this statement shall also be delivered to the Construction Contractor. 

(k) 	 After the Project has been completed, submit the Project files, along with the 
original daily logs to TNR. 

3. Construction Phase Services 

(a) Submittals 

Process submittals, including receipt, review of, and appropriate action on 
shop drawings, samples and other submittals. Provide recommendations for 
the County and Developer approvals of"or equal" substitutions along with 
any recommended cost adjustments. 

(b) Contract Modifications 

For modifications required by the County and/or the Developer to resolve 
design errors or omissions, the Project Manager shall coordinate with the 
Project Engineer to provide the following services: Provide recommendations 
to the County and/or the Developer concerning potential changes and 
modifications to the project, which are encountered during construction. 
Identify and investigate feasible alternatives, to the extent practical, and 
prepare necessary plans, details, etc. required to obtain firm cost and schedule 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



impact statements from the Construction Contractor. Evaluate the 
Construction Contractor's impact statements and in conjunction with the 
Developer and the County negotiate costs for any contemplated changes with 
the Construction Contractor. The Project Manager shall prepare and distribute 
change orders and jointly sign all Change Orders with the County and the 
Developer 

(c) Construction Contractor Pay Requests 

Upon receipt of a pay request from a Construction Contractor, jointly review 
each line item with the Construction Contractor and advise the Construction 
Contractor's representative of any discrepancies or conflicts in the pay 
requests. Verify the accuracy of quantities of installed, delivered, and stored 
materials. Advise the County and the Developer of any issues that may 
warrant withholding, reducing, or delaying payment to the Construction 
Contractor and provide supporting documentation. 

(d) Interpretation of the Contract Documents 

Upon request, provide interpretation or clarification of the construction 
documents to the County, the Developer, or the Construction Contractor. 
Determine an acceptable method for communicating interpretations and 
clarifications directly to the Construction Contractor beforehand. 

(e) 	Observation 

Site visits are to be performed to the extent necessary to: 
(i) Observe, document, and report to the County, the Developer, and the 

Construction Contractor whether the project is being constructed in 
accordance with the contract documents. 

(ii) Observe, document, and report to the County, the Developer, and the 
Construction Contractor whether the proper measure ofunit price bid 
quantities is being implemented, and confirm percentage completion of 
lump sum items. 

(iii)Observe, document, and report to the County and the Developer the 
progress ofthe Construction Contractor and resources committed to the 
project by the Construction Contractor. 

(f) 	Materials Testing and Inspections 

(i) Establish and administer 	a materials sampling and testing program to 
provide quality control and compliance with the construction plans and 
specifications. Utilizing the list of required testing developed from the 
construction documents, jointly develop with the Project Engineer and the 
Construction Contractor a testing program for the project. The testing 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



program must designate what services are to be provided by the Project 
Engineer and the Construction Contractor. Compensation for testing 
services provided by the Project Engineer is to be included in the Project 
Engineer's fees for Construction Administration services. Services shall 
include, but not be limited to soils compaction testing, concrete cylinder 
compression strength tests, gradation analysis, miscellaneous shop 
inspection, and other testing required by the construction contract 
documents, or as specifically requested by the County and the Developer. 
A copy of the proposed testing program shall be prepared for review by 
the County and the Developer prior to beginning work. 

(ii) Review all laboratory and field-testing results to determine whether results 
are in compliance with the construction contract documents and provide 
recommendations for correction of substandard materials and 
workmanship revealed during testing. 

(g) Claims 

Assist TNR and the Developer with claim reviews and negotiations upon 
request and with the preparation of related correspondence and 
documentation. 

(h) Contract Enforcement 

Examine Construction Contractor workmanship, materials, progress, and 
overall compliance with requirements of the contract documents and 
immediately report any observed deficiencies to the Construction Contractor, 
the County, and the Developer. Communicate to the Construction 
Contractor, the County, and the Developer what may be necessary to effect 
corrective action. Document deficiencies and actions taken by Construction 
Contractor to correct them. Assist the County and the Developer with 
evaluating impacts of potential contract termination upon project costs and 
schedule. 

(i) Contract Termination 

Upon request, assist the County and the Developer with completion of an 
assessment of the status of the Construction Contractor's contract, the 
development of an agreement with the Construction Contractor's Surety to 
complete the work, and preparing and holding a pre-construction meeting with 
the replacement Construction Contractor. Unless otherwise specified in the 
contract, these services shall be considered additional scope of work for which 
the scope, methodology, and fee must be negotiated with the County and the 
Developer before proceeding. 

(j) Project Acceptance and Close-out 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



(i) 	 Jointly perfonn with the County the Developer, and the Construction 
Contractor substantial completion and final inspections and compile and 
distribute related punch requiring correction. When properly completed, 
submit O&M manuals to lists. 

(ii) 	 Compile and review for completeness all Operation and Maintenance 
Manuals to be submitted by the Construction Contractor and infonn 
Construction Contractor of any deficiencies. 

(iii) Review and comment on final pay request and supporting close-out 
documents, and provide recommendation for approval or rejection to 
the County and the Developer 

(iv) 	 Upon Project completion, obtain the original drawings from the Project 
Engineer, incorporate all as-built conditions on the original drawings 
and provide a copies to the County and the Developer at project close
out. 

4. 	 Post Construction Services 
(a) 	 Warranty Period Services 

(i) 	 Meet with County and the Developer upon request during the warranty 
period to investigate problems with material, equipment, and/or 
workmanship that may arise. Detennine whether or not such problems 
are warranty issues or design issues and recommend solutions. 

(ii) 	 Coordinate and attend with the County and the Developer a final 
warranty inspection no less than sixty days prior to expiration of 
Construction Contractor warranty period. Develop list of deficiencies, if 
any, and detennine if deficiencies are caused by inferior workmanship, 
equipment, and/or materials or caused by other reasons. Provide 
recommendations for resolving each deficiency. Complete a follow-up 
inspection with the County to detennine whether deficiencies have been 
corrected by the Construction Contractor prior to expiration of the 
warranty period. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBITF 

ENGINEERING SERVICES & DELIVERAB LES: 

PROJECT DESIGN 

1. 	 The Project Engineer shall provide professional services to produce both Preliminary Plan 
Documents and final plans, specifications and estimates for construction documents for 
the Project. These services generally will include, but are not limited to the following; 
storm water drainage system analysis and design (may include water quality and 
detention); preparing schematic and final right-of-way and easement parcel exhibits; 
preparing construction documents; completing land surveys, geotechnical investigations 
and reports with analysis needed for pavement design, structure foundation design, and 
evaluating slope stability; completing alignment and intersection plans and analysis; 
developing roadway signage and pavement marking plans, traffic control plans, and plans 
for utility relocation and landscaping; completing environmental assessments and 
mitigation plans; monitoring project cost and applying cost recovery methodologies such 
as value engineering; attending and leading public meetings; and, acquiring all 
appropriate regulatory permits and clearances. 

a) 	The Project Engineer will perform the following services: 

(i) 	 Develop all Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E documents) within the 
project's allotted budget, to standards stipulated by Travis County. 

(ii) 	 Develop and submit a construction cost estimate at each phase of the design 
project. 

(iii) Use generally recognized engineering methodology and standards of care 
(iv) 	 For each required permit, either obtain the permit or identify the permit for the 

Construction Contractor and direct the Construction Contractor to obtain it. 
(v) 	 Conduct and provide reports for all applicable environmental studies, 

evaluations, assessments, and calculation/negotiations for mitigation. 
(vi) 	 Establish and provide a detailed project design task completion. Monitor and 

provide task completion report to the Developer and the County. 
(vii) Produce a utility relocation plan and coordinate ALL utility relocation efforts 

with the appropriate utility company. 
(viii)Provide 	 on call or total technical assistance during the bidding and 

construction periods. 
(ix) 	 Prepare appropriate displays and attend meetings with Travis County staff, 

regulatory agencies, and public groups, both as a technical advisor and as a 
project presenter. 

(x) Provide all geotechnical reports and analysis 
(xi) 	 Provide required services, as determined by the County and the Developer, for 

construction administration. 

(b) 	The Project Engineer will provide six specific work products with each requiring a 
separate "Notice to Proceed" under the same contract. Authorization to proceed to the 
next work product or phase must be in writing in the form of a "Notice to Proceed". 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



The required work products include Work Product 1, 30% complete design 
documents; Work Product 2,60% complete design documents; Work Product 3,90% 
complete construction documents; Work Product 4, the 100% bid-ready set of 
construction documents; Work Product 5, Construction bidding and award services; 
and Work Product 6: Construction Administration Services. Work Product 6 shall be 
optional and included at the discretion of the Developer and the County. Work 
Products 1 through 4 shall be submitted for review and written notice-to-proceed 
must be issued before proceeding to the next Work Product. The review process shall 
consist of submitting two sets of the plans 22" by 34", specifications, and estimates of 
probable construction costs to the Developer and TNR when the design and 
construction documents are 30%, 60%, 90% and 100% completed. Allow two weeks 
for the Developer and TNR to review and provide written comments and/or approval 
for each submittal. Submit two sets final check sets and allow one week for the 
Developer and TNR to review and provide written comments and/or approval. 

(i) Work Product 1: 30% complete design documents. 
The 30% submittal should be presented in two phases if alternative analyses 
are included in the scope of work. The first phase will be the results of the 
analyses and the Project Engineer's recommendations. The second phase will 
be the 30% complete design documents for the selected alternative. Public 
meetings may be required in the development of Work Product 1. The 30% 
design submittal is to include preliminary engineering for the design elements 
required to fully address the project scope. The requirements for the 30% 
design submittals shall as a minimum include the following: 

A. 	 Cover sheet indicating project name and #; site location; design speed; 
project limits with beginning and ending stations; names and signature 
blocks for the project owners/partners; symbology legend; and the 
proposed index of drawings to be included in the plan set. 

B. Site layout drawing; 
C. Typical sections showing proposed and existing conditions. 
D. 	 Plan and profile sheets showing existing conditions and how design 

speed, site distance, drainage, and environmental requirements are 
planned to be met as well as the proposed type and location of any 
significant structures to be included; 

E. 	 Cross-sections for roadways showing existing ground conditions and 
depicting proposed conditions based upon preliminary alignments and 
typical sections; 

F. 	 Identification of limits of construction and properties that could be 
affected by the proposed construction; 

G. 	Identification of existing easements and utilities that could be affected by 
the proposed construction; 

H. Engineer's estimate 	of costs along with an explanation of the method 
used and any assumptions that were made. Recommended changes for 
the parties to consider if a problem has been identified that could 
adversely affect the project schedule or budget 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I. 	 Preliminary list of required regulatory approvals and right-of-way 
takings 

J. 	 Updated project schedule with status tracking 

Total projected time for completion ofWork Product 1 is sixty (60) calendar days. 

(ii) 	 Work Product 2: 60% complete design documents: 
The 60% complete documents should address all major design issues and set 
direction for completion of the construction documents. A public meeting may 
be required. The requirements for the 60% design submittals shall as a 
minimum include the following: 

A. 	 Completed site layout drawings 
B. 	 Drawings that represent all items of work in the scope of services for the 

project including coordinates for proposed alignment (no blank pages or 
missing pages). Revised typical sections and cross sections to reflect 
more complete design 

C. 	 Draft specifications; 
D. 	 Proposed construction schedule and sequence of work 
E. 	 list of permits required and schedule for obtaining all 

permits/approvals/utility coordination required prior to bidding 
F. 	 Engineering calculations, studies, and reports used in design (drainage 

report, geotechnical report, environmental studies & reports, slope 
stability analysis, preliminary quantities, structural design, etc.) 

G. 	 Drawings should demonstrate coordination between prime consultant 
and sub-consultants (no missing design components to be provided by 
sub-consultants) 

H. 	 Engineer's estimate of costs along with an explanation of the method 
used and any assumptions that were made. Recommended changes for 
the parties to consider if a problem has been identified that could 
adversely affect the project schedule or budget 

I. 	 Draft ROW strip maps, sketches, & field notes. Final ROW documents 
to be submitted within 30 days of receiving review comments from 
Travis County, if required. 

J. 	 Updated project schedule with status tracking. 

Total projected time for completion ofWork Product 2 is sixty (60) calendar days. 

(iii) 	 Work Product 3: 90% complete construction documents: 
Provide construction documents that are virtually "ready to bid" with minor 
revisions, no outstanding design issues, all work coordinated and illustrated on 
the drawing. A public meeting may be required. The requirements for the 90% 
design submittals shall as a minimum include the following: 

A. 	 Complete set of construction drawings with all details, cross-sections, 
profiles, quantities, and title sheet 

B. 	 Full set ofdetailed specifications and index in bid-ready format 
(Microsoft Word format) 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



C. 	 Detailed breakdown cost estimate and associated bid schedule in County 
format 

D. 	 Calculations for unit price quantities and final engineering design 
calculations 
List of permits secured and any permits/approvals pending. 

F. 	 Final utility company costs and documentation from each utility 
contacted 

G. 	 Final construction schedule/sequence of work. 

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 3 is thirty (30) calendar 
days. 

(iv) 	 Work Product 4: 100% complete construction documents: 
Provide final plans, specifications, estimates, quantities, bid schedule, permits, 
and verification of property acquisitions and/or right-of-entries for the 
construction contract, and a list of any outstanding issues to be resolved before 
or during project bidding process (total projected time is 165 calendar day after 
notice to proceed date) 

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 4 is fifteen (15) calendar 
days. 

(v) 	 Work Product 5: Construction Contract bidding and award services: 
Provide assistance with responding to bidder questions, preparing addenda, 
tabulating and evaluating bids, and providing recommendation for award. 

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 5 is to be determined at the 
time the project is approved for bidding. 

(vi) 	 Work Product 6: Construction Phase Services: 
Construction phase services are to be provided in accordance with Exhibit E 
throughout the period of construction to provide technical interpretations and 
clarifications ofthe contract documents; to provide technical reviews and 
approvals of construction submittals; to observe that the work is proceeding in 
accordance with the contract documents and to document the progress and 
effort; to prepare, reproduce, and distribute supplemental drawings and 
specifications in response to requests for information by the Construction 
Contractor; to inform the Construction Contractor, the County and the Developer 
immediately upon identirying unacceptable deviations from the contract 
documents and document such deviations; to resolve problems which arise 
during performance of the work by the Construction Contractor; and, to perform 
all other duties that are included in the contract. Construction phase services 
shall extend through the Construction Contractor's warranty of construction, 
starting after the County and the Developer issue the project Completion 
Certificate or from the date of the notice of Substantial Completion. The 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



warranty period during which the Project Engineer's services shall be provided 
shall not exceed one year unless otherwise specified herein. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT G 


ENGINEERING SERVICES & DELIVERABLES: 
UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES 

.1. Research records of properties within project limits of construction 
a) identify all utility companies that serve the properties 
b) identify easements on the property and obtain descriptions and copies of any dedication 

instruments and plats 

c) identify owners of utilities and contact information 


2. Obtain existing condition and proposed improvement information from utility companies 
a) determine type, size, and approximate location of existing utilities. 

(i) 	 interview appropriate utility company representatives 
(ii) obtain as-built drawings if available 


b) determine future plans for utility work within the limits of construction 

(i) 	 interview appropriate utility company representatives 
(ii) if available, obtain preliminary utility engineering plans and schedule for future 

improvements 
(iii)If no engineering plans are available, obtain description of proposed improvements 

including design criteria that will be used including but not limited to: 
A) utility assignment 
B) depth requirements 
C) design requirements for separation from other utilities, structures, or activities 

3. Review project design information for existing and potential conflicts 
a) plan sheets showing existing and proposed conditions for roadways, bridges, buildings, 

utilities, topography, fences, walls, storm sewer systems, etc. 
b) profile sheets showing existing and proposed conditions 
c) detail sheets for foundations showing size and depth requirements 
d) cross sections showing existing ground and proposed improvement including 

excavations, embankments, drainage channels, etc 
4. Coordinate the relocation, protection, upgrading or abandonment of utilities 

a) Identify with the County's Project Managers apparent conflicts between existing or 
proposed utilities and the project improvements shown in the design documents. 

b) Provide copies of design documents to all utility service providers along with list of 
conflicts identified. 

i) maintain database of utility companies provided with design information, contact 
persons and numbers, information transmittals, written and verbal 
communications, and any other pertinent information showing who was 
involved in the coordination, the decisions made, and the time taken to complete 
the process 

ii) 	 meet with utility company representatives to determine their proposed method 
for reconciling conflicts and communicate the information to the County 

iii) meet 	with the County and County Attorneys and/or the utility company 
representatives and other public entities as needed to assist with reconciling 
conflicts between utilities and the proposed improvements, and record and 
distribute minutes of such meetings 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



iv) prepare draft of elements to be included in any utility agreements or 
memorandum of understandings to be developed between the County and utility 
service providers. Include responsibilities for relocation, upgrading, or 
protection; specifics related to costs, scheduling, sizes and types, vertical and 
horizontal locations; and, any special construction and/or protection 
requirements. 

v) 	 provide documentation of correspondence and coordination effort to the County 
upon completion of assignment 

5. Additional Services, if approved by the County: 
a) 	 field check locations of above ground utilities and visible components of below ground 

utilities and mark locations relative to existing topographic features on mapping to be 
provided by the County. 

c) 	 provide, or contract with companies that can provide, underground utility locating 
services. 

d) hand excavate to verify location of utilities 
e) represent the County at Austin Area Utility Coordinating Committee meetings 
f) attend pre-construction and construction meetings 
g) provide documentation and testimony as needed to help resolve claims related to utility 

work or property condemnation cases. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



-----

EXHIBITH 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

Date: 
Name of Affiant: 
Title of Affiant: 
Business Name of Contractor: 
County Contractor: _~_.________~.______ 


Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 


1. Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for 
Contractor. 

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3. Affiant can read the English language. 

4. Contractor has ved the list of key contracting persons 
associated with this invitation for bids which is attached to this 
affidavit as Exhibit "A". 

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibi t "A" to this Affida t. 

6. Affiant has no knowledge any key contracting person on 
Exhibi t "A" wi th whom Con tractor is doing business or has done 
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of 
this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the Invitation for 
Bids. 

gnature of Affiant 

Address 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on 
,2012. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name of notary 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 

TO ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 


LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 
July 5,2012 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Associated 

Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 

Name of Business 
Individual is 

County Judge ............................................... Samuel T. Biscoe 

County Judge (Spouse) ................................ Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe ...MHMR 

Executive Assistant ..................................... Cheryl Brown 

Executive Assistant. ..................................... Dan Smith 

Executive Assistant. ..................................... Melissa Velasquez* 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 ............................ Ron Davis 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ............. Annie Davis ........................... Seton Hospital 

Executive Assistant ...................................... Chris Fanuel 

Executive Assistant ...................................... Felicitas Chavez 

Commissioner, Precinct 2 ........................... Karen Sonleitner 

Executive Assistant ..................................... Gretchen Vaden 

Executive Assistant ............................................... Ann Denkler 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 ............................ Gerald Daugherty 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ............. Charlyn Daugherty ............. Commemorative 


Brands, Inc. 

Executive Assistant ...................................... Robert Moore 

Executive Assistant ...................................... Martin Zamzow* 

Commissioner, Precinct 4 ............................ Margaret Gomez 

Executive Assistant ...................................... Edith Moreida 

Executive Assistant.. .................................... Joe Vela 

County Treasurer ......................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter 

County Auditor ........................................... Susan Spataro 

Executive Manager, Administrative ............ Alicia Perez 

Executive Manager, Budget & Planning ..... Christian Smith 

Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services ..... Sherri E. Fleming 

Executive Manager, TNR ........................... Joseph Gieselman 

Travis County Attorney .............................. David Escamilla 

First Assistant County Attorney .................. Randy Leavitt 

Executive Assistant, Civil Division ............ ,Jim Collins 

Director, Transactions Division .................. John Hille 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Tamara Armstrong 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Tom Nuckols 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Barbara Wilson 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Jim Connolly 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Tenley Aldredge 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attorney, Transactions Division ................. .Julie Joe 

Attorney, Transactions Division .................. Stacy Wilson* 

Purchasing Agent ........................................ Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 

Assistant Purchasing Agent ........................ Marvin Brice, CPPB* 

Assistant Purchasing Agent ......................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPB 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................... Diana Gonzalez* 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................... Lee Perry* 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................... J ason Walker* 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................... Richard Villareal 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................... Vacant 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ................... Michael Long, CPPB 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ...................Rebecca Gardner 


Purchasing Agent Assistant III ......................... Oralia Jones, CPPB 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ......................... Lori Clyde, CPPB 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ......................... Rosalinda Garcia 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................... Loren Breland 

Purchasing Agent Assistant III ........................ .Jorge Talavera 

Purchasing Agent Assistant II .......................... Donald E. Rollack 

Purchasing Agent Assistant II .......................... Vacant 

Purchasing Agent Assistant II .......................... Nancy Barchus* 

HUB Coordinator ............................................. Sylvia Lopez 

HUB Specialist ................................................. Betty Chapa 

HUB Specialist ................................................. Jerome Guerrero 

Business Analyst II ..................................................... Scott Worthington 


FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Name of Individual 
Holding OfficelPosition Date ofExpiration 


Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ......... .Jerry Raisch, CPPB ................03/04/06 

Executive Assistant ............................ Barbara Cilley ........................ 05102/06 

Executive Assistant ............................ Cheryl Aker............................ 07/27/06 

Purchasing Agent Assistant II ............ Manuel Perez .........................07/29106 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......... Sylvia Gonzalez .....................08112/06 

Assistant Purchasing Agent ............... Frank Holder ..........................01131107 


* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared 'By: Stacey ScheffellPaul Scoggnins Phone #: 854-9383 
Division Director/Manager: Anna BoWiif. , P ivision Director Development Svs 

Department HeadfTitle:~~~~.E .• County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct One: 
A) A request for variance to State and County septic regulations to allow a septic 
drainfield to encroach on a ten foot setback to a drainage easement at 20712 Live 
Oak Lane; and 
B) A request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate the drainage 
easement portion of the five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located 
along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section 1. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A) The owner of the property at 20712 Live Oak Lane has a failing septic system. 
Sewage from the system has surfaced several times, endangering the health and 
saftey of not only the properties occupants, but also the people living on neighboring 
properties and the public. There is not enough room on the property to replace the 
system with out removal of existing improvements or encroachment into the setback 
to drainage easements. State septic rules require a ten foot setback from a septic 
drainfeild to a drainage easement. The easements on the property itself are in the 
process of being vacated, but neighboring property owners do not wish to vacate the 
easements on their properties. During the May 22, 2012 public hearing on the 
easement vacation, neighbors raized concerns that the use of the property violates 
deed restrictions on commercial use. There is a hair salon and a house on the 
property. Court did not take action on the vaction, but it is expected that the Court 
will take action on July 17, 2012. Even with the vacation of the drainage easements 
at 20712 Live Oak Lane, the septic drainfield would need to encroach on the setback 
by fouli feet in order to have a properly sized system for the existing home on the 
property. The hair salon cannot be connected to the septic system because it 
produces industrial wastewater. The property owner has requested a variance lin 
order to encroach on the setback. They have also agreed to indemnify and release 
the County from any liabiHty relating to this variance. All other components of the 
new septk system will meet County and State regulations. While the potential 
violation of the deed restrictions is a serious concern for neighboring property 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



owners, surfacing sewage presents a risk to public health and saftey. Permitting a 
new system lessens the chance of sewage surfacing on this property. 

8) On May 22, 2012 Travis County Commi·ssioners Court held a public hearing 
regarding a request to vacate the drainge easement portion of the five foot wide 
public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 
8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section 1. During this hearing, neighboring property 
owners of the subject lot expressed their concerns about the failing septic system 
and the operation of a beauty salon that is also located on this particular lot. The 
concern with the beauty sal'on, per the neighboring lot owners, was that it violated 
deed restrktions on commercial use. 

After hearing the concerns, the Court postponed the action and scheduled a 
neighborhood/site visit with staff and Commi,ssioner Davis. The site vis,it occurred on 
June 13, 2012. The action item will now be scheduled for the July 17, 2012 agenda 
along with a variance request to septic setbacks as they pertain to drainage 
easements. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff recommends granting this variance and finds the vacation requests meets 
all Travis County standards and therefore recommends the vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The issues and opportunities associated with the request are basically the same as 
the May 22, 2012 agenda backup stated, which is ~included in this packet. In addition 
to that backup, a variance request to State and County septic regulations to allow a 
septic drainfield to encroach on a ten foot setback to a drainage easement will be 
included on the July 17, 2012 agenda for this property. 

There is an existing home and hair salon located in separate buildings on the 
property. At a public hearing on May 22, 2012 (Item 1) for the vacation of the 
drainage easements, concerns were raised by neighboring property owners that the 
cornmercial use of the property violates deed restrictions. TNR does not review 
permit applications for compliance with deed restrictions. Although TNR has not 
permitted the hair salon structure on this property, we have permitted commercial 
structures on other properties with.in the subdivision. 

Hair salons produce industrial wastewater and cannot uti lize septic for disposal. 
Currently the hair salon is not connected to water and as such does not produce 
wastewater. The owners may still be ut'ilizing the building for "dry" cuts. tf the 
easement vacation and variance are approved by Court, TNIR would only be issuing 
the permit for the septic system for the house. In fact, it is possible for TNR to 
specifically exclude the hair salon from its permit. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



The State is considering reducing the setback requirements to drainage easements 
to no separation. It is expected that there will be a draft rule sometime this fall. It is 
possible the property owners could wait until the ru ~le is changed, but given the 
history of failure staff believes it is important to aUow them to install a new system for 
the house. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Original Agenda Packet and Backup 
Location Map 
Indemnification Letter 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Financial Manager TNR 854-4239Cynthia McDonald 
County Executive TNR 854-9429Steve Manilla 

cc: 

Rodney SherriU 
Tom Nuckols Assistant County 

Attorney 
County Attorney's 
Office 

Stacey Scheffel 

1101 - Development Svs- Kingsberry Park Section 1 
1705 - Private Sewage Facilities 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



20712 Liveoak Ln, Manor, TX 78653 Directions, Location and Map IMap... Page 1 of 1 

Notes 

mapquest-
Map of: 
20712 Liveoak Ln 
Manor, TX 78653-4814 

290 E 

O_t1 an 
o 

I 

W,vl -[1.£',1 

M\ ,mc'o..1P-Lifl' 

mapquest 
I~ ,/ 

Qkl TX-20 

US-29:) E~2~O5 
I Manor 
o 

-
l("" 

@2012 MapQuest - Portions ©2012 NAV lEQ.lntennap I Terms 

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use, We make no guarantee of 
the accuracy of their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use.View Term s of Use 

'7 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



MAY 2 4 2012 
TRAVIS COUNTY - T,YR 

PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

March 5, 2012 

To Whom It May Concern: 

re: 	 Variance request 
20712 Live Oak Lane 
Manor, Texas 

We are requesting a variance to 30 TAC Chapter 285.91.10 (Table X) related to the 
setbacks from drip fields to drainage easements on our property located at 20712 Live 
Oak Lane, Manor, Texas 78653. We agree to indemnify and release Travis County 
from any liability that may result from granting this variance. 

Sincerely, 

Mariam Leon Colmenero 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:285.91.10


ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of the drainage easement portion of the five 
foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block B 
of the Kingsberry Park Section 1 subdivision as recorded at Volume 37, Page 9 of the Real Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easements; 

WHEREAS, the public utility portion of the public utility and drainage easements will remain; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the drainage 
easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 22,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that drainage easement portion ofthe five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located 
along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block B of the Kingsberry Park Section I subdivision, as shown 
on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY OF _______ 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY ruDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



~ 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22,2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manage.r: AnnaJ;t0lin, Division Director of Development 
Services ~1 

Yl~\1\ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manil.la, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate the drainage easement portion of the 

five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear 

lot lines of Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section One - Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate the drainge easement portion of the five 

foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot 

lines of Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section One. The easements are 

dedicated per plat note as a public utHity and drainage easement and are not 

schematically shown on the face of the plat. The subject lot fronts on Live Oak 

Lane, a street maintained by Travis County. 


Professional Engineer Stan Burrier has stated that: 


"I have performed an on the ground study of this property. It is obvious that the 

drainage easements are "paper easements" that blanket the perimeter of all the lots 

in the subdivision. The easement around this lot is not functional and no negative 

impact will occur if the easement is vacated." 


After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County Engineer 

John Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 

no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As of this memo staff has received two inquiries in regards to this vacabon request. 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the vacation. 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:Manil.la


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter there is a failed septic system on the subject lot. 
Vacating' the subject easements will al low additional room for the upgraded septic 
system in regards to setbacks requirements for drainage easements. The property 
owner currently has the upgraded septic design under review and its permit is 
pending this easement vacation. 

Per the county's enforcement department, Travis County has been involved since 
3/10/2010. There have been numerous calls from surrounding property owners, in 
particular the last six-eight months or so, which consisted of complaints of the failing 
system at this property. This issue was submitted to Travis County Attorney's offke 
to seek compliance. 

There have been illegal discharges on several occasions. The last incident was a 
charge of standing sewage running into and adjacent property, which the county 
tested on 3/27/2012. However, in this particular instance the test results came back 
negative for fecal coliform. This area is a runoff/groundwater problem area and this 
was during a wet period. The owners of 20712 Live Oak have maintained a portable 
toilet and are Ij,ving on the property. 

Setback requirements of Travis County and State of Texas (the distance between 
OSSF components and the drainage easement) would render placement of a legal 
OSSF system impossible without vacation of the drainage easements. As it currently 
stands, a variance may be necessary in view of the neighbor's refusal to abandon 
drainage easements in their adjoining lots. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIB~TS: 

Order of Vacati'on 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive 854-9429TNR 

854-7561Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 
John Ellis Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

cc: 
854-7565Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 

TNR Permits 854-7581Rodney Sherrill Septic Review 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Kingsberry Park, Section 1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of the drainage easement portion of the five 
foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block B 
of the Kingsberry Park Section I subdivision as recorded at Volume 37, Page 9 of the Real Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easements; 

WHEREAS, the public utility portion of the public utility and drainage easements will remain; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the drainage 
easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 22, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Trav is County, Texas, 
orders that drainage easement portion of the five foot wide public util ity and drainage easements located 
along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block B of the Kingsberry Park Section I subdivision, as shown 
on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHlSTHE ~ ~ ~AYOF ~~ 2012. 

~'T"~ 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT" EASEMENT RELEASE" 
F# 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

BEING 1748 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.040 OF AN ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR 
LESS, OUT OF LOT 8, BLOCK D, KINGSBERRY PARK, SECTION ONE, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THAT SAME TRACT OF LAND 
CONVEYED TO MARIAM COLMENERO LEON, JONATHAN REYES LEON, 
AND CHRISTOPHER REYES LEON IN D(>CUMENT NUMBER 2008147616, 
OF-nCIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ALL 
OF A 5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
(p.U.E. & D.E.) RECORDED IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT RECORDS, 

TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS; SAID 1748 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 

FOLLOWS: 


BEGINNING at a W' rebar found in the northerly right of way line ofLiveoak: Lane, 
said point being the southeasterly comer of Lot 9, said Kingsberry Park, Section One and 
being the southwesterly comer of said Lot 8 and of said 5 foot P.D.E. & D.E. and the 
PLACE OF BEGINNING hereof; 

THENCE N 30°38'00" E (Bearing Basis), with the common boundary line of said Lot 9, 
Lot 8, 5 foot easement, and the tract hereof, a distance of 150.14' feet to an iron pipe 
found in the southerly line of Lot 23, Kingsberry Park, Section 2, a subdivision of record 
in Volume 63, Page 75, Plat Records of said County, said point being the northeasterly 
comer of said Lot 9 and being the northwesterly comer of said Lot 8 and the tract hereof; 

THENCE S 59°18'39" E, with the southerly line of said Lot 23, in part, and Lot 22 of 
said IGngsberry Par~ Section 2, in part, being the northerly line of said Lot 8, said 5 foot 
easement and the northerly line hereof, a distance of 59.91 feet to an iron pipe found at 
the northwesterly comer of Lot 7, said Kingsberry Park, Section One, said point being the 
northeasterly comer of said Lot 8, said 5 foot easement, for the northeasterly comer 
hereof; 

THENCE S 300 39'OT' W, with the common boundary line of said Lot 7 and Lot 8, being 
the easterly line of said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof, a distance of 149.67 feet to a 
an iron pipe found in the aforementioned right ofway ofLiveoak: Lane, said point being 
the southwesterly comer of said Lot 7, the southeasterly comer of said Lot 8, and said 5 
foot easement for the southeasterly comer hereof; 

THENCE N 59°45'37" W, with said right of way, being the southerly line ofsaid Lot 8, 
said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof, a distance of 5.00 feet to a point for the eastern 
most southern point hereof; , 

1 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



- -

TIlENCE running through said Lot 8 and with the said 5 foot easement, the following 3 
calls: 

1. 	 N 30°39'07" E, a distance of 144.71 feet to a point for an interior ell 
comer of said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof; 

2. 	 N 59°18'39" W, a distance of 49.91 feet to a point for an interior ell 
comer of said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof; 

3. 	 S 30°38'00" W, a distance of 145.10 feet to a point in the aforementioned 
right of way line of said Liveoak Lane, being the southerly line of said Lot 
8 for an exterior angle point hereof; 

THENCE N 59°45'37" W, running with said ri~t ofway, said southerly line of Lot 8, 
said southerly line of the 5 foot easement and the southerly line hereof, a distance of 5.00 
feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING hereof and containing 1748 square feet, or 0.040 
ofan acre of land, more or less. 

TIllS DESCRIPTION TO BE USED WITH TIffi ATTACHED SKETCH ONLY. 

~C?ClLL CASTERRP.L.S. 5529 DATE 

B & G SURVEYING, INC. 

1404 W. NORTH LOOP BLVD. 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756 

(512) 458-6969, FAX: (512) 458-1129 

B0310812 ES~T FlEL 
TCAD Parcel ID: 0213850108 

http://www.bandgsurvey.com 

2 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:http://www.bandgsurvey.com


CM I I 

R Y PARK SECTION 1, I 

~ .......... 
(/)~.q. 

a§-:
o 

(!)LO 
z~ 

i2w 

mo 
~o 
00 
1"0 
b 
1"0 

Z 

LOT 8 PROPAN 
BLOCK D TANK 

MARIAM COLMENERO LEON 
JONATHAN REYES LEON 

CHRISTOPHER REYES LEON 
DOC. 2008147616 
lCAD PARCEL ID: 

0213850108 

10.2' 

19.9' 

TWO STORY 
0.2' FRAME & BRICK 0.2' 

RESIDENCE 

30.6' 

' ~ 
• 49.87' 

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR EASEMENT RELEASE 

BEING 1748 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.040 OF AN ACRE OF lAND, OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF LOT 8, BLOCK D, KINGSBERRY PARK, SECTION ONE, A 
SUBDNlSION OF RECORD IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO MARIAI.4 COLMENERO LEON, JONATHAN 
REYES LEON, AND CHRISTOPHER REYES LEON IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008147616, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 1748 SQUARE 
FEET OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS ATIACHED HEROO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

KINGSBERRY PARK SECTION 2, V. 63'1 PG. 75I 
LOT 22LOT 23 I I LOT 21 

EASEMENT 

RELEASE AREA 


1748 SO.FT. 
 KINGSB PG. 9 
V#M 

LOT 9 LOT 7 

(/) 

LEGEND 
• 1/2" RC8AR FOUI/D

-0--- 1/2"/ROH PIP£: FDUHD 


"" CHNH UHK FEHCf 
 L5£ 
--#- WOOO F£HCf 

-r- Tl'IF£HCf 


S.L BUI..DING UN£ 

P.U.£. PIJ8UC IflII.JTY EASEJlfHT
D.c. _ E"ASOI£NT 

() PO! PlAT 

CJol. CONTROl.. IIOMJIIfNT 

R.D.W. _ OF !MY 
P.O.S. PUCe OF IIfGIHMN(;

P- ~ lI.£CTRICPOLE 

T.B.R. ro BC Rfl«JYCD 

~500
_ dI.'OJI"P.' • 

~~~~~~____~==~~~~~~~~~O~~~OU-=~~~~ 

• N 59·45'37" W 59.87'B&G SUfveying,_ Inc. I OH (N 59"29'00· W 60.00') . :, Dewey H. Burris & Associates L,IVEOAK LANE . Surveyed by: 8&G Surveying, Inc. 
(50' R.O.W.)Dewey H. Burris & Associates 20' o 20' 

1404 West North Loop Blvd., Austin, TeKos 78756 IOffice 512*458-6969 - Fox 512*458-9845 DATE: ~/03/12 SCALE: 1"=20' 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Burrier Engineering 
-	

Reg ~ No F-5~94~ 

*** 

P.o. Box 1406 
Kyle, TX 78640 

*** 

Phone: 

Fax: 
Email: 

512-268-1573 
512-268-1572 
gburrie.!'@austin.rr.com 

November 15,2011 

To Whom It May Concern: 

re: 	 Mariam Leon Colmenero 
20712 Live Oak Lane 
Manor, Texas 78653 
Travis County 

Please find attached a copy of the requirements for vacating a drainage easement. 

This letter is requesting that the drainage easement on the above referenced lot be vacated. Currently 
there is a failed septic system on this lot. Because of the size of the lot is not large enough to 
accommodate a new septic system that meets current standards because ofthe setback requirements 
from the drainage easement. Even with the vacating ofthe easement, the lot may not be large enough 
for a septic system; however, it will provide additional room to maximize the area needed for a 
septic system. 

Please find attached a metes and bounds survey as required. This survey depicts the five foot 
drainage easement on three sides of the lot that we are requesting to be vacated. 

I have preformed an on the ground study ofthis property. It is obvious that the drainage easements 
are "paper easements" that blanket the perimeter of all the lots in the subdivision. The easement 
around this lot does not functional an no negative impact will occur it th easement is vacated. 

If additional information is required, you may contact me at 512-632-3855. Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



----CODE: 1\0\ 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATlJ'}{AL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN. EXJ;:CLlIVE MANAG:fR RECEIVED 
4lJ \Vest nth Street 
Executive Office Building MAY 04 201 
P.O. BOle 1748 
Austin. Texas 78167 
tel 512-854-9383 TNR 
fax S 12-8544649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice ofVacation of a Drainage Easement sign was posted on 
4/2,VI-{ '30 ,2012, on the north side of Live Oak Lane in frOnt of Lot 8,
BlOCk D of Kingsberry Park, Section 1 at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, 
and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE ----=rJ:.....-__~ DAY OF JV{a'j 	 ,2012. 

SIGNATURE: ~~ 
/~ /' 

NAME (PRINT): -:.fa l)-YZ e. l.? a y-G, ~ 
TITLE: --;jv,e./1-1& jfAf1eA(//~OY 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12DE\05-UveOak\SignRequest.doc 

900/l00d we6S:80 l~Ol Vl Jd~ 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF 

PUBLIC HEARING 


MAY 22. 2012 AT 900 AM 

DRAINAGE EASEMENT VACATION 


TO APPROVE THE VACATION OF THE 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS LOCATED ALONG 

THE REAR AND SIDE LOT LINES OF LOT 8, 
BLOCK 0 OF KINGSBERRY PARK, SECTION 

1 - A SUBDIVISleN IN PRECINCT ONE 

AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 


314 WEST 11th STREET 

(FIRST FLOOR), AUSTIN 


FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 854-9383 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



NO I E OF 

PU LIC HEARING 


MAY 22, 2012 AT 900 AM 

DRAINAGE EASEM T VACATION 


TO APPROVE THE VACATION OF THE 

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS LOCATED ALONG 


lHE REAR AND SIDE LOT LINES Of LOT 8, 

BLOCK 0 OF KINGSBERRY PARK. SECTION 


\ - ASUBDIVlS18N IN PRECINCT ONE 


AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 


314 WEST 11th STREET 

(FIRST FLOOR), AUSTIN 


FOR MORE INfORMATION CALL 854-9383 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



zaU<l)r5l»JOJ 

~ 
N~ '" 

+-' ~ r-
U°(Xl/ ._0),..... ~ L-"''''
+-' ~ <U 
C/) x x 5.{.fOSfS i,.,. 

O)'!?ff~ OS~ oj=ciJi -ci ~ro<L~"'- co ..C/) « <.) .s 
II) -. 

ro '5 ·il 
L co 0. a. .!= ~~ 
a. « , i ~ 

en ~\ ~ II) ~o+-' Q) ;:; 0
C -0 ~ ~ 
0)., 1:J:;1

>'"0 'C LJ') « ~ 
.nIUl~n ! Q3~.~~~ E i> <u'"01,,.,.,,. roll.<U Q) E 

'- tf) ~ 
I- "'f" :E ~ e 

O .~ ~ 
",Vi 
~ :J ,! " 

.6 ~« 
18·,. M'''~!' ~ .... 

.,., 
~I 

ESTATES AT ° WI1,8ARGfR N 

~I '~ CREEK SEC 
(/)0

J 
~Ol 

N 
U

1CU 
~E 
-C_0 
., C 
00 

10 
'" "'tIx., 
~.o 

IE .,C-l '" 
~c 
11.0 

-~:u.,
(/)I'e 
Mil.(Xl 
0> 
~I 

il1IU 8 (Qf,.~(]](n o 
;! 

R.o' (cilyj • lOCI lOIe IMp 
~n..t ·l00st.m.lp 

8 1u. " .,00 aut. map 

I ~!'~ 1 7"P 

---1- -  1--
I J I ~ I J .... ~ ___ I}!O~O_I - __ 

~ i'I!. I "'I'"> 1 •• , ,., 
GRACIE OAK 

ESTATES 

o 100 
-=:JFeet 

'0·,4 

~n3MQj» RevisionD~t 
! 4/18/2008 

r; '" ':lad 
f n /&-, ':.( / - / ... r """"<.. / I ~ / I~ 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:l00st.m.lp


V1 S881H 

« 
-l 
Cf) 
~ « 
0 
I
UJ 

::> 
GCI S3NOr 

a 
0 
0::: 
0 
0 

~0 
~ 
:x::: ,+-10 
0 
-l \t) 

;-r'd - ------· 

GCI ACI 3W38 NMO 

I 

UJ 
:x::: ClG 33C11 « 
-l 01 
co 

V1 Cl01AVl , 
I ' 
(..) 
C.
(..) 
Q) 
I-

a. 
r~ 91'3 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Legend 

-  ·State Maintained 

-  -- Park Road 

Incorporated 

-  Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

-  Private 

-  Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

-  Railroad 

Waler Body 

Commissioner Precinct n Precin ct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

CilY JuriSdiction 

• Park 

Source(.1 CIty of Austm RoaM - COA 201 1, 
Umnc.orp4fat..d R oads· 1r...15 C ovnty 
8:12011 , Teft Road" · Y3Tlous. sot:rr:u 
Cr••'K$- NHD :1005, P.,ks - Tra'Jlf. County 
2011 Commls,$<OnEo r Pf~clnct$ • TraYls Co\,mty 
VoW' Registrar 2002. 

=,1, ' 
-'5' 

J"', 

1 '~~~'h"tI 

City of 
Austin 

Precincf 3 '."', 

l~ 

Travis County Location Map 

\ \ ~ 

4
\ y7 

/. 
/. , 

\l~ ' . 

s 

"'u. , 
'~k 

· YC't •• i' 

J• 
t~..}. 

11 

i 

-nil' !t~ ....,,4.1-'.:. 

riWJIi\ ,_ 
L-~~·'.:-r,1
t'~ ;~~~~" S 

! I 

\~\ l'"-:~ " 
\~..,,(~:;~~c-:
t il " 

t t~~:c.i_n:~u~ 
, " 

l 
i 
+- J , " 

U~IIlCl._ • 

I' 
! 

-oMIlII:'a.&._ 

Map On.dOl lmer The dati!ll 15 provided -as Is
",',ttl no w.rt1nll.s of any )cind'. o 	 JJ.ilp Prepared by : TravIS Courq. 

Dept. of Transpo"ation & Nalural I 
 Res.olJrcu. Date: 61912011
Travis County Roadways, Map A Miles 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Garry Brown   854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on the 
appointment of John Gosdin to the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation 
Plan Citizen Advisory Committee (BCCP CAC) to serve immediately 
through June 30, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of June 26 and July 3, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, June 26, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on June 26, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by 
Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding the proposed Program Year 2012 Action Plan and Substantial 

Amendments to the Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and 2006-2010 Action Plans 
including the proposed usage of Community Development Block Grant funds available through 
HUD. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
Alva Sereno, Translator, TCHHS 
Jim Dillon, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Abraham Avilla Martinez, Las Lomitas Resident 
Carlos Yescas, Las Lomitas Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ilyana Riojas, Volunteer, Las Lomitas  
Jeanette Parker, Las Lomitas Resident 
Maria Avilla, Las Lomitas Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

2. Receive comments on a draft Travis County Economic Development Incentives Policy. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Susan Moffett, Travis County Resident 
Ed Wendler, Travis County Resident 
Clarke Heidrick, Chairman, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Gary Farmer, Chairman, Greater Austin Economic Development Corporation 
Bill Aleshire, Former Travis County Judge 
Bobby Jenkins, Owner, ABC Home and Commercial Services 
Jeff Jack, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident  
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Jim Dillon, Travis County Resident 
John Price, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ms. Philip A. Dick, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Jim Dillon, Travis County Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 

 
3. Receive update on the Better Enterprise Financial Information for Travis County (BEFIT) 

(Systems, Applications and Products in data processing – SAP Program) Phase I conversion on 
June 4th and recognize implementation team. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Mark Schexnaildre, Partner, Labyrinth Solutions, Inc (LSI) 
Lee Nelson, Partner, LSI 
Donna Scarborough, Financial Analyst VI, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Scott Worthington, Business Analyst, Purchasing 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Follow the Fire Marshal's recommendation and impose an outdoor burn ban 

in the unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the order enacting a ban on outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County does not prohibit the sale and use of fireworks.  

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on Proclamation declaring June 30, 2012 “El Barrio 

Veteran's Parade Day” in Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Marcos DeLeon, Coordinator and Master of Ceremonies, El Barrio Veterans Parade 
Joe DelRio, Former Staff Sergeant, United States Air Force Veteran 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
 Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Clerk’s Note: The Court postponed action on Budget Amendment A3. 

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to A3 refer to numbered items in 
separate budget documents, not these minutes. See supporting documentation. 

 
7. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

a. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for funds to 
evaluate the Travis County Criminal Court’s Indigent Defense System;   

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
b. Annual application to the US Department of Justice – Bureau of Justice Assistance for the 

Sheriff’s Office to be reimbursed for expenses incurred under the Immigration and 
Naturalization Act of 1994; the reimbursement term is from July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011;   

 
c. New application to the Austin Community Foundation (funded by Capital Metro) for a 

program in Health and Human and Veterans Services to purchase bus passes for clients 
served at Travis County Community Centers;    

 
d. Amendment to the Onion Creek Greenway Phase I Urban Outdoor Grant, which extends 

the current grant for Fiscal Year 2013; and   
 
e. Permission to continue the Casey Family Programs Community and Family Reintegration 

Project in Health and Human Services and Veterans Service until the forthcoming Fiscal 
Year 2012 agreement is fully executed. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on assumptions for Travis County regarding the following 

property tax considerations:  a.Historic exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013; and  b. Over 65 and 
disabled optional homestead exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim Budget Manager, PBO 
Jerry Rusthoven, Manager, Historic Preservation Planning Department, City of Austin 
Renea Decker, Associate Deputy, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/3/2012 

Clerk's Note: The Court directed Staff to draft a letter for review by the Court, notifying affected 
homeowners that a public hearing will be held and that a decision on any changes to tax 
exemptions will need to be made by the Commissioners Court on Tuesday, July 10, 2012 to 
meet a Travis Central Appraisal District (TCAD) deadline. If Court members make no changes 
to the letter, it will be sent out; if any Commissioners do not agree the letter will be brought back 
for Court revision and approval Tuesday, July 3, 2012. 

 
9. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$461,241.76 for the period of June 8 to June 14, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following policy revisions:   
 

a. 10.036, Vacation Leave; and    
 
b. 10.037, Sick Leave. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diane Poirot, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommendations in Item 11.a-b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed classes in accordance with the 
Tuition Refund Program §10.021 in effect for the Spring and Fall 2011 semesters; and    

 
b. Authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer's Office to reimburse employees as approved. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the compensation for Associate and Magistrate 

Judges as follows:   
 

a. Adopt a new compensation methodology for Associate and Magistrate Judges.   
 
b. Increase the base compensation rate for Associate and Magistrate Judges to $112,000 

effective July 1, 2012. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 
Leslie Browder, County Executive PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 
The Honorable Lora Livingston, Judge, 261st District 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/3/2012 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Fiscal Year 2013 Base Compensation for 

elected officials:   
 

a. Approve the proposed calendar for setting elected officials' salaries;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive PBO 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve the proposed calendar in Item 14.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. 

Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
b Increase the base compensation rate for elected officials who are not subject to a State-

mandated salary cap by 3.5%; and    
 
c. Approve the public advertisement for elected officials' base compensation rate. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive PBO 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/10/2012 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
15. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding recommendation to send Fire Marshal 

and/or other County representatives to observe preparation for and running of Formula One 
race in London, England on July 7, 2012. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 15 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Law Enforcement, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Richard Viktorin, Travis County Resident 

MOTION: Direct Staff to answer the Court’s questions regarding the offer by Circuit of 
the Americas (COTA) to pay for two representatives to observe the 
preparations for the Formula One race at Silverstone, England on July 6-8, 
2012. After the race the Court would like to see invoices covering all the 
expenses COTA proposes to cover. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on request from US Department of Health and Human 

Services, Administration on Children, Youth and Families on grant application HHS-2012-ACF-
ACYF-CA-0538, partnership to demonstrate the effectiveness of supportive housing for families 
in the child welfare system. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
The Honorable Darlene Byrne, Judge, 126th District 
Jo Kathryn Quinn, Executive Director, Caritas 
Susan McDowell, Executive Director, LifeWorks 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
17. Approve Modification No. 11 to Contract No. 4400000074 (HTE Contract No. 10K00250LP), 

STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers Ranch Park. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve Contract No. 4400000997 (HTE Contract No. PS120142DW), Mary Alice Warner, 

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner services, to provide forensic examinations for sexual assault 
victims and suspects. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Approve Contract Award for TCCC Building 120 water heater replacement, IFB No. B120210-

PS, to the low bidder, Hot Rod Mechanical, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve Interlocal Agreement with Capital Area Council of Governments for the MyPermitNow 

Software Program. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 7/3/2012 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed Interlocal Agreement between Travis 

County and Hays County for the purpose of acquiring right-of-way and associated easements 
located within Travis County, as needed for the planned FM 1626 Safety Expansion Roadway 
Project in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 21 on Consent the Court 
designates Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) as 
the contact person. 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
22. Receive update from Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department on:   
 

a. 2012 Critical Health Indicators Report; and   
 
b. City/County Interlocal for Public Health and Animal Services. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

Other Items 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an order to designate election day polling 

places for the July 31, 2012 Joint Primary Runoff Election and an additional order designating 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

the main early voting location, all temporary early voting locations, and mobile early voting 
polling places for the July 31, 2012 Joint Primary Runoff Election. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on Amendment Number Two to the Integrated Child 

Support System Agreement between Travis County and the Attorney General of the State Of 
Texas. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on request to accept a seized Mercedes Benz into the 

Travis County vehicle fleet to be utilized by the Travis County Sheriff’s Office in Law 
Enforcement Operations. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Receive Fiscal Year 2011 Financial Audit Reports for Emergency Services Districts Nos. 1, 4, 6, 

12 and 13. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on request to appoint Angelica Salinas Evans to the 

Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board to fill an unexpired term, effective 
immediately through October 31, 2012. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on the following reappointments to the Emergency 

Services District No. 11 Board of Commissioners, effective immediately through December 31, 
2013:   

 
a. Tim Reinhardt;   
 
b. Jerry Staton; and   
 
c. James Elman. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on the following reappointments to the Emergency 

Service District No. 5 Board of Commissioners, effective immediately through December 31, 
2013:   

 
a. Arthur Gurley; and    
 
b. Dennis Wright. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
30. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula 

One. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Richard Viktorin, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
31. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with 

AustinSuites. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
William Holms, Owner, Austin Suites Management, Ltd 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 

 
MOTION: Counter the offer that the Court received with an offer to make the 

improvements discussed by Staff with the owner of AustinSuites, which will 
cost approximately $73,788.00, and instead of 4 months free rent the Court 
authorizes 2 months free rent. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
 
MOTION  
CLARIFICATION: To be moved in at one time rather than staggered, and the work will be done 

by Travis County or a Travis County contractor. 
BY: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 6 (excluding 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



June 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Amendment A3), 7.b–e, 9, 10, 12.a–b, 17, 18, 19, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28.a–c, 
29.a–b, and A1.a–b. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on July 10, 2011 to receive comments regarding a request to 

close Old Lockhart Highway between Thaxton Road and Carl Road in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 

 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on July 10, 2012 to receive comments regarding a proposed 

street name assignment for a private easement off Lohmans Ford Road and a street name 
change from Valley Hill Drive in Point Venture Section 2 Phase 1 to be known as "District Lane" 
in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 17, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three 15 foot wide public utility 
easements located on Lots 2, 3, 4 and 10, Block A and a 15 foot wide drainage easement 
located along the east lot line of Lot 7, Block A of the Wells Branch Center Subdivision in 
Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Added Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on the following in Precinct Four:    
 

a. Revised guidelines for the 2005 Public and Private Participation Agreement; and    
 
b. The first "Amended and Re-stated Slaughter Lane Participation Agreement" with 

Goodnight Ranch L.P. for the 2005 Bond Project. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, July 3, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on July 3, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st 
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two ten 

foot wide drainage easements and a 25 foot wide drainage easement located over and across 
portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Baldwin subdivision and a portion of Lot 15 of Westlake Highlands 
Section 5, Phase 2, revised in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) (Action Item #16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place. 

 
3. Receive briefing from Fire Marshal’s Office regarding fireworks, fires and the weather forecast 

for the July 4th holiday and take appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Jeff Coffee, American Fireworks 
Sean McMahon, Fireworks Stand Owner 
Zach Stearns, Fireworks Stand Owner 
Robert Abbott, Chief, Emergency Services District No. 6 (ESD #6), Lake Travis Fire 

Rescue 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The Court expressed their appreciation to the fireworks industry representatives 
for voluntarily pulling winged fireworks items from their shelves during the current drought 
conditions. 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for funds to 
evaluate the Travis County Criminal Court's Indigent Defense System; and   

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 7/10/2012 

 
b. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to receive United 

States Department of Justice one-time resources for a command and support vessel for 
the Lake Travis Patrol Unit of the Travis County Sheriff's Office. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the updated Fiscal Year 2013 Budget calendar and 

schedule including dates for budget hearings and mark-up. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize County Judge to sign Institutional 

Suitability Certificate, related to Financial Industry Regulatory Authority Rule 2111, on behalf of 
the Travis County Commissioners. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that by approving Item 7, the Court is authorizing the County 
Judge to sign any of the required filings after today, July 3, 2012. 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on assumptions for Travis County regarding the following 

property tax considerations:   
 

a. Historic exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013; and   
 
b. Over 65 and disabled optional homestead exemptions for Fiscal Year 2013. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED Reset for: 7/10/2012 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that a Public Hearing regarding this item is scheduled for next 
Tuesday, July 10, 2012. 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the compensation for Associate and Magistrate 

Judges as follows:   
 

a. A new compensation methodology for Associate and Magistrate Judges.   
 
b. Increase the base compensation rate for Associate and Magistrate Judges to $112,000 or 

less and set effective date. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
10. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care fund for payment of 
$1,166,906.80 for the period of June 15 to June 21, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
12. Approve Contract Award for Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvements Project, RFQ 

No. Q120134-JW, to the most highly qualified firm, Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 4400000736 (HTE Contract No. PS090110RE), 

Capital Idea Inc. for workforce development. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve Contract No. 4400001003, Memorandum of Agreement, with Lone Star Circle of Care 

to provide primary health and behavioral care services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve Interlocal Agreement with South Central Planning and Development Commission for 

use of MyPermitNow software. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two ten foot wide drainage easements and a 25 foot wide drainage easement located 
over and across portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Baldwin subdivision and a portion of Lot 15 of 
Westlake Highlands Section 5, Phase 2, revised in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following regarding Imagine Austin Comprehensive 

Plan:   
 

a. A proposed Resolution in support of the shared values, geographic framework and policies 
as common ground to guide collaboration with the City of Austin as it begins to implement 
its newly adopted comprehensive plan; and   

 
b. To publicly express appreciation to the Court's appointed Imagine Austin Task Force 

members who helped guide the development of the plan. (Commissioner Eckhart) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Randy Nicholson, Comprehensive Planning Manager, TNR 
Garner Stoll, City of Austin Planning and Development Review Department 
Carol Torgrimson, Imagine Austin Task Force Member 
Ira Yates, Imagine Austin Task Force Member 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/10/2012 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests regarding a final cover 

maintenance plan for the closed Travis County landfill located at 9500 East US Highway 290:    
 

a. Fund the cost of the final cover maintenance plan from the Travis County Allocated 
Reserve;    

 
b. A Cooperative Agreement between Travis County, landowners Joe T. and Joyce L 

Robertson, and Austin Country, Inc.; and    
 
c. Authorize the County Executive of TNR to submit a Municipal Solid Waste Permit 

Modification to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality requesting approval of a 
final cover maintenance plan and the addition of enclosed structures at the closed Travis 
County landfill. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 18.a–c and authorize the County Judge to sign the agreement 

in Item 18.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording: Raceway single family subdivision Section Two Final Plat (A small lot 
subdivision) (resubdivision of Lots 16, 17, 24 and 25 Northridge Acres Number Two 
subdivision - 69 lots - Travesia Way - City of Austin ETJ); and   

 
b. A Travis County subdivision construction agreement in Precinct Two. (Commissioner 

Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
20. Receive monthly financial reports for the month of May 2012 from the County Auditor’s Office. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Draw names from Grand Jury Pool for Elected Officials Salary Grievance Committee for 2012, 

as required by Section 152.015 of the Local Government Code. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The members of the Commissioners Court chose the following names from the 
Grand Jury pool to be candidates for the Salary Grievance Committee for 2012: Susan Bradley, 
Carla B. Reyes, Tamara Ross-Miller, Louis Granger, John Castillo, Sr., KT Musselman, 
Frederick A. Scott, John Flores, John Bush, Sara Stewart, Janie Edwards, Kathleen Vale 
O’Hara, Roger Glick, Bill Reid, Tom Kirkland, and Rose McDonald. 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on request for the Travis County Sheriff’s Office to work 

with the South Texas High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Austin Towing Association to 

increase fees related to Chapter 78 of the Travis County Code, Travis County Sheriff’s Office 
Non-Consent Towing Policy. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Billy Davenport, Treasurer, Austin Towing Association 
Henry Jones, Austin Towing Association 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Law Enforcement, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
Rick Patino, Senior Deputy, TCSO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposal to convey title to, relinquish management 

of, and transfer maintenance responsibility for David Reed Park in Precinct Three from Travis 
County to the City of Jonestown. 1 and 2 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
25. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding mutual release of 

claims with Graebel Affiliated Companies for 700 Lavaca building moves. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/10/2012 

 
26. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula 

One. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
27. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease issues at 700 Lavaca with 

AustinSuites. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/10/2012 

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



July 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 4, 5.b, 7, 10, 

11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19.a–b, 20 and 22 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 12 and 19, 2012. 

Added Items 

 
A1. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding steps necessary to conduct 

Commissioners Court meetings at 700 Lavaca. (Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources (RMCR) 
Al Jackson, Manager, Media Services, RMCR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/10/2012 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-761 9 

1Jg . Division Director/Manager: Anna Bo lin, Division Director of Development 
(Services 

~ 
Department Head: Steven anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 14, 

2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate two five foot wide drainage easements located along the 

common I'ot line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 40 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One 
Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide drainage easements 

located along the common lot line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 40 of Austin Lake Hills, 

Section One. The easements are dedicated per plat note more specifically stated as 

a public utility easement and drainage easement. The subject lots are located at the 

corner of Lancer Lane (aka Granada Way per the original plat) and Saracen Road, 

two streets maintained by Travis County. 


Professional engineer Kim Geary has stated that: 


" ... by vacating the draiange easements, as described on the enclosed survey and 

Exhibit A (metes and bounds description), no adverse or harmful events could occur. 

The drainage easements were written ,into the plat notes and have never been in 

use. Storm water flows to the draiange ditches along the streets." 


After review of the submitted request and recommendation, staff has no objections 

to this vacation request. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C4



...,. .. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the the septic system on this property is being 
replaced for a "change of use" case. A new system cannot be installed until these 
easements are abandoned. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
INone. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Sketches and pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 
John Ellis Engineer TNR 854-9805 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Austin Lake Hills, Section One 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide drainage easements 
located along the common lot line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 40 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One as 
recorded at Volume 12, Page 61 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easements; 

WHEREAS, Travis County staff has stated that there are no objections to the vacation of the 

drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 


WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on August 14, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the two five foot wide drainage easements located along the common lot line of Lots 2 and 3, 
Block 40 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the 
attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHISTHE ___ DAYOF_______ 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

CONIMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMtvllSSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMNIISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



J 
EXHIBIT A (pUB & DE Release) 

(Austin Lake Hills, Section One) 

FIELD NOTES 

FIELD NOTES FOR 1,393 SQUARE FEET OF LAND 
OUT OF TIIE H.S. WHITEHEAD SURVEY NO. 43, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A PORTION OF 
LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK 40, AUSTIN LAKE HILLS, 
SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN 
BOOK 12, PAGE 61 OF TIIE PLAT RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 1,393 SQUARE 
FEET OF LAND BEING MORE P ARTICULARL Y 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING for POINT OF REFERENCE at a W' 
iron rod found on the westerly right-of-way line of Saracen 
Road, at the most easterly north comer of the above 
described Lot 3, Block 40, Austin Lake Hills, Section One; 
Thence, with the westerly right-of-way line of said Saracen 
Road, S31°26'OO"E a distance of75.00 feet to a W' iron rod 
set with cap stamped TERRA FIRMA at the east comer of 
said Lot 3, also being the north comer of said Lot 2, for the 
POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract; 

THENCE, continuing with the westerly right-of-way line of said Saracen Road, 
S31°26'OO"E a distance of 5.00 feet to a calculated point for the east comer of this tract; 

THENCE, five (5) feet southerly of and parallel with the north line of said Lot 2, 
S58°45'55"Wa distance of 139.36 feet to a calculated point for the south comer of this 
tract; 

THENCE, five (5) feet easterly of and parallel with the west line of said Lot 2, 
N31°14'15"Wa distance of 5.00 feet to a calculated point on the common line between 
said Lots 2 and 3, from which a W' iron rod found bears S58°45'55"W a distance of 5.00 
feet; 

THENCE, five (5) feet easterly of and parallel with the west line of said Lot 3, 
N31°28'12"W a distance of 5.00 feet to a calculated point for the west comer of this tract; 

THENCE, five (5) feet northerly of and parallel with the south line of said Lot 3, 
NS8°4S'55"E a distance of 139.35 feet to a calculated point on the westerly right-of-way 
line of said Saracen Road, for the north comer of this tract; 

1 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



nathan o. Nobles 

THENCE, with the westerly right-of-way line of said Saracen Road, 
S31°26'OO"E a distance of 5.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 
1,393 square feet (0.032 acre) ofland, more or less. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that these notes were prepared by Terra Firma Land Surveying 
from a survey made on the ground on June 5, 2012 under my supervision and are true and 
correct to the best ofmy knowledge. A sketch accompanies this description. 

Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5777 

Client: JeffMagers 
Date: June 18,2012 
WONo.: OA500-197 
FB: 622118, 631130 
File: 
J:\Projects\A500 .. . \J97 ... \Survey\Drawing & PDF Files\003 .. . \A500-J97-PUE_R-FN.doc 

2 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



SKETCH TO 
ACCOMPANY LEGAL 

DESCRIPTIO,N 
SCALE 1" = 40' 

LEGEND 

• 1/2" IRON ROO FOUND 

0 1/2" IRON ROO SET W/CAP 
STAMPED "TERRA ARMA II 

~ CALCULA TEO POINT 

( ) RECORD INFORMA nON 

As Surveyed 8y 

./lh. 
Jo~an 0, Nobles 
R~lstered Professional Land Surveyor No, 5777 
Dote: June 5, 2012 

/ 

C<, 

\..~~€. d-" ' 
LIC€.fI. ..' .< .,~96.9° 

I ~\' ~Q ~~. ~"':JrA~ €. 
v ~S'))

",fl 

0\ 

\ ~ 
I. ~ 

\ C(!(Sl 

'''. 

-z.. \ ~~\~ 
IJ\ -Q~~~~A
- or>-.I

BLOCK 40 

LOT 3 

~" ' 
• ~ \D.D. .~ }.,Ir,~A 

iJ"JD. ~ ~ 
,,<;, :If;'flfl 

5 flS \,fl 

~ 
,} Point of
1'/ Beginning 
~ 
~ 

~ 

IJ' 

~ 
~ ~o-t"\. 
o. ',;z. 
~o~ 

~1n'~ 
~~~ \ .~ ~ 
~.~~ \/

-::fi:. 

~'>~ 
ro'>v ~"'C:;~ 

~ ,('oS '\)~"'~~~'\ ~\ 
'lJ.o-~ '(~. 

\'j.. 

O'I.~ 
O~ 
o~~ 

-=z.~C'l ·t~ 

LOT 4 

CHORD BEARING 

-z.. 
~~ 
~.~ 
~. 0'1.-Q\,.. 

-::fi:. 

/ 

.,... 
-Q 

C(!~\ ~~&,~ 
~~~G--2

\ '1>~:~~1. 

\~ 

LOT 19 

~'l-' 

LOT 2 

10' 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

TO BE RELEASED 
1,393 SQ, FT. 

AUSTl~KE HILLS, 
VTlON ONE 

Bk. 12, Pg. 61 

LINE TABLE 
LINE ..BEARING 

L1 S 31 '26'00" E 
~L2 S 58'.'1-5'55" W 

~~ 
.o~ 
' .0 I:h 

0'1. 

LOT 1 

DISTANCE 
5.00' 

139.36' 
5:00' 
5.00' 

1.39.35' 
5.00' 

~ 

RADIUSCURVE 
C1 181 .11' 

(181.11') 

C2 15.00' 
(15.00') 

CURVE TABLE 
ARC LENGTH 1 CHORD LENGTH 

33.70' 33.65' 
(33.72') (33.67') 

23.56' 1- 21 .21' 
(23.56') (21 .21') 

N 53'10'33" E 
(N 53'14' E) 

N 76'26'00" W 
(N 76'26' W) 

L3 N 31'14'15" W 
L4 N .31~8'14· W 
L5 N 58'45'55" E 
L6 S 31 '26'00· E 

QIWlt deff Magers 
Date dune 18, 2012 
Office J. Nabl... M. Camey 
Crew R, 1.1')'11', D. Smith. S. Baroer. B. Rlgaby, J. Jon .. tarra LAND SURVEYING 
F,B. 822/18. 631/30 
Job No OASOO-187-00\003 ~Irma 
File d: \Prajecta\ASOO\197\Surv.y\Drowing FIIe.\003\A50D-197-E8mt Relea ...dwg 

d: \Projecta\A500\197\Surv.y\polnt ruea\A500-197.crd 1701 111_ .......n!. s.D. 400 . _"'. T .... 71744 . 112/321-U7J . r.. 1'2/446-2211 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



/ 

Kim Geary, P.E. 

Post Office Box 3034. Austin, Texas 78764 
(,512) 416-02.L7 

June 26, 2012 

Mr. Paul Scog~ns 
Travis Countv TNR 
411 West 13diS t. 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 7'i5167 

Re: 	 Abandonment of Drainage Easements 
1703 Lancer Ln. & 1702 Saracen Rd 
Austin, Tx 7'i5133 

Lots 2 & 3, BIk 40, Austin Lake Hills Sec. 1 

Travis County 


Dear Mr. Scoggins, 

This letter is to certifY that by vacating the drainage easements, as described on the enclosed 
survey and Exhibit A (metes and bounds description), no adverse or harmful events could occur. 
The drainage easements were written into the plat notes and have never been in use. Storm water 
flows to the drainage ditches along the streets. Please note that we are only asking, for 
abandonment of drainage easements lots 2 and 3 as described by the surveyor. This lot is owned 
by Jeff Magers. 

Your expeditions review of this request is greatly appreciated. The septic system is being 
replaced for a "change of use" case. A new system cannot be installed until these easements 
are abandoned.. 

Sincerely. 

RECEIVED 

JUN 26 2m2 


TRAVIS COUNTY· TNR 

PERMITS DEPARTMENT 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:416-02.L7


Pilnted Name 

. \ 


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES •SID5N M MANIlA P ti COIlNTX tim!my, 

411 West 13th Street 
Ex~veCij6ceBuildmg 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 7ft167 
(:5 12) 8:54-9383 
FAX (:5 12) 8S4-4649 

EASEMENT REOUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 

at ~~ ~~~ '7f 6'~' ~~y< =rx 751'?S'3 (address) and/or Lo + ~r;~H~~t; ~, J.. (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/ 	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description ofthe required easement is attached. 

OG~ 
Tit!tbc:.r0 if (g 
Utili%Com£.8llYor District

-.;lG,-C2. 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

CityIState/Zip 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



OSSF Design: InfJ/trator Panels 

7703 Lancer Lane 

Austin, iexas 78733 


Lot 3, Austin Lake Hills, Section 7 

iravis County 


'tl 
<il a 

Q:: 
t::: 
~ 
~ 
~ 

\ 

~PUE & DE (Note: DE to b,1Vacated) 

/ 
\ 

Area for OSSF 

--........ 

692' 

Lancer Lane 

I 
,....----------, I 

Parking Space 
I 1697' 

/ 
· I~ I 
~/ 
I~ 
~ J696' 

I 
I 

I J 695' 

I 
_69<1' 

3' 

Q 


Scale: 7II , 20 I 


N 

kim Geary, P.E. 

Post Off7ce 80x 3034
Austin, rexas 78764
572.4- 76~02 7 7 

kvgeary@grnail.com 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:kvgeary@grnail.com


T
hi

s 
ta

x 
m

a
p

 w
e, 

c
o
m
p
~
e
d
 s

ol
el

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
us

e 
o

f T
e

A
D

. 
A

re
as

 d
ep

K
:te

d 
b

y 
Ih

es
e 

di
gi

ta
l 

pr
O

du
ct

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e,
 

T
ra

vi
s 

C
en

tr
al

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 a

re
 n

ot
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ri
ly

 a
ee

ur
at

e 
to

 m
ap

pi
ng

, 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

or
 

63
14

 C
ro

ss
 P

ar
k 

D
riv

e 
P

.O
. 

B
ox

 1
49

01
2 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

sl
iln

d
a

rd
s.

 C
on

cl
us

io
ns

 d
ra

w
n 

Ir
o

m
 I

N
s 

In
fo

rm
a

lio
n

 
A

us
tin

, 
Te

xa
s 

78
75

4 
A

us
tin

, 
Te

xa
s 

78
71

4 
ar

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
(h

e 
us

er
. T

he
 T

e
A

D
 m

a
ke

s 
no

 c
la

im
s,

 
p

ro
m

S
H

 (
K

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
s 

ab
ou

t 
Ih

e 
ae

eu
rl

cy
. 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
o

r 
In

te
rn

et
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

w
w

w
.t

ra
vi

sc
ad

.o
rg

 
a

d
e

q
u

a
cy

 o
f t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

e
"p

re
ss

ly
 d

rs
cl

ai
m

s 
li

ab
il

it
y 

to
r 

M
ai

n 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 N
um

be
r 

(5
12

)-
8)

.4
·9

31
7 

In
y 

er
ro

rs
 a

n
d

 o
m

ts
.s

lQ
ns

 . 
T

ile
 m

ap
pe

d 
da

ta
 d

oe
s 

no
t c

o
n

st
itu

te
 

A
9

p
ra

ls
a

lln
fo

rm
a

lio
n

 (
5

1
2

) 
8

3
4

·9
3

1
8

 
a 

le
ga

l 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

TO
O

 (
51

2)
 8

36
·3

32
8 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:www.traviscad.org


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 
\ 

~'I_' .:0'. 
--\.~.....~~7 .
"!~ -j o!r'l1..·, 

f <to\... _..,.r \ 
l~'~~';:A

?,~,. ) ,;<;"<., ' 
'-(.:r>~ .¥(,-.;. , 

~_l$;-.i~ Vf .. :."\"~; "" 
'\<P-"fl-' ,,\,"'~J~,.''''..r '!.J \. .... T ~ 

r..,.-'" '" '. ;sp~....-i( -~~ r-
d%:' . r .'· CltyOf 

, 
i L... 
\

"~ ....... 


", r, ;7 
i "\ \ '\..
I -' ''f{t,
lA1''''' ..~'!' 

\'r -,~'>'t ::- / 

I ' rI ': 
I \ 

....~ - ') ~'- 
6 

li .. _", "::""~__'__'--'' 
l---.-.~__ I I~ \ • , '<' . " ~._~ • 

-----< y' ~ \ '1' ~":" -i>.., \~', PRECINtf)----..-.-__..J:-.:...:_ \.. ,\ <~.. \ ' , 
;at·...... . i ~-.........----..-------h. . x 

J 


.f'-'~j'..,; ". / 
~,-, , 

t'
t, 
-

/\. 
.Legend 

~ Slate Maintained 

------. Par1< Road 

Incorpol'lt.d 


--- Travll County Maintained 


..._- Not MaintaiMd 

-- Private 

Travis County Location Map , 
j ---~: ...- ~ .. 

Hays County 
_._ ... Rejection of Dedication 

$OUtCt(s): Cily o'Auadn Roedl- COA 2011 , 

Unlncorpor.ted Ro.d• • TrIM. Counly


UndodlealOd, Privata 
 812011, Tol Ro.d • y.rlout loun:.., 
Creeks· NHO 2005. Parks .. Tr...-l. County 
2011. Commissioner Prtclnet. - Tr ....l. Counryr::::-:-l Precinct 3 Voter RegiH... 2002. 

Mlp DI,clalm@r' Tne daa is p~oYlded M.p Prep'ted by: Travis County,·u I," w ill no warfllnties of any kind. Dep t. of Tranlportatlon & Ntt\Jr,1 
I Resources. Olte : $/912011 

Mil..Travis County Roadways, Map D • 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeti'ng Date: July 17, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Div,ision Director/Manager: Anna Bwlin, Division Director of Development 
Services 

Department Head: Steven M. Man'illa, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, August 14, 

2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the 

common lot line of Lots 639 and 640 of Apache Shores, Section Two - Precinct 

Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements 

(PUEs) located along the common lot lines of Lots 639 and 640 of Apache Shores, 

Section Two. The PUEs are dedicated by plat note. The subject lots front on 

Hunters Pass, a street maintained by Traviis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposiition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets aU Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to accommodate for 

construction of a house, which will cross the common Ilot Iline of the subject lots. 

Vacating the subject easements willi allow for this construction without encroaching 

the easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C5



ATTACHM ENTS/EXH IBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc: 

Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565Stacey Scheffel 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Apache Shores, Section Two 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 639 and 640 of Apache Shores, Section 2 as 
recorded in Book 48, Page 58 ofthe Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

recommends the vacation of the easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 


WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on August 14,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot 
line of Lots 639 and 640 of Apache Shores, Section 2, as shown on the attached sketch and 
described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY OF _______ 2012. 

SAlVIUEL T. BISCOE, COUl'JTY nmGE 

COMMlSSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT " 
Jl3198ERI 
Page] of2 

" 

EASEMENT RELEASE 

FIELD NOTES 

1,443 SQ FT OR 0.0331 ACRE OF LAND, BEING our 01<' LOT 639, APACHE SHORES, 
SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 48, PAGE 58, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXA..~, AND BEING A 5 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, FOR WHICH A 
MORE PARTICULAR DESCRIPTION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS AS FOLLOWS AND 
A SKETCH OF TRIS EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED IS ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE 
A PART HEREOF. 

BEGINNlNG at a 3/8" iron rod found in tbe NW line ofHunters Pass, a public street, same being at the SE comer of Lot 
639, Apacbe Shores Section 2, a subdivision in Tl"'clVis County; Texas according to the map or plat thereof recorded in 
Book 48, Page 58, Plat Records, Travis County, Texas, also being the NE comer ofLot 640. for the SE corner of the 
herein described tract; . 

THENCE N54°21 '44"W along the SW line of said Lot 639. same being the NE line ofLot 640 for a distance of289.0S 
feet to a point. being the SW comer of Lot 639, also being the NW comer of Lot 640, further being in the SF line of Lot 
1] 25, Apacbe Shores Section 3, Amended, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof 
recorded in Book 50, Page 81, Plat Records, Travis COUllty, Texas, for the SW comer of the herein described tract; 

THENCE N45° 16' 1 O"E along the NW line of Lot 639; same being th.e SE line of the aforementioned Lot 1125 for a 
distance of 5.07 feet to a point, for the NW comer hereof, from which point a 1/2" iron rod found at the NW corner of 
Lot 639 bears N4S0j6'1 O"E, at a distance of 55.22 feet; . 

THENCE 854°21 '44"E, crossing through said Lot 639 for a distance of288.21 feet to a point in the SE line of Lot 639, 
same being the NW line of said Hunters Pass, for the NE comer of the herein described tract, from which point, a 1/2" 
iron rod found at the NE comer ofLot 639 bears N35°44'40''£ at a distanoe of 54.95 feet; 

THENCE S35°44'40"W along the SEJine of Lot 639 fora distance of 5.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 1,443 square feet or 0.0331 acre of tand, more or Jess. 

The underSign . do hereby certify that the field notes hereon were prepared from an actual on-tile-ground survey under 
my direct supe ion and that they are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Thomas P. Dixon R.P.L.S. 4324 

REFERENCES 
Travis County Appraisal District 

Map No. 1-4558 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:of288.21
http:of289.0S


S k et ch to Accompany Field Notes Poge 2 of 2 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE 
0'tW0: 
FRANCIS A. CHRISTINA AND ExmBlT __" 
JULIE S. CHRtSnNA 

H 

ADDRESS: 

, P.O. 80)< 160i76 
A\Jstin, Texas 78716-0176 Hunters Pass 

'4516 HUNTERS PASS 

LEGAL OESCRIpnON: 
BEING 1,443 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.0331 ACRE OF 
LAND, AND BEING OUT OF LOT 639, APACHE 
SHORES SECTlON 2, A SU8DIII1Sl0N IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO lHE MAP OR 
PLA T RECORDED IN BOOK 48; PAGE 58, PLAT 
RECORDS. TRAVIS cOuNTY, tEXAS, AND BEING 
A 5 FOOT WiDE PU8UC UTILITY EASEMENT. 

LEGEND 

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROO 

POiNT OF BEGINNING 
(RECORD) 

SCALE I 

FIR 

POB 

1"~4()'/ 

~ 

/' 
The undersigned surveyor hereby certifies 
that this sketch, and the accompanying 
field notes were made from an a.clual and 
accurate survey made by me or under 
my direct supervision . 

LOT 640 

;: 
'" 
§ 

0,0331 AC 
1.443 Sq.ft,. 

5' Public Utility
-Easement 

---.In 
lJ1 

-": 
~ 

" I ~"'N0l0l1 
.po., 

~~I 
'-' 

I 
~'" fT1 

", , 
U'\}> 

I I ""Ul 

I I 
fT1. 

LOT 639
I 0.3892 JC 
I 

I 

I , I 

I 
N 

I00 
?' 

, 
I ~ -

I 

I , 

I 
I 

z~1 
~;j I 
N~., 

I 
0> -I" I 

~;I 
I 

I , 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

1 
I 
I 
I 

, 

I 

, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

------'1' 
54.95' 

N3S'4440 E 

Waterloo Surveyors, Inc. 

1 
I 0;) 

>Ill 
~, 
=0;) 
~'It 
.:) 
~ 

.~-~~ 

.g. ~ 
0..., 

0inw 
IIIIUl,." 

.f>.AJ 

I~~ 
gill 
,~ 

I 
<Xl 
n 
«> ,.. 
0 
-' 

N 
. '-.J 

<0 
a 
'! 
N 
'-.J 
~ 

I~ 
1'-' 

25' 8uildln Line 
48/58 

10' Public ut ili ty. 
tosem~t-48756 

FIR 

Ph . (512) 481-9602 
Jl.3198ERl 
------....I-.-----~---

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXFIlBIT " 
J13198ER2 
Page I of2 

" 

EASEMENT RELEASE 

FIELD NOTES 

1,447 SQ IT OR 0.0332 ACRE OF LAND, BEING OUT OF LOT 640, APACHE SHORES, 
SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 48, PAGE 58, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING A 5 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTIUTY EASEMENT, FOR WHICH A 
MORE PARTICULAR DESCRIPTION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS AS FOLLOWS AND 
A SKETCH OF THIS EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED IS ATTACHFJ> HERETO AND MADE 
AI)ART HEREOF. 

BEGIN1''lNG at a 318" iron rod found in the NW line ofHunters Pass, a public street, same being at the NE comer of 
Lot 640, Apache Shores Section 2, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas according to the map or plat thereof recorded 
jn Book 48, Page 58, Plat Records, Travis County, Texas, also being the SE corner of Lot 639, for the NE corner of the 
herein described tract; 

THENCE S35°38'46"W along the SE line of said Lot 640, same being the NW line of Hunters Pass for a distance of 
5.00 feet to a point, fOT the SE comer bereof, from which point a 3/8" iron rod found at the SE comer of Lot 640, same 
being the NE comer of 1..01: 641 , bears S35°38'46"W at a distance of 54.70 feet; 

THENCE N54°21 '44" W, crossing through ,said Lot 640, for a distance of289.89 feet to a point in the NW line of sajd 
Lot 640, same being in the SE line ofLot 1126, Apache Shores Section 3, Amended. a subdivision in Travis County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Book 50, Page 81, Plat Records, Travis County, Texas, for the 
SW comer hereof, from which point, a 112" iron rod found at the SW comer ofLot 640 bears S45°16'10"£ at a distance 
of 55.22 feet; 

THENCE N45° 16'1 O"E, along the NW line of said Lot 640 for a distance of 5.07 feet to B. point, being the NW comer of 
Lot 640, also being the SW comer orLot 639, for the NW comer ohhe herein described tract; 

THENCE S54°21 '44"E along the NE line ofLot 640 for a distanceof289.05 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 1,447 square feet or 0.0332 acre of land, more orless. 

The undersigned 	 hereby certify that the field notes hereon were prepared from an actual on-the-ground survey under 
n and that they are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"5:/2';7 LYL 
Thomas P. Dixon R.P.L.S. 4324 	 Date 

my direct supervis 

REFERENCES 

Travis County Appraisal District 


Map No. ] -4558 


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:distanceof289.05
http:of289.89


Sketch to Accompany Field Notes Page 2 of 2 

PUBLIC UTI LITY EASEMENT RELEASE 
~ 
FRANCIS A. CHRISllNA AND EXHIBIT "__H 

my direct supervision . 

4324 

Waterloo Surveyors, Inc. 
P.O. Box 160176 

JUUE S. CHRlSTlNA 

ADORES$: 
I "·518 HuNTERS PASS 

LEGAL DESCRJPllON: 
BEING 1,447 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.0332 ACRE OF 

LAND. AND BEING OUT Of LOT 640, APACHE 

SHORES SECTION 2. A SUBDIVISION IN mAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO niE MAP OR 

PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 48. PAGE 58, PLAT 

RECORDS. mAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING 

.A 5 FOOT WIDE PUBUC UTIUTY EASEMENT. 

LEGEND 

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD FIR 

POINT OF BEGINNING POB 
(RECORD) 

SCALE I 

'''~40'/ 


/ 
~ 

The undersigned surveyor hereby certifies 

that this sketch, and the accompanying

field notes were mode from an actuol and 

occurate survey made by me or under 

FIR 3/8" .'" 
Austin. Texas 78716-0176 
Ph . (512) ,481-9602 

J13198ER2 

lOT 1127 APACHE SHoRES sec 
Lor 1126 8K sO/pg-;'MENDCD 

0.0332 AC 
1,447 Sq.ft. 

5' Public Utilit 
Eosement -

Lor 1125 

6' P.Ybr 
t.os~~Utilit

I 3778/ ent 
fN(N4S'30'c l 7303 

-45 '!§:r OW( RR 
~=~2£ .~ 

~ (,0)"=_ 
5 ' Pub/{c -~I / /<,J 

E Iti1i/y I 
osement 1 
48/58 I 

1 

I 
1 I 
1 I 
I ~ 
I ~;;;-

:5.t 
1 ~ 

-I --~~ 
! ~~ 
I CD IflW 

I Ul'"I~$j
IINZ 

<X>C) 

1 8m 
I rri~ 

LOT 639 I ", 

1 

1 

1 

I I 
11 § 
1 

1 I'j 

1 u5 
aI ~ 

1 ~ 
1 I~ 
1 ~I'
I ' 

I 


Line-'----1'--1'--. - - - ----+-if-!"!-...,!, 

II 
---.:..---, 

54.70' 59.95' 
s~~?4p'::rrw:-:-:---'-.~-------1. 

S3S'38'46-W 5.00' .f ~S35·32 W)\ 
(S35'32 'W) 


FIR 3/8· FIR 


POB 

Hunters Pass 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



To: 	 Paul Scoggins 
Travis County 

We are requesting the 5' PUE's along the property line common with Lots 
639 & 640, Apache Shores, Section 2 be released. The easements are 
further described in the attachments. 

We are requesting the release in order to build one house on 2 lots that 
would be within the easement. 

Should you have any further questions, please contact Louie Hausman at 
512-563-4447. 

/ JuJie S. Christina 

.~ ~ .. 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA _PE COllNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 7'6167 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 11 ~ /6 ¢= 1f-<718 !I"h/~,.~ f'q{.s:- (address) and/or 
LpT ~-J'fd- 6"1v' AflaCb'C1 -,"4'rtlf. ( "e:?,;f,'Ra k (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return ofthis statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 
-/ 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying i;::7;onofilie requrrro <=men' jsatlac;~ 

. Si hue~€A ~b&r-h.. ~. G,~ 
Printed Name 

<0 - t\- t 2- b-Gr..~--l ft~ 
Title 
-r~s Co...-...-t'j Wc..,.... I 0 ~ I:I-

Utility %j2:? or District
6 h :;;.

IDate 
Please return this completed fonn to: 

&+. I\-IX :t)?1- 34 
City /StateiZip 

r ~~~1@ ~il\., 
y"'{'-. ~ 

7J:l- '-ZSle3 -444 Cf ~ 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



~ 

~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Francis A Christina and Julie S. Christina, 
GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ~BANDON, RELEASE, 
RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for 
telecommunication purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in 
Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 639 and 640, Apache Shores, Section 2, Deed of record in Document 2006000873, Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 48, Page 58, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE along either side of the common side property lines of said Lots 639 and 640, 
described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of .]1.1 ME ,201.2. 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

GaJZ45'~ 
Name: t?:<#!?7<.b ~Ult;Kew 
Title: gll~h4Gf'i12.. CAIGINE&R;INCJ::A;SIGJ 

THE STATE OF ~ 
COUNTY OF -rr:,At( IS 

BEFORE ME, Fe undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appearedlC.lL ~ , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same r purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity sta/4\and as the act and deed of s d corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the day ~ , 20lZ.

.,dlN'~11.
i~\"•.' ~!'?'" 
i~~"..~ 
~~ )..j
'>'>iIJA.~ 

REBECCA K. HOGUE 
Notary Public. State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 
Januarv 16. 2013 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:appearedlC.lL


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES •SJIDlENM MAW!' A PH COlIN1XEXEC1W)IE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office &ildipg 
PO Box 1148 
Austill, Texas 78167 
(512) 854--9383 
FAX (512) 8S4-c649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR YACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 1'1 ~/6 t' ''''fiIS HhhJ.,,., Ar {J (address) andlor 
!.,t J J>, do 6Jfl! A.,rdacAoc! ~..t" (ttL t..,h 2-. (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

docmnent. A description ofthe required ellS"'''""" is ~~ 

=t6cbWtt>~f--~ 
p~ed~e,
~.~l9fMC 

Date I 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/StatefZip 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



x 

1RANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES •:'WEN M MANILLA p e COl/NIT HXF&UTW 

411 West 13th Street 

Executive Omce llIikling 

POBox 1748 

Austin, Texas 7'6167 

(SI2) SS4-9.333 

FAX (512) 854-4649 


EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENf FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An applicaQon is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at 14 -/6 '(/- 11/(;18 . Ilu.h/~,., 11z.<l (address) and/or 
ht 111rt (f'l0 AlI'aU<6 ,,~, '(U6~h z.. (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending yoUr return ofthis statement Your prompt repl)' is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 

. ::"='q..~W=""'".document A description ofthe requ~ easement is attacb~_ed~.-P"'. . ::....:....;::::;.~_____ 

. ~OOle
~-~~-----------
Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
June 14, 2012 

Date 
Please return this completed fonn to: 

Randy Hausm<;in 
Name 
15104 Cavilier Canyon 

Address 
Austin. TX 78734 

City/StatelZip 
512-563-4449 

jhausmanl@austin.rr.com 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:jhausmanl@austin.rr.com


I 

8Zct-9C9 (Z l!i) 001 

aL£6-K9 (Z~!i) UO!ll'lWCijUIII'S!eJddv 


llC6-.£8"'1Z15) J.qwnN ~uo4dalal UlI'W 


6JO·Pe:JS!lIeJrMMM :SS,lJPP'I jaUJajUI 
~Ll9l Sexal 'UllSnV Jlo'5l9l sexel 'Unsnv 
Z~06~~ X08 ·0<:1 eA~a )jJed .Sal::! ~~C9 

PPlS!O leS!eJddV leJlUa8 S!AeJl 

·1::! I. 

i 


II
i! 


~ 

II 
• 

lU9Wn:lOp 1.6., • 
~I~ISUOO IOU stOp elep paddew a41 ·SUOISSI\.U0 put SJoua Au. 
JCij i411!qecl SW!et:3S!P ,{jSU.Khle pu. UOI}euJ10IU! S'41JO ~.nb.pe 

10 sseu~al4i.uo;) 'k)eJn"'•• \fIlnOCIV sa&\lHuenl5 10 s."WOId 
'SWI~ o.u sa'llew OY:)1 8"1 ·l.,n 84110 ~l!q!suodSllJ .41 tile 

UO!lM.W0IU! '!\.II WOII U~JP ,uO!'fll:3uo:.) ·spJvpYeu fiu!J • .u,6ua 
10 6ui.4aA.1ns '6ulddew 0}811J1I:I:3e Alul'S'Sa:3au IOU .J. pue 
'.I.~xoJdde .1. 'l:mpOJd 11'I!6!P es~ Aq pa&:l,dap se~1'd 

·OV:.)l JO .sn a~ JOj 1.1.101 P8ildwoo ,eM dltW X!!:j ')41 ! 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:sseu~al4i.uo
http:SUOISSI\.U0


Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.



/
I 

I 
I 
i 
i, 
/ 

I 
i 

I 
'~ 
\~ 
;'e

..:"..... 

I ' ,. i,,'::1
I C)"''''~''''' .~.r" ~- \ t 

I." 
~y(. 

.~\ 

. ) 

"\~ :' -'- , 	
\,

: ~ --., ~ 
e-.•..•...•_ '1 '~

('

''-'~7';--'.".-,_ • 
L- --.- - ~:. c'l. "\ " -i~ ..,;;:;-;. , "\ \'. " -....-.~,-.>. 1\" \. 


~'------- '\;'1 , ( 

---'-.-----L~~ 

Legend 
-	 State Maintained 

-"--_. Po rn ROld 

Incorporated 

-- TraviS County Mlintained 

--~ Not MaintaIned 

-- Privetl 

'-. - ..~ 	 Rejection of Dedication 


Undedicated, Private 


'2011 , CommtSlioner Pr.cincts - Tr....;. County[-==.J Precinct 3 
Voter Registrar 2002 . 

" 

!,~ 

y 

I _,.' 

.r 

Travis County Location Map 
I _~,:::f ~ 

... 
Source(s): City of Austin ROlch · C0A 2011 , 
Unincorporated ROlds • Trlvis County 
81'2011. Toll Road · "'Inous sources, 
Cr.lks- NMD 2005, Plrk$ • Trlvi. County 

r-

PREclNT"3 '-, 
,. r 

.A~'·,
~V ~-",\ 

...,. 
~ 

Hays County 
\' /\ r~"t.. /~-.-~ .~~ .~_\.. ~ ..... 

~-':'::;:":""--t!'~ 

Mlp D,sc!.lmel" The dlla is provl'ded Map Prdplred' by: Tr.vi. County, 
~.. Is- WI'" no ""'erremie, of.ny klnd. Dept. of Tniinsport.,itIn & tII,fur" 

I ResOlJrcn, D," : 81a12011 
Mil ..Travis County Roadways, Map D • 

Updated 7/12/12, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 19
	Item 21
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5



